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To excel in providing export credit insurance
and trade-related services.
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To support the Indian export industry by providing cost-effective insurance
and trade-related services to meet the growing needs of the Indian export
market through the optimal utilisation of available resources.
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You focus on exports. We cover the risks.
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sft v Afremme=
gy Wg vey g (o1 ¥ ), S fafice
(s 29 anifet 2020 & 31 U {1 & ug W FRIH) dRIGRT Fgers
Shri M. Senthilnathan
Chairman-cum-Managing Director (CMD), ECGC Limited
(Appointed as CMD w.e.f April 29, 2020) Functional Director

i T JReATER it SIfaT AR
reger Ag ey e (o1 ), Sefisiiedt Hgh |fud,
fafies arforsy farmT
(AT 31 3R 2019 A T 0 (1 5 vu A ISy g e HAed
PRIBIET P T )PrRIGR! f3eH a7 9 (f3F76 20 FdeR 2020 W fa®
Smt. Geetha Muralidhar & BU H Fgh), WPRI Fead
Chairman-cum-Managing Director (CMD), iR BRIl 3ierhTierd fFeh
ECGC Limited.

Shri Amitabh Kumar
Joint Secretary, Department of Commerce,
Ministry of Commerce & Industry, GOI
(Appointed as Director w.e.f November 20, 2020)
Government Director
Non-Executive Part-Time-Director

(Ceased to be CMD w.e.f October 31, 2019)
Functional Director
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Y & ISTREA
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(feATm 04 FamR 2020 & AT fafics R-PrIPRT sierpiferd g
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(DoC), Ministry of Commerce & Industry (MoC&l), Ministry of Finance (MoF) Government Director
GOl, Government Director (Ministry of Finance, GOI) —
Non-Executive Part-Time-Director Non-Executive Part-Time-Director

(Ceased to be Director, ECGC Limited,
w.e.f November 04, 2020)

st ST o it IRy =7

PEIHR! e (@1 ), WRdfta Rord da (R PrRIER e (@1 ), TRa Reid
SIE)) g?%gm;?@;mmﬁmﬁﬁég (3R ot 311%)

b & UG | prfeprer IR-PRIPR ferpiferd oo

R-FRIERY siermfes Feaes Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu

Smt. Uma Shankar Executive Director (ED),

Executive Director (ED), Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Reserve Bank of India (RBI)
(Ceased to be Director, ECGC Limited, Non-Executive Part-Time Director

w.e.f October 31, 2019)
Non-Executive Part-Time Director
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sft sfas Tt i} IoeT IR
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IR-RIGRT sierepricred fFiqared (feis 06 FhsR 2020 W SufioiieT ferfics
Shri David Rasquinha % 2P & U § pRiBe B qHIfy)
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(Ceased to be Director, ECGC Limited,
w.e.f October 06, 2020)
Non-Executive Part- Time Director

sttt ofer St de ot Q91 e
eI -Te-usY e (31 9 ), Siiamge ey -wg-yey e (31 0 ), Shendeh
(i 31 s 2019 & i foafice & Feas qd st
» wU A R-pRIeRT siemmfers fFeam
Frfarer Bt T g SIRIBRT IR-BrRBR Shri Devesh Srivastava
3j9rpIfer feITh Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Smt. Alice G. Vaidyan (CMD), GIC
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(Ceased to be Director, ECGC Limited,
w.e.f July 31, 2019)
Ex-Officio Non-Executive Part-Time Director

ECGC Limited 62" Annual Report 2019-2020



foIc 915 HAUSET ; BOARD OF DIRECTORS

sft TOYeT HHR THT 3fl IRG FAR WIH
gdf a7eer, Hexe 31t e TaRure At T, heweM IATh e Tauc
| TS (T 3 § o) SifTgeter (T o € ai)
(i 27 57 2019 & SRR fafice T S1RrpRY IR-PRIBRI Sierepiierss e
& Fie® & 9 H BRIP B qu1H) g Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf
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sft A0 U SR sfiAel} AR ATt I
areer 3R vey e (¥fuwst), Fer s
oIS . fafies (ferip 29 SHaRT 2020 ¥ HISHNT forfies
(fesim 29 SHEt 2020 & ISR fafics % Fe® & Y § Bride H FHIM)
& FRuF & w9 § Frfdre H T R-PrRIGRT sigrprors e
IN—pRIPRY 3i9TehTioTeh FHegh Smt. Saranala Malathi Rani
Shri Maneck Eruch Davar Director
Chairman and Managing Director (CMD), (Ceased to be Director, ECGC Limited,
Spenta Multimedia Pvt. Ltd. w.e.f January 29, 2020)
(Ceased to be Director, ECGC Limited, Non-Executive Part - Time Director

w.e.f January 29, 2020)
Non-Executive Part - Time Director

62 di g1 RUlc 2019-2020 € 4t St 9t forfires



forcorad HUSCET ; BOARD OF DIRECTORS

' &
i} geTa HHR STAfer sfieft gameeh aTR
o BriTered e (@1 ), Sl fafics
(ferties 16 RicsR 2019 A fiofied farfies (ﬁwoe%z%zo@;m%ﬁﬁf;rﬁéwsﬁﬂﬁ
& FiRed & w9 7 BREE b T . B
ﬁﬁi—av‘ra‘av‘rﬁ sieifer PR ! (fie 30 ST 2020 Y forfics &
Shri Prashant Kumar Dalmia freerd & g | Prfeprer Bt '\‘:ITITﬁ[)
Director FRIBR e
(Ceased to be Director, ECGC Limited, ~ Smt. Padmavathy R.
w.e.f September 16, 2019) Executive Director (ED), ECGC Limited

(Appointed as Functional Director,
ECGC Limited w.e.f June 09, 2020)
(Ceased to be Functional Director, ECGC Limited,
w.e.f June 30, 2020) Functional Director

Non-Executive Part - Time Director

= =

3 gt AR Seft
FrRiuTA®s Fees (1 ), e forfics
(i 09 JATE 2020 Bl FRIGR Feem®,
A ferfies &
ug R ) drRfaERt fFeas

Shri Sunil Kumar Joshi
Executive Director (ED), ECGC Limited
(Appointed as Functional Director, ECGC Limited,
w.e.f July 09, 2020) Functional Director
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2. sft fararstt Ardax 2. Shri Shivaji Narvekar

3. &ft SerTy = 3. Shri Ishnath Jha

4. 5t IR a8 4. Shri Sristiraj Ambastha
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1. 4l 97« R4 A9 Shri Balbir Singh Maan 10. 8 gorad &1, sflg  Shri Yashwant B Breed

2. sftmcht fRyar 4t dfed Smt Smita V Pandit 11. $figcht affar 99 Smt Arpita Sen

3. &t ™7 g Shri N Subramanian 12. 41 a8, geR Shri Y. Sudheer

4. #ff 31f9% PR S Shri Abhishek Kumar Jain 13, %t YHIY T=5 9@ Shri Subhash Chandra Chahar
5. 5t e g Shri Anand Singh 14. 31 RS e Shri Niraj Gupta

6. 8t IR & Uifsdd  Shri R K Pandian 15. sft oreni eIt Shri Shashank Bajpai

7. 81 PR SAYHA Shri Kumar Anshuman (9T I GRE ARIBRY) (Chief Information Security Officer)

8. it Tia i Shri Gaurav Anshuman
9. 8t IR YeM@MRIT  Shri R Subramanian
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forourcol fa9IadrS-fU®eil ©91b / PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS - PAST DECADE

(X a13)( Crore)

[ ai /o | ion | wisis | s | st | avsto | aveis | v | wiais | piiiz | doit

WRférd sRI9R 7@ /VALUE OF BUSINESS COVERED

3reurafyy ooyt 2,15,021.77 | 19887200 | 177,349.00 | 1,72,788.00 | 1,35,871.97 | 1,33,983.00 | 1,31,344.00 | 1,26,100.00 | 1,19,621.00 | 93,127.40
Short Term Policies

Sreurafy g ot o &) 3,41,826.72 | 455267.00 | 4,56,684.00 | 4,48,604.00 | 1,27,534.80 | 1,38,555.00 | 1,38,150.00 | 1,33,251.00 | 1,20,119.00 | 3,31,758.00
Short Term ECIB

qegq g Srafafdy vemy 4,757.37 | 5,787.00 7,415.57 6,027.26 5,979.06 7,652.00 | 9,762.82 | 10,160.30 | 6,886.48 | 7,002.65
Medium & Long Term Covers
g / Total 5,61,605.86 | 6,59,926.00 | 6,41,448.57 | 6,27,419.26 | 2,69,385.83 | 2,80,190.00 | 2,79,256.00 | 2,69,512.00 | 2,46,626.00 | 4,31,888.00
WAz s / PREMIUM INCOME
3reqrafer gyt 405.17 412.26 367.95 359.99 382.99 383.87 388.57 360.68 355.89 333.66
Short Term Policies
Srearafyr § <t o 644.78 806.83 843.21 881.07 910.64 942.29 869.68 751.72 601.82 510.57
Short Term ECIB
gy q Srafefer e 25.52 28.45 29.25 26.56 27.10 36.24 45.48 44,85 47.12 41.23
Medium & Long Term Covers
g / Total 1,075.47 | 1,247.54 | 1,240.41| 1,267.62| 1320.73 1362.4 | 1303.73 | 1157.25 | 1004.83 | 885.46
W qd / CLAIMS PAID
3reUTafer gt 146.77 168.13 136.70 206.85 127.32 126.98 109.29 113.69 87.03 160.90
Short Term Policies
areurafyr § ot are & 261.64 813.39 1,131.47 655.50 995.52 462.85 639.55 396.61 626.00 459.63
Short Term ECIB
aegd g grafafd vemi 0.00 31.79 14.99 22.99 0.00 0.00 148.65 38.20 0.00 0.00
Medium & Long Term Covers
g / Total 408.41 | 1,013.31 | 1,283.16 885.34 ( 1122.84 589.83 | 897.49| 548.50 | 713.03| 620.53
faxftr g1e, a1 | RECOVERIES MADE
3regrafey TRyt 10.21 2147 18.55 9.77 7.80 9.61 5.76 7.40 6.31 9.27
Short Term Policies
Ireureter $ &t o & 156.17 129.36 166.39 109.76 106.06 142.52 144.53 104.71 152.59 110.65
Short Term ECIB
HeIw g Grafafer e 0.06 0.00 0.67 19.14 0.18 8.02 8.02 8.42 9.74 16.14
Medium & Long Term Covers
g / Total 166.44 | 150.83 185.61 138.67 114.04 160.15| 158.31| 120.53| 168.64 | 136.06
A * =9 eyon SmeRa aifrRiEat dem e smenRa aiferRiat anfier 1 fahla af 201 1-12 e SHd gad Sfew smamRa o & el AR PRIER @1
oo, fodia af 2010-11 7@ ue uiferlt & forg FefRa siaa g <, srganfya Frafa guarad & smaR w sgafa e 2
Note: * Comprises exposure under declaration based policies & exposure based policies. Value of business covered under exposure

based policies for FY 2011-12 and onwards is the value estimated based on Aggregate Loss Limit fixed for each policy and that
for years till FY 2010-11, the estimate of export turnovers.

** gecATges W &t S uifeiR & siad . 7, Feher g (T Ut UeT) T enEe AT form ar € aifh U uet Uer & Fafe guarad orquT 5% I g & Siafh

am=r oA d € F 10% a1 21fdes B 81 S, 7, Y o B SN ufhar 01/04 /2017 @y §1 faRur i Jerredes s & ford fise a 01/04/2016

¥ 31/03/2017 TF & AHS! Dt GTA0MT & T £

The RV for customised MBE Policies has been taken as 20 times of the Aggregate Loss Limit (ALL), the reason being under

customized policies, the ALL to Export Turnover (ETO) ratio is upto 5% unlike normal MBEPs where the ratio is 10% or more.

The revised procedure of calculating the RV has been implemented with retrospective effect from 1.4.2017. To make the

comparison equitable, the figure w.e.f 1.4.2016 to 31.03.2017 has also been reworked.

forfer af 2011-12 T I9F q1G Fopi GRT wioR AWG S ot gRT fér § e 7 af 2010-11 T =oR a1 F eicfa sitaa sern i gafar §

*#%  Represents average outstanding under the limits sanctioned by banks which are covered by the Company for the financial years
2011-12 and onwards and the limits sanctioned till FY 2010-11.

HEEE Y oA, Snffep AR & frd, fr wATeRy gRT SR feanfden & sruTer & 5T U &1 A oA TR € ofE | WTH el wd sreurafy frafd & sffa
MR 56 90 T & MR W &I TGIAR EH Je DI T & foIg ot gRT A geprn Fafa o W& IR & PR & o 61 T €

*#%% The estimation has been done in compliance of the instruction of the Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance. The
estimates are based on data sourced from RBI and considering the fact that business cycle under short term exports is around
90 days. Accordingly, the outstanding export credit covered by the Company is multiplied by a factor of four to arrive at the Risk
Value.
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forourgol fa9Igdr® / PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 2019-2020

IcuTg | farawor

Product Group Distribution

Had TiferE—STedrary
MLT-4757

Policy- ST 215022

] e s 1 51
ECIB-ST-341827

HeT era AR (STRET) 2561606 S ( T8, 31.03.2020 7ah)
Value of Business Covered (RV) 3561606 Cr. (as on 31.03.2020)

T TR sTearaf
MLT-25.52

Policy- ST 405.17

LI | EE s e 1
ECIB-ST-644.78

HeT UTHIEH 3T 31075.47 Tg (TS, 31.03.2020 7<)
Total Premium Income ¥1075.47 Cr. (as on 31.03.2020)

Yiferdi - STearater
Policy- ST 146.77

TS 3TeTafy
ECIB-ST-261.64

HeT WS T T408.41 THUE (1€.31.03.2020 TF)
Total Claims Paid 3408.41 Cr. (as on 31.03.2020)

W d Tiferet— sTearaty
MLT-0.06 Policy-ST 10.21

St - sTearafin
ECIB-ST-156.17

FA TG 3166.44 TS (1€.31.03.2020 TF)
Total Recoveries Made ¥166.44 Cr. (as on 31.03.2020)

[ Seitemésht -sreurafir siter o fer frrrfa ot sitar-sreatatin / ECIB-ST: Export Credit Insurance for Banks-Short Term

B wiferit-arearatir / Policy-ST: Policy-Short Term

[ oo @mem wa Srafafr / MLT: Medium and Long Term
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regeiT Aae=

CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

L

gy 2019 ¥ At sreferawer o AR iR Fa ¥ arfFfaar
& |y & A farg, 9 Ieriae a9 ik ¢RE I, @1
AT AT ST 2019 § df¥ep fIprT g 2018 & 3% 9
geR 2.5% & TS| Tafh fApRia srefeyeaven &t foamy R
ST 2018 § 2.2 Ufcrerd off ag el 1R 1.7% R Ugd TS,
I8l S gU IR U4 faeprarefier srefegaeen #t 2018 @
o | 4.3% 9§ 3.7% % T & TR

DTS- 19 & IAMHAV = qAH AT DI TG 81 FAgFR
7 YRl SEE Bl 39 UHR yAifad R g B A ek
Jmafct @1 Hger fovTs T Bl TSl o5 auf H UR &1
R & ik qou memRr & M ok eEfy ok 3w
fa o & SuRl W AR o ag Shiaer @it iR
R, BT HI TRerdr TR ST & e THT BRI AT &Y
At ot arfdre STaft @ik duft o fCarferam= off 3a-m
g Je| Tg UH HY W <@ W ¢ B i Oy gg &
3 & 91g SR AUR & T F91E= o=t 1ffda
T8l oft|

af 2020 & Ay 9N & o B sreferawemsi & T
ATT &5 & Y, SR SUR &3 3R AN &b qeh rareirel
R Ufcieer & PHRUT TR FaTer AT 81 T g Ud maTes
arel @ qof dR & forg AT Y alt F dufrl B e
@ TR Y A TG fHar 31 WReR a3k B

it o Wireee
3eYST g vaY Fe9rh

Shri M. Senthilnathan

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

In the year 2019, the global economy had to face the
regional disputes, geopolitical tensions and tariff wars,
fuelling uncertainty in trade and investment. The global
growth in 2019 declined to 2.5% from 3% in 2018. While
the growth rate of the Advanced Economies (AEs) slowed
to 1.7% from 2.2 % in 2018, the Emerging Market and
Developing Economies (EMDEs) also narrowed to 3.7%
from 4.3% in 2018.

The onset of COVID-19 has added to the existing
challenges. The pandemic has impacted the supply
chains that in turn are aggravating demand and supply
shocks. The effect on volume and value of trade over
the next few years will depend on the scale and duration
of the pandemic, and on the measures to contain it. The
longer it goes on, the greater the strain on companies’
liquidity, the greater the job losses, and the greater the
number of insolvencies. It has been widely observed that
the prospects for international trade have not been so
uncertain since the end of the Second World War.

With large sections of many economies effectively shut
down for most part of the year 2020, limited business
operations due to temporary closures and restrictions
on the free movement of people and goods have
severely limited the companies’ ability to meet their trade
commitments. Governments are offering unprecedented
stimulus to businesses and their employees, while central
banks are cutting interest rates and injecting massive
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FHHATRAT DT IIY UIATE < I8 8, STaih b 8 &l
R F Pl ax IR & 3R O IRl & 98 $9M R aRerdn
QT 32 21 221 3R Hergiul § /o1 o1 ¥ TR i1 @1 b
TG BRU gl fUset & quet | arcafdes e Hifge if
ey 01 TRI DT IR 21 TG I H JuAs! 258 foform
2 o &5 oy SR @1 T 330% & 3R 2018 & 220%
J 9T B SAUGH TR H Fer! & foH1 3607 =R 7 gfg 8
R afasy § g FHRISH i maeTear & Gt gl

I @gl T & b 3f¥e fearfermos 2019 & 1.4% A 9gax
2020 H 2.4% T 8 Fbal ¢ JUA-ARA b FGd 8Y
AT IRy & SR 2019 6 Uwed 2 fHR § 1%
&t & T e JUR F G4 & TS| IdHH gEER
3R &< g TG fSanferara &1 af¥e srefeaee  pat
TN W fJuRiT T91a 8111 HEMRE & T SicRTERT SR Bl
YTEh AR Ud RPN HIfRi § SSetta BT AT BHReT 8Nl

o1 IR e 7 a¥ 2020 & fow @ORe FRafag § 13
32 Uit & &9 Pl fRTaT &1 SAM T 21 arasdt &
fore srcaftes oAl &1 arraegear Bt @ 3R a6 §Y SHfEH
Tt BRBT BT Yo U fad Y o1fey g W) g1a sTetan
21 397 uRGeT | SIS St it swor Goifeat bt mfermret
If¥yepT Bl & i fadepyul TRich & STawRI Bl @IS P
T STEHT Pl HH BRAT AP g

39 9 "R Fafq guast 314.31 e o1 S 6 59
¥ & SR IATESMD UG AT Tg HEMRT & HRUT @D
FHH & AT ADPR F Th Bl Al b TR g FH Y
GRET & WY g AfIawAyT Bl AT o b U™ AN A
3T T AT AIIYO! 21 U 310 gag Acad g faewai
& gR1 Frafael @ dof @ 9 e gRun Sudey
AT B AN BT FFAT IR &b Ty TR 2

HU B U 9¥ & T H T T 98608 P Iferhdd
SIAT b AT SFTHT 28095 & UHT E 7Y rafdr uiferdt
IR H, 5t frafaet @ Fafa €, af & RE 8% afg &
qMT % 2,15,022 FRIS BT SIEH Jed 191 St fopar wa
T g 3afy S¥fianget uR H, S dobf | Fafd €, ad
% GRM 25% Pl THRED gig P T T 3,41,824 RIS
& ST A S Y 1 37D A & Hed v §ef orafy
/ aREST @R & e Afdr § - 15% & gfg & are
% 5,61,606 PRI P AR fHAT TITI TIR S I AT
25% o1 fFafa @ faftre JieHmsh & i derar < T
18464 3reTT-31e fafdm-ammffal § 1, T 80 axIs &b
& fafd swor a1 T 40 RIS BT 9T It VIS TEAUIH Bl
AR 90% & TN &, ST b Uop Tuw qqefe wefifa wean
2 S 39 & & forg g smaae R

T ad & T R 1075 FRIS BT Aol NEIH o7 SHi b et
Iy & I § 14% T @ DTS — 19 AR & RO
ATHSIS SURI &P AfIRD U HRDI & AT & U5t T&
et o Frifd 3601 & feRer 4 g8 eaR FRiae S i
Tq WA 3T H PHY BT @ DR g1 9 P QRE HuT A
% 408 RIS & Sl BT YIAF BT | T & & ST

liquidity into the financial markets.The high levels of debt
across countries and continents are a major cause of
concern. The overstretched loose monetary policy has
increased the world debt levels over the last two decades.
It currently stands at USD 258 trillion and nearly 330% of
the world GDP, up from 220% in 2018. Rising debt levels
sans increase in productivity levels may require sharp
adjustments in the near future.

It has been reported that the global insolvencies may rise
to 2.4% in 2020, up from 1.4% in 2019. A Slowdown in
world trade was visible in the last two quarters of 2019
with a decline of 1% in trade caused by the uncertainties
arising from the US-China stand-off. The ongoing
pandemic and the rising business bankruptcies will
have an adverse effect on the aggregate demand in
the global economy. Post pandemic, international trade
will continue to face the challenge of modified customer
behaviour and government policies.

The WTO predicted a fall in merchandise exports
between 13 to 32 percent for 2020. The rebound
demands immense efforts and managing increased risk
factors and access to finance would impact the growth.
In this scenario, Export Credit Agencies like ECGC have
a counter cyclical role as risk mitigation is essential to
explore the opportunities prudently.

India’s exports this year were USD 314.31 billion, an
encouraging performance during the year which ended
up abruptly due to pandemic. The government, while
striving to contain the outbreak and ensure safety to all,
had taken measures to drive the economy. The road
ahead is challenging. The Company is geared to meet the
challenges in providing necessary support to exporters
and banks through its wide network and expertise.

The Company had around 28095 covers in force, with
a Maximum Liability of around ¥98608 crore at the end
of the year. In Short-Term Policy business, that pertains
to exporters, risk value insured during the period was
2,15,022 crore registering a growth of 8% and in Short-
Term ECIB business, pertaining to banks, the risk value
is ¥3,41,827 crore registering a negative growth of 25%.
With addition of Medium & Long Term/ Project Exports
business risk value, the total value of exports supported
is ¥5,61,606 crore registering a growth of -15%. Nearly
25% of exports from our country are supported under
different schemes. Out of the 18464 distinct exporter-
beneficiaries, the share of Small Exporters with up to ¥80
crore export credits or I40 crore credit insurance is close
to 90% exhibiting a pronounced support which is much
needed for the sector.

The gross premium achievement for the year is 31,075
crore, a decrease by 14% over last year. The decline
in risk value and premium income is attributable to
continuing trend of fall in export credit disbursement in
the last few years coupled with the NPA factor, besides
the lockdown measures due to Covid-19 pandemic.
The Company paid out claims to the tune of Y408 crore
during the year. The claims paid to exporters under the
direct covers were comparable with the last year. The
payment under covers to banks was low as losses were
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et @1 T Y Y g fwet af Bt gorr H R
Repréa & Fft & Terd gfy H THER T8 A B BROT
Sept T §F ST aTell R&M b Ifa fhaT ST arer
9 AT| gIAifch, HUHT &b qraT FELMI Dl AT T 7280.60
FRIg qEl B gl A P oy wafe 21 fUsel af &
314.39 RIS Bl goHT H HU1 4 AR A T % 400.02 IR
@1 o W fohaT| st af & ¥ 244.38 aRIS & AN H
TR BT T 4 39 T BT I a9 33% 3 TG < 323.84
RIS @ e aichiferl ¥ 12,24 1.59 @RS @1l A4 31
2019 & % 5214.92 IRI P el H AT 31, 2020 &I
HUHT BT FaeT g T 5214.92 RIS o

Bl A fiwel 9v femal a9 & SRM 8 HaAery & IR A
STHTYT Hifel TRBR o el el R e & arerman
IS ARl &IPS HRFGIT g Hos AESITD &
P IPIE b TR AN PRIGIT IART B 3R J T2
REHR YTH T |

HUHT IO URETedl H fsqardr, dReRiAT iR SaTecE
AT PR g AaTal & peret AR & fo1q wifhan Sget
4 gurR & A1 § Red § gt wded Rigial & anfee
PR gU IR T[S PIURS Y2ARTT TA13H T Ter bR
R B Do e P amEiiie gl & arf & v
U QU W P Dy &l H ey Har, e, Afeer ik a1
BT iR FaTE YR Ugel § AfhT ®U A INGH ot &l
HUH T I AEWHAT D AR AiAfp va [GFmes
qpI HT STE g gaTe og Rven wefud e gl

IR et FgaIfil & ok | #H sl fiar grefler &t
3HIR 2019 T $ IEIE TG TaY FGed &b w9 H ITeh
HRIPBIT B GRM ST Fegedqul ANGH &g gIdIG ool gl
BT a1 ° g FRydl d INEH b U ST @RI
et 2l a9 b SR i R =i 9, 5t Sfds dlet b,
it <aer sfiarca, st T AR, S IRE PAR T, A
T PHR STl d1S | aMfier Y1 a9 b gRM et 31
iR, st ofer dem, it TReAer Arerdt T, sft Torer
TR THT, A 70 SR, A ueid ST iR s A
HReAER T 9IS T DRichle] THIH g3TT| 89 Fiafcep! 3R Jepl
& Ufcr ot € 35 SR S ey o fiRR 9 wRnfiie foma
3R gIR 1Y IR 5Tl 1o ged |gar & fow g
aiforea foamT, arforey @ik SevT 9=, o gamer, faeer
AT, o U S, A sman, &t €, wRdig fied 9 &k
31S 3R S U 1S Bl g7JaTg I &l

0 gy g 5 ot a1 UAS HHAR! gHIR IIGT & AT
frafa TerRr &t da1 v & g ufreg &1 dut fafd &t
IGTaT S 3R T P Hecarpial el 1 IHeF B H U=

EREEURIECIRE RISl

sft o SfrermTeN
FELT-AE-USY Feah

unascertainable due to paucity of records. However,
the company’s claim provisions at ¥7,280.60 crore is
adequate to meet the liabilities. The Company has
achieved a profit before tax of ¥400.02 crore compared
to ¥314.39 crore in the previous year. The net profit for
the year stands at ¥323.84 crore reflecting an increase
of 33% from the previous year level of 3244.38 crore.
Investment portfolio stood at ¥12,241.59 crore. The Net
worth (NW) of the Company as of March 31, 2020 was
%5,214.92 crore as against ¥4,463.41 crore as of March
31, 2019.

The Company won the first prize from the Mumbai PSUs
Town Official Language Implementation Committee for
excellent implementation of the official language policy
apart from winning the second prize under the Rajbhasha
Kirti Puraskar from the Ministry of Home Affairs during
the Hindi Divas Samaroh last year.

The Company continuously adheres to the best
Corporate Governance practices by incorporating
effective management principles in its system in addition
to improving its process chain for an efficient delivery
of services while ensuring fairness, transparency and
accountability in its operations. The Company as part
of its corporate social responsibility actively contributes
to the healthcare, education, women and child welfare
and Swachh Bharat initiatives, in many regions across
the country. The Company has put in place systems to
keep a check and comply with relevant statutory and
regulatory norms as required.

On behalf of all our colleagues, | thank Smt. Geetha
Muralidhar for her valuable contribution during her
tenure as Chairman-cum-Managing Director till October
2019. The Company places on record its appreciation for
the contribution of all the Directors on the Board. Shri
Shirish Chandra Murmu, Shri David Paul Rasquinha,
Shri Devesh Srivastava, Shri Rajnish Kumar, Shri Sharad
Kumar Saraf, Shri Prashant Kumar Dalmia joined the
Board during the year. Mrs. Uma Shankar, Mrs. Alice
Vaidyan, Mrs. Sarnala Malathi Rani, Shri Ganesh Kumar
Gupta, Shri Maneck Davar, Shri Prashant Dalmia and
Mrs. Geetha Muralidhar ceased to be on the Board
during the year. We are grateful to exporters and banks
for reposing their trust and placing business with us.
We extend our sincere thanks to the Department of
Commerce, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Ministry
of Finance, Ministry of External Affairs, CAG, NITI Aayog,
DPE, Reserve Bank of India and IRDAI for their valuable
support.

We assure that each and every employee of the Company
is committed to serve the export community with our
products. The Company would continue to play its vital
role in promoting exports and supporting the ambitious
goals of the country.

Shri M. Senthilnathan

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

forr e,
AR forfiics (Sefisidt) & e ded 31 9wl 2020 @
THTE g ot af & forg erar odifer ol faor o ey,

Dear Members,

The Directors of ECGC Limited (ECGC) are pleased to
present the 62" Annual Report of the Company, together
with the audited financial statements, for the Financial

ot Bt 627 aTfifes Rl TRga ot £

Rrefter UBaifR e

et Hut P facha aRafer, wtene| s@fer & forg

Year (FY) ended on March 31, 2020.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your Company’s financial highlights for the period under

frfrad & review are given below:
(% =t )  In lakh)
faa=or 2019-20 | 2018-19 Particulars 2019-20 | 2018-19

guaTed (Adha Hiftgd) 107547.40 | 124754.26 Turnover (Gross 107547.40 | 124754.26

Premium)
facia geepi, @, 40454.24| 31875.60 Profit Before 40454.24| 31875.60
Togerd /aRane | g Finance Charges,

Tax, Depreciation /
RIBICICISIES Y ;

( ) Amortization (PBITDA)

e i e - - Less : Finance Charges - -
Togerd /aRene s A g 40454.24| 31875.60 Profit Before 40454.24| 31875.60
QIEICIEIOSIY) Depreciation /

Amortization (PBTDA)
T : HeugRd 452.35 436.80 Less : Depreciation 452.35 436.80
Y | gd Fae a 40001.89 | 31438.80 Net Profit Before 40001.89( 31438.80
Cicici) Taxation (PBT)
PRI —gg UTae™ 7617.92 7000.53 Provision for Taxation 7617.92 7000.53
PRI &b 941 g/ (811) 3238397 | 2443827 Profit/(Loss) After 32383.97 | 24438.27
(dfree) Taxation (PAT)

foxfta af 2019-20 & IRM, fise fafa af & T1013.31
FRIS B e H A GRT Pl T 408.41 IR F @I
& oerEft i T gAEH & R, aqferal iR wraeEi
F TR & SWid d8d U T [, st af & IRA
%1141.16 @RI & o 4 facfig af 2019-20 ¥ geax
¥958.62 FRIs & I fUsel 7T af & T 876.47 FRIs
& g 7 g af 2019-20 & SRA Fa 3R 37 3
0.76%. & gfg TRfd w¥d gT X 883.16 TS & T |

fUBel af & GRM T1247.54 FRIs & Ja H fa<ig adf
2019-20 & SR SU 1 13.79% I ufihel g gof el
gUZ 1075.47 BRIS I Aebel SHZH 3751 fpan| QAT afdur
T SRTATH SHTEAT & foTq URFER (eIl & TR & IuRid
foxfir af 2019-20 & forg aivfa fm (fraer) & sriee T
aY & T854.42 RIS Pl goHT H 2.72% & Ukigd gfg oof
R g X831.16 IS |

During the FY 2019-20, the total claims paid by the
Company amounted to ¥408.41 crore against ¥1013.31
crore in the previous FY. After adjusting for reinsurers
share, recoveries and provisions, the incurred claim
decreased for the FY 2019-20 to ¥958.62 crore against
1141.16 crore for the previous FY. Investment and other
income have increased to I883.16 crore in FY 2019-20
from ¥876.47 crore in the previous FY reflecting a growth
of 0.76%.

The Gross Premium earned by the Company during the
FY 2019-20 was %¥1075.47 crore against I1247.54 crore
during the previous FY registering a negative growth of
13.79%. Post adjustment of Reinsurance Cession and
Reserve for un-expired risks, the premium earned (Net)
for the FY 2019-20, decreased to ¥831.16 crore, against
X854.42 crore for the previous FY registering negative
growth of 2.72%.
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<191 3ii: fafornsior

fisel iy af & ¥1349.84 FRIs & Jarn § =g adf
2019-20 ¥ TaTed S ¥R W $of T1350.65 IR |
o=t af 2019-20 & RM, B af & T42.77 FRIS &I

PROFITS AND APPROPRIATIONS

During the FY 2019-20, total income from operations
was ¥1350.65 crore which was around the same level of
achievement in the previous FY at3¥1349.84 crore. During
the FY 2019-20, the Company posted an Operating

AR UT Hehed WTHAT (FUS T H)

Segment-wise Gross Premium Received (< in Crore)
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ECIB: Export Credit Insurance for Banks; MLT: Medium & Long Term; ST: Short Term

ST g1 T g H, PP GRT ¥86.91 @RI & TaTerd
™ UGRid & T fise af & ¥314.39 @RS & P G4
A Hi 4 facfig af 2019-20 & SRM T400.02 TR
F R gd @ (f ft &) @11 F SR I76.18 RIS &
3 aR iR g orafd TS BT Hau™ wR & 91 s
foxfta aef & T 244.38 FRI & Jorar | =g af 2019-20
¥ fafaem & fo Sueky aRiR @y (dF T &) ¥323.84
RIS I

[GIEIE)]

e IR S U 3 & uRuz I IRD/F/CIR/MISC/
089/04 /2020 fAi® 13/04/2020 &t ol & AR W
@ - 15.05.2020 & HUH FRd HeaT B 426 df dob
§ ogAIfed ogeR 7T af 2019-20 & forw @I @i
yIfd el Rl

Rt Bifera
P 21 PR 2020 B TUF 9IS 7 JUA 427 dob B

7323.84 NI T Pl AT URMRG Y § TemHaRd oA
T o 2

3tcrdl cmtior ol foraora forgrur a Jizgrur forfer
3iaf¥a @on

9o fUoer af I sca/saret e SIfyd a 31T 781 foha
T, 3T Hut IR 2013 & GRT 125 & IuGY AR,
T8l B 2l

orere Gt

31 grf 2020 P HUAT BT Fae HIefbad T5214.92 RIS

(31 A 2019 @I T4463.41 IIs) W, PR T2500
a8 (facfa af 2019-20 & SRM goff 7 T gfg g™
g AXPR H UTH I500 PRI DI MR Afga) Dbl gabel ol
g T2714.92 aRIg ot URRd FRRmi sk ifddy anfirer € |

foxfta g 2020-21 & SRM 9 RUIE H ARG T HoT A
3T ShHeT: 26 W 2020, 30 JeTTs 2020, Td 19 3R 2020

Profit of ¥86.91 crore compared to an Operating Loss of
42.77 crore during the previous FY. During the FY 2019-
20, Profit Before Tax (PBT) was ¥400.02 crore, against
314.39 crore in the previous FY. After providing ¥76.18
crore towards income tax and prior period adjustments,
Profit After Tax (PAT) available for appropriation in the FY
2019-20 was %323.84 crore, against ¥244.38 crore in the
previous FY.

DIVIDEND

In terms of the IRDAI circular No. IRDA/F&A/CIR/
MISC/089/04/2020 dated 13/04/2020 and the resolution
approved by the Board at its 426" meeting held on
15/05/2020, no dividend for the FY 2019-20 is proposed.

RESERVES

The Board, at its 427" Meeting, held on August 21, 2020,
proposed to transfer ¥323.84 crore to General Reserve.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR
EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Since there was no unpaid / unclaimed Dividend declared
and paid last year, the provisions of Section 125 of the
Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

SHARE CAPITAL

As of March 31, 2020 the Company’s Net Worth was
35214.92 crore (I4463.41 crore as on March 31,
2019), comprising Paid-up Share Capital of I2500
crore (including 500 crore received from the Central
Government by way of fresh infusion of capital during FY
2019-20) and Reserves and Surplus of ¥2714.92 crore.
During the FY 2020-21, up to the date of this report, the
Company has further issued and allotted 3,60,00,000
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®I 300,00,00,000 (1 |t F_I$ ¥ PHaet), 10,00,00,000
(T RIS T Pael) TG 50,00,00,000 (TaRT PRIS HaeT)
& o1y R 9RA & IFUfer & g § T100 Uy "R & ™A |
3,60,00,000 (& @RI A6 ARF &) & Yo B | Fabell
$ferdt SR Ta aTefed &t g1 21 SRR 2020 T FA gaball
ISt 2860 (I E9IR 315 A W18 aRIg A7) W& |

@. ufersferai &1 ara=fl =3 :

Teteefi av & SR ot 7 ot et oft mfengfer &t arot
GG A8 B R

. ¥dc sfcl

Fefemefi af & SR Fut 7 P We 3t IR TR T
fpam g 1

31. dloTAd ORI

Feftenefi af & SR Huh 7 P T PR AR T BT F |

(Three crore sixty lakh) fully paid-up Equity Shares of
100 each for cash at par in favour of the President of
India against the receipt of ¥300,00,00,000 (Rupees
three hundred crore only), ¥10,00,00,000 (Rupees
ten crore only) and ¥50,00,00,000 (Rupees fifty crore
only) on March 26, 2020, on July 30, 2020 and August
19, 2020 respectively.The Paid-up Share Capital as of
August 21, 2020 is 2860 crore (Rupees two thousand
eight hundred sixty crore).

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities
during the year under review.

b. SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares
during the year under review.

c. BONUS SHARES
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under
review.

Uew Hehel g1 (FAg T H)

Gross Claims Paid (< in Crore)

1400

1200 1122.84

1000
885.34
800
600

400

200

1283.16

1013.31

408.41

2015-16 2016-17

€. PpIHarl Icie f[domcu Alsten

a':ﬁq%"r#mﬁiﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁaﬁs‘\ﬁw fheq IS U gl
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Uil & affeleet

foxfiar af 2019-20 & SR Gt & afRffomT & fdt ywR

BT gRac T8l fohar T

ontergrHdI ArfSter

31 91, 2020 I MYEHT IR, HRAT A1 fAfFamses w
forepTer wferenRor (SMEREITaNs) & 1.5 AT & HIFGS bl Jorrll
¥ 15.02 TAT 3@ a1 faeror Fr-Tgar &

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option
Scheme to the employees.

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY

During the FY 2019-20 there was no change in the
Memorandum of Association of the Company.

SOLVENCY MARGIN

The Solvency Ratio as on March 31, 2020 is 15.02 times
against the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India (IRDAI) norm of 1.5 times. The details
are as under:

fera=or 2019-20 | 2018-19 Particulars 2019-20 | 2018-19
R/ & 3aFa iy 323 84 377.78 Required Solvency Margin 323.84 377.78
aeremaT AR (3R, .1, (RSM) under Regulations

(% axis H)  in crore)

SERECNICEENIIIE 4865.09| 3929.71 Available Solvency Margin | 4865.09 | 3929.71
(vwagm.) (X axis H) (ASM) (% in crore)

Y& (P TTA.GH. / 15.02 10.40 Solvency Ratio (Total ASM 15.02 10.40
JR.TA.H.) (A1) / RSM) (Times)

62 di g1 RUlc 2019-2020 ° g 41 st 4 ferfires



Siferp s S=aen

HUT P BT ST (31.3.) I8 I gl g A afafd
fopefl PP GIRT, WRT ARPR GRT IR AR fopedl ot
T BT P AT AR P e 72(W) b I,
i fpar < a@ar g, 3 B9 § 31 #R™ 2020 T
BT S fArhad AT T1,00,000 RIS W IAUNGAT
& | fTem 31 A 2020 @Y @13, 798,601.60 IRIS At

SR 3cUIG DI URFIH

ot af 2019-20 ¥, o gRT fR=dt oft YBR BT AT IS
GIGEREZIREIN

foraer

HUH &b e g SR €t U & fafame fRanfdan & srged
=

yderol *RI

TR el & T U S ater i1 ifify, 1938 &t
gRT 40 T & IFRT TGl & AR HU GRT 987 fohy
TQ TEE R, 3N 3R S T 29.24% & HAFGS DI Jorl

7 foxita af 2019-20 # Haver WMATH e & ufaea wu |
27.22% (fowel af 21.16%) <& |

MAXIMUM LIABILITY

The Maximum Liability (ML) that the Company can
underwrite at any point of time, as approved by the
Government of India under Article 72(b) of the Articles
of Association of the Company, remains unchanged at
%1,00,000 crore as of March 31, 2020. The ML as on
March 31, 2020 was 398,601.60 Crore.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW PRODUCTS

In the FY 2019-20, no new product was introduced by
the Company.

INVESTMENT

The investments of the Company have been in conformity
with the guidelines of the IRDAI.

MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

As per the Provisions under Section 40C of the Insurance
Act, 1938, read with the relevant Rules, the management
expenses incurred by the Company, as a percentage of
the Gross Premium Income during the FY 2019-20 stand
at 27.22% (previous FY 21.16%) against the IRDAI norm
of 29.24%.

(X s ®) (% In crore)
fafay wvg / POReE Miscellaneous Group / Corporate
Pl Aper MfdTw Wi | ifem e | wiea Part of the total Premium | Percentage | Allowable
BT YTT ST SHTepdt ufgera T Gross Premium of of Expenses
RT YR § SiHifea the insurer written Premium
fobar T in India
Tor 20000| 35.00% 70.00 First 200.00 35.00% 70.00
0
J— 150.00] 30.00% 45.00 Next 150.00 30.00% 45.00
The Balance 725.47 27.50% 199.51
9 re547| 27.50% ) 19991 Total Written 1075.47 314.51
yRa ¥ $o fH9ifda | 1075.47 314.51 Premium in India
% of Allowable 29.24
wpd g BT % 29.24 Expenses
wewar gt ue wfgra faferat (Frarer mferer) (wig 7 #)
Paid-up Capital & Reserves (Net Worth) (X in Crore)
6000 5214
I 4463
3619 3737
4000 3279
2000
3000 1300
2000
2463
1000 1979
0
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

W wrtaa fifei / Reserves [l SIehet Uit/ Paid-up Capital
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Iregiea forafa dien zarar e (war $ s v )

YR ARDR (AT ) GRT T § MM T TXC Pl LA AET
R &1 gt 3, 7egm w@ Qafafd (W ve &) a 39 qeg B
gRRISTIaT & folg 60T SifEs &M & Iucteddr @ A
IR P ST I P R gl 31 9 2020 BN e b 9N
73,220.39 PRIS DI dHIDHT A IUAY @l T Dl &HaT
T64,407.80 aNIS ¢ OId  25% 3reifd 316,101.95 RIS
&I M BrOT GRT SIRY TH.Ue.SL. R&mail 2 IRFART &l T 8
| gcfAe o 39 Q9N A, T € 31 U b <A1 AigRY § £10,687
aRIg Y AT dF 151 gRAeHeT & ot 248 ey gt
21 364,407.80 & 99 75% Pl T48,305.85 PRIS PI AL
&1 g0 T § 31E T o & WRIGR 30T AT & forg fama
T g e 31 91 2020 T@ e gRT Sfteidr, Sfeer,
RTraTed, HIoMD, dof=RT, I, X, dlelcld, dic o
AR, T, e, LM Td AIRSIRIT S 13 qaif | 22
RSN & ot 219,464 RIS © dI 3iRad 1freram quar
¥ AT 22 WIGR /T WU AR H Rff | IRT TRBR g7
Teh HTH ARATID ¢ Ud SISl Jee okl ¢

forcores Avsaa

S YRT WRHR 6 100% & T dreft Hu= g1 ot
P AT, U§e g FIReM S IETy 3R 1 Fraferd |t
IRIPR 1eue A UG Qe & sreyerdr ¥ fQud qusa
¥ g1 Irege Ag WY Qs e dRiues Fae (arferdt
Iet) & 3MfaRes fFare Auser & Tt Ferd iR-aridTer®
e 81 §1 reue |8 vEY fQud de driued Had
(uiferh TmeY) Wk Figerd Tuse & wft Fus wRd &
Rt gRT g fbe ST &

fcfim af 2019-20 & SRM B udifeis el Jem
St ST R, BRIUeTS o, AR Refd §p; st
ufer Sff oM, oreue g ey e, YR AremRor dir
o ; sft Torer AR T, AR Frafa e meN ()
& Yqd areder; A ueid PHR SIaan, AR, ot A
Ug THIRIE (S% & 9 2019-20 & SR e deat A
anfirer s T e ; sft 9% T STaR, arede g uey e,
WeT geeiifsar ot for; va shiad) SRee Arerdt I, areuer;
B PO P QP Gl B AT Plel T919 & 17| Sfige) e
TReATER T FATGRT &b IR FoH F e Ao A I
BHRIGI THH & Tl B: R BRiuTeA® iermiferd Qs g
st Ry == 9, SrfuTes e, YR ford 8 ; 5ft sfag
UieT DI, T6e Fqerep, Tl e ; 2 Iorier PAR, srega
TR ¥ §; st qaer sfara, srege g wey e,
ARG HILR 97 777 ; 31 3RS PR ARID, g8 IR
frafa dred memw (fhar) it mend $oR s/, 9rficR,

NATIONAL EXPORT INSURANCE ACCOUNT TRUST
(NEIA)

The NEIA Trust has been established by the Government
of India (GOI) with the objective of ensuring availability
of credit risk cover for medium and long-term duration
(MLT) high-value projects which are desirable from
the point of view of national interest. The Trust has an
underwriting corpus of ¥3,220.39 crore as of March
31, 2020. The underwriting capacity of the Trust is
64,407.80 crore of which 25% amounting to 316,101.95
crore has been earmarked for supporting MLT covers
issued by the Company. Risk in respect of 248 covers
issued supporting 151 projects in 39 countries has been
shared with NEIA to the extent of 310,687 crore. Balance
75% of 64,407.80 crore amounting to 48,305.85
crore is earmarked for the Buyer’s Credit scheme of the
NEIA Trust (BC-NEIA). As of March 31,2020, the Trust
has issued 22 Buyer’s Credit covers with an aggregate
Maximum Liability of ¥19,464 crore for 22 projects
in 13 countries viz Sri Lanka, Zambia, Zimbabwe,
Mozambique, Tanzania, Senegal, Iran, Maldives, Cote
D’lvoire, Ghana, Cameroon, Suriname and Mauritania.
The GOl is the sole settlor of the Trust and ECGC is the
managing agency.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company is 100% owned by the Government of India.
The general powers of superintendence, direction and
management of the affairs and business of the Company
are vested in the Board of Directors, presided over by
the Chairman-cum-Managing Director. All the Directors
on the Board other than the Chairman-cum-Managing
Director and Executive Director (Policy Matters) are
Non-Executive Directors. All Members of the Board
including the Chairman-cum-Managing Director (CMD)
and Executive Director (Policy Matters) are appointed by
the President of India.

During the FY 2019-20, six Part-Time Directors viz. Smt.
Uma Shankar, Executive Director, Reserve Bank of
India; Smt. Alice G. Vaidyan, Chairman-cum-Managing
Director, General Insurance Corporation of India; Shri
Ganesh Kumar Gupta, past President, Federation of
Indian Export Organisations (FIEO); Shri Prashant
Kumar Dalmia, Partner, PCS & Associates (he was
inducted on the Board during FY 2019-20); Shri Maneck
Eruch Davar, Chairman and Managing Director, Spenta
Multimedia Pvt. Ltd.; and Smt. Saranala Malathi Rani,
Director ceased to be Directors of the Company. Smt.
Geetha Muralidhar, ceased to be the Chairman-cum-
Managing Director on her superannuation. Six Non-
Executive Part-Time Directors viz. Shri Shirish Chandra
Murmu, Executive Director, Reserve Bank of India; Shri
David Paul Rasquinha, Managing Director, Exim Bank;
Shri Rajnish Kumar, Chairman, State Bank of India; Shri
Devesh Srivastava, Chairman-cum-Managing Director,
General Insurance Corporation of India; Shri Sharad
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Kumar Saraf, President, Federation of Indian Export
Organisations; Shri Prashant Kumar Dalmia, Partner,
PCS & Associates (he resigned from the Board during
FY 2019-20) were inducted on the Board.

Smt. Padmavathy R., Executive Director (Policy Matters),
ECGC Ltd. was inducted as a Functional Director on
the Board of the Company w.e.f. June 09, 2020 and
ceased to be a Director w.e.f. June 30, 2020 on her
superannuation.

Shri Sunil Joshi, Executive Director (Policy Matters),
ECGC Ltd. was inducted as a Functional Director on the
Board of Directors of the Company w.e.f. July 09, 2020.

As on the date of this report, six of the thirteen positions
of Part-Time Directors (including the position of a Woman
Director) on the Board remain vacant. The process
of filling up these vacancies is being pursued with the
Government of India.

There was no Director who got re-elected / re-appointed
during the year under review.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS’
APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND
DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) related to constitution
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not
applicable to the Company and hence the Company has
not devised any policy related to appointment of Directors,
payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors’
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of
Directors and other related matters as provided under
Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. All the
Directors on the Board of the Company are appointed by
the President of India.

ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions
of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 are
placed at Annexure I.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the
appointment of Independent Directors applicable to
Public Limited Company are fully complied with except
the appointment of Woman Director on the Board from
May 15, 2020 to June 08, 2020.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED
DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

The Company had conducted five Board Meetings during
the financial year under review.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT
COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM

The Audit Committee consists of the following Members:-
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FH. AR el F 7

1. | ot foegd 9ert =
(f2.20/04/2018 ¥ TG & WU | FghH)

2. | & o=
(f3. 08/08/2018 & AR & ®U H fRIH)

3. | fordw g o
(fg. 10/01/2020 & AR & ©U H L)

4. | sht sfds uier =T
(k. 07/08/2019 | WG & wY § FRIH)

Sr. Name of the Directors
No.

1. | Shri Bidyut Behari Swain
(appointed as a Member since 20/04/2018)

2. | Shri K. Rajaraman
(appointed as a Member since 08/08/2018)

3. | Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu
(appointed as a Member since 10/01/2020)

4. | Shri David Paul Rasquinha
(appointed as a Member since 07/08/2019)

5. | sfi 2ar sfara
(3. 20/01/2020 & AT & ©U H Figh)

5. | Shri Devesh Srivastava
(appointed as a Member since 21/01/2020)

6. |sft IRg PAR W%
(f&. 22/07/2019 & TG & WU | Figeh)

7. | st oty HHR TET
(3. 01/05/2017 & TG & WU | Fgeh)
(3. 27/06/2019 & QaTeTer 9T )

8. | sfmcht ufers St e
(& 11/02/2016 & TG & WU | FghH)
(f3. 31/07/2019 ¥ HaTdhIeT FHH )

9. |t goid R ST, T U

(k. 07/08/2019 | e & wY H FRIH)
(f3. 16/09/2019 ¥ HaTdHIeT FHH )

6. | Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf
(appointed as a Member since 22/07/2019)

7. | Shri Ganesh Kumar Gupta
(appointed as a Member since 01/05/2017)
(ceased to be a Member since 27/06/2019)

8. | Smt. Alice G. Vaidyan
(appointed as a Member since 11/02/2016)
(ceased to be a Member since 31/07/2019)

9. [ Shri Prashant Kumar Dalmia, FCA
(appointed as a Member since 07/08/2019)
(ceased to be a Member since 16/09/2019)

10. | gaft 31 gfam
(3. 03/10/2018 & WG & WU | Fgh)
(f3. 31/10/2019 ¥ HaTdhreT THH )

10. | Smt. Uma Shankar
(appointed as a Member since 03/10/2018)
(ceased to be a Member since 31/10/2019)

11. | sff a0 g STaR

(3. 22/03/2017 & TG & w9 H Fgh)
(fg. 29/01/2020 & AaTHIT T )

12. | g2t | At T

(f§. 22/03/2017 & AR & w1 R-IH)
(. 29/01/2020 & JaTHIT T )

e e Y sreTerdr § oiRaTaNiem AR B SIRRD R
¥ Taos fQael gor e sft sfag war (eregs), st R’y
g g, A1 9 2NaReia @ AT R PR IR BT 9gHd &l

FHUH 7 Fabar dF TG B g den eHaRal g ewy
el gRT AT TR aRAfdh TehT3T BT ol UNIem Iy
SRT FHTET foha STaT € 9iehT ST aTel pHaTal qoT feer
&1 Idte A &l g U gRT I U fby U E 1 o A,
g PHAINGT AT BU F 2 A FaRa A b RaifeT

11. | Shri Maneck Eruch Davar
(appointed as a Member since 22/03/2017)
(ceased to be a Member since 29/01/2020)

12. | Smt. Saranala Malathi Rani
(appointed as a Member since 22/03/2017)
(ceased to be a Member since 29/01/2020)

The above composition of the Audit Committee headed
by an Independent Director consists of Independent
Directors viz. Shri David Rasquinha (Chairman), Shri
Shirish Chandra Murmu, Shri Devesh Srivastava and
Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf, who form the majority.

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and
oversees through the Audit Committee, the genuine
concerns expressed by the employees and other
Directors. The Company has also provided adequate
safeguards against victimization of employees and
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P b fSIIGT BT BT hY Al F 37 Hl T 8
3G & AL aiftfp Bulé urdqa men

Hut A, 2013 & URT 394 & IrefiH smemen &
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P feuafdra & AT BT Ug ToaqTT ¥ Ao 11 e
2019 T 13 f&HR 2019 BI T &l T8 ot |
w3l o1 faazur

rguf ot af srerar ot af & ot o & Sl O ot
off Fart 6 Fgfe 78 6 7 & Rt sitaa aRaf o
PRIS T TR . 3N ST 37feh NUT 3MMS AT U goIR
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quicifore e gRT 3meRa uRafeedl I arfiRes aRerfser
a dTet Bl & faRor AR -

Directors who express their concerns. The Company has
also provided direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee for reporting issues concerning the interests
of employees and the Company.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint
venture or Associate Company.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any
deposit during the year under review.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) WITH
THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA (GOl)

As per the guidelines issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises, every year a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) is signed with the Department of Commerce,
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of
India. Based on the assessment of various financial and
non-financial parameters, the Company’s performance
has been rated as “Good” in FY 2017-18 and FY
2018-19and “Very Good”in FY 2016-17. The performance
of the Company is expected to be rated “Good” for the
FY 2019-20.”

PLACING OF ANNUAL REPORT BEFORE THE
PARLIAMENT

Annual Report of the ECGC Limited for the year
2018-19, along with Audited Accounts and Comments
of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon,
was placed before the Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha on
December 11, 2019 and December 13, 2019 respectively,
in compliance with the requirements under Section 394
of the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There was no employee who was employed throughout
the year or who was employed for part of the year and
was in receipt of aggregate remuneration of Rupees one
crore two lakh or more for that year or was in receipt
of aggregate remuneration of Rupees eight lakh fifty
thousand per month for part of the year respectively.

Particulars of the employees who were in receipt of
remuneration in excess of remuneration drawn by the
Whole -Time Director are provided below:
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® faa=or Gk okl
|.
1. |9 g foRre R
FHf BT ggA: frgeh diifdes (7 9 &1 Sioft
& FHDE )
2. | v uRafed: ®. 77,52,234 /-faxitg a«

2019-20 ¥

3. |eFR &t uafay, wfier
ERRCGRCIRCGESDIR

JAfder R, i3 smafyr & forg
RESE

Sr Details Name of the
No. Employee
1. | Name Ms. Priscilla Sinha
Designation of the Appointed Actuary (at par
employee: with rank of GM)
2. | Remuneration % 77,52,234/-in FY 2019-20
received:
3. | Nature of employment, | Appointment is contractual

whether contractual or
otherwise:

on a fixed term basis

4. | oHf & gwEar @ | wifead § & o @ ow@ 4. | Qualifications and B.Sc in Statistics and M.Sc
SigHd
Tifeadr & v o <t experience of the in Statistics.
—_ employee: Felllodv_v, Institute of Actuaries
! ~ T > in India.
3 gfea . .
: Diploma in System
St &7 Rywent daome Management, NIIT,
A g 3 o Diploma in Actuarial
fSteaT 7 TargNaer Cfamas, Techniques, Institute of
$Reee ol tRa, 4.5 Actuaries, UK.
5 ¥ aTeEq &Y foies 18.04.2019 X Ther 5. | Date of f Comlmencement of I
P . - commencement o employment on contractua
N ; SITHR TR RIS T SR employment; basis on 18.04.2019
6. | ot amy; 53 6. | The age of such 53
7. |t i P v wee |ward ® employee;
9 UBR b HHI Pl 7. | The last employment [ GIC
BT AR held by such employee
SR before joining the
8. | Ik o (2) &t eRT | Ppw 7@l Company;
(iii) & aref  aRwTeT & 8. | The percentage of NIL
R T UBR & HHf equity shares held by
N7 TR St SRR the employee in the
: ' Company within the
i meaning of clause (iii)
9. |1 T UPBR B HHART | g of sub-rule (2) above;
ot 3 foett Fidarep and
YT UGYD DT Ara-elt 9. Whelther any suclh . No
- s employee is a relative
3;3 e & ADR of any director or
MG STEYAT 8D manager of the
1 A quR Company and if so,
name of such director
or manager:
£ fra=or FHHT BT A Sr. Details Name of the Employee
4. No.
- 1. | Name Shri Shashank Bajpai
1. |9 sf} ereriep aroTUt
o 1 ' - Designation of the Chief Information Security
T g S ?WS ;”3 é employee: Officer - CISO (at par with the
(= D) rank of DGM)
2. |y uRafe g a§ 2019-20 2. | Remuneration ¥ 32,00,000/-in FY
32,00,000/ - received: 2019-20
3. ISR dt wafa, Hfdgr R, Ffd smafd & forg 3. [Nature of Appointment is contractual on
Afgr 4R 3reEr g employment, whether | a fixed term basis
3T contractual or
otherwise:
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Qualifications and
experience of the
employee:

Executive Master’s Certificate
in Cyber Governance from
ISB Hyderabad (Year 2019)

Post Graduate Diploma in
System Software & Security
from CDAC Hyderabad (Year
2012)

Bachelor of Engineering (B.E.)
from University of Pune (Year
2011)

Certifications:

Certified Chief Information
Security Officer (CCISO) from
EC-Council (2018)

Certified Incident Planning
and Response from GCHQ
U.K. (2018)

Certified Information Security
Manager (CISM) from ISACA
(2013)

Date of
commencement of
employment:

Commencement of
employment on contractual
basis on 01.08.2019

The age of such
employee:

33

The last employment

ACKO General Insurance

held by such Limited
employee before

joining the Company:

8. | The percentage of NIL
equity shares held by
the employee in the
Company within the
meaning of clause
(iii) of sub-rule (2)
above; and

4 |pff A avaar g |ong @ @ grREE (af
CBRUCE 2019) goiggfed  Hed
AfEfthdre 7 AR a1
S U A EREE ¥ URe
INue  feweimr 7 RieeH
AR G RagRet (ad
2012)
U faafdenea | $Uer ffh
SR (g ) (2011)
YHI .
i PRfAA | T =1
JoT YR SfferepRy (At
ag T ) (2018)
Sttt g@ 7, g & 9§ AfchEs
(2018)
g & v A v afwrss
ThHeE  RIRgRE SR
(¥t 3 w1 ) (2013)
5. | AR & IR Y | fHid 01.08.2019
SINEEE AT SMIR R AR Bl
IR
6. as:ﬁaﬁawg; 33
7. |ot H FRIRR B | T B 3 SRS SR
U8l 39 YR & P | forfies
B B ASTR:
8. |Ih M (2) &Y arT | P T8l
(iii) % oref 3 uRema
¥ iR 39 PR &
HHf grT aTRa sferct
PR ; @
9. | 39 UBR Bl T8
FHHART HIT B
Y e srerar
gD BT Frawelt
g Ud Al &l g
YBR & FQd arerar
YSEH BT A GARY

9. [ Whether any No
such employee is

a relative of any
director or manager
of the Company and
if so, name of such
director or manager:

3ed f3a e a1

HUl 3o AED Y Ripd FaRe & Y TemEds &
I | 493 R ygH eRifed W e o X PE H
TATOAT Y 81 DHut I Rieprre faror Hify duet d devrge
W Suery &1 MY & IR, IR g1 forg v fifg w
I SIYBRI GRT GARI&T fpar STrar g a1 Rierd Rl
¥R /AfifoRl gRT IR IR R foar ST addn g1t
& UM Bt § aRs FrfdTed! b e dat" g Rierd
afafe (Tt <ft ) wenfud &t 7€ 8, S fop ot § fonedt IR
& Rrerrd & forg sifem aridRe srdia-met 81 i af

CUSTOMER CARE MECHANISM

The Company has set up a Customer Care Cell, situated
in the Head Office at Mumbai and headed by a General
Manager, for redressing grievances of its customers. The
Customer Grievance Redressal Policy of the Company
is placed on the Company’s website. As per the policy,
the decisions taken by an official would be reviewed
by a higher authority in case this earlier decision is to
be reiterated and the complaint can be dealt with four
times by different officials / Committees. An Apex
Customer Grievance Committee (ACGC), consisting
of senior executives at Head Office, is the highest
in- house Appellate Authority for any customer complaint
against the Company. The Committee met 12 times and
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2019-20 & SR AR BT 12 dob g3 R 35 Al Pl
ferr ) faxfia af 2013-14 & SR, dF IeRiT Tadd
Fefter ATy @1 o fbar mar, S =nfies, S, qer swor
7 & & a1 fAws afier & st Rt af 2019-20
4 o 43 g8 g 25 AMal W vy forar |
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oreft (<t onE S w1 v) | S @ R arges A At et
PR 3O PRI aof PR Febd &1 add J TTghl b IR IS,
Sft.oH.w. 3reaT Ut Y dearge & HTed A ST iR
oof o @7 ey ot Suerey 1 TP AR duelt wififa,
Al RIprad Td Uerd HATed, UL UR Td dlld fRebrad
farT o1 frerd dider & greaw Jrerfa el ol it
R va FRREY Tomedt (3t ot St o1R T v o)) gRT SRt
farepraa framor voreft @1 off ve R B

Poil 2811 d Ulenf3rdhl fderrer o1 faazur

Syt (erar) frami,2014 & a9 8(3) & A1 UGl ST areft
HUHT AR, 2013 & gRT 134(3)(TH) &b ATIRT
feam ST srféra 8t B

facoft 31g1 3150l vd &R

fcfr af 2019-20 & IRA T & fagel g1 o
371.55 o718 (fiset facfia af § 3107.28 axis 9) @ S
faxfiar af 2019-20 & IR el go1 =1 %2.31 s @
(Ut il af ¥2.30 aRIs 9)

forgep dlsifdod

3MTE 3R Il U 31 hHY e & MR WR BT 7 31 2019
¥ SRM 29 ¥ 2019 ¥ 08 TI=R 2019 T&H &l @AT &
foy fieT & SMaR W qufdrforas diwifehes 6 fFRIfe & & Rt
foRIch Swifdes & U H AT 5T T B, T 27 SiHaRt 2020
A ot Frgeh diifhes & U § ST BRI STIRT I

o af 2012-13 & SRE TH 3ferT fiifdhes fvmr &
FATOAT T =AY, S SHifRe wraf § Frgw fiifhs g d
HERIAT IRT & o Surd R Ravd 7 famar mam (and &t &
AR /ST W wafg Raie T fpar r (ans &t o € 8rR) grar
S, TR QT wee R, sIgmfa gt arra fcfir
fRIfT e A, amfefe ot oM, Sourg qeur FaRor
vg wferm anfe wrfl v v & Ruid vd wfdermr ot & dwr
Siifew waed fifd & FaRe § g gd 21 s SHifes
g Referr fiifes o wrf ang R € v eng (T U)
AT 2017 & gER0T H & BRf ol £ |

disposed of 35 cases during the FY 2019-20. A three
member Independent Review Committee (IRC) was also
constituted during the FY 2013-14, consisting of external
experts in the field of Judiciary, Banking and Credit
Insurance, which met three times during the FY 2019-20
and disposed of 25 cases.

The Company is linked to the Centralized Integrated
Grievance Management System (CIGMS) of the
IRDAI, where customers can directly log on and lodge
their complaints. Policyholders now have the option
of registering their respective complaints either at the
CIGMS or through the Company’s website. In addition,
the Company is also linked to the grievance redressal
system operated by the Ministry of Personnel, Public
Grievances & Pensions, Department of Administrative
Reforms, Government of India at Centralized Public
Grievance Redress and Monitoring System (CPGRAMS).

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Information pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required to
be given by the Company in view of the nature of the
business of the Company.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

The Foreign exchange earnings of the Company during
the FY 2019-20 is ¥71.55 crore (3107.28 crore in the
previous Financial Year) while Foreign Exchange outgo
during the Financial Year 2019-20 is %2.31 crore (32.30
crore in the previous Financial Year).

APPOINTED ACTUARY

The Company recruited a full-time Actuary on contract
basis in April 2019 who had been designated as
Appointed Actuary, with the approval of Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI),
for the period May 29, 2019 to November 28, 2019 and
again with effect from January 27, 2020 and continues to
be the Appointed Actuary.

A separate ‘Actuarial Department’ was set up in the FY
2012-13, which provides support to the Appointed Actuary
(AA) in the Actuarial functions such as preparation of
Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) / Incurred But Not
Enough Reported (IBNER) Claims estimation, Asset
Liability Management Report, Expected Claim Costs
Estimation, Financial Condition Assessment Report,
Economic Capital Computation, Product pricing
and review etc. The reports and observations of the
AA contribute towards the overall risk management
strategies of the Company. The Appointed Actuary
functions in accordance with the “IRDAI (Appointed
Actuary) Regulations, 2017.”
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fod af 2019-20 & foq Sut & oGl A T TET &g
IR F® g 781 dRies (T g U Sh) gRT S
fi 09 PR 2019 & U & SN TYHh Al o
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141 & f maeass vEIor oF ot urw far T R

i1 udleres o) Burd

BT BT IUAT AW GET IF g orad T o e,
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STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Joint Statutory Auditors and the Branch Auditors
were appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India (C&AG) for Audit of Accounts of the Company for
the Financial Year (FY) 2019-20 vide their letter dated
August 09, 2019, the same was taken on record by the
Board at its meeting held on October 29, 2019, and the
audit fees for each of the appointed auditors by C&AG
were approved by the Board as was recommended
by the Audit Committee. The Board was authorized
by the Shareholders vide its resolution passed at the
61t AGM held on August 26, 2019 to fix and approve
the remuneration of the Joint Statutory Auditors to be
appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India
under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, for
the Head Office and Branch Offices of the Company for
the FY 2019-20 and necessary certificate from the Joint
Statutory Auditors for FY 2019-20 has been obtained as
required under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Company has in place an audit mechanism
comprising Concurrent Audit, Internal Audit and Audit of
Investment transactions and related systems, which is
in line with the nature of its business and the size of its
operations. The Auditors Report covers the processes
as well as transactions at the Head Office and across
various branches of the Company. The audit comments
are periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors. M/s. abm & associates LLP, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai, Firm Registration No. 105016W/
W-100015 and M/s. SNK & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai, Firm Registration No. 109176W, are the Joint
Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India, to audit the Head Office Accounts and
the consolidated accounts of the Company for the FY
2019-20. The Report of the Auditors to Shareholders is
appended to the Audited Financial Statements

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA (C&AG) ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
THE COMPANY

Comments of the C&AG shall be forming part of the
Directors’ Report as an addendum to the same.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporate Governance philosophy of the Company
is to comply with all the relevant statutory and regulatory
prescriptions on time, as also to formulate and adhere
to sound Corporate Governance Practices. A detailed
Corporate Governance Report (Annexure Il) along with
Certificate from R. S. Padia & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretary (FCS 6804,COP 7488), on
Corporate Governance (Annexure lll) is annexed to and
forms an integral part of this Directors’ Report.
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The Secretarial Audit Report of the Company (Form No.
MR-3) for the FY 2019-20 received from M/s Abhishek
Lakhotia & Co., Secretarial Auditor (FCS 9082, COP
10547) (Annexure IV) reported non-compliance with
DPE Guidelines regarding Directors’ Training Policy.
The observation has been addressed in the Corporate
Governance Report placed at Annexure |I.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY,
AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT

The following material changes and commitment
occurred during the year under review affecting the
financial position of the Company —

. Update on Andheri Property

Office premises

1. The Board of Directors had, at its 398" meeting held
on July 15, 2015, approved construction of the office
building at a preliminary estimate of ¥111,24,12,901/-
as intimated by Central Public Works Department
(CPWD) vide their letter dated May 26, 2015. The
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) for the same
had been signed between ECGC and CPWD on
June 06, 2016 for construction of office building at
our Andheri plot.

2. As per Clause No. 7 of MoU, CPWD had demanded
installments of deposits and accordingly, so
far the Company has made a total payment of
386,54,47,740/- being 77.80% deposit towards
construction of the office building.

3. The contractor, Sam India Builtwell Pvt. Ltd., started
the construction work for the office building from
March 30, 2017. As informed by CPWD officials vide
mail dated July 22, 2020, 82% of work has been
completed for the office building.

4. The Board of Directors, at its 422" meeting held
on August 07, 2019, approved the preliminary cost
estimate of ¥926.62 lakh for purchase and installation
of factory made knock-down office modular furniture
for the new office building at the Andheri site. This
was communicated to CPWD and an MOU for the
same also was signed by the Company and CPWD
on September 26, 2019. As per Clause B (3) of
the MOU we have released 392,66,200/- (Rupees
ninety-two lakh sixty-six thousand two hundred only)
being first deposit of 10% of the approved estimate of
3926.62 lakh.
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. We received Letter No.

Residential Premises

. The Board of Directors had, at its 405" meeting held

on November 07, 2016, approved construction of
a residential complex at a preliminary estimate of
73,95,80,728/-.

. ECGC and CPWD signed an MOU on January

10, 2017 for construction of the Company’s residential
buildings complex.

. The Company made a payment of ¥7,39,58,073/- to

CPWD towards initial deposit of 10% of estimated
preliminary cost of 73,95,80,728/- on January
30, 2017.

. CPWD had floated a tender for construction of

residential building complex. The tender was opened
on December 28, 2017.

CHE/116/BP/(Spl.Cell)
LOKE/337 dated December 02, 2017 from the
Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai (MCGM),
informing de-reservation of RH.2.1 (Hospital), ROS
1.1 (Public Open Space), while retaining the 9.15
meter DP Road (Development Planning) in RDDP-
2034 (May 2016) within our plot.

Inview of the above developments, the approval given
for lay-out previously became invalid. Consequently,
the bid selected for award of contract for construction
of five residential buildings was withdrawn by CPWD.

. The reservation for the DP road was provided for the

general purpose of approach to hospital and public
open space. As the reservation for hospital and public
open space has been vacated, reservation for DP
Road does not serve any purpose and de-reserving
should be made applicable rightfully for this portion
also. The Company submitted its representation to
the Government of Maharashtra through the Urban
Development Department vide letter No. ECGC/
APDC/245/2017 dated December 14, 2017, for
de-reserving the DP Road in question.

. As per Notification No.TPB-4317/629/CR-118/2017/

DP/UD-11 dated May 08, 2018 issued by the
Government of Maharashtra, the 9.15 mt. DP Road
shown within CTS No0.393 of village Gundavali is
proposed to be deleted.

. As per CPWD’s letter, tenders will be called again

only after re-approval of layout by the MCGM and
after the resolution of the DP Road issue. The
Project Architects have submitted lay-out plan for the
MCGM'’s approval which has been accepted.

10.The DP 2034 is to be confirmed by the Director,

Town Planning, Govt. of Maharashtra, and then the
approval for lay-out will be considered by the MCGM.
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|- Unity Infraprojects Ltd.

1. As per the order issued by Hon’ble Justice (Retd.)
Shri V.C. Daga, Sole Arbitrator on July 07, 2015,
the Company invoked Performance Security Bank
Guarantee of 34,40,98,369/- issued by ICICI Bank.
ICICI Bank remitted 34,40,98,369/- to us on July 14,
2015. The Company has also forfeited the Earnest
Money & Security Deposit totaling to ¥ 50 lakh.

2. While Unity Infraprojects Limited, Project Contractor
have submitted a claim to us to the tune of
23,02,81,857/- on June 30, 2015, the Company
claimed a compensation of ¥31,63,42,930/-.

3. Unity Infraprojects Limited filed for insolvency before
the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) in June
2017.The NCLT had passed an Order of ‘Moratorium’.
The last hearing in the arbitration between Unity
Infraprojects and the Company before Justice V.C.
Daga was held on December 20, 2017. In view of
the moratorium imposed by NCLT the arbitration
proceeding is currently stayed

Il. UpdateoninformationTechnologylmplementation
Program

1. During the arbitration proceedings between ECGC
and HCL, the evidences on both sides have been
completed, and proceedings between ECGC and
HCL have reached the stage of final arguments, which
were originally scheduled in June and July 2020, now
stand postponed to September and October 2020 in
view of the recent developments related to Covid-19
pandemic.

2. Based on the arbitration award, the Company will
make appropriate accounting adjustments, if required,
during the relevant FY in which the award is given.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND
IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
OF THE COMPANY

The Company is in the export credit risk insurance
business and is registered as a non-life insurance
company with IRDAI. Aggregation of export credit risks
is inherent in the nature of business. The Company
has reviewed its Risk Management Policy to establish
enterprise-wide information system and regulate the
risk profile of the Company, through its internal risk
management framework. As part of risk management, the
Company endeavours to obtain adequate reinsurance
from reinsurers and support from the Government of
India in addition to implementing exposure norms for
prudential limits in all the lines of business. The Risk
Management Committee of Board (RMC) monitors the
implementation of exposure norms for prudential limits
and developments that affect the risk profile of the
business of the Company. The Company manages an
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investment portfolio that comprises of shareholders’ and
policyholders’ funds. The investment risks are managed
by investing across industry and securities, in such a way
that ensures liquidity risks are minimized with optimum
return on the investment. It is monitored by the Investment
Committee of the Board. The Company also follows
the Board approved Asset Liability Management (ALM)
policy. The ALM position is reported to the RMC of the
Board on a quarterly basis. The Company has initiated
action to improve its risk management functions further
to make it dynamic with the help of external consultants.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND
IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES
Please Refer Annexure V.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Nil

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at
arm’s length basis in the ordinary course of business:

The NEIA Trust is a Public Trust formed by Government
of India. ECGC is administering the Trust. CMD is the
Chairman of the Trust and Executive Director (Policy
Matters) is the Managing Trustee. ECGC is entitled to 5%
of premium income to meet administrative expenditure.
ECGC has been managing the Trust since 2006.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Directors subscribe to the Directors’ Responsibility
Statement and confirm that —

(a) the Company had, in the preparation of the annual
accounts, followed the applicable accounting
standards along with the proper explanations relating
to material departures, if any;

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2020 and of the profit of
the Company for the FY ended March 31, 2020;

(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;
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(d) the Directors had prepared the accounts for the FY
ended March 31, 2020, on a ‘going concern’ basis;

(e) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls
to be followed by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

(f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.
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Annexure |

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2020

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 12(1) of
The Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i) CIN: U74999MH1957G0I1010918

i) Registration Date: 30.07.1957

iii) Name of the Company: ECGC Limited

iv) Category/Sub-Category ofthe Company: Government
Company/Public Limited

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details:
10" Floor, Express Towers, Nariman Point, Mumbai -
400021.

vi) Whether listed Company Yes / No: No

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, if any: N.A

. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE
COMPANY

All the Business activities contributing 10% or more of
the total turnover of the Company are:-

%Y | §%T ITUTEI UG Warsil | ScUc I /ar | wFAL &

kil & ™ g faxor Mo ams | por yvaTadd
Ht pis BT %

1 | R Sfte @ 65120 100%

1. 3ropuistl wd AsAIsl douferii &1 enf¥ar o1 faazur

Sr. Name & NIC Code | % to total
No. Description of of the turnover
main products/ Product / of the
services service Company
1 NON-LIFE 65120 100%
INSURANCE

lll. Particulars of holding,
associate Companies

subsidiary and

%9 | Pl | Jftems | sgE®/ | wiRa | arewn
| a1 | W/ | wEarht | aRi @
gquar | T | FEEr S |l
TRar % of
shares
held
1 |am a8 |8 [arL s |arag | ag

Sr. Name [ CIN/ | Holding/ | %of | Applicable
No. and GLN | Subsidi- | shares | section
Address ary/ held
of Associate
The
Company
1 NA NA NA NA NA

IV. 9rR enf¥ar ugfer (et 36l & ufeiora & »u 3
3fabdt 9RIR Ut 1 faecsuor)

IV. Shareholding pattern (Equity Share Capital
Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
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i) Category-wise Shareholding

YUfigR SRR emRar
¥ & R H TR AR M | L. e
No. of Shares held at the rTf a?:ﬁ;rhﬁ Hﬁie}:fr Eﬂf
beginning of the year 0.0 ares held at the
end of the year
MRYRPI HY Soft ¥ &
Category of g%:?ﬁ g?qgf CRiE|
Sharehold gRedT
ArENOAETS ) e s T % | e CIREY P T % iy
Demat [ Physical Total % of | Demat Physical Total % of ;
Total Total %dChf'mge
Shares Shares aring
the year
P. Ua®
(1) < fg\ EIVEH ar e | @ Fd frgl AL TE ar A | @ As | ang AE
A. Promoters NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
(1) Indian
3) afp/fE ety SV . | SR . . . .
Do | [ e | e |me) G me | o | ol o
HUF NA NA
®) by IRBR
b) Central Govt.
1) 9
l) Presidentof | = | 199999992 | 199999992 amL | 249999992 | 249999992 0
India T8 100 EH 100
GRT A
I1) Nominee of
th)e President of 8 8 8 8 0
India
m T wER() | e | @ g || T | o arAg | em A | A
c) State Govt(s) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
o) frie e | Do | @ R || T | e AR Ag | em A | e A
d) Bodies Corp. NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
) d/f o | ar R || To | o arAg | em A | A
e) Banks / FI NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
) B o jgk ey 8 ar s | em e frgl o A8 e ag | s | e e
f) Any Other NA NA NA NA | A NA NA NA NA
I9-TIT () (1) .
éub-total (A) ?ﬁ 200000000 200000000 100 NA 250000000 250000000 100
(1):-
(2) foceft
(2) Foreign
Z)) ,\m—?ﬁﬁ %I\ LA ar el | e Z%L Ty e e Ag | emp g | e A
Individuals NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
) @i L EWGH] A el | e R B AR e A AR | AR RN | AN TR
b) Other Gl NA NA NA | T8 NA NA NA NA
Individuals NA NA




g9 P IR T 91T AR Hr F
No. of Shares held at the

beginning of the year

¥ & 3T T gTRT AR A 4
No. of Shares held at the

end of the year

ARYRDI Bt Joft e - s %
Category of . . IR
h hol ARA AT
Shareholders | sae |  wifw 7 mx | G | ifw ga | wx | oo
Demat [ Physical Total % of | Demat Physical Total %of |y ch 0
Total Total °d .ange
Shares Shares i
the year
c) Bodies Corp. NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
) /A | | em |emed| T | emeE | e |emd| emas
d) Banks / Fl NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
e) Any Other NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
IU-TqT (F) (2) . . | e _ . .
Sub-total (A) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
(2):-
yacie (&) Ht o
AR eRaT =
(®)(1)+(=)(2)
Total share-
holding of NA (200000000 | 200000000 | 100 NA | 250000000 | 250000000 ( 100 0
Promoter (A) =
(A)(1)+(A)(2)
Q. adsie
IR RO
B. Public
Shareholding
1. < o | e | emed  |emd| T | emoE | emed | emad| eras
1. Institutions NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
a) Mutual Funds NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
33;: fe & | T amad | emaE | S | em A AR | AR | e
b) Banks / FI NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
c) Central Govt NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
) T R () | T | e S S s Sl IO L A AR | e | e A
d) State Govt(s) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Funds NA NA
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T4 ST AR Sl 1 % aier ¥ eTRe Yt Y <
o. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year ’ end of the year
RRYRDI 6T Ao} 7 7 a8 ¥
Category of . . R
Sharehold RRI AR R
arenotaers | swe s T F% | MW LlIREY P BT % o ;f
Demat | Physical Total %of | Demat | Physical Total %of |, Cha:ge
Total Total | ©
Shares Shares during
the year
?;)I?lﬁ:Lrance jg’rl L8 RS S jaﬁl S S L | L
C . NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
ompanies NA NA
®) faqelt weeme | @rg : : | e : . . .
> | AL LA | LR | e Gl AR | AL | AR A
Frae Gl NA NA Na | T NA NA NA NA
g) FlIs NA NA
o) faqeft der
ftieet ths jgl a8 ar AR | e As jg\ a8 arAs | em s | e ag
h) Foreign NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Venture Capital NA NA
Funds
#) 31?; j%l\ AN el A ARl | N TRl frgl EWEE AR AR | AR AR | AN Rl
(FEa) NA NA NA NA NA NA | NA
i) Others (specify) | NA NA
I AT (F) 1):- AR, . . | e . . . .
Sub-total (B) | =& | TLo€ | TLHE |TUE| g | L L || L
(1):- NA NA
I e e NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
nstitutions NA NA
?) frfia P | T6 | emd | e |emed| S| eme® | emo® | amad| e
a) Bodies Corp. NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
) mreeh | R |emed | G | o e Al |emAE | A
i) Indian NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
i) freh | A | e |emed| To | eme® | em® | e | amad
i) Overseas NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
b) Individuals NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
i) 1 og db &
Hichferen AR Yoft
T & Ffh-
TA IRR YRDI i
i) Individual NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
31 lakh
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a9 P IR T 91T AT Hr

AIRY R T Ao a¥ & 3T F 91T AR H 4
Category of Nzéogr?nl';zrecs,flﬁlg a; :?e No. of Shares held at the
Shareholders 9 g y end of the year
af &
oA d
N daei | S
e s oo % | M Hifiw P T % o
Demat | Physical Total %of | Demat Physical Total %0f | o chan
Total Total d‘llﬁng':ﬂ:
Shares Shares year
i) 31 g &
3iferp &Y Fichfad
IR Goft &b R
GTRAT & IR URD
ii) Individual jgl o & oA | e AR f%l o TR AR | e ae | e E
Eh?(jreholders NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
olding
nominal share
capital in
excess of
T 1 lakh
) 3 (FUE )
U F (T)
2):- SRS : : | @ : : _
(specify) NA NA
Sub-total (B)
(2):-
P SIS
rRenRar (@)
= (@)(1)+ (@) @ i i | e . ) .
(2) il IS I G RO B B OGN OGO
Total Public NA NA
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B) (2)
T, IR&hT gRT
gTRa Sff € 3R U@
S ISV SIS - EIVGH] AR | A | o e
C. Shares held Gl NA NA NA | TR NA NA NA NA
by Custodian NA NA
for GDRs &
ADRs
Fd T
gﬁﬂg&"‘_}) tal NA | 200000000 | 200000000 100 NA 250000000 | 250000000 100 0
rand Tota
(A+B+C)
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ii) Hacipl Bt AR eriRar

i) Shareholding of Promoters
% ¥ | A9URS BT AH Iy & TR § ARYTRAT ¥ & 3 F AIRYTRAT
sr. | Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year
No. Name the year
AT H 4 FNF | rAtw@ AR AT | 7S | gadr | af FIRM
No. of FAAR | MW/ wiRka No. of FANR | Hrgand | RaRard
Shares BT % AW BT FeA Shares F% | AR | aRada @t %
% of % %of |/ wiRa &A= | % change In
total % of Shares total DT % shareholding
Shares Pledged / Shares % of Shares during the
of the encumbered of the Pledged / year
Company to total Company | encumbered
shares to total
shares
NRA & IFUfT
1. | President of [ 199999992 249999992
India
e T 100 0 100 0 0
T
2. |Nominees 8 8
of the Presi-
dent of India
£ 200000000 100 0| 250000000 100 0 0
Total

iii) Tadel & AmReTRar F gRad= (Fuar e &, I #IS aRadT 78 ar)

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

] ¥ & P § AIReRar ¥ &b R At AR gl
Sr. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
AT A HFO &b AT AT Y HFO &b AR BT
No. of BT HA % No. of A%
shares % of total shares % of total
shares of shares of the
the Company
Company
¥ & arRe o
1. At the beginning of the year 200000000 100 200000000 100
f&i® 07/08/2019
Yacian! o IR IR0 GGt H af & gRE g 29/10/2019
TNRG IR g /HH, i /HH BT BROT & ITEfeT B
e X (I 3MEe/ iR/ / 3,89,17,000
e sfndt afe ) - g 1,10,83,000
2 Date wise Increase/Decrease arfaRe ot
' in Promoters Shareholding Additional Shares
during the year specifying the of 3,89,17,000 and
reasons for increase/decrease 1,10,83,000 allotted
(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/ on 07/08/2019
sweat equity etc.): and 29/10/2019
respectively
a¥ & 3 o
At the end of the year 250000000 100
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iv) W@ qW ARSI (FQerdi, Had®l va Si St 3R U T SF 3R gRaT ) HY SRR u g :

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):
% 9. ¥ & IRFY A AIRYROT ¥ & R WAt IR RO
Sr. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
TIPS G 10 AARURDI & forg AR HT | A B FA AW Bt | A & FA
For Each of the Top 10 No. of AR BT % No. of AT BT %
Shareholders shares % of total shares % of total
shares of shares of
the the
Company Company
1 ay & R H AT &l GG GG AT &
At the beginning of the year NA NA NA NA
Y & SR PR URO § IRRG IR
afs/@), af/a (sar ariet/
3feor /st /e gfenct anfe)
T PN
2 Date wise Increase / Decrease AT A8l RIGH] GG RIGH]
' in Shareholding during the NA NA NA NA
year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
Iy & 3id T (3rear A &
ARG a®, afe e af & gRM
gam & ) G WG GG EWEH
At the End of the year (or NA NA NA NA
on the date of separation, if
separated during the year)
v) Ryl vd geg yees o & et Hi daw ariRar
v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
% 9. ¥ & P § AIReTRaT ¥ & IR FRft QR

Sr. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
TS RS Td U U g & forg AR Y ¥ PEHT P AT AR} A ¥ P P AR
For Each of the Directors No. of BI P % No. of DI P %
and KMP shares % of total shares % of total
shares of shares of
the the
Company Company
1 Iy & aREy § AL el G L el AT T
At the beginning of the year NA NA NA NA
Y & SR 9RR IRV § IRG aR
gfe /@, gfs/@H (ST amde/
3ITRUT /A /e gfeet amfe) @t
TIE N
2 Date wise Increase / Decrease GINGED SIVGE SIVGE GG
' in Shareholding during the NA NA NA NA
year specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
v & 3T dB AR & A A8l RG] AR A&
At the End of the year NA NA NA NA
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(sfrcht e geefter o1 ¥ 4 gRT 9TRT T R RATE 21 oA 2020 @t st w7 AU P wFTaRa fFar
sft fagga faert W=, Agers gRT &Y AR, @ 3ft oA, Mo, Igufy gRT A+t & ©u &t QR a1flka)

(One share held by Smt. Geetha Muralidhar, past CMD, has been transferred to Shri M. Senthilnathan,
CMD,on August 21, 2020. Two shares are held by Shri Bidyut Behari Swain, Director and one share by
Shri K. Rajaraman, Director as nominees of the President of India.)

V. >BUI 3lddl
I & oY 31 g /Suiifa s afed dvat &l o7 Jeaar

V. Indebtedness
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payments

ST & SrerTar I IRI&E B0 ST FA IUR JFaal
BT Unsecured Deposits Total
Secured Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits

focfia af & sy o
BT JAAT . , . .
Indebtedness at 375[5;];@ E?E[il;@ 35?;];@ @I{l;@
the beginning of
the financial year
i) qerer B & 2B T 2B T £
i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil
il) <7 UR=g oreT &S .
ii) Interest due but @lil;@ g?;hl @?;m 55?;“'
not paid
iii) Suffa o==g T
T P gl DB gl
iii) Interest accrued Nil Nil Nil Nil
but not due
el AT (i+ii+iii) TS T8l PG gl PG Al P el
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil
ot af & SR=
BRIl ¥ gRad=
) aa-q. . . .
Change in DB gl DB gl P8 gl P Tal
Indebtedness Nil Nil Nil Nil
during the
financial year
» Addition
* Reduction
Net Change Nil Nil Nil Nil
fo<htg o & siq &
Indebtedness at ggiﬁ@ @ij;@ @i;@ giﬁ@
the end of the
financial year

62 di g1 RUlc 2019-2020 @ g 41 st 4 ferfires



SHISH & 3reTar GRIa 3RTarT o ST P SYR T
3BT Unsecured Deposits Total
Secured Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
i) gore B T8l o5 T8l o5 T8l T Tl
i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) <7 g 3reT s 3B 8l PO T8l PO T8l PO &l
ii) Interest due but Nil Nil Nil Nil
not paid
i) STTfa TReg 3 B 8l PO T8l PO T8l PO &l
S| Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued
but not due
Fa A (i+ii+iii) P8 g P8 gl P8 gl DB gl
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil

V1. PR el vd v@ ude wififal H aRefemt
&, Yy fFqere, quietfers Qe Ta/srear Teed

VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: )
kil gRefRrl & faavor g / 9@ A/ udys 1 P fdn
Sr. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
No. Remuneration st A geeier | ot o SRR

Smt. Geetha Shri. M.
Muralidhar Senthilnathan
1 Haper 9 ()
' Gross salary (%)
(@) smyam Afafad 1961 & arr 17(1) ¥ ST
STET] ST A 1,646,763.00 2,639,825.00 | 42,86,588.00

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act,1961

(@) sy AR 1961 F o 17(2) & arefig

ST T Pel HeA

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the In- 402,634.00 624,956.001 10,27,590.00
come Tax Act, 1961

(1) s rfafd 1961 & arT 17(3) & 3refiF Ja=
F TYM W A

c) Profits in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act,1961
i ey

Stock Option

3 e it

' Sweat Equity

DHHIe

- A F % b HIH

4 -3 TIE N

" | Commission

- as % of profit

-others, specify
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B gRafRr & faaror g / g @ A/ udus 1™ P
Sr. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
No. Remuneration 3t e qehter st 7 PRI
Smt. Geetha Shri. M.
Muralidhar Senthilnathan
S ——— 1,04,806.82
5. Oth'ers, please - ( gl @1 1,04,806.82
specify e )
(EL Encashment)
3 ()
Total (A) 2,049,397.00 3,369,587.82 | 54,18,984.82
TSR R or 78 Fa1 [ 78 of $9 F WRAR &
arferrRm & SrgaR i <aTfied areft BroT g
Ceiling as per the Act Not applicable to ECGC Limited as it is a wholly-

owned Government Company

Q. 3 fceet &t aRafert
B. Remuneration to other Directors: )
e gReferl & faxor fAerl & T CAUE

Sr. Particulars of Name of Directors Total Amount
No. Remuneration

shorepur | shamawea | gshaxaen sft weria AR
TR SR AT R STataT
Shri Sharad | Shri Maneck Smt. Shri Prashant
Kumar Saraf | Eruch Davar Saranala Kumar Dalmia
Malathi Rani

S / AfRfy & dob § SuRRG
& & R wadm PR @
godb [ DHITE / 3, pUAT
TE .

1. Independent Directors 40,000 90,000 1,15,000 25,000 2,70,000
Fee for attending board /
committee meetings
Commission Others, please
specify

FaaT (1) / Total(1) 40,000 90,000 1,15,000 25,000 2,70,000

S / Ay H dob F SuRRa
I & forw IR wrfurets fg-
ST BT Yo / BHIEA [/ I
2. Other Non-Executive - - - - -
Directors Fee for attending
board /committee meetings
Commission

Others, please specify

Fa I (2) / Total(2) - - - - -

?g:}'&g‘j&zg”’ 40,000 90,000 1,15,000 25,000|  2,70,000

P B aRafeRri
Total Managerial - - - - -
Remuneration

IR & SgaR i SR fefiice R a8 @ T8 & Fifes I8 qof ©9 | 9RT TRPR 6T Fq1fed arelt o 2.
Overall Ceiling as per the | Not applicable to ECGC Limited as it is a wholly-owned Government Company
Act
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1.9/ ydyd / 9 @1 4 & remar g7 ueudhg FHel & forg aRafRmi

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager / WTD Y /in?
% ¥ | 7 vudE FiftE aReifRriT % fRrawor gl TR
Sr. | Key Managerial Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
No. | Personnel wod e Re | aws% | o=, po

Gross Salary feeq | gt | FHUH TIE P
Stock | Sweat | @Hlem Others,
Option | Equity 3 please
Com- specify
mission
- as % of
profit-
other,
specify
PR AfIRH SIIDEEN IR 3 g B
1961 & 9RT 17 qPSIHRT/
(1) P u@ai & | 1961 &r 1961 &1 IRt @
I gRT 17 (2) | a=1 17 (3) CNHERG ]
Salary as per & T & | P UraEE B T, d1e] a
provisions contained I EL
in section 17(1) of Value of P I R Encashment/
the Income Tax Act, | perquisites Sk Employer
1961 u/s 17(2) | Profits in lieu Contribution-
Income- Tax | of salary uls NPS Current
Act, 1961 17 (3) Income Year
Tax Act, 1961
1 st ft gk 648,962.00 166,026.00 2,432,437.43 3,247,425.43
FfuTeTs Qe
(gf=mer)
(30.06.2019 )
Shri V. Dharmarajan
Executive Director
(Operations) upto
30.06.2019
2 et garTer 2,548,456.00 | 613,579.00 108,028.62 3,270,063.62
IR, PRUED
e (afarer)
(01.07.2019 X)
TR ED, JEI
iHiepT FAfepRY
(mada
30.06.2019 TP
Smt.Padmavathy R.

Executive Director
(Operations) Since
01.07.2019

General Manager,
Chief Underwriting
Officer (MLT) upto
30.06.2019
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¥H /in%

P ¥ | I veudHN e uRaferl & fazor el fr
Sr. | Key Managerial Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
N || RG] Hehel A fur We |awMd% | o=, puan
Gross Salary fapeu | IS | FEusA T P
Stock | Sweat | @He= Others,
Option | Equity 3= please
Com- specify
mission
- as % of
profit-
other,
specify
AR IrfAfEm STITR TP 3G P
1961 Pl arT 17 arferfrm arferfrm qAHSIHRT/
(1) dv@adi s | 1961 &t 1961 &1 FraRT @
IR I agrT 17 (2) | &1 17 (3) 3G T ot
Salary asper | & WU & | F HrEE B T, are] a
provisions contained | 3FIAR Ied | AR I EL
in section 17(1) of Value of P T R Encashment/
the Income Tax Act, | perquisites oY Employer
1961 u/s 17(2) | Profits in lieu Contribution-
Income- Tax | of salary uls NPS Current
Act, 1961 17 (3) Income Year
Tax Act, 1961
3 sft gefter sieft, 2,484,355.00 |  615,937.00 99,411.26 3,199,703.26
S, &I
HAhT ITTIBRI,
oRET TRE T
Shri Sunil
Joshi , General
Manager,Chief
Vigilance Officer,Chief
of Internal Audit
4 ft T @ U aireREd, 2,469,695.00 | 861,176.00 3,330,871.00
TRIUEED, JEI
i STfRIHRY
(g o 9)
Shri C.N.A Anbarasan
General Manager ,
Chief Underwriting
Officer (ECIB-ST)
5 IR IRSIICA 2,397,656.00 | 594,351.00 99,013.71 3,091,020.71
b ot it
% giferdt 31 9
Shri P. L. Thakur
General Manager,
Chief Underwriting
Officer-Policy-ST
6 2ft frarstt Afd, 2,334,139.00 | 565,989.00 2,900,128.00
TR ED, &I
fquoe v uRgffar
IR

Shri Shivaji Narvekar,
General Manager,
Chief Marketing
Officer and
Transparency Officer
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TH /in¥

P 9 | = veudh Hifde uRaferl & fazor Fe fe
Sr. | Key Managerial Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
No. | Personnel o I wIE We |awd % | o=, pum
Gross Salary fapeu P | Fwud TE BN
Stock Sweat HHIeE Others,
Option Equity <t please
Com- specify
mission
-as % of
profit-
other,
specify
IR e IR STRIDR 3 g P
1961 & 9T 17 arferfrm qPIpRuT/
(1) & "ae™ & 1961 &t 1961 &Y T @t
AR I grRT 17 (2) | &1 17 (3) g U Ot
Salary as per & TEg & | P wEEE B o, d1e] ay
provisions contained | THR qe& | H9AR dad EL
in section 17(1) of Value of P I R Encashment/
the Income Tax Act, | perquisites oAy Employer
1961 u/s 17(2) Profits in lieu Contribution-
Income- Tax | of salary uls NPS Current
Act, 1961 17 (3) Income Year
Tax Act, 1961
7 sft Sorer 5T, 2,175,420.00 536,656.00 87,764.42 2,799,840.42
RIS YD, e fad
R, o
08.05.2019 &
Shri Ishnath Jha
General Manager,
Chief Financial
Officer Since
08.05.2019
8 sft iR ars 2,110,053.00 822,970.00 2,933,023.00
ERIECEC
(a1 < fa)
Shri Sristiraj
Ambastha,
General Manager
(HRD)
9 it fFefy aeT, ge 2,199,306.00 598,521.00 90,576.52 2,888,403.52
NfEH s,
02.05.2019 A
Shri Nirdosh Chopra
Chief Risk Officer
Since 02.05.2019
10 | st fqam &t 2,167,086.00 533,171.00 85,363.90 2,785,620.90
Smt. Smita V. Pandit,
Chief Compliance
Officer
1" sft 3R & uifedd, 1,976,097.00 840,199.00 2,816,296.00
ey e iR,
26.11.2019 P
Shri R. K. Pandian
Chief Investment
Officer upto
26.11.2019
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ZH /in%

P 9 | = veudh Hifde uRaferl & fazor Fe fe
Sr. | Key Managerial Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
No. | Personnel o I wIE We |awd % | o=, pum
Gross Salary fapeu P | Fwud TE BN
Stock Sweat FHte Others,
Option Equity <t please
Com- specify
mission
-as % of
profit-
other,
specify
IR e IR STRIDR 3 g P
1961 & 9T 17 arferfrm qPIpRuT/
(1) & "ae™ & 1961 &t 1961 &Y T @t
AR I grRT 17 (2) | &1 17 (3) g U Ot
Salary as per & TEg & | P wEEE B o, d1e] ay
provisions contained | THR qe& | H9AR dad EL
in section 17(1) of Value of P I R Encashment/
the Income Tax Act, | perquisites oAy Employer
1961 u/s 17(2) Profits in lieu Contribution-
Income- Tax | of salary uls NPS Current
Act, 1961 17 (3) Income Year
Tax Act, 1961
12 | e siftfar @, 1,923,244.00 561,913.00 2,485,157.00
T Faer iR,
26.11.2019 &
Smt. Arpita Sen
Chief Investment
Officer since
26.11.2019
13 | sfiweht aiffrer oRT, 2,51,733.00 2,51,733.00
16.04.2019 doP
Smt. Yogita Arora
upto 16.04.2019
14 | el ORyerm R, 7,752,234.00 7,752,234.00
g femifrd
Smt. Priscilla Sinha,
Appointed Actuary
15 | sft wofig AW, 185,844.00 72,865.00 1,914,169.20 2,172,878.20
TR ED, J&I
foriir arferep_y
30.04.2019 dP
Shri Rajiv P. Manavi,
General Manager,
Chief Financial Officer
upto 30.04.2019
16 | sft gk R T, 2,096,727.00 578,600.00 80,888.28 2,756,215.28
HEMEY®, J&I
i ST
(magar) e
01.07.2019 A
Shri Subir Kumar Das
General Manager,
Chief Underwriting
Officer (MLT) Since
01.07.2019
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dre:- el da9 Td IRl 1 qof a¥ & forg qarfar 1 g wel & SRl i af SR g A S fu & g T &1 &

®I H & @

Note: Gross Salary and perquisites have been given for full year though the officer may be a KMP for part of the

financial year.

VII. 3Rt} it wRuTs & forg Spafam / €3

VII. Penalties/ Punishment/ Compounding of offences

e : 21 3FR< 2020
Place : Mumbai
Date : August 21, 2020

UPR HE T Srferfem 6 vifém faemor S 1Y e i TSRy 5 v ardier,
Type T Brief WO H AT T | (IRE/ M | IR e grar
Section of Description SR /38 /) (R &)
the Details of Authority Appeal
Companies Penalty / [RD/ made, if
Act Punishment/ NCLT/ any
Compounding COURT] (give
fees imposed details)
Penalty
3"5’ - - - - -
Punishment
Y - - - - -
Compounding
gt 3 afdart / Other officers in default
Penalty
E;'g - - - - -
Punishment
RED) - - - - -
Compounding
P e dee $Y 3R A

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman-cu

Sd/-

o AT

IreTeT Wg u§Y Aeerp

M. Senthilnathan
m-Managing Director
DIN 07376766
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Uil 91=al

U Il

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Uil 91Tel UR $AlSi=h o1 gofar

HUT TN H YRGRIAT a HMGRT ek g a3 e
& forg quf, Wl @ Tuw e Y Suersear G w2
TRT IRBR P T JTeft HU & oy Fret deim sfe_Tfig
ATl T DU AT Dl 28 UGl b e Dl AT P
2 PO TIRRA T& UREg &

&1 FUfy & Gord, Ih! & aer fedl & Ul oo SRR
B PR Tl &1 THemed af & SR e du if,
fafdre PRITR Ao, gHiGRY uiferdt/wfharar, fdwmefier
INfEH vee, UifeTRia /Tl g oikgl ifeiRidl &l -1 Ud
FRRT B gL 3 Seedl & Wiy & fog & g1 3+
uiferRra /wfdpard denfye @ e gl @1 are R g
1 TS 2

forcore Hvsar

Qe Auger OFfRT @ uiferdt S0 § 9 9 99T W
% Pl FTSUIGH T e axd g U & Qe AuSe P
TS HUHT b HY P ATTH] 63 P AT U S dATel AT
57 & SfTd fpar T Bl 3FIE8E 57 9 63 fRud Ausa |
ey, gy P sredT Jiegs A uey e (STai sreue
q &Y QY BT Ug U & fth gRT T80T O Sirem 1), T
PRIUTAD Fe® / BRiUTeD fud (diferl #1et) /Hriurers
e (dRare) /aRsar sriues Fges g 9 I 31fdem
TAT TRE A Y 3T FRp S fh YRT IWpR, IR Rt
do, IRdE Smaa-fafd §@, aRd @rERer R,
aReg g fFafd & s @afth afie 8 81 TRERT dul 8 &
HRU el dT FYfh IRT TSR GRT HI S gl a
fRARY & IR sierepiferas et & fory ot IRE ¥ | B: U5
Rh 21 Ith UGl @I 9= T UfhaT RS &Y 11 el 2

e qugar ¥ BrRiuis /PrRfER! e t@ R Briucs
ferpl @1 sgerad RN gl @t w@ad Mo A
(siermferd R TRART IR BRIGRT Feers aem &t ot € & 3
IR 3RS FQee) 91€ & AT Ig Thed T (o
2 5 3 ot 2013 & Frrml & i wada Mgt 6t FRIfe
6wt eraeaearsti @ ol B gl

Annexure Il

ECGC’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

The Company ensures transparency and integrity in
communication and makes complete, accurate and
precise information available to all its stakeholders. The
Company is committed to and is continuously striving to
ensure compliance with international standards and best
practices of Corporate Governance, as relevant to the
Government of India-owned entities.

The Company considers itself as a Trustee of its
stakeholders and acknowledges its responsibility towards
them for creation and safeguarding the stakeholders’
wealth and interests. During the year under review, the
Company continued its pursuit of achieving its objectives
through formulation and execution of corporate
strategies, specific business plans, underwriting policies/
procedures, prudent risk management policies/practices
and accounting policies. All policies/procedures are
framed conforming to legal and ethical responsibilities.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors formulates strategies, policies and
reviews the performance of the Company periodically.
The composition of the Board of Directors of the
Company is governed by Article 57 read with Article 63
of the Articles of Association of the Company. Articles 57
and 63 provide that the Board of Directors shall consist
of a Chairman, a Managing Director or a Chairman-
cum-Managing Director (where the office is held by one
and the same person), an Executive Director/ Executive
Director (Policy Matters)/ Executive Director (Operations)/
Senior-most Executive Director and not less than three
and not more than thirteen other directors representing
the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India, Export
Import Bank of India, General Insurance Corporation
of India, Public Sector Banks, Federation of Indian
Export Organizations, Export Promotion Councils and
individuals connected with exports. The Company being
a Government Company, the appointment of Directors
are being done by the Government of India. As of date,
six of the thirteen positions for Part-Time Directors on
the Board remain vacant. The process of filling up these
vacancies has already been initiated.

The Board of Directors has an optimum combination
of Executive/ Functional Directors and Non-Executive
Directors. The Independent Directors (Non-Executive
Part-Time Non-Government Directors i.e. Non-Official
Directors as per the DPE Guidelines) have submitted their
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IS GRT AT AT Ua iR (IRUIST) I8 G
FRdl g fh IV Td AR AR § fh oM arer aedft
T Ue SiaRul oiEl |ffT Ud/star d S gen/
SAIGT 2 TR fhT S 21§ & ARy U qe Haeh
gfepdt (umdt) gRT fomedt oft wifder o, Ry ag waf=d g,
39 THH BT T INIRID g

S NI T 99T R IEH Y&eF TNHT & hrRi-aa— I
HIfRrd Pprat 1 FRyeor fham S gl

foxfer o 2019-20 & 3idfd fes Husar H AT
el & M IThT AR, FRIfh & IRRE g Hft & MER
R AR P 1 7 Y T E:

disclosure to the Board that they fulfil all the requirements
so as to qualify for their appointment as an Independent
Director under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board approved Related Party Transactions (RPT)
Policy of the Company ensures that all related party
transactions in the normal and ordinary course of
business are brought to the notice/approval of the Audit
Committee and/or Board. The Board Members as well
as Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) are required to
declare their interest in all the contracts in which they are
interested.

The Board periodically reviews and takes remedial action
to implement the risk management plan.

The names of Directors on the Board during the Financial
Year 2019-20 along with their qualification, dates of
appointment and categories under which they were
appointed, are furnished in Table 1 below:

@Rt 1 / Table 1
4 et & 9M grwgar e Ause § fAgfs & [y Syoft
Sr. Name of the Directors Qualification Date of Appointment on Category
No. Board
1. | st o7 ARrerrem, erewer A & woet, wHeie 29/04/2020 (f&i® PRIGRT Fgerd
ey e, Kiikh fafies | B-Sc., MBA 30/12/2015 @l fices & wu | (olarferes o)
Shri M. Senthilnathan % e e 7w 01/11/2019 | Functional Director
Chairman-cum-Managing J 28/04/2020 TF o 7 Y (Whole-Time
Director, ECGC Ltd. . Director)
AR TR & w9 H Fgfh
29/04/2020 (Appointed as a
Director w.e.f. 30/12/2015 and
assigned Additional Charge
of CMD w.e.f. 01/11/2019 to
28/04/2020)
2 | ot ford e’ &9, a9 SEISGIKISR) 20/04/2018 IR PRIPRT fereprierD,
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain, Rrafreae™ 9 Far BRI Ferd (arfore
IAS (o o) o 3R TN AT, IR
IRIATTD T4 eI WPR)
3TF Tt Tee | AP Non-Executive Part-
Ry v e Time Government
Master’s Degrees in wa(ejctor (M|n|séry
Arts (Political Studies) f g Omm(e;gf
from Jawaharlal ndustry, )
Nehru University and
in Public Policy &
Management from
the Institute of Social
Studies
3 | & IR, MU A few, gf v (fRa 08/08/2018 R FRIGRY sierafers,
Shri K. Rajaraman, e ) | T T (3refere) WHN e (o
IAS B.Tech, M.B.A TATAT, TR TBR)
(Fin Mgt.), M.A Non-Executive Part-
(Economics) Time Government
Director (Ministry of
Finance, GOI)
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G| el & 9™ T et wvsa A fAgfe i ffdr Sroft
Sr. Name of the Directors Qualification Date of Appointment on Category
No. Board
*4 | sht Ry =g g, PriuTein ™ & &, A veng eng | 10/01/2020 R Pl sierepiers,
fQa®, W R §& il R W Feerd
Shri Shirish Chandra M.Sc., CAlIB Non-Executive
Murmu, Executive Director, Part-Time Non-
RBI Government Director
*5 | s sfas ufer e, Teer IR Y&eF B HIdH 22/07/2019 ueH, IR BRIERY, 3fer-
e, TR §6 Post Graduate PIfeteh IR ARBR D
Shri David Paul Rasquinha, |in Business Ex-Officio Non-
MD, Exim Bank Management Executive Part-Time
Non-Government
Director
*6 | sft Tt R, oreme, o, g, (i) 29/05/2019 R PrieR, sferprfern
o o omd M.Sc. (Physics) R IRPRY Feers
Shri Rajnish Kumar, Non-Executive
Chairman, SBI Part-Time Non-
Government Director
7 | h < sharea, areay, or, vt (sifd), 21/01/2020 T, IR BRIGRY,
S arg <t sttt 39hTfeTh, R ARDR)
Shri Devesh Srivastava, | M.Sc.(Physics), s
Chairman, GIC PGDBM
Ex-Officio Non-
Executive Part-Time
Non-Government
Director
"8 | 2h erg R TR, SreTE, g oS & 9 A 22/07/2019 ucH, IR BRIERY, 3ieT
T 318 § 311 EREEIRES] Hferds, IR TRBRY
Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf, | sifrrif3d feus
President, FIEO B.Tech in Electronics
Engineering from IIT Ex-Officio Non-
Bombay Executive Part-Time
Non-Government
Director
*9 | sft mover PER THT, SreTE gX s 01/05/2017 (f&T® ueH, IR PRIGRY, 3
T 37T $ 3N Inter Science 27/06/2019 A R F ®U H | piferp, IR TpRY
Shri Ganesh Kumar Gupta, PRI hH THIM) BCEED
President, FIEO 01/05/2017 (Ceased to be a | Ex-Officio Non-
Director w.e.f. 27/06/2019) Executive Part- Time
Non- Government
Director
*10 | sfigclt vfert Sthdem, st 4, <t | o, © (3ih @rfea), 08/02/2016 (&A@ ucH, R PRIERY, 3ieT
s < Th TS 313 3778 31/07/2019 A Ry & ©U H | wrfores, R ARy
Smt. Alice G. Vaidyan, CMD, | M.A. PRI Bl FHI) Ruw
GIC (Engl. Lit.), 08/02/2016 Ex-Officio Non-
Fill (Ceased to be a Director w.e.f. | Executive Part- Time
31/07/2019) Non- Government
Director
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Ea] et & aMm g Qe Ause # fAgfes i fafd syoft
Sr. Name of the Directors Qualification Date of Appointment on Category
No. Board
11| sft geid R St |5 o | & P, 7% U 24/07/2019 (fAi®w R PRGN, sieramfers,
T U TAIRTUed § WRiGR B.Com., FCA 16/09/2019 A FRed F ®U H | IR WReRY Fgaw
Shri  Prashant  Kumar PRI 6 THI) Non-Executive
Dalmia, Partner M/s PCS & 24/07/2019 (Ceased to be a Part-Time Non-
Associates Director w.e.f. 16/09/2019) Government Director
12| sfiwet fiar Refter, a1 0 4, dieestt, wr. o (SfdT | 23/06/2015 RIS FQerH
AR fafies qer &), wa waeE | (&7 31/10/2019 @t fgers & | (qofarera fger)
Smt. Geetha Muralidhar, Y&E UG AR @R | 9 § wrfdrer 6 wHI) Functional Director
CMD, ECGC Ltd. afarer 7 disht fewem | 23/06/2015 (Whole-Time
B. Sc., M.Com. (Ceased to be CMD and Director)
(Banking and Director w.e.f. 31/10/2019)
Insurance),
PG Diploma in
Human Resource
Management and
International Business
Operations
*13 | sfigdt 941 iR, BrRiUTTD W T, U are g & 03/10/2018 (f&i® R PRIBRY, 3iepIferd,
e, IR &t arg MA, CAIIB 31/10/2019 A eI F HU | IR TRt Feaa
Smt. Uma Shankar, ED, PRiGIe 6 THI) Non-Executive
RBI 03/10/2018 (Ceased to be a Part-Time Non-
Director w.e.f. 31/10/2019) Government Director
*14 | sft 9e g BR, o1 ¥, & T (i) 30/01/2017 (& R prfaERt, 3ierdTiers,
Teer FecHifear wr. for. B.A. (Hons) 29/01/2020 ¥ fee®d & U § | IR TWaR! s
Shri Maneck Eruch Davar, PRiGIeT 6 FHI) Non-Executive
CMD, Spenta Multimedia 30/01/2017 (Ceased to be a Part-Time Non-
Pvt. Ltd. Director w.e.f. 29/01/2020) Government Director
*15 | sfimcft SR Aot I & vt (@ o ), [ 16/02/2017 R prfaERt, 3ierdTiers,
Smt. Saranala Malathi Rani |t (daer 3ifs af), o2 | (feiw 29/01/2020 A FRerd & | R RN s
IR ™ w9 § PprRid B ) Non-Executive
B.Sc.(BZC), 16/02/2017 Part-Time Non-
B.L.(Bachelor of Law), | (Ceased to be a Director w.e.f. | Government Director
IRPM 29/01/2020)

* IR-anfereRe (vadw) PAees
* Non-Official (Independent) Directors

olu forcormi @1 2iférd faazur
1. off va. Jifereroners

sft tq. AfremTem feqie 29/04/2020 | Ut & 3reTe
e ey e Bl o1 U Y @1 ug Jg0T ¥ ud 9 duet H
FrRfuTed e (iferft amel) % &1 3 e & R o
fafd @1 semEr o7 & W W YR IRBR gRT wA1fUd I8
frafa € @rar (Tganse) & areue ol & ug W BRI Bl
Jg AR 2019 A URaW fafaq emad d6 & a1 o fgas
qUSe H MMl §1 a8 Wgh WY b AR b fcia b qg-uref
$pI3 3THId! AR a7 woilt (T1) & Ferd dsat § Amifed
e gl

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF NEW DIRECTORS:-
1. Shri M. Senthilnathan —

Shri M. Senthilnathan is the Chairman-cum-Managing
Director (CMD) of the Company since April 29, 2020.
Prior to his elevation as CMD, he was the Executive
Director (Policy Matters) of the Company. He is also
the Chairman Trustee of the National Export Insurance
Account (NEIA) Trust set up by the Government of India
to promote project exports from India. He is a Director on
the Board of Export Import Bank of India from November,
2019. He is the nominee director on the Board of African
Trade Insurance Agency (ATIl) a multi-lateral entity
registered under the Charter of United Nations.
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st o7 Afderem 7 1988 # uRdtenefiv st & w9 A
BT A HrRITE fHaT 7 AP U HuHt & uRere g fafe
ol Bl § BRI fBATI It HUHT DT AR AR T IR
&l rife & FRfad T &1 FRMR F9e @ Sar
ygH B & A v S 5 offerdt oo, o=
Td g, gAdtr, Sifen yded, Stensdt v gaer drenfidh
¥ orf fhar af 2006-07 & SRM SEH 3R 3RE faer
TRET uT, ST o Pt bl wep gg-urel Frafa e woikdt g, o
REASEAr & ©U ¥ HRf R gl

IEM IR TG § PR SUTfer U $ Bl 98 B
SRR T H ahl % &1 98 9 IR & Jagd & A<
g (fFaer g diradf @ forffT J)

ag 30 fSHeR 2015 P HUH & 1S H TP BAHD FQH
(qufepricter fFiqerep) & HU # amfirer &Y

2. off Isrollol AR

#ff I PR i 07/10/2017 | TF &t 3718 & aree
2| 3TeTe UG TEV j A O AT AR TR ¥ 3 H IE
ST Fg (Teis) o udy e & ug W HRRA 9

I e ¥ ey Qud 9 W Ugel vEY Qe @ik
T PHRIBRI ATYBR &b HY H THN3TTE Dhitee Arhed fafiics
(R TCe §a & Aie dfd o) @ g R g1 ufad
do, I ST RS o e fafies, & gt & e
Tuge § fRed & SrfIReh a8 Teiens & it wgaeh S
5 wadflend Saq diar aul forfies, wadieng #$ g obe
affe . for., caeftend ey S duet forfis, wadieng
BRI IS & e & g T M &t Uh & TRID uReg
IS g qRART b TG & 3reTel g

sft Torfter PAR wHiferht § FaeR € @ 1980 H yRRdtemedi=
JNfABRY b HY H DRIUEU B P YA A DT A T3S
¥ priRd €1 SR do & fafte crefie &9 SN fg-arat
T U 3R Wige wE ¥ BE 9E uel W e e 2
S wadtens & IR gdf Al & e gRImeyd % w9 o
ot Bm a1 81 STe wstang el 3R d1g H vwEierng @
o gRETed & T wE & wu 5 ff FH R g1 S S
shfee, uRarmT fad, el fafa der gewr S dvrem o
98T 33 &

Ig 29 U3, 2019 P Pl & 9IS § FRIPH & vI § I
&Y

3. oft 3fas ufar 2<blon

st e i a1 R Fafa-sma 9@ o vey Feas
T I PPN PR & I § BRRA gl 9% 2014 H
UfeRH dep & HUSl H Y U9 FIqered &b WU H et §Y o
dr 2017 H uae Fiqers & wu et gl ot $fas 7 adf

Shri M. Senthilnathan joined the Company as a
Probationary Officer in 1988, and since then has had a
wide ranging exposure in all operational and corporate
functions of the Company. He has headed the Indore
Branch and Northern Regional Office of the Company.
He has also headed various departments at the Head
Office viz. Policy Planning, Finance & Accounts,
Reinsurance, Risk Management, ECIB and Information
Technology. During 2006-07, he served as a Consultant
for Inter-Arab Investment Guarantee Company, a
multi-lateral export credit agency in Kuwait.

He holds a Master’s degree in Business Administration.
He has been a speaker at many international conferences.
He is a member of the Management of committee of
the Berne Union (The International Union of Credit &
Investment Insurers).

He joined as a Functional Director (Whole-Time Director)
on the Board of the Company on December 30, 2015.

2. Shri Rajnish Kumar-

Shri Rajnish Kumar, is the Chairman of State Bank of
India since October 07, 2017. Prior to his elevation as
Chairman, Shri Kumar was the Managing Director of the
National Banking Group (NBG) at State Bank of India.
He has headed SBI Capital Markets Limited (the Merchant
Banking arm of State Bank of India) as Managing Director
& Chief Executive Officer, prior to becoming MD in SBI.
He is also the Chairman of SBI's subsidiaries viz., SBI
Life Insurance Co. Ltd., SBI Cards & Payment Services
Pvt. Ltd., SBI General Insurance Co Ltd., SBI Foundation
etc., besides being a director on the Board of EXIM
Bank, National Credit Guarantee Trustee Co. Ltd., KVIC,
etc. He is a Governing Council Member of the 1IBF and
Chairman of the Indian Bank’s Association.

Shri Rajnish Kumar is a post-graduate in Physics and
has been with SBI for over three decades, having joined
the Bank as a Probationary Officer in 1980. He has held
several key positions across various business verticals of
the Bank like Mid-Corporate Group and Project Finance.
He has also served as the Chief General Manager
of North Eastern Circle of SBI. He has also served in
SBI Canada and later as Regional Head of SBI's UK
Operations. He has vast experience in handling Large
Credit, Project Finance, Foreign Exchange and Retail
Banking.

He joined as a Director on the Board of the Company on
May 29, 2019.

3. Shri David Paul Rasquinha-

Shri David Rasquinha is the Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer of the Export-Import Bank of
India. In 2014, he was appointed on the Board of the
Exim Bank as the Deputy Managing Director, and moved
up as the Managing Director in 2017. Shri David joined
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1984-85 N Ufavm do ¥ PrRf IgUr 5T o 9 D UM
it i1 & &% &l # Prf @1 aFwa T R SN 6 I
PIY, Sgueiy Toidl oy e aRAISIT, ST SR IgeT,
@ &g, ford R, afesHr fag aen afesHr fHafa
a1 S wRdla Rod §& gR1 AfdeR sogal & forg
Friefier goit o, frafdel & fog e Surit anfe & forg
I &g PRf TE § UP 9o & wU § PR fRAT R
1999-2004 & SR, IEH d & arfrresT At ufcf=fy
Frafer § fyardft ufffer & wu & arf

sft Sfas 7 afre fFafdeme & ey Soft 7 erefara § Has
3T g IHD THTT TIFATANRANTS, SHAGYR IR JagT o
FTAPIR T STgt S8 arefermet ° Mes dsat A AwATfe fovan
s sfas 7 fafa i @ FeRd fOfte vl = fafte
Feematl oI fop I S vee deE, YR Rord §6 &
Jopxd Ufdrerr dielst, SAER ol g% SISIC R SeldHT
ST e ey & wRT g 3MRBT & AR 5 ufderr wier,
JPHICHT TR AT I FHprR B I feam 21 a8 oty
31T R ST gfadeld, S s orar weem & forg R
HIESIH 1 &t - T Hisa TG Jura MR 7aTS g,
b S Ie Bl Sft Sfas 4 RdT Huf & 91 | feas
off g 21 FRIfa 07 ok aRdi ereferaver W I ofagit
R 89et Tt ok AR & 7Rt St 21

I 22 g 2019 # Hur & Feued Avsd H Fed & W
AMfeet gul

4. 9l 9RG PAHAR IRAB

2 9RG PHAR TR ABR GRT HI UTH IFRITT AUR T8
SqEhTYe Seva (Sfean) fafics, St fb & wa Rived, &
FAloR, il &R, T §AT HUST R I I &, b GEAID
Tg 31ee U &Y Qe 1 SwaM o g 3mRepT ¥ g -Cdh
ML T T IRy T gl S amgansdt gug & af
1969 ¥ gl SoNfRINT & €t 2o foparm| sft TR acfa=
¥ g SaTersel Read waRige, Fraifd sergal & 5w, Sei-
e deR 31fth i qeT AR FrRafd el & dg &
e b B9 H PRf IR I &1 IG9H H, I8 TOIUS A9
IR &b 1ee g1 i AP LIS -9 &b IS 3h T+
P AT UG O T & oSl & feTal YR Hard
TG & Qud, IR HusT SelT yRwy 3R iR &
yaer ARy & Te Bl St AR 17 IR dufat (Adsie
3R fft) & 91 | 2

a8 22 Jells, 2019 Pl HUT & qle H e & vd H e
&y

the Exim Bank in 1984-85, and since then had a wide
ranging exposure to the broad field of export credit,
having worked in the areas of Treasury, Multilateral
Agency Funded Projects, Planning & Research, Risk
Management, Trade Finance, Project Finance and
Project Exports. He has served as a member on several
Working Groups set up by Reserve Bank of India for
working capital finance to software units, facilitation
measures for exporters, etc. During 1999-2004, he
served as the Resident Representative at the Bank’s
Washington DC Representative Office.

Shri David secured a first-class graduate degree in
Economics from Bombay University and followed
it up with a post-graduate qualification in Business
Management from the XLRI, Jamshedpur where he was
awarded the Gold Medal in Economics. Shri David has
lectured on various aspects of export financing at the
National Institute of Bank Management, the Reserve
Bank of India’s Bankers Training College, the Jawaharlal
Nehru Institute for Development Banking, as well as
various bank training colleges, academic institutions and
industry bodies in India and the U.S.A. He is a Member
of the National Jury for the CII - Exim Award for Business
Excellence, a Total Quality Management Award based on
the TQM model of the European Foundation for Quality
Management. Shri David had also been a Director on the
Boards of four Indian companies. His insights on export
credit and the Indian economy are often sought in panel
discussions and seminars.

He joined as a Director on the Board of the Company on
July 22, 2019.

4. Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf-

Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf, Founder Chairman and
Managing Director of Technocraft Industries (India) Ltd.,
a government-recognized International Trading House,
which manufactures Scaffolding systems, drum closures,
cotton yarn, knitted fabrics and garments. He established
Hi-Tech Park with offices in Germany and USA. He is a
B. Tech, 1969, Electronics Engineering, IIT Mumbai. Shri
Saraf is serving as the President of the Bombay Textile
Research Association, the Confederation of Exporting
Units, the Indo-Romanian Chamber of Commerce, and
the Federation of Indian Export Organisations. Currently,
he is the Chairman of the NSEL Investors Forum. Shri
Saraf is a Director of the Cotton Association of India and
a Managing Committee Member of the Confederation of
Indian Textile Industry, Texprocil apart from a Trustee of
Rajasthani Sammelan, and a Member of the Board of
Governors of IIT- Bombay. Shri Saraf is on the Board of
17 Indian Companies (Public and Private).

He joined as a Director on the Board of the Company on
July 22, 2019.
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5. oft uoria AR sfir, vwsfle

#ft merd IR STAfRI, THHY fUser 19 auf d &t #f @ i
TARITST (T aIcs 3rpreee duet) § aRks Jgurft &1 a8
af 1995 A TS 3rdEce & v N HRIRA g1 st s
Bl BRI R F5ft Ul & siifse 3R FEM @1 o gaa
21 32 uRaeHr Rad GUR a=AT g aRASHT @ [T &1
+ff argva &

a8 24 Jels, 2019 Pl HUT & qle H Mg & wd H e
g 3R 16 RadeR, 2019 @ U FRT PRUT A FAHT
feam

6. oft fOdY @1og g3

sft Ry ovg 7 fUsel 28 auf | IR Retd d § @ria
gl 98 A &F & dpi & S § & J7 91 2016 F AR
2019 T& o1 §a 3fR afilr 2019 A I 2019 TF &
3 i

sft ORIy g g 3 STaTeReTer Hge frafderew, 9E gl ¥ w
o < foa @ik 98 wRdr dfd &k o dRem @ wRd™
PR TR P VIO TAIRITE g1 98 adae ¥ YR Rerd
o A priUTe® F2Ad & B9 § BRI B

I8 10 SR, 2020 P HUAT & a1 § AT R § & Amifpd
Qe & U H efiet gl

7. oft Sq91 effaraa

sft <391 shiareda ada o wRcT AT ST R (St
& Fgy-we-veg e () g1 S Jors 1987
T aNRuce 39T byt forfiies & orf uRey fopam ol s9%
g1 1999 H IHH! AAI3N Pl TR NG PIARIE 3MTh
fear ¥ TumiaRa R e mn SRR YR &k e #
fafYr ugl W & BTl a8 e W ot g | ifidhr
Y FdeRR g1 91g § Sa a¥ 2008 H HAvHc Saeidne
AT (W), Teia Jeee # PR ST HTH 6
g wqvf ugw uw fmam st sfaraa af 2013 & g.&., 3,
HRIGTT 3R i cifed smRat qaif et amichr, sfie siR
Bfeent & &1 DT @G BRA & foTg die TR B T g
5y ST | gd g e § uerdi O e mer, w9,
AfSfeIct, ataer Ug Gofl, gfdued oiR fafdy &t |fer e
@ AfY 3R AP wiHe & Ay § AW I8 & TAT IAD
T 3R IR AREr B TG B BRMR T R A
st sfareaa 7 AT e SR dfdemn, g 9 aesaTss,
TR, PIANC IR, 3Mege Ag ey Foue afyarer,
TR &g, HATRT MR MMEARETRME & f9rr by Sremsed
¥ W & FU N ISP IAM A Ugel AT

Ig 21 SHART, 2020 Pl B b 1S J e & wT F I
&Y

5. Shri Prashant Kumar Dalmia, FCA -

Shri Prashant Kumar Dalmia, FCA is a Senior Partner in
PCS & Associates (a Chartered Accountant Firm) from
last 19 years. He is a Practicing Chartered Accountant
since July 1995. Shri Dalmia is having experience of
audit and taxation of government and private companies.
He has also experience in Project Report Preparation
and Project Financing.

He joined as a Director on the Board of the Company on
July 24, 2019 and resigned due to his health issue on
September 16, 2019.

6. Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu-

Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu has been serving the
Reserve Bank of India since last 28 years. He was on
the Board of Public Sector Banks i.e. Dena Bank from
March 2016 to March 2019 and Bank of India from April
2019 to July 2019.

Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu is an M.Sc. from Jawaharlal
Nehru University, New Delhi and is a Certified Associate
of Indian Institute of Bankers from Indian Institute of
Banking & Finance. He is currently working as an
Executive Director in the Reserve Bank of India.

He joined as a Nominee Director of RBI on the Board of
the Company on January 10, 2020.

7. Shri Devesh Srivastava-

Shri Devesh Srivastava is currently the Chairman-
cum-Managing Director (CMD) of General Insurance
Corporation of India (GIC). He joined Oriental Insurance
Co. Ltd. in July 1987. Subsequently in 1999 his services
were transferred to General Insurance Corporation of
India. He worked in various positions in India and abroad.
He is a post-graduate in Physics from St. Stephen’s
College Delhi. He subsequently obtained a post-graduate
degree in Management, majoring in Marketing with a
Gold Medal from the Management Development Institute
(MDI), Gurgaon in 2008. Shri Srivastava was posted
in the Reinsurance Department and was handling the
specialty lines of Motor, Marine, Liability, Oil & Energy,
Aviation and Miscellaneous in respect of both Treaty
and Facultative Placements and Acceptances of Inward
business and Outwards protection till he was selected
to head the London Branch of GIC in 2013 to oversee
the territories of U.K., Europe, Caribbean and the three
Latin American Countries i.e. Argentina, Brazil, and
Mexico. Shri Srivastava handled the departments of
Human Resource & Training, Re-Insurance Worldwide,
Health, Corporate Communications, CMDs Secretariat,
Innovation Centre, Ministry & IRDAI matters prior to his
elevation as CMD of GIC.

He joined as a Director on the Board of the Company on
January 21, 2020.
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8. ofiarcl usmacdl sm=.

ST TRTTal JISTRIRGRA F ST 38 Juf aeb SIS [
T IO WA < g Hu § PHRiUTAs e BT ug urH e
Ty g ag s forfies & e qusa & e @t
U UE bl SR I R H aREred 9 IR aRared §
T R wU @ d A T g waaiRie srife §
ST A g T Heeee, AR Heeed $ Ug R PRl A
e I SEdTe dRied § A1 ¥ [, I§R fauue, fraer,
Oiferdl AISHI, ATEARSIYRATS, Rrepria g ot FrTHa i
qern o= oy fumi § wiaffee e omm srvwa 9 @
& IMYR R IgH sl fAfice &t iR 9 &7 07 S
2017 ¥ 09 S 2019 T FRfd <1 $ IRET PRIGRT
HHg 1 Hfcr+iered e

STER | afied | e 89 $ g uHd g a9 1982 |
uReftene rfmRt & wu F S § dRirgy o |
sfiacft At | afoSue da & 1Y BrRf fhar o

I8 09 ST, 2020 & U & IS H [P BAHD QD
(- fieue) & v H et g8 a fadie 30 9,
2020 PI IThT AT TR 7T BRIDIS FHTH 3Tl

9. oft Joftet siroft

st Fhe Seft drfures fFeed & ug )R dRika g1 e
15/05/2020 &1 HRIUTD FQad &1 g Tg0 a1 A Id 98
SIS o &g |adhar AfeRY 2 &1 I U o guihiicre
feed @ wRa ¥ gRaeET fafd @ sear o & S5 |
wenfee feh e ¥ frafa e @rar (o € 81 v) & veeae
=i 2

st Sheft @1 Fafa dimr 5 i geral | @i @1 org9a g
S a¥ 1988 ¥ Ut ¥ uRdtends it & wu H i
TR0 fRm Tl SeM S § SRR, fegt, uRanm frafa
AT T STAR & pRIfer @1 iR fpar S=e
T srafer ¥ ot s ot @ wfaffica fear gen @
e, frer, ot i, oiferdt A, SiidRe o, gae
Hrenfidhl, RS weer amfg

S ifydht & HaeR H U T 6| 98 B IR
T § aehT I8 & JT R0 97 9 RIS AR ¥ SHh
%3 ol EPIHT Y ¢

SeH faAid 09 J18 2020 F dHul & Fqud Avsa H
FRIGRY Feae (qulefers Meed) & wU § UgHR FTel|

forgorml 3q ul¥arres a ufdigivr wrRissHI ®1 fdaur
T AT BT Ih JFHT R TARTT U &b FTeF by 3rferfram
2013 T AT & IUhH T YR 4971 fafame va

8. Smt. Padmavathy R. —

Smt. Padmavathy Rajasekaran served ECGC Ltd for
nearly 38 years that was marked by her rise to the position
of the Executive Director in the Company and also her
appointment as a Director on the Board of Directors
of ECGC Ltd. She acquired wide exposure in the core
business operations and non-operational functions and
held the positions of Branch Manager and Regional
Manager, before moving to the Corporate Office. She
was head of HRD, National Marketing, Investment, Policy
Planning, IRDA, Grievances, CSR etc., at the Corporate
Office. By virtue of her knowledge and experience, she
was the appointed representative of ECGC Ltd to the
International Working Group on Export Credits for the
period from June 07, 2017 to June 09, 2019.

Prior to joining ECGC as a Probationary Officer in 1982,
Smt. Padmavathy had had a stint with a commercial
bank immediately after her graduation in Commerce, in
Bangalore.

She joined as a Functional Director (Whole-Time
Director) on the Board of the Company on June 09, 2020
and ceased to be a Functional Director w.e.f. June 30,
2020 on her superannuation.

9. Shri Sunil Joshi-

Shri Sunil Joshiis the Executive Director of ECGC Limited.
Prior to taking over as the Executive Director on May
15, 2020, he was the Chief Vigilance Officer of ECGC.
He is a Whole-Time Director of the Company and also
the Managing Trustee of the National Export Insurance
Account (NEIA) Trust set up by the Government of India
to promote project exports from India.

Shri Joshi has over three decades of experience in credit
insurance. He joined the Company as a Probationary
Officer in 1988. He has headed the Jaipur, Delhi and
Project Exports Branch Offices and the Bangalore
Regional Office of the Company. He has also headed
various departments at the Head Office viz. Human
Resources, Training, Country Underwriting, Policy
Planning, Internal Audit, Information Technology,
International Relations etc.

He holds a Master’s degree in Physics. He has been
a speaker at many international conferences and also
published articles on various aspects of credit insurance
and international trade.

He joined as a Functional Director (Whole-Time Director)
on the Board of the Company on July 09, 2020.

DETAILS OF FAMILIARISATION & TRAINING
PROGRAMMES FOR DIRECTORS

At the time of induction of a new Director, a welcome
letter is addressed to the new Director along with details
of duties and responsibilities required to be performed
as a Director in addition to the compliances required
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foprT iftreeur gRT SR feem fdet |fgq s arg e/
faf & erefi| fqers & wu ¥ S9F gRT Y STM atel
Fcted vd grfdcal & faa=or | S g

e I It T Thed Ut fhU S &1 O B dEEH
SRT -7 A2y Pl Idh Bl T aTfed, IME- 3R TaRed
=0T Ufehamd @ Ul | St 3 STHHIRAT b AT F DU
P URTITeA, AP TR g DT gRT fafrer &t/ farmt
H 3UHTE ST dTeft UGl | 1T BRI ST 2

el & g vu J a1 F e dwenet S v i
AR, SIS TEIST 31T DIURE ABI™ T ATISII~ep I
YR, IR ARBRT ST Fefrd TTaf 31 il wrispar
3 e Aecaqu ufeten FrfcH § 9w o & fory wieaTed
iR urfTa famam ST &1

BT b Feudt & forw IR sriafke ufdierr uiferdt & siaifd
qft feardt o 1S / IRfT H doat & SNE Fafd o d
HUT I 9 R 7 IRt | s dRarn ST 21

FHI-HT R fAfe e gRT Smnford wfdreror i arikat
R FRuPl & =T HRIFT & RO 9§ 2019-20 § 77
qroft 7 gorfe e gfdrenr eridt & iRy dost gRT 37T
yfreror Bricd NI & fopam ST A1

el &
GIL|

uTH fbu STH 9t

nfdreror Hrimw Hit

St (fawg od
ERIED)

from him/her under the Companies Act, 2013 and
other applicable statutes/rules/regulations including the
Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) and Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI)
applicable Guidelines. Relevant Disclosures are taken
from the Director. The Management of the Company
familiarises the new Director about the Company, its
operations, important policies and processes followed by
various sectors/departments of the Company, including
their roles and responsibilities, the governance and
internal control processes and other relevant important
information concerning the Company. Directors are
also regularly encouraged and sponsored for attending
important training programmes relating to Board-related
practices and orientation programmes etc. conducted
by various institutes of repute like National Insurance
Academy, Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India (IRDAI), Standing Conference of Public
Enterprises (SCOPE), Indian Institute of Corporate
Affairs, Department of Public Enterprises etc.

All the Directors are regularly updated on the various
provisions related to corporate governance and other
applicable rules and regulations of the Company during
Board/Committee meetings as per the internal training
policy for Directors of the Company.

Due to pre-occupation/busy schedule of Directors on the
dates of training organised by various Institutions from
time-to-time, the Company could not impart training to
all the Directors till date except to the following Directors
during FY 2019-20 as follows:-

(Fad Fqer®)

1.5 sfas
UieT b,
ey ﬁﬁqj%m

NESCIEED

& 20 9 21
SRt 2020 BT A8
A arepreHT, qUr
HTSARSIVIME GRT

IMNfTa di9r duf=a
& T PRIl &
forg arfyfa=amT arfea

2. g
I, fRers

1. f&i® 02 9 03
3FR 2019 BT Hag
4 3% S AT
PIART 3T gRT
Fatferd Tadd et
¥ fou sl
PRIpT

2. feqis 20 9 21
SR} 2020 Bl

Director, Exim
Bank

Sr. | DESIGNA- NAME DETAILS OF
No. TION OF THE TRAINING IMPARTED
DIRECTORS | (SUBJECT AND DATE)
1. Non-Official | 1. Shri 1. Orientation Programme
(Independent | David Paul for Independent Directors
Directors) Rasquinha, of Insurance Companies
Managing conducted by IRDAI

at National Insurance
Academy, Pune on 20th
and 21st January, 2020.

2.5mt. 1. Orientation Programme
Saranala for Independent Directors
Malathi Rani, | conducted by Indian
Director Institute of Corporate

Affairs on 02nd and 03rd
August, 2019 at Mumbai.

2. Orientation Programme
for Independent Directors
of Insurance Companies
conducted by IRDAI

at National Insurance
Academy, Pune on 20th
and 21st January, 2020.
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ad 2019-20 3q o191 HAUSC 3 bl o135 Hifdar
bl SRt

Ut SR 2013 6T GRT 173 & SR BHu=t & Mgt
B ¥ 4 IR 3H UHR 5% HeAT Bt g Q dodi &
fT 120 A | 1fP @1 SR AT 81 S AR b FEAH
afeal gRT IRt S HfeT § At Al & rure § T+
feret Y Ul &% IR F g THBRY & forg e, woler
3R AT Wi ¢

HoT AR 2013 & gRT 174 $ AR IR Feas
A BIHRFT & e § A/ Affy Saat ¥ onfiret g a1
dr But I8 gagr Iucrey deardt g faxia af 2019-20 &
3R P Uia 930 ST B T AR wAtes 2 1 il
ayf 2019-20 P SRM AN Bl T8 s AUSH i doehi
& THBRT ST TS &:

DETAILS OF THE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS FOR FY 2019-20

The Board of Directors is required to meet at least four
times every year in such a manner that not more than 120
days shall intervene between two consecutive meetings
of the Board, pursuant to the provisions of Section 173 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Company sends notices,
agenda and notes to agenda which are exhaustive in
nature to all the Directors in compliance with Secretarial
Standards on Board Meeting issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India. Pursuant to Section 174
of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company provides
video conferencing facility to the Directors to enable them
to participate in the Board/ Committee meetings if they
desire. There were five Meetings held during the FY 2019-
20. Details of the meetings of the Board of Directors held
during the FY 2019-20 are furnished below in Table 2:

ARl - 2 / Table 2:
HH T o A o Ht aRig S & SufRra et i der
Sr. No. Meeting Number Date of the Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors
present

1. 421 31/05/2019 10 5

2. 422 07/08/2019 11 10

3. 423 26/08/2019 11 6

4. 424 29/10/2019 10 7

5. 425 28/01/2020 10 7

31 91", 2020 (diferdT 3) & SR, AE I3F, AP STHFUAT 3R 3T AR H & & FIR W Al &

fa=or @1 faeRor

DETAILS OF ATTENDANCE OF THE DIRECTORS AT THE BOARD MEETINGS, ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
AND THE NUMBER OF OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS HELD BY THEM AS OF MARCH 31, 2020 (Table 3)

ARt - 3 / Table 3
®. 9. e &1 ™ 35 Y TEaT § v foram 26 3R 2019 BI SR 3
Sr. Name of the Directors / A 6 piFdA | smfde1 d wohiwmd | Feerl & wwr ™
No. F IR AT I35 SufRrfa No. of other
No. of Meetings Attendance at the Directorships
attended/ Total no. of | 61st AGM held on held *
Meetings held during August 26, 2019
his/her tenure
1 sft w7 Afererrem 5/5 & 0
' Shri M. Senthilnathan Yes
o, | R Rerd W 3/5 & 0
' Shri Bidyut Behari Swain Yes
ft & TTRE e
3 Shri K. Rajaraman 215 No 1
4. |0 RN T o 0/1 RS 0
' Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu NA
5 |5 SR e @ 44 &l 0
' Shri David Paul Rasquinha Yes
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P. 9. et &1 A9 Y3 Y FEar § yr forn 26 37T 2019 BT TN 3 '
Sr. Name of the Directors / PAWI S5 dRiBA | smfrd 61 d ol d | Feerl & ww=n *
No. P 3INH IR §35 IufRafe No. of other

No. of Meetings Attendance at the Directorships
attended/ Total no. of | 61st AGM held on held *
Meetings held during August 26, 2019
his/her tenure

sft Torter AR T

6. Shri Rajnish Kumar 175 No 3

7. | oo s 11 L 2
Shri Devesh Srivastava NA

g | IR IR W 3/4 Gl 4
Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf No

g, | I AR T 0/1 L T 2
Shri Ganesh Kumar Gupta NA

10, | Heht cforr off demt 0/1 LT 4
Smt. Alice G. Vaidyan NA

19, | # 5 AR Sre _ 2/2 &l 0
Shri Prashant Kumar Dalmia Yes
sfmeft e gRefer il

12 Smt. Geetha Muralidhar al4 Yes 0
sfioelt 39T 2T BHl

13. Smt. Uma Shankar 14 No 0
sft AU T SR Hi

14. Shri Maneck Eruch Davar 415 Yes 0

15. ff SReFert Hierclt T 5/5 & 0
Smt. Saranala Malathi Rani Yes

ot o, fQelt ot @ Ul SRR 2013 & URT 8 & i 3 areft At Hull Bl BIHR Hu! AfYFRH 2013 & il

SRR 3T dufal  fiees ug

*Directorship in companies registered under the Companies Act, 2013, excluding directorships in private companies,
foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

cIzan AfdHfcr: el aen Iufzerdl

Affesc FAE BT To HuAr Srffm, 2013 & gRT 177
&1 AaLTBAISI Pl G B gl fad af 2019-20 & RM
Hur H afifse @RS P 22/07/2019, 07/08/2019,
10/01/2020 3R 21/01/2020 Y¥ifsa fhar Tl
31/03/2020 T, Ul & oRam e Iffy § vg R-
FRIEN feue e g1 st 90 3959 SR 29 SHaN,
2020 d& Gl e AT & sreger | Frfid areue HY
srgufedfay #, sl 29/10/2019 @ F9Ud g8 d$ob H
sficlt ARATAT A AT 7 oA Ay iy eregerar dr s
SfIs ufer DI @Y A7 15 ¥, 2020 A oiar Affy &
3reTe & w9 H g O ) sfact farar Y. dfed, dut
6 DU I, B kg FRfRT H Ffe B

ol AT &1 e U b TG @ BT JAT HUA P
i ardRe oikaT &1 fFRiermr g fFRRMT &A1 W6 BuAl &
denfres [/ STERY oiRaT Wigd 3R WRT & FRiFe 3R HgeraT

AUDIT COMMITTEE - COMPOSITION AND
ATTENDANCE

The constitution of the Audit Committee meets with the
requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013. The Audit Committee of the Company has been
re-constituted on 22/07/2019, 07/08/2019, 10/01/2020,
and 21/01/2020 during the FY 2019-20. As of 31/03/2020,
the Audit Committee of the Company comprises of six
Non-Executive Directors. Shri Maneck Eruch Davar was
the Chairman of the Audit Committee till January 29,
2020. In the absence of regular Chairman, Smt. Saranala
Malathi Rani was the Chairman of the Audit Committee
for the meeting held on 29/10/2019. Shri David Paul
Rasquinha appointed as the Chairman of the Audit
Committee w.e.f. May 15, 2020. Smt. Smita V. Pandit,
Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of
the Audit Committee.

The objective of the Audit Committee is to oversee
and provide direction to the total audit functions of the
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e gR1 fafga o U fagell ) &t 78 drRars & ST
IR AfEerd &1 dust ifrfm, 2013 &t aRT 177 & dgd
e Toft gelt § 1S 7 arfee HAdt & e Y odf @
Aol §

facfim o 2019-20 B ERM 31/05/2019, 07/08/2019,
26/08/2019, 29/10/2019 TG 28/01/2020 &I i@l
Afifr &1 aie dob g1 ARV HHTD 4 F FUA B 1S A
oikgT |fifer it Jodl ¥ Al 6 Ul Hf THBRY S TS 2

Company i.e. supervision of internal audit and inspection
within the Company and follow up action taken on
points raised by the statutory / external auditors of the
Company and C&AG of India. The Board approved terms
of reference of the Audit Committee covers all matters
specified under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Audit Committee met five times on 31/05/2019,
07/08/2019, 26/08/2019, 29/10/2019 and 28/01/2020
during the FY 2019-20. The details of the attendance
of the Members at the Audit Committee meetings are
furnished below in Table 4:

ARt -4 / Table 4
%. 9. et & 9M WS & w9 A Fgfe Hf akg _ d3pi § SufRuctt Hit
Sr. Name of the Directors Date of appointment A/ AR ere & driwre
No. as Member & R ST
3%
No. of Meetings
attended/Total no. of
Meetings held during
his/ her tenure
1. | sft forga et == 20/04/2018 3/5
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain
2. | sft & IoREA 08/08/2018 2/5
Shri K. Rajaraman
3. | st Ry o g, 10/01/2020 0/1
Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu
4. | s e uiq === 07/08/2019 3/3
Shri David Paul Rasquinha
5. |t Sag sharaa 21/01/2020 11
Shri Devesh Srivastava
6. |5 o~ IR W% 22/07/2019 2/4
Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf
7. | st Mot ER AT 01/05/2017 (]%FH'CB 27/06/2019 ¥ fFRu® & on
Shri Ganesh Kumar Gupta Y F pRiwTer 6 FHIY)
01/05/2017
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 27/06/2019)
8. | shuch ofera it de 11/02/2016 (ﬁmas 31/07/2019 ¥ fAQer®w & 0/1
Smt. Alice G. Vaidyan w9 § PRIGT DY FHIH)
11/02/2016
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 31/07/2019)
9. |t garid IR SR 07/08/2019 (ﬁFTTEB 16/09/2019 & feas® & 11
Shri Prashant Kumar Dalmia, ®Y § PHRidwTer H FHI)
FCA 07/08/2019
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 16/09/2019)
10. | sfmch Sa7 9fax O$/10/2018(ﬁ?ﬁ531/10/2019 q s & 1/4
Smt. Uma Shankar wY N HRieE 6B FIf)
03/10/2018
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 31/10/2019)
1. | st 70t T SR 22/03/2017 (fGFAT 29/01/2019 A FReed & 4/5
Shri Maneck Eruch Davar ®Y § prRiwTer 6 FHIY)
22/03/2017
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 29/01/2020)
12, | sfwcft SR Arercht <+t 22/03/2017 (fie 29/01/2019 W Fiqare & 5/5
Smt. Saranala Malathi Rani ®Y § PpRiwrer H FHIH)
22/03/2017
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 29/01/2020)
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foraer Af3ifer: Jzaon vd suferdl

¥ 2019-20 & SR BUT PHI Faer wfafy 02/05/2019,
08/05/2019, 28/05/2019, 07/08/2019,
26/11/2019, 10/01/2020 W& 21/01/2020 &I GRS
H 71 af 2019-20 & R e AT H 31/05/2019,
07/08/2019, 29/10/2019 W 28/01/2020 & Fa
YR IS5 g3 AR AP 5 F T Bl TS A o AR
6 Jop! ¥ Aol i IufRrht H TEHRT S TS 7

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE - COMPOSITION AND
ATTENDANCE

The Investment Committee of the Company has been
re-constituted on 02/05/2019, 08/05/2019, 28/05/2019,
07/08/2019, 26/11/2019, 10/01/2020 and 21/01/2020
during the FY 2019-20. The Investment Committee met
four times, on 31/05/2019, 07/08/2019, 29/10/2019 and
28/01/2020 during the FY 2019-20. The details of the
attendance of the Members of the Investment Committee
Meetings are furnished below in Table 5:

Shri Devesh Srivastava

ARUit -5 / Table 5
%. 9. et & aM weRll & w9 A gl i artg 3! ¥ SUfRH 6t
Sr. Name of the Directors Date of appointment AT/ e & i
No. as Member & IR rfora pa
d3H
No. of Meetings
attended/Total no. of
Meetings held during
his/ her tenure
1. | sft 1. dferemmes 11/02/2016 4/4
Shri M. Senthilnathan
2. | st forga Ry & 20/04/2018 2/4
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain
3. | #ft &, IeIREA 08/08/2018 2/4
Shri K. Rajaraman
4. | st Ry =vg o, 10/01/2020 0/1
Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu
5. | sft sfors gfer =T 07/08/2019 2/2
Shri David Paul Rasquinha
6. |2 car sharea 21/01/2020 11

it FRfy =aeT
Shri Nirdosh Chopra

f&Hi® 02/05/2019 ¥ 3R & Ug R , 9 i
21/05/2020 ¥ HITH3N & Ug )
As CRO w.e.f. 02/05/2019, as CRO and CFO
w.e.f. 21/05/2020

4/4

et DRrgT R

Smt. Priscilla Sinha

&A@ 27/01/2020 | Fg® SHifdd & U5 W
(FrRIeh fHifPep & ug W 18/04/2019 7
27/05/2019, geh sHifdhes oAl 28/05/2019
q 27/11/2019 d& , figifeed 28/11/2019 A
26,/01/20206 T®)

AAw.e.f. 27/01/2020
(As AA Designate from 18/04/2019 to
27/05/2019, AA w.e.f. 28/05/2019 to
27/11/2019, Actuary from 28/11/2019 to
26/01/2020)

4/4

sficht arftfar a4
Smt. Arpita Sen

i@ 26/11/2019 & e & ug W
As CIO w.e.f.26/11/2019

171

10.

St DT SRR
Smt. Yogita Arora

i 2017 /07 /02 & wRmef diHifrs & wu &
(feid 16/04/2019 I Q9% & U B HRfwRT 6HY
JHIfH)

As Consulting Actuary w.e.f. 07/02/2017
(ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 16/04/2019)

0/0
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Shri Ishnath Jha

02/05/2019 I RN & ©Y § BRIBIA HI 1),

f&T® 08/05/2019 & Huwal & wu # Fgfe (e
21/05/2020 T HIUHaN & B9 § BHRi® hH FHIw)
As CRO - 04/05/2018 (Ceased to be CRO
w.e.f. 02/05/2019),

As CFO - 08/05/2019 (Ceased to be CFO
w.e.f. 21/05/2020)

. 9. et & AW wERl & w9 A Fgfe Hit akiw 31 A SufRreh H
Sr. Name of the Directors Date of appointment AT/ e & Prfere
No. as Member & IR mfora Fa

b
No. of Meetings
attended/Total no. of
Meetings held during
his/ her tenure
M. | sft fia Al f&A® 05/10/2017 & Hiuwal & wu & (f&Aiw 0/0
Shri Rajiv Manavi 30/04/2019 & Qe & WU ¥ BRIG 6 FHI)
As CFO w.e.f. 05/10/2017 (Ceased to be a
Member w.e.f. 30/04/2019)
12, | sfiueft oo Sft. dem 11/02/2016 (f&Hi® 31/07/2019 & fFQa® & 0/1
Smt. Alice G. Vaidyan Y ¥ Ppriprel B THIw)
11/02/2016
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 31/07/2019)
13. | fweht fiar wRefter 23/06/2015 (f&i® .31/07/2019 & Fjed & 3/3
Smt. Geetha Muralidhar Y ¥ Pripre b THIw)
23/06/2015
(Ceased to be the Chairman and Member
w.e.f. 31/10/2019)
14. | sfocft Sa7 9fax 03/10/2018 (f&Hi® 31/10/2019 I FRu® & 1/3
Smt. Uma Shankar ¥ T BB Hi Wﬁ)
03/10/2018
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 31/10/2019)
15. [ sft amR. &. Uifeszm & 05/07/2018 3 Hiegan & wu § IR 3/3
Shri R. K. Pandian (fFip 26/11/2019 & Fijed & U & Preferer 6
JHIH)
As CIO w.e.f. 05/07/2018
(Ceased to be Member w.e.f. 26/11/2019)
16. | sft Semmer = f&T® 04/05/2018 & HieRaN & w9 7 FRIfh (f&Aiw 4/4

At TR 31— g SIfEH IRy, A U - foxfia i, +ft ofs of- g e e, v v-fgd fiifes
CRO - Chief Risk Officer, CFO — Chief Financial Officer, CIO — Chief Investment Officer, AA — Appointed Actuary

uifcrfiemee f3a Jzem afifa

POLICYHOLDERS’

INTEREST

PROTECTION

COMMITTEE - COMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE

o @ 2019-20 & forg Shut &6t uiferdtare faa gRen
afafq 22/07/2019, 07/08/2019, 10/01/2020 UG
21/01/2020 gFif3a & 11 facfia af 2019-20 & SRM
fqi® 31/05/2019, 07/08/2019, 29/10/2019 w
28/01/2020 @ Pl IR UiferdiaRa fad gram affy &
3 ST Pl 1| ART AP 6 F FHue Hi T Tt ovar
AW 6 Sod! ¥ AGHAl DY SRR HY TSR §F TS &

The Policyholders’ Interest Protection Committee of
the Company has been re-constituted on 22/07/2019,
07/08/2019, 10/01/2020 and 21/01/2020 for the FY
2019-20. The Policyholders’ Interest Protection
Committee met four times, on 31/05/2019, 07/08/2019,
29/10/2019 and 28/01/2020 during the FY 2019-20.
The details of the attendance of the Members at the
Policyholders’ Interest Protection Committee Meetings
are furnished below in Table 6:
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¥rofl 6 / Table 6

%. 9. et & 9Mm W & w9 A Agfe 6 are 301 7 SufRred
Sr. Name of the Directors Date of appointment w&/ fAeerd & Briwre
No. as Member & SR s

I35
No. of Meetings
attended/Total no. of
Meetings held during
his/ her tenure
1. | st ™. dAfremmes 13/04/2016 4/4
Shri M. Senthilnathan
2. | sft e et W= 20/04/2018 1/4
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain
3. | st Ry 7= o 10/01/2020 0/1
Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu
4. | sft s ufe BT 07/08/2019 2/2
Shri David Paul Rasquinha
S. | sft Q@ sharca 21/01/2020 11
Shri Devesh Srivastava
6. |sft RS PAR TWH 22/07/2019 0/3
Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf
7. | sft morer GER TET 01/05/2017 (f&Ai® 27/06/2019 & A & 0/1
Shri Ganesh Kumar Gupta wU § PripIe Dl FHI)
01/05/2017
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 27/06/2019)
8. | sfiuch vfory Sft. S 11/02/2016 (f&iw 31/10/2019 & AT & 0/1
Smt. Alice G. Vaidyan wU § PRl Bl FHI)
11/02/2016
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 31/07/2019)
9. | sl *fier HRefleR 23/06/2015 (fHiw 31/10/2019 & AT & 3/3
Smt. Geetha Muralidhar %Y ¥ Pridre B FHIw)
23/06/2015
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 31/10/2019)
10. | sfimcht ST 9fax 03/10/2018 (f&7i® 31/10/2019 & IS & 1/3
Smt. Uma Shankar B9 T BB i q:p:rrf?{)
03/10/2018
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 31/10/2019)
1. | sft a6 g TR 22/03/2017 (f&Hi®B 29/01/2019 X rewer 4 3/4
Shri Maneck Eruch Davar TSR P Y H PRIBIE BT THI)
22/03/2017
(Ceased to be the Chairman and Member
w.e.f. 29/01/2020)
12, | sfigcft a==er qrerht T 22/03/2017 (fHi® 29/01/2019 W IS & 4/4
Smt. Saranala Malathi Rani wY ¥ PRIl Bl THI)
22/03/2017
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 29/01/2020)
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focfia af 2019-20 & SRM Hu Ht MNPy vEeT IRl
i 07/08/2019, 10/01/2020 W@ 21/01/2020
o gHifea @f w1 fadf af 2019-20 & IRE SifEw
yeged |ffa @ feqie 31/05/2019, 07/08/2019,
29/10/2019 T& 28/01/2020 T& Pl IR d5b IMANIT
& | arvft mEiE 7 § Fus H @l S affa &
3T § ARl Pl U H AFBRT S TE 7

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — COMPOSITION
AND ATTENDANCE

The Risk Management Committee of the Company
has been re-constituted on 07/08/2019, 10/01/2020
and 21/01/2020 during the FY 2019-20. The Risk
Management Committee met four times, on 31/05/2019,
07/08/2019, 29/10/2019 and 28/01/2020 during the FY
2019-20. The details of the attendance of the Members
at Risk Management Committee Meetings are furnished
below in Table 7:

WRft 7 / Table 7
%. 9. el & A wewl & WU A fAgfe i e Y331 A SufRweh H
Sr. Name of the Directors Date of appointment @/ s & FRE
No. as Member ¥ 2R SR Pl
I35
No. of Meetings
attended/Total no. of
Meetings held during
his/ her tenure
1. [ 5} . Afemrem 13/04/2016 4/4
Shri M. Senthilnathan
2. | faga fert w0 20/04/2018 1/4
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain
3. | st &. IoTREH 08/08/2018 2/4
Shri K. Rajaraman
4. | st oy =vg 9 10/01/2020 0/1
Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu
5. | s sfe ufer T 07/08/2019 2/2
Shri David Paul Rasquinha
6. | sft 239 shara 21/01/2020 11
Shri Devesh Srivastava
7. | sfioch oferma St dem 11/02/2016 (fHi® 31/07/2019 W ST & 0/1
Smt. Alice G. Vaidyan Y ¥ pRipre 6 FHIY)
11/02/2016
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 31/07/2019)
8. | sfiwcht +fiar qRefler 23/06/2015 (f&i®w 31/10/2019 X ezar g 3/3
Smt. Geetha Muralidhar TSR b ©U H PprHhral hi Q:|1:|'|ﬁ.[)
23/06/2015
(Ceased to be the Chairman and Member
w.e.f. 31/10/2019)
9. | sfiycht SuT 9iw 03/10/2018 (f&Hi® 31/10/2019 W IS & 1/3
Smt. Uma Shankar Y § pRiprer B FHIw)
03/10/2018
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 31/10/2019)
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SlAicbol Ud urlRufdres Affa

WRER GO 8 & BT A forfies gofamfeors Feeret
&1 FRIfh T FRgfs & I3 frm g et (wisifies afed) wRd
PR GRT T fbu St &1 gedifcs, a1S gRT Ub A= Ud
st |fffer @1 o fava i & < 6 fomit af 2019-20
% gRH 22/07/2019, 07/08/2019, 10/01/2020 T
21/01/2020 @I gTiffea &t ) foxia af 2019-20 &
SR TIRIRHT 6 91E dod NI 8 & T3 ARft hHid
8 ¥ TR & oft Il Y STHeRY <) E 21

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

ECGC Ltd. being a Government Company, the
appointment and the terms and conditions of appointment
(including remuneration), of the Whole-time Directors
are decided by the Government of India. However, the
Board has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and it has been re-constituted on 22/07/2019,
07/08/2019, 10/01/2020 and 21/01/2020 during the FY
2019-20. No meeting of the NRC was held during the
FY 2019-20. The details of the Members of the NRC are
furnished below in Table 8.

AR 8
- - Table 8
®. fRgerel & AW wewal & fgfe
& - Sr. Name of the Directors Date of
: - No. appointment as
1. | st @\ <ferreE 13/04/2016 Member
2 it foegd et T 20/04/2018 1. | Shri M. Senthilnathan 13/04/2016
3 st oy =g 9 10/01/2020 2. | Shri Bidyut Behari Swain 20/04/2018
4. sft SfrE e WA 07/08/2019 3. | Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu 10/01/2020
5 st 2397 st 21/01/2020 4. | Shri David Paul Rasquinha 07/08/2019
6 5} oRE PAR T 22/07/2019 5. Shr? Devesh Srivastava 21/01/2020
. et o ofT, e 11/02/2016 6. | Shri Sh.arad Kun.1ar Saraf 22/07/2019
(fier 7. | Smt. Alice G. Vaidyan 11/02/2016
N (Ceased to be
31/07/2019 a Member w.e f.
PrichTel Pl FHI) 31/07/2019)
8. sfigct 91 9T 03/10/2018 8. | Smt. Uma Shankar 03/10/2018
(e (Ceased to be
31/10/2019 3 a Member w.e.f.
f/ /?ﬁ %) 31/10/2019)

S 100% IR TNPR b YRT TXHR b IfYBR droft
HUHl 21 JAeTe Ag ey e afed Mgl @1 Fgfh
qifreg fumT, aifosa W U |rdeifie Sed W &
feenfrcen & MR W Ay 3R I HAg & AFHGT
W 9IRA & AFART GRT B el B1 S W |t fgfpal o
ReplS H oI 2 3R 3Maede hid ARSI & A1 SRR by
ST & g SITSaIREIgeTs & gird fhar Sirar g1 gufeferen
T g &1 RS IRA IRSR GRT I a1 S gl

qff TN AT FRIE (R PRIGRT 3ferdifcid wRBRI
e & wu H) aTfors vd SerT JATed gIRT g T Sl &
der 3 foedt off afvafedrat/ SufRerdt gee & = =7e) 8 81 iR
FRIBRT ferehTicrd R TRBRI FGTd TRT TRBR gRT FIH
fopy o € (i) wRehta Red @ (i) ofasm d@ & aremer/
yey Fead (jil) RAR gRT A1 If §6 & areger/
yae Qe 3R (iv) reuer /ey Feered YR AremRor i
form &1 Sioft § Frgeh oy U Froerl 1 BlsaR) W@ 4 IR
WHR & e /aifafe fre el & orues § a8
g1 FrafRa i /afafat 6 dow ¥ SufRrd & forg Sufeufa
o & forg ur gh ( aaHE | Hu 3. 10000/ - RT 91

ECGC is a 100% Government of India (GOI)-owned
Company. Appointment of all Directors including
Chairman-cum-Managing Director is done by the
President of India as per the recommendation of the
Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce &
Industry in compliance of the Department of Public
Enterprises guidelines. The Board takes on record all
such appointments and necessary forms are filed with
the ROC including informing IRDAI. Remuneration of
Whole Time Director is fixed by the GOI.

The Government Nominee Directors are appointed (as
Non-Executive Part-Time Government Directors) by the
Ministry of Commerce & Industry and they are not entitled
to any remuneration/ sitting fees. The Non-Executive
Part-Time Non-Government Directors (Independent
Directors) are appointed by the GOI and they (excluding
Directors appointed under the category of (i) Reserve
Bank of India (ii) Chairman/ Managing Director of EXIM
Bank (iii) Chairman/Managing Director of Nationalised
banks to be nominated by the Government and (iv)
Chairman/ Managing Director of General Insurance
Corporation of India are entitled to sitting fees for attending
the Board / Committee Meetings as prescribed by the
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do% W@ 3. 5000/ - AR S5 & UAD A Dl YA
R 2 1)1 U A e Figerd @1 1S A FHieT BT P
eI foham g1 a7 ot oft Figeres ol i el aifcer SRt
T8 fhar 81 o af 2019-20 & GRM IR-BRIGRT FeaD!
§ 3 foeft a1 oft o & ey B enfefes wey ar - T8
AT I 3R Sl faafies & waiia aiik srfdrarRat
& I P AR TRBR GRT AN T ST 2l

fore1f3ra Arenfores cifica (Il vasiR) wd emvufl
faprI(uaEl) ulsensii uz s &1 afdfda:

Ho gRT 3 T AR 3R T € uReEren Y giftefT
& forg HweR ok vt ?g v |ffy @1 e e mam
fxfim af 2019-20 # 22/07/2019, 07/08/2019,
10/01/2020 @ 21/01/2020 & 4 AW & FHioT
fepam rm | Sficdt Mar qRefeR 31 JFgaR 2019 Teb AL H
arege off S 91g fedie 01/11/2019 / 28/04 /2020
dd it W AN sreue wd vEy fQurd @1 SrfiaReh TR
gRUT PR Y AT AP 29/04/2020 | ITH qQ=RT A
HTARIR 3R e R AT & areer &

fofr af 2019-20 & SRM W R T T WAy A
f&i® 31/05/2019, 07/08/2019, 29/10/2019 qen
28/01/2020 P IR IR dob ARG & =i A wF IR
g U S AT Y oot J el b IufRrht Faet o
arvft 9 § garfu v §:

Board in adherence with the Government directives/
statutory rules and regulations (presently the Company
is paying 310,000 per Board Meeting and 5000 for each
Committee Meeting per Member). The Company has not
paid any commission to its Directors. The Company has
not issued any stock options to its Directors. None of the
Non-Executive Directors had any pecuniary relationship
or transactions with the Company during the FY 2019-
20. The Pay Scales and allowances of officers and staff
of ECGC Ltd. are approved by the GOI.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD ON CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) & SUSTAINABLE
DEVELOPMENT (SD):

A Committee on CSR & SD of the Company has been
constituted for monitoring the Company’s CSR & SD
Projects/Activities. It was re-constituted on 22/07/2019,
07/08/2019, 10/01/2020 and 21/01/2020 during the FY
2019-20. Smt. Geetha Muralidhar was the Chairman of
the Committee on CSR & SD up to October 31, 2019
after which Shri M. Senthilnathan became the Chairman
of the Committee while holding the additional charge
of Chairman-cum-Managing Director from 01/11/2019
to 28/04/2020. Consequent to his promotion as CMD,
Shri M. Senthilnathan has become the Chairman of the
Committee w.e.f. 29/04/2020.

The Committee on CSR & SD met four times, on
31/05/2019, 07/08/2019, 29/10/2019 and 28/01/2020
during the FY 2019-20. The details of the attendance of
the Members at the Meetings of the Committee on CSR
& SD are furnished below in Table 9.

@RUit 9 /Table 9
%. 9. el & Wl & wu § FAgfe H ag 30l 9 SufRred H v/ Fees &
Sr. Name of the Directors Date of appointment BRIBT & AR AR ot 3%
No. as Member No. of Meetings attended/Total no. of
Meetings held during his/ her tenure

1. | sft w. Afererres 13/04/2016 4/4

Shri M. Senthilnathan
2. | st forga ot w9 20/04/2018 1/4

Shri Bidyut Behari Swain
3. | it ROy 7= . 10/01/2020 0/1

Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu
4. | st sfae i w7 07/08/2019 2/2

Shri David Paul Rasquinha
5. | st <991 sferedg 21/01/2020 11

Shri Devesh Srivastava
6. |sf oRg PAR W 22/07/2019 0/3

Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf
7. | sft e HER TET 01/05/2017 (27/06/2019 & 0/1

Shri Ganesh Kumar Gupta TG & BY § PRIl bl THIW)

01/05/2017
(Ceased to be a Member
w.e.f. 27/06/2019)
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%. 9. el & aM WGl & WU A Fgfs 6t aRE 331 § SufRrcht 6 wea/ Feas &
Sr. Name of the Directors Date of appointment SrfeTer % AR FRATH peor 3%
No. as Member No. of Meetings attended/Total no. of
Meetings held during his/ her tenure
8. | el ufer it dem 11/02/2016 (31/07/2019 & 0/1
Smt. Alice G. Vaidyan AT & B9 § HRIGIET HI FHI)
11/02/2016

(Ceased to be a Member
w.e.f. 31/07/2019)

9. | sftwcht i gRefter 16/07/2015 (31/10/2019 A 3/3
Smt. Geetha Muralidhar AT & ©9 § HRIGIeT H THIf)
15/07/2015

(Ceased to be the Chairman
and Member w.e.f.

31/10/2019)
10. | sfigeft ST 9w 03/10/2018 (31/10/2019 & 1/3
Smt. Uma Shankar AT P B9 § HRIGIET HI FHIf)
03/10/2018

(Ceased to be a Member
w.e.f. 31/10/2019)

1. | 3 91015 g SR 23/03/2017 (29/01/2020 ¥ 3/4
Shri Maneck Eruch Davar AT P B9 H HRIGIET HI THI)
23/03/2017

(Ceased to be a Member
w.e.f. 29/01/2020)

12, | sfiveft a=eer Arert <= 23/03/2017 (29/01/2020 ¥ 4/4
Smt. Saranala Malathi Rani TR & HY § PrIGIA Hl FHI)
23/03/2017

(Ceased to be a Member
w.e.f. 29/01/2020)

forcorepl den €IS o1 forsurce el den
Fddl forcormi &bl dod

HART A FAGT 7 AU ARG A 05.06.2015
¥ IR W HufEl B Ut srfafrm 2013 H ary
178(2) & "@e™ | g UM & 21 134(3)(P)rfergzn
& IR g Huger auT ST Al qeT Fadd gt
BT oI S ARPRI HUFRIT TR AR gl 8RN STal Faemi
BT g MRIBRT AT gRT fham ST @1 IR Jel o
i A S NI (1 9) & 1Y 6y 10 &1 & SR
fordtr e IR facfia weall & forw v fopy ST drel i/
H & JMYR W AT ST 21 §ART IUTGehdT STEMNT Tehqed
vicarg (d UeT Uel 317E) AR e Helerd GRT by Tw
T TR P oAb H U T bl / IS WR AR gl gl

foritr af 2017-18 & SRM & I 4 gRT fSHiw 20.06.2013
b PRI AU & AN SR fenfge & AR e
07.11.2017 & WA Q! Bl 45 g5 T 3 rdl
P AT AT HUAT Y§EE ToAT a1 &b i MGH TgH Y T
arelt SIBRT 1 Ui, AT e fofg ST aret I @ oft
Tegie fram mar it 5 91 gRT wragef &7 & S qrieat
& fafg & fou emaas g

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE DIRECTORS
AND THE BOARD AND MEETING OF INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

The requirement relating to performance evaluation of
Board Members under Section 178(2) of the Companies
Act, 2013 is exempted for Government Companies
vide circular dated 05/06/2015 issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs (MCA). The provisions of Section
134(3)(p) which requires mentioning the manner
of formal evaluation of the Board, Committees and
individual Directors, in the Board Report is also exempted
for Government Companies, if Directors are evaluated
by the Administrative Ministry. The evaluation of the
performance of the Company is done through annual
MOU with the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE)
with marks/ weightage for financial and non-financial
targets. The Company’s Productivity-Linked Lumpsum
Incentive (PLLI) for employees including Whole-Time
Directors is based on mark/ grade obtained under the
MOU, confirmed after evaluation by the respective
Ministry.

DPE vide OM dated 20/06/2013 has withdrawn review
of the performance of the Chairperson of the Company
after taking into account the views of all the Directors,

62 di g1 RUlc 2019-2020 @ g 41 st 4 ferfires



i § foAid 20/06/2013 @ IR BIEM. gRT Tad
figere! P TRt do H qRR A [T el P Rt @
B H I §Y PUHI b LI D UG bl HHET ATo’T of ot
g1 TRAIY & i 05 g, 2017 @ IR aRuF 7 R-
Ty PGt iR AR Uil & sl & Feia oF Bl
ot ST, 2013 1 srgeET 4 H FfdE e 2

o af 2019-20 & SR, Facs Fee® fHid 29/ 10/2019
o1 SN feanfrden (wrafery smo= i@ 20/06/2013) &t
SIMALTHAT & JMIRAR, DU FGE AR IS b ALY TR 2T
& FATE Y TG, TAT 3R FHIGEAT BT AT PR & forg
fiet & St 6 Tl wa Fifad B A SO el BT e
HA H 9IS & o 3a9Ts gl

HIERYI 3D

fioel 9 auf & SR JIMNRIT FTURY d8h1 & fexor o=
arvft 10 ¥ Sfpfaa g .

from the purview of separate meeting of Independent
Directors. MCA vide circular dated July 05, 2017 has also
exempted evaluation mechanism of Non-Independent
Directors and Chairperson of Government Companies
as specified in Schedule 1V to the Companies Act, 2013.

During the FY 2019-20, the Independent Directors met on
29/10/2019 as per requirement of DPE guidelines (Office
Memorandum dated 20/06/2013), inter alia, to assess
the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information
between the Company Management and the Board that
is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform its duties.

GENERAL MEETINGS

The details of the General Meetings held during the last
three years are furnished below in Table 10:

|ruft 10/ Table 10
%. 9. o ad a1 a1 3BT B | e a w9 A= qTiRa fa9ry Aheat
Sr. Financial Year No. of AGM Date & Time Venue N aRFSA A
No. No. of Special
Resolutions
passed, if any
1 2016-17 59 10 3R, 2017 | SENT 9ed, T8 gt PO gl
1700 59 Udyog Bhawan, NIL
August 10, 2017 New Delhi
1700 Hrs
2 2017-18 60 17 9eE, 2018 | Sei wam, =4 Rght B T8
1400 g9 Udyog Bhawan, NIL
July 17, 2018 New Delhi
1400 Hrs
3 2018-19 Sofien 07 &R, 2018 | <& 9o, 7 Reh 10
EGM 1500 g9 Udyog Bhawan,
December 07, New Delhi
2018
1500 Hrs
4 2018-19 61 26 3R, 2019 | ST 9o, S gt o5 Tal
1500 g9 Udyog Bhawan, NIL
August 26, 2019 New Delhi
1500 Hrs
. CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS
PRIAR 3R Afddr 3ilz ofifer

Qe Auset 9 1S & 9ff Igwit 3R aR® vEee FIfdr &
oI PRITR 3R Afgar ik fe 1€ & S Ut & Jeg8e
(www.ecgc.in) TR Sueed gl

UdCol

31eraT ARRITRN Pl DI AR gl par a1 & R Bt &
et arerar weed 3T 9SG WERRN @1 ueue fid
qffed g1 28/03/2019 ®F 1S = FaEfdd urdf JfaRor AH

The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics for all the Board Members
and Senior Management Personnel of the Company,
which has been posted on the website of the Company

(www.ecgc.in).
DISCLOSURE

The Company has not entered into any material financial
or commercial transactions with the Directors or the
Management or their relatives or the companies and
firms, etc., in which they are either directly or through
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&6 M IRUIST T B oI Ut 7 FEfrd uer YapeH
R IR RGN TFH-24 3R TRHR Bl Br 4 T8 ge |
Thed P AMALTRAISN P TR A& Tl P Y a—a
& fIavor & meer fvan gl

et 1 fod Ifefed &l

SO 7 ST F geaiT 3R I BH B P IR F IS
& TSR B Jfad FA & g wforanent @1 Fafor fea g,
et a1 & fEH gde FkT gRT FHT-T71g TR Jedid
BT & P wee g Tl i e g iy fosar S
HP |

IS GRT FHI-FHT R SO TR AR AH Bl Dbl T
fare &1 Feflenm o Sl ¢ oiiR Aer € Bt gRT R-argued
& HH! I IR & 1T IS Y et i e gt 2

BT GRT f@eT seltar utferd 1 affierd famam mam g Ry
B & el o) & o= § ot off TR R erefiar/
IMfIB /31T BSAR BT P BRI MY @ 98 HHART &7
fepett aRumt o & S vy F gE Q7 g0 R Ao
R |

el A9 auf & SRE focdt off @ifafe s fame
UTfeepRuT gRT 291 < fafdrer Gfafer & Fefera et amel &, i
&S R 718! fovam 1T &, dhaet Freforfae Amett & SR

1. ¥ BIfeR, AERTY I 7 IS Shmiaed fafics
& T @ 07.04.2012 @1 AT AT =R &g
7,20,500 dUY & I T e P YA AT IR I &
HRT & 06.01.2015 F UF & q&d 4,46,710 (IR
g fSATelRT §SIR A1 |l §4) UV BT G <RI |

qenfy, feAies 22.01.2015 & IU HRIFRES TSiiamor
% A& T S8 B b fofy 19T Uel IR fmam g 3iiR
Stes! thereT 9" @A & forg Feferd mitieRt | eaR
Huds foparm ST 2T B

2. oA 9oy Y ok fafdy waee srffre, 1952
- ST gRT el wfdsy (Y omgeh- @ gRT fodTe
9.8.2016 & QYT JoT fiHid 18.11.2016 &I &
it BER (S 3), 498 dHaN Hfasy f[fY e
(SATHMT) & QA &b U H SRR HHaTal o
ot U 3ferq RIGeR 2010 | a8 2017 T &H 3@y
¥ forg SR & Rt ufesy Ffy o 9 Sdfiuman
AN a1 T (3FR 2017 & g B dTel 3Tt
PR & Feg ¥ gHUHan &1 R & vh argH)
g Ig dIUh & qE 9 Irafd FRIRRT 3R ST @r

their relatives interested as Directors and/ or Partners
except transactions carried out in the ordinary course of
business. On 28/03/2019 the Board adopted the revised
policy on RPT under the nomenclature ‘Policy on Related
Party Transactions’. The Company has disclosed details
of transactions with related parties as per the disclosure
requirements of Indian Accounting Standard — 24 on
Related Party disclosures and the exemption granted to
Government companies.

There are no payments made to individual firms,
companies and organizations in which Directors of the
Company are interested, except transactions carried out
in the ordinary course of business.

The Company has laid down procedures to inform Board
Members about the risk assessment and its minimization,
which is periodically reviewed by the Risk Management
Committee of the Board, to ensure that effective risk
control is exercised by the Management.

The Board periodically reviews compliance report in
respect of all laws applicable to the Company as well
as steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of
non-compliances.

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy
enabling each employee to feel safe in raising concerns
about any unacceptable/unethical practice and/or any
event of misconduct, at any level, that comes to his/her
notice, without fear of consequences thereof.

No penalty was imposed on the Company, by any
statutory or regulatory authority, on any matter related to
various statutes of the land, during the last three years,
except the following:

1. The Maharashtra Stamp Act, 1958: Stamp Office,
Mumbai, Maharashtra State, vide its letter dated
06/01/2015, has imposed a penalty of 3¥4,46,710/-
(Rupees four lakh forty six thousand seven
hundred ten only), for non-payment of stamp duty
of ¥7,20,500/- payable on the construction contract
agreement entered with Project Contractor, Unity
Infraprojects Limited on 07/04/2012.

However, the Company has represented its case on
January 22, 2015 to the Deputy Inspector General
of Registration for waiver of penalty and the matter
is being continuously followed up with the respective
authority for early decision.

2. Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952 - ECGC while executing the
order dated 9.8.2016 by Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner-l and further order dated 18.11.2016
by Regional PF Commissioner (C&R), Mumbai
Employees’ Provident Fund Organisation (EPFO) had
transferred the PF Contribution in respect of Casual
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M, IR HHATRAT il IR A I BRF JIRY hY
TRRY I 3R, 2010 TP BT NG gl

Tgrd it Uhengsh, § oY U o gRT § df uh o dt
AR i oRT 7Q & dgd B 10.04.2017
Pl FET SR fear mm S fp T 24,27,917/- 3R
T 43,18,042/- & g div 3foge W ORT 14B &
T8 01.04.2016 & 31.03.2017 T& & @fY & fow
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(i) 01 JmE 1989 { WxaY 1996 Jools 1989 ¥
TRAY 1996 dF Pt RN (el o s @)
%1,94,395/- &

(i) Af 1996 | 3FRT 2010 - AR 1996 I 3R 2010
dqe PeT M (&rfagfc @ s |fed) %1,32,20,020/ -
]
(i) RIdeR 2010 F G 2016 TP Pl A (&fgfd @
=T |fgd) ¥ .81,69,947/ - Bl
qifeal H Pga R (afglf 7 I |f@) R
2,15,84,362/- &l
v ot g ft, € ot O ot & |wer sifcm gaTs 07 57, 2019
1 SRR Y TS off, R T fRga TRgferaon s
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@ T
orRar URHErd idi ol A D AHG Udd DIl
HUH F 100% et MR RA WBHR H 3R A 9Rd &
AFUfer iR AT 3 AT afehdl gRT Ror by oI & 349
fore <1 Sag 7 Aifafe smasgadratl &t gfef & forw dut &
o1 I oIl 1 TG b Q1 |Gl § U WR @ I &
IRIREIR®I &1 SioTb R

(%) arffer AR d8@: 62 G arffes AR d6& g 24
FarR 2020 HI1600 o grft |

workers from ECGC Employees’ Provident Fund
Trust to EPFO for the period from September 2010
to July 2017 (with regular PF Contribution with EPFO
in respect of casual workers started from August
2017 onwards) and remitted both the shares of PF
Contribution i.e. Employer and Member contribution
on behalf of casual workers from the date of their
respective engagements to August, 2010.

A Summons dated 10.04.2017 issued by the Asst.
PF Commissioner, EPFO u/s.7Q under EPF & MP
Act for payment of interest on PF Contribution for
324,27,917/- and %43,18,042/- being damages
u/s.14B for damages for the period from 01.04.2016
to 31.03.2017 were issued to the Company. The last
hearing before APFC, EPFO was conducted on June
07, 2019 in which a detailed submission was made.
The hearing was concluded on June 07, 2019 and
the orders are reserved.

3. Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme
1976 - APFC, EPFO has issued three notices dated
12.03.2019 (which also includes the interest and
Penalty towards Summons dated 10.04.2017) Under
Section 14B of the Act (and order of payment of
Interest under Section 7Q) for belated remittances
made during the following period were issued to the
Company:

(i) 1 July 1989 to February 1996 - Total Amount
(including damages and interest) for the period July
1989 to February 1996 is ¥1,94,395/-

(ii) March 1996 to August 2010 - Total Amount (including
damages and interest) for the period March 1996 to
August 2010 is ¥1,32,20,020/-

(iii) September 2010 to August 2016 - Total Amount
(including damages and interest) for the period
March 1996 to August 2010 is ¥81,69,947/-

Total amount (including damages and interest) of the
notices received is ¥ 2,15,84,362/-.

The last hearing before the APFC, EPFO was conducted
on June 07, 2019 in which a detailed submission was
made. The hearing was concluded on June 07, 2019 and
the orders are reserved.

PLACING OF AUDITED ACCOUNTS BEFORE THE
PARLIAMENT

The audited accounts of the Company are being tabled
before both the Houses of Parliament, in compliance with
the statutory requirements in that regard, as 100% Equity
Shares are held by the President of India and seven other
nominees, on behalf of Government of India.

SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION

(a) Annual General Meeting: The 62" Annual General
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(@) 31 A= 2019 B! PR YRV P XU DU BT g
1T AR FRBR D YN gl HRA &b JFUid 100 3UY
gfer gfeeet R & A9 F 25,00,00,000 RR IRA
TRBR BT IR T YRV IR & 78 HUl & ag IR
% & S R & APURY gRT A A I AR
FRICIUREAS N

(1) FRER @ uarn e fQgar dF ufsd, ool afa,
AT fafics(qd o wRa fFafa wo RS
fafes) v cfad, 1o0df AR, w9 dise,
qeg-400021. Email-cs@ecgc.in

Agds &b AIEAA

. 9SS HUAT P J9ISE www.ecge.n TR “GAR IR
¥ W & Sicrfd fachia gRom W e JaeH &1 guf arffe
RAIc agge Rt IoR theet 3R Sl & b 59
® I B

. foxitg aRomy: arffes, srefarfife ofik fomme auRomy Frafia
®Y A PHUT DT ISNITC www.ecgc.in TR TRe Y ST
gl

o Tffe ROid: aiffe Rod & oFg ardl & Ar-|rer o
Wit aiffe oxar, fgasl & Ruid, omar wieat
1 Ruid qon o/ Agaqul gon, ISRl JAT 3
ITpIRAT UTH Afehal BT FOIRT R <& T8 gl T
aReraf Ta fschwur argemme a  FATfiT fger! df Raid

T Th 9T 2l
Fd FQud quse
. Ao
FegT-Ag-use feerh
St 31E U7 07376766

fa<1isp : 21 3R 2020

Meeting is scheduled to be held on November
24, 2020 at 1600 hours.

(b) Shareholding Pattern as of March 31, 2020: The
Company is fully owned by the Government of
India. The President of India holds the entire lot
of 25,00,00,000 Equity Shares of 100 each fully
paid up, issued by the Company including eight of
those shares which are held by the nominees of the
President of India, on behalf of the Government of
India.

(c) Address for Correspondence: Smt. Smita V. Pandit,
Company Secretary, ECGC Limited, Express
Towers, 10" Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400021.
Email: cs@ecgc.in

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

* Website: The Company’s website viz.,www.ecgc.in
contains a separate dedicated section on financial
results under Section “About Us”. The full Annual
Report is also available on the website in user friendly
and downloadable form.

* Financial Results: The annual, half-yearly and
quarterly results are regularly posted by the Company
on its website www.ecgc.in.

* Annual Report: The Annual Report, containing, inter
alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report,
Auditors’ Report, and other important information, is
circulated to the Members and others entitled there
to. The Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A) Report placed at Annexure VI forms part of
the Directors’ Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
M. Senthilnathan

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN 07376766

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 21, 2020
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Declaration

The Members of the Board and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance of the Code of
Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel for the Financial Year ended on March 31,
2019.

Sd/-
M. Senthilnathan
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN 07376766
Place: Mumbai
Date: August 21, 2020

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF THE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

I, Smita V. Pandit hereby certify that the Company has
generally complied with the Corporate Governance
Guidelines for Insurance Company as amended from
time-to-time and nothing has been concealed or
suppressed.

Sd/-
Smita V. Pandit
(Company Secretary)

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 21, 2020
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Annexture lll

R.S. PADIA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE FOR F.Y. 2019-20

Tao,

The Members

ECGC Limited,

10" Floor, Express Towers,

Mariman Point,
Mumbai — 400021,

1. I have examined the compliance conditions of Corporate Governance by ECGC Limited
(the “Company™) CIN. U74999MHI957GOI010918 in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act 2013 read with Guidelines issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises for Central Public Sector Undertakings on May 14, 2010 for the Financial
Year 2019-20. The Company is a Government of India Enterprise with full equity
participation from Government of India.

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. My examination was limited to procedures and implementations thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement
of the Company.

3. On the basis of my examination of the records produced and the explanations and
information furnished, 1 certify that the Company has maintained proper records and
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the DPE
Guidelines 2010 on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises for the
Financial Year Ended 31* March 2020.

4. 1 further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or the effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Mumbai For R.S. Padia & Associates
Date: 19.08.2020 Company Secretaries
UDIN: FO06804B000594655 Rajshree T
SwachinPadia ==

CS Rajshree Padia

FCS: 6804. COP: 7488

62 di g1 RUlc 2019-2020 o € 4t St 9t forfires



Annexture IV

AL&CO

ABHISHEK LAKHOTIA & Co

CDMF‘.E'.H‘( SECRETARIES
Form MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH, 2020
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.2 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel | Rules, 2014

To,

The Members,

ECGC LIMITED

Express Towers, 10th Floor, Nariman point,
Mumbai 400021

| have conducted the Secretartal Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by ECGC LIMITED (hereinafter called “the
Company”) bearing CIN: U74999MH1957G01010918. Secretarial Audit was conducted ina
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
Secretarial Audit, | hereby report that in my opinien, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial vear ended on 31¢ March, 2020 ('Audit Period’) has
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent. in the manne
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

have examined the books, papers, minute books. furms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31= March 2020
according to the provision of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under:;

{i. The Securities Contracts [Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder (not applicable as the Company is unlisted);

iii. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations mggh

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct lnvestment, Overseas Direct Investy

and External Commercial Barrowings:

2nd Floor, Hallmark Business Centre, L.B. load, Mulund (W) — 400 080
222593 3170 / 4% 77e Vi 31 90042 03179 3224 20337 ;

Email : info@alandco.in ; Website : www.alandco.in
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iv. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Iramed thereunder (not
applicable);

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’) -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations. 2011(not applicable as the Company is
unlisted);

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading
Regulations, 2015(not applicable as the Company is unlisted);

€. The Securities and Exchangé Board of India [ssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009(not applicable as the Company is
unlisted);

d. The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines. 1999(not applicable as
the Company is unlisted);

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008(not applicable as the Company is unlisted);

£ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Actand dealing
with client (not applicable as the Company is unlisted);

g, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 (not applicable as the Company is unlisted); and

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998 (not applicable as the Company is unlisted)

vi. We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers fol
systems and mechanism lormed by the Lompany tor compliance under uthel
applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company.

We are of the opinion that management has complied with the following laws
spectfically applicable to the Company:

a) Insurance Act 1938 and Insurance [Amendment) Act, 2015,
b) IRDA Act, 1999 and Rules made thereunder;

¢] Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) Guidelines, 2010;
d] The Sexual Harassment of Woman at Warkplace Act, 2013;

[ have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretanes of India,
[ii} The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015and the Listing Agreements entered by the
Company with Stock Exchanges (Notap plicable to the Company}).
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions ol the Act
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines. Standards, etc. as mentioned above except not complied with
DPE Guidelines regarding Directors Training.

1 further report that,

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance ol Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and in certain events at shorter
notice and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the Meeting and for meaningful participation at the Meeting

Majority decision is carried through unanimous resolution while the dissenting members’
views are captured and recorded as part of the Minutes.

Based on the representation and explanation given to me | further report that there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations &
guidelines.

| further report that during the reporting period, following changes took place in the
Management:

I. Cessation of Smt. Yogita Arora as Consulting Actuary of the Company with effect from
L6 April 2019.

2. Cessation of Shri Rajiv P. Manavi as Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect
from 30t April 2019.

3. Appointment of Shri Nirdosh Chopra as Chief Risk officer of the Company with effect
from 02 May 2019,

4. Cessation of Shri Ishnath [ha as Chief Risk officer of the Company with effect from
021 May 2019.

5. Appuointment of Shri Ishnath |ha as General Manager-Chiefl Financial Officer ol the
Company with effect from 08 May 2019

6. Appointment of Shri Sristira) Ambastha as General Manager of the Company with
effect from 08 May 2019,

7. Appointment of Shri Rajnish Kuamar as Non-Executive, Part-Time Director of the
Company with effect from 29 May 2019.

f. Cessation of Shri Ganesh Kumar Gupta as Mon-Official Director of the Company with
affect from 274 june 2019,

9. Cessation of Shri V. Dharmarajan as Executive Director {Operations) and Key
Managerial Person of the Company with elfect from 30t June 2014,

10. Appointment of Shri Subir Kumar Das as Key Managerial Person of the Company with
effect from 017 July 2019,

11. Change in Designation of Smkt Padmavathy R from General Manager to Executive
Director (Operations) of the Company with gffact trom 01%|uly 20149

12. Appointment of Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf as Non-Official Director of the 1'an|mny
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effect from 220 July 2019,

13. Appointment of Shri David Paul Rasquinha as Non-Executive, Part-Time Director of
the Company with effect from 22 July 2019,

14. Appointment of Shri Prashant Kumar Dalmia as Non-official, Part-Time Director of the
Company with effect from 24" july 2019.

15. Cessation of Directorship of Smt. Alice G Vaidyan as Mon-Official Director of the
Company with effect from 31% July 2019.

16. Cessation of Directorship of Shri Prashant Kumar Dalmia, Non-Executive, Independent
Director of the Company with effect from 16®September 2019,

17. Retirement of Smt. Geetha Muralidhar as Chairman-cum-Managing Director ol the
Company with effect from 314 October 2019.

18. Retirement of Smt. Uma Shankar as Non-Executive Part-Time Director of the Company
with effect from 314 October 2019,

19. Additional charge assigned to Shri Senthilnathan Muthukumarasamy of Chairman-
cum-Managing Director of the Company with effect from 01+ November 2019.

70. Cessation of Shri Kulasekhara Pandian as Chief Investment Officer and KMP of the
Company with effect from 26" November 2019,

21. Appointment of Smt. Arpita Sen as Chiel Investment Officer and KMP of the Company
with effect from 26 November 2019,

22. Appointment of Smt. Priscilla Sinha as Appointed Actuary of the Company with effect
from 27" January 2020 and designation of Smt. Priscilla Sinha lrom
28" November 2019 to 261 January 2020 treated as Actuary.

23. Appointment of Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu as Non-Executive Part-Time Director of
the Company with effect from 10% January 2020.

24. Appointment of Shri Devesh Srivastava as Ex-Officio Non-Executive Part-Time
Director of the Company with effect from 21* january 2020.

25. Cessation of Directorship of Shri Maneck Eruch Davar as Non-Executive Part-Time
Director of the Company with effect from 29 January 2020.

26. Cessation of Directorship of $mt. Malathi Rani Saranala as Non-Executive Part-Time
Director of the Company with effect from 29 anuary 2020,

Date: |2 .of-2ele

Place: W

F.No.10547
UDIN: FOO90B2ZB00057 2249

Note: This report is to be read with my Annexure 'A° of even date which are annexed and lorms
an integral part of this report.
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'ANNEXURE - A’

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

Management Responsibility:

1, Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
my audit.

Auditors Responsibility:

2.1 have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records and
other Lezal compliances as declared by the Company. The verification was done on test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the
processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3.1 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books ol
Accounts of the Company.

4, Wherever required, 1 have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer :

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to
the verification of procedures.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For Abhishek Lakhotia & Co.

A

Date: [7.0l-2e22 Ab
Place: e M.No.9082
F.No.10547

UDIN: FO09082B000572249

ECGC Limited 62" Annual Report 2019-2020



e wmfore gifea aay V
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY Annexure V
Uil ORI 3ol forerfdta ot cifica  DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND

s1f¥epaii uz falR1a vd eriffoada ofifc o1 faazor
Uil GIRIMRH Dbl STl drcil trdarfdauizisiensii
a1 orispHAl b Flgn Afda Peifha apnfsio
siffca (flez13mR) Siifer aen uf3aisonsii & g
3 Ducil & HwAsiR ofifa fob Afdra eudar aen
IHl.ea.3R. yiferdl wd Ulsiac sierar oRissA 3q
dd-fcr @1 JcH|

HU F A Sem Qur(E & ) & HAvgem w g
fRanfden @ 2014 # O=RT g QIR HU H S gRT
Al HTwaR i g1 ot § HedeR Tl wR ToR
T & oY S B v AR Ay o1 1o A = Rl
ot af 2019-20 & Fut 6t HwAsmR AR 1R erm
T 11.82 TRIs BT JF fhar |

HUT GRT S 3MTE T 0 & FgdNT A Uia ATGTID STEqT g,
&I TATTAT H-aTS, et eI, AIge Tid H Dbl T TAT SR
T oreme g TG THIGRIAIT PHRIGH Bl SN 7| AHRIRIS
NI PGl BT &Y dfud & & BEN DI UTGADHH MR
forenm SuSley HA P AI-AY ITb FO BT & for
ITeRIR ffafdRn oft Suerey wRFT 1 faT af 2019-20 &
SR SquigH garal & fory gifeueferc! Td gavt @R J &1
IRASHIY  STAUHC Tghe THURHC 31Tt fewaaredicst 1
TRTESt (i) & W W W e ST BIESIE & WIRY
IR foTel, o™ $ Afke BRIRI & fow dloret AT
TR TP 3R GRIASHT DT prafaa= faT T Hu-t gRT Ifo
e & TINY w7 o /U & IR H STRReadT thel™ Td T
Mg d/veE ¥ I anl @ fafdedr Agg, =gfoR, Wt
foren vd srrenfaary g o iRl & SRy werRar ugar
P PRIHH BT Ul HU GRT TATEIC A & TH 3N
T Mg § S F= &b U URAR P AT TG Pl TS| Hoet
GRT a8 BRI AT & AT HERTE & 310 Ud grerer et
4 AR dreqept § o snfearft sraviiy Tl o At (wHeret
TATRiC e SaeTore JATth &) & SIRY cigelc /qTeReH I
fmfor axamn g6 s, wae IRT SIfM & wgam
2 6 IR DI H 50 I B Bl fee H far mam gl
Fut gRT foeft oft smuTdeTeE @ gievd T S difds
19 ¥ Fued & o0 2T F UM HA AFRG AgrRar vd
TP Y e AR (dt v ) & 400 R T @
ARG & |

PO GRT T Y TS RIS b TG Y AHeT &b folw vep
TR e § Aot ddfeeT T for & IRT st oft e

IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
INITIATIVES

A BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE COMPANY’S
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
POLICY, INCLUDING OVERVIEW OF PROJECTS
OR PROGRAMS PROPOSED TO BE UNDERTAKEN
AND A REFERENCE TO THE WEB-LINK TO THE CSR
POLICY AND PROJECTS OR PROGRAMS.

The Company has adopted the revised guideline issued
by the Department of Public Enterprise (DPE) on CSR
in 2014 and has a Board approved CSR policy. A CSR
Committee of Board has been constituted to monitor the
CSR initiatives of the Company. An aggregate amount of
311.82 crore was spent on CSR Activities of the Company
during FY 2019-20.

The Company has continued to support five Community
Study Centres in Mumbai, M-Ward, Vashi Naka, Mahul
Village, Study Centre at Deonar and Scholarship
programme through Tata Institute of Social Sciences. The
Community study centre aims at providing curriculum
based education as well as extracurricular activities
for the overall development of the under-privileged
students. Two projects on skill development, training of
deaf youth in hospitality and retail trade, implemented by
Development Education Empowerment of Disadvantage
in Society (DEEDS) in Mumbai (Development) and
another project of upgradation of skills of Artisan
women of Barmer district, Rajasthan, implemented by
Concern India Foundation were completed during the
FY 2019-20. The Company also initiated a programme
with its partner Sanmitra Trust to create awareness of
HIV/AIDS and to assist people living with HIV/AIDS
by providing medical support, nutrition, counseling,
education and confidence-building activities. The
Company supported a family of ten children in the SOS
village India project in Guwahati, Assam. The Company
along with the implementing partner SUADHA (Social
Upliftment and Development of Human), constructed
toilets/bathrooms in three tribal residential school in
Shapur Taluka, Thane district and Palghar District, in
Maharashtra under Swachh Action Plan activity of the
Company. Further, a contribution of I50 lakh was made
to the Swachh Bharat Kosh in support of the Swachh
Bharat Abhiyan during the year. The Company made a
contribution of ¥400 lakh to the Prime Minister’s Citizen
Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situation Fund (PM
CARES Fund) with the primary objective of dealing with
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T ¢ RRTepT aRUmH A 2l
oAz Afifer H Fizaon :

g b AgHR Afufr # st dAfees, o w7,
ST, ot faga Rt w04, ey afm, aifteg @ Sgm
weE; o RRw 9 g, @, R @ omd.; st @y
SMarea, Au[., Siemsd; s R PAR A, 3T,
THaTSSS; der st Gt Sieft, @, S, ae w9 |
SIS & 01.04.2014 I 7wl RIS & AR ot 6
TRifafRRl R FoR & 2

AR Uifordt & T8d 1 171 &l srezeran § aRs driuTee!
& T TR AR 1 oft T fpar T B

Uil b1 3tfeiforRIz bl &IRI 198 B eRAR sl
o1 faretir auif i duell o1 it foract ey

any kind of emergency or distress situation such as those
posed by Covid-19 pandemic.

THE COMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE :

CSR Committee of Board comprises of Shri M.
Senthilnathan, CMD, ECGC, Shri Bidyut Bihari Swain,
Special Secretary, MOC &l, Shri Shirish Chandra
Murmu, ED, RBI, Shri Devesh Srivastava, CMD, GIC,
Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf, President, FIEO, and Shri
Sunil Joshi, ED, ECGC as members for monitoring of the
Company’s activities/initiatives as per the DPE’s revised
guidelines effective from April 01, 2014.

As per the CSR policy a committee consisting of internal
executives with CMD as the Chairman is also in place.

NET PROFIT OF THE COMPANY FOR LAST THREE
FINANCIAL YEARS AS PER SECTION 198 OF THE
COMPANY’S ACT.

faia af et a9 (X w5 ) Financial Year Net Profit (% in crore)
2016-17 407.49 2016-17 407.49
2017-18 129.78 2017-18 129.78
2018-19 314.39 2018-19 314.39
i @ 283.89 Average Profit 283.89
fafga iom wr PRESCRIBED CSR EXPENDITURE
(SRKR & fivg wear 3 a1 2 Aferd) (Two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above)
IESIREL] goIe BT 3mdeH (3 PRI H) Financial Year | Allocation of Budget (3 in crore)
2017-18 7.00 2017-18 7.00
2018-19 7.00 2018-19 7.00
2019-20 7.00 2019-20 7.00

foret ad & <lerel HlwasR uR g d @I faaur
() focfia adf & ot @d &Y ST arelt A

fog af 2019-20 & SRA W A ITH arelr Tl
Z7.00 IS
(@) T & W AR, IR PR @,

ol af 2019-20 d& @< 9 &I 7=t e
(vfrag WIf &1 BleaR)

Hl oA 3R asa

o 4 A ST (S & €) & Atmem ® AR
feenfrdel @1 arFRT @ ok dut B A gRT SrgIRa
HiomemR i g1 ot & H R afifafRr e,
et fram, dloa e, meifder, wafaror, duri
faepr, Afdem @erhiepRor, feeaim & forw dareil @l Hofd
I 3R I FCr @ AERdT UM & &g &l W
T IR IR @1 wrfraes iR fFARET <t o1 aTR- Sgeat

3R ot Y T & arguer F B
. AfreeE
A S 3N v 3w IR wffa & sregy
31 3TE U7 07376766
"\EQIF-T:&—GFSS

feqes © 21 FRA 2020

DETAILS OF CSR SPENT DURING THE FINANCIAL
YEAR

(a) Total amount to be spent for FY 2019-20 =% 7 crore
(b) Amount unspent if any:

Amount unspent (Excludes committed amount) up to
FY 2019-20 = NIL

CSR STATEMENT

The Company has adopted CSR Policy as per the
Guidelines issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises and has a Board approved CSR Policy. The
Company’s CSR activities relates to health, primary
education, skill development, ensuring livelihood,
environment, sustainable development, women
empowerment, strengthening services for the differently-
abled and support to Scheduled Tribe community. The
implementation and monitoring of the CSR activities is
in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the
Company.

Sd/-
Shri M. Senthilnathan
CEO & Chairman of the CSR Committee
DIN 07376766
Place: Mumbai
Date: August 21, 2020
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SRISTRA gIRT STagaR 2019 BT AR e
3rvdTe, 7% R & vl & w701 3 greHS
SIal &1 faaRoT
Distribution of protective shoes to Leprosy patients
by ECGC at Leprosy Mission India Hospital, New
Delhi in October 2019

T8 YR AT & e SHISHAT &
qRrIRA T gRT A& Eesdr SIFreadT
&Y BT TS

Oral Hygiene Awareness camp organized on
19.10.2019 by ECGC Tuticorin Branch under
Swachh Bharat scheme

62 di g1 RUlc 2019-2020 @ € 4t St 9t forfires

$eitstidt grr Frifaa arfores gifica & srdta
PR AT, G BT A T4 HHIIRC JRDBET
1 faaRoT

ECGC provided Shredder and distributed Home
Compost Basket at Cooper Hospital, Mumbai under

Corporate Social Responsibility

fAmfae wrTre aRica & arefis s e,
HERTE § $3fioiRft grr eftemer vd MR &
fRmfor &1 arS=

ECGC sponsored construction of toilets and
bathrooms under Corporate Social Responsibility
activity at Thane district, Maharashtra




() faa af & SR by 7T g &1 fAaRur A T T &:

(c) MANNER IN WHICH THE AMOUNT SPENT DURING THE FINANICAL YEAR IS DETAILED BELOW:
(e T 9) / (Rin lakh)

item at Middle school
Chennai Municipality
Corporation

%. g fivaer | &= et QﬁlﬁTrF-lTQZIT &S T | uRareEmet | Raid & T Y =i
4. | TRarsmarafafafy | aRaes <fam T FRIHH qRegg | 3T erfwHT | safdras | <afdr wegar
Sr. CSR Project |2 1 wﬁﬂu as o Rt (gore) | e Mt | it | fharaae goisdt
No. or Activity Sector in 34T I gRATST AT AR IY-MY: [ Cumu- | FaTETH W
identified which the |2 si@Eiforr | arfma @ 1 1.9Rae=men | lative Amount
Projectis |@1 fdarur @i | @®™i-ag+ PRimHA | a1 srfwAi ) | Expen- | spent: Direct
covered |uRaiomm ong [ fHammEm IR U g diture or through
= §1 Projects or | Amount 2.30aRes upto | implementing
Projects or programs outlay Amount the re- agency.
programs (1) - Specify | (budget) | spentonthe | porting
Local Areas or | the district | projector | projectsor | period
other where programs | programs
(2) Specify projects or wise Sub-heads:
the State and | programs (1) Direct
district where was expenditure
projects and | undertaken on projects or
programs were programs
undertaken (2) Overheads

1 |afud o & o= o | farem Holge - TERTE 7249 315.73 | qrrfores fasm=
BrEghi (2018- Education Project- Mumbai GESIERCACINY
19) Maharashtra Through :Tata
Scholarship to Institute of
underprivileged Social Sciences
children (2018-19)

2 | dfya o & sl B | fan yelae— HERTY 3344 GSIEISCACEIS]
BHghi (2019- Education Project- Mumbai GESIEACATINY
20) Maharashtra Through :Tata
Scholarship to Institute of
underprivileged Social Sciences
children (2019-20)

3 | |em- FHGIRd farem Hoide— HERTY 113.22 356.09 | erer 9T
NI g Education Project- Mumbai ICEIERBE1E]
Saksham- Maharashtra fop SRy
Community Study Through :Tata
Centre Institute of

Social Sciences

4 | uR argst ud | frem eiae- HERTY 63.99(  116.87 | crer wFIfT
YT b Education Project- Mumbai eI
M-'Power’ library and Maharashtra IGEASINY
study Centre Through :Tata

Institute of
Social Sciences

5 | wE pearatt A farem IRITST- RS 150.00 250.00 | f7eriferprt
AT TG 3000 Education HeITQeT Rajgarh SR
f3 T&ﬂ B % project- Madhya Through:

Pradesh District
f\T&ﬂ UG PR 2 Collector
Establishment of
Smart classes and
support to 3000 drop
out girl students
to complete their
secondary education

6 | =afiRTe ol | R R qRaoE- | A 1.30 1.30
e § e ARt | Education afiet Chennai ECGC
UG Rl Non-Project
Providing classroom -Tamil Nadu
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education to a home
consisting of children
run by SOS Village
India

%. g fivaer | &= ot qﬁvﬂmm &S Afrdr | uRasEmet | Rad & T Y =i
4. | Rarsmar affefy | oRares fam T FRIHH qRegg | 3T eRfwHT | safdras | <afer wegar A
Sr. CSR Project |& 1 wr—ﬁu a?rar o Rt (aore) | wad Mt | it | fharaae goisdt
No. or Activity Sector in 31T 37 &S AT AT Qu-¢d: | Cumu- | FureIw
identified which the |2wsus@Eifor | arfma @ 1 1.9Raemen | lative Amount
Projectis |@&1 fawur ogi | @mfragw | dA®H | anedmal )® | Expen- | spent: Direct
covered |ufRalomn oFng | fET R IR U T diture or through
T #1 Projects or | Amount 2 3N upto | implementing
Projects or programs outlay Amount the re- agency.
programs (1) - Specify | (budget) | spentonthe | porting
Local Areas or | the district | projector | projectsor | period
other where programs | programs
(2) Specify projects or wise Sub-heads:
the State and | programs (1) Direct
district where was expenditure
projects and | undertaken on projects or
programs were programs
undertaken (2) Overheads
7 | oTFicIerd T wa | feram groide s | e e 42.20 g 95 &
SRUTESA Tael H Education Project- Assam | Multiple SR
_ 3T3H Bl districts Through:
e (2019-20) Vivekananda
Running of Kendra
Anandalayas
Vivekananda
Kendra, Assam
& Arunachal
Pradesh(2019-20)
8 | arFgeR st | farem Morde mam | faftrer Rrer 10.20 97.57 | faderic de &
IOt TG H Education Project- Assam | Multiple SR
fqaerg amsm @ districts Through:
e (2018-19) Vivekananda
Running of Kendra
Anandalayas
Vivekananda
Kendra, Assam
& Arunachal
Pradesh(2018-19)
9 | dr o e farer R gRASHT gdf BT 20.27| 27.02 | faaere dg &
I Education | amvumae wear | East Kameng SR
Classroom Non- Project- Through:
infrastructure support Arunachal Vivekananda
to school, Wessang Pradesh Kendra
10 sﬁa‘Ten ¥ erFigrery | fram groige et | gt 4.29 4.29 | fagaric o5 &
% fadeprig 3™ @1 | Education | Project- Odisha SIRY
Fgred (2018-19) Odisha Through:
Running of Vivekananda
Anandalayas Kendra
Vivekananda
Kendra, Odisha
" | IR e farem Hiotae anglenm | antem 1.31 8.49 | faderig &g &
¥, fad@rg anten | Education Project- Odisha | Odisha SINY
Community Through:
Computer Centre Vivekananda
Vivekananda Kendra
Kendra, Odisha
12 | o9 o o et farer UIoide 3TRIH gmﬁ 9.07 9.07 | faerg &g &
gfear gR1 |anferd | Education Project- Assam uwahati NI
B TH WP Through:
forem Vivekananda
Providing school Kendra
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%. g fivaer | &= Oored | uRaremmd an &S AT | uRaeEmet | R 6 T Y =i
4. | Rarsma affefy | oRaresn Jfam PRIGT T FRIHH qRegg | 3T eRfwHT | safdras | <afer wegar A
Sr. CSR Project |& 1 TR & o Rt (aore) | wEd MRl | el @ | fharaae goisdt
No. or Activity Sector in 31T 37 &S AT AT Qu-¢d: | Cumu- | FareEw
identified which the |2vsg @i | arfma @ 1 1.9R=oETe | lative Amount
Projectis |@&1 fawur ogi | @mfragw | dA®A | anedmal )® | Expen- | spent: Direct
covered |uRalomn oFmg | AT IR U T diture or through
T #1 Projects or | Amount 2 3RS upto | implementing
Projects or programs outlay Amount the re- agency.
programs (1) - Specify | (budget) | spentonthe | porting
Local Areas or | the district | projector | projectsor | period
other where programs | programs
(2) Specify projects or wise Sub-heads:
the State and | programs (1) Direct
district where was expenditure
projects and | undertaken on projects or
programs were programs
undertaken (2) Overheads
13 | Hidrget eirgsi faram ol e | gy 1.10 11.66 | fderrig dg &
g aiffear e | Education Project- Odisha | Sambalpur SRy
& Rdarg &g Through:
angtem Vivekananda
Mobile Library Kendra
cum Audio visual
van Vivekananda
Kendra, Odisha
14 | AleR oy e | feram RIESEISY Pifg oo 10.00 10.00 | arfrerasme
Providing of Solar Education RIS & TR g RIS B
Lamps Project-Tamil | Settur Village SRy
Nadu of Kolli Hills Through:
Abhinavgram
Society
15 | fiuq R He T R gRoET et 400.00| 400.00 | e
PM CARES Fund | Healthcare | fgt Delhi Direct
Non-Project-
Delhi
16 | gua mefies derdr | ey Hioiee nelan 12.61 12.61 | fdarg &g &
TS R arel! Healthcare | Project- Odisha | Sambalpur SRy
qeTget AfghR Through:
Vivekananda
Mobile Medicare Kendra
Unit- provide free
primary medical
assistance
17 | 99 T amses ey aferrg |9 202 53.01|vepq mREsIA
aRaTeTT Healthcare aRIeTT Chennai GASING
Save a Child Project-Tamil Through
Project Nadu Ekam
Foundation
18 | et ey ffeear | wareew I G N e 15,12 15.12 | geardt amsm
HERIar Healthcare | Project- Pune BT B STRY
Providing of Maharashtra Through:
basic primary Vanvasi
medical Ashram
Assistance Kalyan
19 | ~ifpear @it g | e TIolde 3T IREQ 8.47 30.97 | i g &
Medical surgery [ Healthcare | Project-Assam | Dibrugarh SIRY
camps Through:
Vivekananda
Kendra
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%. g fivaer | &= Oorei | ulRaremm an &S Afrdr | uRasEmet | Rad & T Y =i
4. | Rarsmar affefy | oRares fam PRIGT T FRIHH qRegg | 3T eRfwHT | safdras | <afer wegar A
Sr. CSR Project |& 1 TR & o Rt (aore) | wad Mt | it | fharaae goisdt
No. or Activity Sector in 31T 37 &S AT AT Qu-¢d: | Cumu- | FureIw
identified which the |2wsus@Eifor | arfma @ 1 1.9Raemen | lative Amount
Projectis |@&1 fawur ogi | @mfragw | dA®H | anedmal )® | Expen- | spent: Direct
covered |ufRalomn oFng | fET R IR U T diture or through
T #1 Projects or | Amount 2 3N upto | implementing
Projects or programs outlay Amount the re- agency.
programs (1) - Specify | (budget) | spentonthe | porting
Local Areas or | the district | projector | projectsor | period
other where programs | programs
(2) Specify projects or wise Sub-heads:
the State and | programs (1) Direct
district where was expenditure
projects and | undertaken on projects or
programs were programs
undertaken (2) Overheads
20 | Suf w9t ey Y T2 gt gt 10.00 10.00 | oot e
REM ST WG @71 | Healthcare | New Delhi Delhi fie & Sy
Providing Through:
protective shoes Leprosy
to Leprosy Trust
patients Mission
India
21 | v o df /vsw TR Hoide TERTY qag 10.00 10.00 | <fy o &
¥ 9R ¥ SFedar | Healthcare | Project- Mumbai SRy
theT™ Td TF 31S Maharashtra Through
ff/vea @ o ANl :Sanmitra
@ fufser 7gg, Trust
=foxr, wrmel fram
Tq JATATIHRT g™
& ffafeat &
SR eI
Creating
Awareness of
HIV/Aids and
Support to
people living with
Aids -Sanmitra
Trust
22 | pfm 3 o1 feror | warveg UiSige 3TRTH | aTIe) 5.96 5.96 | uferant &Ry
- ufema! Healthcare | Project-Assam | Guwahati Through
Distribution of Alimco
artificial limbs
-ALIMCO
23 | & &t 9 AT 400 | Fawey EISEASITN RO 10.00 [ 30.00 | Havew wEeeM
RIS @t TR Healthcare |wqer Varanasi ¥ IR
Assistance for Project- Uttar Through:
treatment of Pradesh Sankalp
400 patients Foundation
suffering from
Tuberculosis
24 | §AR ¥ ofies Uo7 | aR® ARSI | Wioige dfed | e 5.00 5.00 ( gyreeer ams™
B8 Q FR BT | 7 eI Project- Bangalore ¥ IRy
mfor Support Karnataka Through:
Contribution to to Senior Vanprastha
construction of Citizens Ashram
two rooms at
Old Age Home,
Bangalore
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Training to deaf
youth on Hospitality
and Retail Industry-
DEEDS

%. g fivaer | &= Oored | uRaremmd an &S AT | uRaeEmet | R 6 T Y =i
4. | Rarsma affefy | oRaresn Jfam PRIGT T FRIHH qRegg | 3T eRfwHT | safdras | <afer wegar A
Sr. CSR Project |& 1 TR & o Rt (aore) | wEd MRl | el @ | fharaae goisdt
No. or Activity Sector in 31T 37 &S AT AT Qu-¢d: | Cumu- | FareEw
identified which the |2wsus@Eiforr | arfma @ 1 1.9Raemmen | lative Amount
Projectis |@&1 fawur ogi | @mfragw | dA®A | anedmal )® | Expen- | spent: Direct
covered |uRaiomT o g [ fFammEn IR U g diture or through
T #1 Projects or | Amount 2 3RS upto | implementing
Projects or programs outlay Amount the re- agency.
programs (1) - Specify | (budget) | spentonthe | porting
Local Areas or | the district | projector | projectsor | period
other where programs | programs
(2) Specify projects or wise Sub-heads:
the State and | programs (1) Direct
district where was expenditure
projects and | undertaken on projects or
programs were programs
undertaken (2) Overheads
25 |gft it ot & | Regiidg | oRaE- | qeE 118 1.18 | sorde ot
folt get areft Bt | | TERTY Mumbai TGN 3TTh
BT oo Supportto | Non-Project gfear
Distribution of differently -Maharashtra Blind
folding canes abled Organisation
to persons with of India
visually impaired
26 | IR PO | Taewar iR aRareT gt 50.00 50.00 [ <frer
BIUEE Sanitation gt Delhi Direct
Contribution to Non-Project -
Swachh Bharat Kosh Delhi
27 | anfearht BEmEaRT § | Tacsa Toige 78Ry | 3mor 26.51 26.51 | dter & SRk
TIgelc Ud dTeReH T | Sanitation Project- Thane Through:
fmfor Maharashtra
Construction SUADHA
of Toilets and
bathrooms at tribal
girl's Hostel
28 | Tecodr uEare TTET R oRacmr- | eif@e wRa 9.63 9.63 | <t
Swachhta Sanitation Gl R All India Direct
Pakhawada Non-Project- Al
India
29 | oo fgasg R | fren, wamwdr, [ R oRae- | i@ vRd 5.55 5.55 | g
T 3TR Tffafey aRke Rl | if@d wRa All India Direct
CSR Activity on ¥ N Non- Project- Al
Foundation day Education , India
Sanitation,Old
age,Healthcare
30 | wemrafe @ R oRaemr- | i@ wRa 0.97 0.97 | e
Administrative Gl WRd All India Direct
Expenses Non-Project- Al
India
3 | eifeadt W@ fea | dladt e | diolge werty. | 998 11.00 22.00 | digm & iR
FENT § SaugH Skill Project- Mumbai Through:
garaii @ ufdremr - | Development | Maharashtra DEEDS
SISl
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®. rfga fivaemm | &= orad | o ar gRATSHT A E | uRaroEen | Rad Td § =it
¥, | RS AT afafafy | o faa BRIHH 7 BT gReay | 3rem@Er HRiGHET | safdraew | <ufdr veger an
Sr. CSR Project |& 1 TR & o Rt (aore) | wad Mt | it | fharaae goisdt
No. or Activity Sector in 31T 37 gRaEsHT AT | aRarsEr | affrSu-: | Cumu- | daremmw
identified which the |23sTse@E | wrfepa o 7 1.gR@roEmR | lative Amount
Projectis |@1 fdarur @i | @™i=ag= drRipT | a1 srfmal v | Expen- | spent: Direct
covered |uRaiomT o g | fFammEn IR U g diture or through
T R Projects or | Amount 2.30aRES upto | implementing
Projects or programs | outlay Amount the re- agency.
programs (1) - Specify | (budget) | spentonthe | porting
Local Areas or | the district | projector | projectsor | period
other where programs | programs
(2) Specify projects or wise Sub-heads:
the State and | programs (1) Direct
district where was expenditure
projects and | undertaken on projects or
programs were programs
undertaken (2) Overheads
32 | srewR ¥ Hfgen DA v | Aoae IS | TR 10.83 25.00 | s gfear
PRIRT BT PreTeT Skill Project - Barmer RIS &
Py Development | Rajasthan ST
Upgradation of skills Through:
to artisan women of Concern India
Barmer Foundation
33 | el & forg emar | dloet Ry | Miviae SR HAEYR 8.37 25.00 | IR &% SR
femfor Skill et Fatehpur Through:
Capacity Building of | Development | project- Uttar Bioved
farmers Pradesh
34 | Pt oy & Floe e | viviee TgrRE | 498 46.41 89.01 | 95 & WiRu
SRISFIR Zaehi Bl Skill Project- Mumbai Through:
i Development | Maharashtra SHED
Training of
unemployed youth
on skill development
35 |orga] 2019 &
SRE fufdrear Tt
&9 NI BT
Organizing medical
surgery camp during
October 2019
P 1182.51 | 2035.61
TOTAL
. AT
Mt S o va <t o R ARy & sremar
gt 31mE U7 07376766
Sd/-
M. Senthilnathan
CEO & Chairman of the CSR Commiittee
DIN 07376766
UM eg

foid : 21 aFRA 2020
Place: Mumbai
Date: August 21, 2020
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gderel Uil vd faecsyur

3 VI

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSYS

dfae srelcaasen vd w=nmur

a¥f 2019 o df¥ep srefagawen # &3l faml, -—IHIfiD
@, S IR IoTR Jrefeaveratt (Swwg), Rdh afyes far
¥ 2018 § 3% T It iRt W&, & siafifRa Sifedt &
Terd 3R §¢ TE| TSGR Hifgew iy ik gRvdp-31/
R —aiir AT A It ax areft 7 faes ), 2019 &
FIRIE H TR el WR W UgE & 91§ Sl & Bl I=fig
off| B, Tg PIfds 19 &I YI3TT A Ugel IR YLl
SIS R 3P M 791G, IuAw 3R &g & =R AR
JRITIT AUR BT AT T

Soq arefeyavene (SfiE) & St e R 2018 F
2.2% ¥ i grax 2019 7 1.7% & 31 o e iR Frafa
3R ™ R 7 Ut af & 2.9% | 2019 ¥ 2.3% Th
A R e R aF & i Tffafer T ) 2018
H 1.9% 4 fRaR 1.3% & ST & SR Hh frg T2 &
&I B2 srefgave’ 2019 ¥, A9y wy A SHT 3fenfie a7
H weiNy, 97 F fiRmge, scmEge ¥ gy Sk sfade
T P PRUT PG &G AP Hal b HTR R Fell T
IRA g IR 3R e srefaawns (SweE) &
St gfg ot 2018 & 4.3% ¥ it glaw 2019 # sitenfis
TG, IR YaTg MR Faer 5 # Y HeiR diae 3.7
gfcrerd W8t P e, T 60% STHETR N gfg fUsel A
el B9 T ST @11 ST AN H R, IR g U
3R I SIFRIRAT &Y aoTg | P TR aTel Q@i H agel!
1 IR foham, STeT 2019 H gfg SgHIT 5.4% T R TS

Ay IR (agail SR Hareit) &t w9 7 gfg fUeset af
3.9% &I g 7 af 2019 H 0.3% T R 13| Sfh S
20 qaf H fafmior & § 9= ke 88, 37 Qo GRT 3rped
TREUETS U DI AT fpar w1 9 PR a¥ 2018 H
feform Ml Sier ed & FUR Yaig & FIfad 89 &
A 2 eI & e H, A1t fafd af 2019 H 3% weaw
18.89 foferm sMRM Sler @ Wl AET & oM ¥ IR
firrae 0.1% oftl o udia, aifrSaes Jarel & frafd &
qed | 2% 1 gfg g8 Sk 2019 § 6.03 fofora amifeht
Sier <@ Frafa & are, qrer emard off 2019 & (=) 2.9%
q geaR 19.23 fforad smReh! Sier 8 Tl ol et adf
2019 o $UASIE & A1 e H TS &1 FUR UG d&a
o7l affer oMgR W IGASE W fafd & 9 § 3.3% ¥
0.8% ! FRIGCT 3ME, ST TETH 2.1% TEHR 1.2% & Tl
e 3fR UE 3 3mara Y 7T HHe: -0.8% (5.1% W) @R
1.5% (3.3% ) d® iR T2

Annexure VI

GLOBAL ECONOMY AND TRADE

The global economy in 2019 continued to be weighed
down by regional disputes, geopolitical tensions, tariff
wars, and policy uncertainties, further compounded by
the inherent risks of the Emerging Market Economies
(EMEs), that had a large share in the 3% global growth
rate of 2018. The world growth rate, underpinned by
accommodative monetary policy and the retreat from
the ‘risk-on / risk-off’ situation, was expected to recover
after reaching the lowest level in the later half of 2019.
This was, however, before the onset of the COVID-19
pandemic and its economic ramifications on supply
chains, the levels of consumption and spending and
international trade.

The GDP growth rate of the Advanced Economies
(AEs) slowed markedly from 2.2% in 2018 to 1.7% in
2019. Slow investment and exports narrowed the US
growth rate from 2.9% in the previous year to 2.3% in
2019. Economic activity of the Euro area significantly
deteriorated with the growth rate falling from 1.9% in 2018
to 1.3%. Several economies of the area were pushed
to the verge of a recession at some point in 2019, with
particular weakness witnessed in the German industrial
sector due to fall in demand, disruptions in automobiles,
and Brexit uncertainty.

The GDP growth of Emerging Market and Developing
Economies (EMDESs) also significantly slowed down from
4.3% in 2018 to 3.7% in 2019 with substantial weakness
in industrial production, trade flows and investment
deceleration. In all, growth in about 60% of EMDEs is
estimated to have slowed last year. Softening external
demand, weaker commodity process and political
instability stalled recovery in low-income countries where
the growth fell to an estimated 5.4% in 2019.

The growth in volume of global trade (goods and
services) witnessed a steep fall to 0.3% in 2019 from
3.9% in the previous year. While there was a severe
decline in the manufacturing sector in G20 countries, the
protectionist measures implemented by these countries
alone, since 2018 is also estimated to have affected over
USD one trillion worth of trade flows. In value terms,
the merchandise exports dropped by 3% to USD 18.89
trillion in 2019. In volume terms, the fall was by 0.1%. In
contrast, the value of commercial services exports grew
by 2% and stood at USD 6.03 trillion in 2019. In tandem
with the exports performance, the merchandise import
also dropped by (-) 2.9% to USD 19.23 trillion in 2019.
Overall, the trade performance of the AEs was better
in comparison with the EMDEs in 2019. The volume of
exports from the EMDEs declined y-o-y by 3.3% to 0.8%
while that of the AEs declined by 2.1% to 1.2%. The
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Ugel A g G A AR uee § gHIfRI 7 difds-19
TEMRI & WY Dy AT ghg Dl g ORI F SR gl @
Feat e 81 g o9 amg 9@ 5, SuNRT & R, FRd
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uf¥gea

PITS 19 F PR ffes Rt &1 STyd uma 21 Sifdraier
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IR R Bl 79 T dd IRemft §g 8 3R @R &R g1t &t
Th STATSTE &R ARy & HROT AT amawriie dares J
TR B & g o= e 2

a¥ 2008-09 ¥ I T Aehe & a1g g8 FRIEC BT o
4 ffter vfrsgarfirn oifde | 89 gl g o & dam
DI IAH TGR AT g | FAER IR Bl R & g% e
3R Raxf AT o e & Sifed A It Al &
TR Bl % a7fefes IUTGH &b AT BT BRUT AT ST G &
3R sffcHIETgel, CaICRd IR WRARH St Sifed amgfcf
SIS aTel &1 | 31y ST g1 31 T U GRT Ioid
arefegavernent R (-) 8%, 3iR IuRel arefayavemat R wR (-)
3% P AT 4.9% P FPIT BT AN 2l [Ty AR |
& AR a¥ 2020 H ARIT AR F 9 A B 13% B
firtae @R ded @@ 32% &I fiR1EC &1 IFAM R B
Tefy erma |l & F Qe sit § iRt St S, S
s iR TR I FrRIfd Jet BT grml

2 TIfP Tedt 3 3R SUN & R P BHRUT HIeT & Tedt
AR 77 & forw g gt =R faxg aiik thfse dimr
&1 T T et A gnftl 9 2018 #, wfse dmendtat
T 2.5 foferm Sler & A fafa @1 <em ugm 6t Ig dit-
3R &1 Repert JAAT Pl g T uier ffera smifeht
SieR gFT AT g

ST & HEMRY =1 URGYY 1 IGek] Y refeqaweenaii & araiely
BT IYe0T T &, ufasy § fawry it iy B g & forw Surt
& T R SRIeT Y AaTendT gRit| THHTH e iR
ST TRATT AT TR Th F9T & dhied fham ST F-ifh
g AT BfSH &5 g1 T AifT ge1ax arefeyavenai &
gocr § U Hgeaqul Yfier el dof it @l S a”erar
& o iR TEe Bl Fawer o |

U & foraia

a¥ 2019-20 b @Y & IRA AR & FRfdl (ag v@ Aar
Q) @1 geg 538.07 fifer MR sfer (337,63,940
FRIg) P JorT 1 a¥ Uit 9 R SR qgd § 7.97% Y a2
BT 4T H (—) 1.9% I Hfige gl Sof Pl 8¢ $527.84

import volume from the EMDEs and the AEs fell to -0.8%
(from 5.1%) and to 1.5% (from 3.3%) respectively.

Adding to the already sluggish global trade performance,
the challenges have increased manifold with the
COVID-19 pandemic that has aggravated demand
and supply shocks. The world is staring at a prolonged
slowdown, falling consumption levels, arduous debt
burden, and contracting export orders as a result of the
pandemic.

OUTLOOK

The impact of the economic fallout due to the COVID-19
is unprecedented. Most countries are already witnessing
severe contraction of economic activities. Limited
business operations due to prolonged temporary
closures and restrictions on the free movement of people
and goods have severely limited the companies’ ability to
meet their trade commitments.

Various predictions place the scale of financial losses
arising from COVID-19 to be worse than the decline
seen in the aftermath of the Global Financial Crisis
in FY 2008-09. The level of uncertainties associated
with the resumption of normal activities and the risk of
“reverse supply chain contagion” is estimated to cause
a contraction of world economic output and the sectors
with complex supply chains like the automobile, textile
and airlines will have a significant exposure to risk. The
IMF places this contraction at 4.9% with the advanced
economies contracting at (-) 8% and the EMDEs at (-)
3%. The WTO has forecast a drop in international trade
by between 13% at best and 32% at worst in 2020. While
a double-digit decline will be witnessed by almost all the
regions, exports from North America and Asia will be the
hardest hit.

Export-oriented economies are likely to be hit the most
as declining income and consumption levels will be
detrimental to demand leading to curtailed movement
of goods. Trade finance and credit insurance will be
required to play a major role. In 2018, the credit insurers
covered USD 2.5 trillion of global exports. A higher
support of nearly USD five trillion is estimated to ensure
a V-shaped recovery.

As the pandemic tests the resilience of the economies
while altering the landscape significantly, a broad range of
measures will be required to bolster the growth stimulus
in future. A major focus would be on the MSME industries
and their liquidity arrangement as this is the hardest hit
sector. An important role will be played by the Central
Banks of countries in the revival of the economies by
creating a fiscal space that ensures liquidity and financial
market stability, supporting restructuring and managing
the already burgeoning debt levels.

INDIA’S EXPORTS

During the FY 2019-20, India’s Merchandise and Services
exports stood at US $527.84 billion (337,40,881 crore),
reflecting a negative growth of (-) 1.9 per cent over the
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total exports of USD 538.07 billion (¥37,63,940 crore)
in FY 2018-19. Overall imports in April-March 2019-20
were US $605.55 billion (342,88,706 crore), reflecting a
negative growth of (-) 5.4 per cent over the same period
last year.

The value of India’s Merchandise exports for the FY
2019-20 was US$313.23 billion (322,18,942 crore) as
against US $330.07 billion (323,07,663 crore) over the
same period last year, registering a negative growth of (-)
5.1% in Dollar terms and (-) 3.9% in Rupee terms.

The total value of merchandise imports for the period
April-March 2019-20 was USD 473.99 billion (¥33,55,725
crore), as against USD 514.03 billion (X35,94,373 crore)
during the same period in 2018-19, registering a negative
growth of (-) 7.8 per cent and (-) 6.6 per cent in Dollar
and Rupee terms respectively. The decline in exports
is mainly due to the global economic slowdown, which
was further aggravated by the health crisis caused by
Covid-19. This has resulted in large-scale disruptions in
supply chains and demand leading to order cancellations.

While the service trade balance (i.e., Exports - Imports)
reflected a surplus of US$ 83.05 billion (35,88,958 crore)
in the FY 2019-20, the Merchandise trade balance
reflected a deficit of US$160.75 billion (311,36,783 crore)
The overall Trade deficit for the FY 2019-20 stands at
USD 77.70 billion (35,47,825 crore).

OVERVIEW OF COMPANY’S OPERATIONS

SHORT-TERM EXPORT CREDIT INSURANCE
POLICIES

The number of distinct exporters availing themselves of
the Company’s cover for export receivables (Short-Term
Export Credit Insurance Policies) was 7843 as of 31st
March, 2020 as against 8449 as of 31st March, 2019.
During the FY 2019-20, the total number of Short-Term
(ST) Export Credit Insurance Policies issued and renewed
was 12673 as against 13487 issued during previous FY
2018-19. The number of ST Policies in force as of 31¢
March, 2020 was 11598 with a total Maximum Liability
(ML) of ¥43,432.40 crore as against 12325 policies in
force with a total ML of
44,077.51 crore as
of 31t March, 2019,
showing a decrease
of 5.89% in the
number of policies in
force and a negative
growth of 1.46% in the
total ML in force. The
total number of fresh
policies issued during
the year was 4956 out
of which 1231 were
WT policies.

The share of distinct

exporters  belonging

2018-19 2019-20
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TS @ fad af 2019-20 & SRM U@y uifRel &
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to the Micro, Small and Medium Exporters (MSME)
sector, holding the Company’s policy products in the
total no. of distinct exporter clients was 98.20% as of 31+t
March, 2020 as against 98.11% as of 31st March 2019
(MSME are those exporters with policy covers with ML
less than or equal to 40 crore).

Declaration-based
policies viz. Shipment
(Comprehensive Risks)
(SCR) Policies, Export

Turnover Policies
(ETP), Services
Policies, Small
Exporter’s Policies
(SEP), Buyer-Wise
198872 .. .
Policies, Consignment

215022 Policies etc. continued

to maintain the larger
share at 54.79% of
the policies in force
as at the end of FY
2019-20. Exposure-
based policies like Multi-Buyer Exposure Policy, Single
Buyer Exposure Policy, IT-Enabled Services Policy
(Multi-Customer), IT-Enabled Services Policy (Specific
Customer) etc. had a share of 45.21% of the policies in
force as at the end of FY 2019-20. As of March 31, 2020,
the total number of exposure-based shipment policies in
force viz. MBEP, SBEP, MITES, SITES etc. was 5244
as against 5333 as of 31t March, 2019, indicating a
decrease of 89 in number.

Total business covered under the ST Policies during
the FY 2019-20 was 32,15,021.77 crore, as against
31,98,817 crore during the previous year, thereby
registering a growth of 8.15%. The premium income
under ST Policies was 3403.24 crore as against I412.26
crore in the previous FY, registering a negative growth of
2.19%. The total number of claims paid under ST Policies
during FY 2019-20 was 463 amounting to I147.02 crore
as against 541 claims amounting to ¥168.13 crore during
the previous FY 2018-19.

Recovery under ST Policy was ¥10.25 crore as against
%21.47 crore during the previous year, showing a negative
growth of 52.25%.

CUSTOMER SPECIFIC COVERS

The Company had, with the approval of the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI),
introduced Customer Specific Covers (CSC) which
are tailor-made to suit specific requirements of the
policyholders where none of the existing standard
products are found suitable. The CSC Policies are
structured by combining certain features of two or
more standard products approved by the IRDAI, while
having the predominant features of one product which is
considered to be the base policy.
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Claim payment to M/s Renaissance
Global Ltd by ECGC Andheri Branch

$iofel & gt e g P A L
31w s o $eitensa grar yae [

.........

ECIB Claim payment to Union Bank
of India by ECGC Madurai Branch

SRR & FTeq® Tob FRIAR AT gIRT 317 ST dt 31 ', FIe[w 31 WS grar Y=

ECIB Claim payment to IDBI Bank, Bangalore by ECGC Bangalore Bank Business Branch
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T TA) & oA 112 A v A oifeaRe afea @
af 2019-20 & SR, At v A uifrRat & sicrfa arfifep
Hftrm o fUisel af & %93.39 aRIg & Jorl | % 89.36
RIS @ 3 2019 A A/ 2020 6 r@fy & R, Ul
af & T 21.69 IR Bl JoHT § Hof 320.61 FRIS & gl &l
USIERCRIRIEN

ot 3q sicuraf?s rafa ssor den($Asmsd)
28ie

o af 2019-20 G U@y HtemEET b SfTEla ST
sfiftrr fieel af A 20.08% &l BH g5t Bl g 644.79
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During the FY 2019-20, 272 customized policies were
issued/renewed with a total Maximum Liability/ Aggregate
Loss Limit (ML/ALL) of %6,666.19 crore as against 290
customized policies issued with total Maximum Liability/
Aggregate Loss Limit (ML/ALL) of %7,310.17 crore during
the previous year. As of March 31st, 2020, 112 CSC
policies were in force with a total ML/ALL of 33,493.87
crore as against 148 CSC policies in force with ML/ALL of
J4,643.61 crore as of 31st March, 2019. Annual premium
income under CSC policies was ¥89.36 crore as against
%93.39 crore during the previous year. During the period
April 2019 to March 2020, claims paid under customized
policies decreased to I20.61 crore from 3¥21.69 crore
during the previous year.

SHORT-TERM EXPORT CREDIT INSURANCE FOR
BANKS (ECIB) COVERS

The premium earned under ST ECIB for the FY 2019-
20 was %644.79 crore (previous year ¥806.83 crore),
registering a decline of 20.08% over the previous year.
ECIB premium accounted for 59.95% of the aggregate
premium for the FY 2019-20, from all sectors. The number
of claims paid declined to 91 in FY 2019-20 from 184 in the
previous FY, the value of claims paid during FY 2019-20
also decreased significantly to ¥261.65 crore as against
¥813.39 crore in the previous year. The recovery made in
the current year was at ¥156.17 crore as against 3129.36
crore during last year. Average number of days taken for
claim payment improved to 58.62 days in FY 2019-20
from 60.10 days in the previous FY. The total outstanding
covered by the Company under the various ECIB covers
issued, taken as the Average Daily Products (ADP) for
the Whole Turnover (WT) covers and the Highest Amount

Outstanding

. N . - (HAO) under

SR Sl & I B e Wehe! <Al § Wgfen - Sient & ferg rata swor sfar-sreamafy (Fg 2 §) individual
JET IC PN 91 g‘[ Trs‘ Trend in Gross Claim Paid - Export Credit Insurance for Banks Short Term (X in Crore) covers,
2 o fag af 2019- 1200 1131 reported
20 &% SRM I Ry 996 by banks
i ¥ of 1000 to ECGC,

i g 813 aggregated
fose af & ¥813.39 | 800 656 to 285,456.68
RIg P qpEel P | oo crore
o B R ek A compared to
geaR af 2019-20% | 47 262 <1.13,816.79
crore in the

%261.65 RIS | T 200 previous
21 3 UPR AT ¥ & , year (FY).
RM aqgferdl, fisa 201516 201617 201718 201819 201920 The  number
af & 2129.36 aXIg of accounts

& gpraet T156.17 axie gl fad af 2019-20 & IR g@f
&1 Rt § o drett siiad wH fUser av & 60.10 &A1 6
T H GER R 58.62 T 8 W1 81 SR i 8 fafte § <
31TS o1 Ramati & 37ef ol GRT AT pet AT g, Rgedt
TorT gl quaTad (S <) % forg sitad dfe Ieurg (T
S UY) qer wohe Rerell & fo dt gRT Jlud AR SEH

covered under
the schemes during the year as of March 31, 2020 is
16,248 compared to 19,181 as of March 31, 2019. A total
of 10,621 (PY-11,925) distinct exporters of which more
than 93.17% are MSMEs (i.e. Exporter accounts with
sanctioned credit limit less than or equal to I 50 crore)
have been supported through the covers. It is estimated
that export credit advances worth ¥3,41,827 crore has
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been supported during this year compared to I4,31,988
crore in the previous year. The estimation has been done
in compliance of the instruction of the Department of
Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance. The estimates are
based on data sourced from RBI and considering the fact
that business cycle under short-term exports is around 90
days. Accordingly the outstanding export credit covered
by the Company is multiplied by a factor of four to
arrive at the risk value. The premium rates under Whole
Turnover (WT) ECIB covers were fixed based on the
three year claim premium ratio and percentages of cover
were determined on the six-year claim-premium ratio.
Appropriate risk mitigation measures were continued in
respect of Gems, Jewellery and Diamond sector in view
of high claim-premium ratio with an objective of protecting
the interest of ECGC as well as that of banks.

MEDIUM-AND LONG-TERM BUSINESS

The premium income from the Medium-and Long-Term
(MLT) business for the FY 2019-20 stood at ¥25.52 crore
as against ¥28.45 crore in the previous year. No claim
was paid during the FY 2019-20. The top five countries
in which the Company has underwritten major business
during the FY 2019-20 are Bangladesh, Ethiopia, Cote
D’lvoire, Afghanistan and Nepal.

During the FY 2019-20, 30 credit insurance policies were
issued to MLT projects exporters which were similar to
the number of policies issued in the FY 2018-19, covering
political risks and comprehensive risks on various
projects undertaken by them. Major sectors covered
are Power Transmission & Distribution, Hydro Power
Equipment and Supply of Capital Goods etc. One Buyer’s
Credit cover was also issued to Exim Bank of India for
a cement plant project in Cote D’lvoire. The number of
covers issued under Export Credit Insurance to Banks
(ECIB) during the FY 2019-20 was 89 as against 110 in
the previous year. There was no Overseas Investment
Insurance (Oll) cover issued

Hent 3 for forarier ot
< (Feftemgal) T a
Export Credit Insurance
for Banks (ECIB)-ST

3341827 &g / Crore

during the FY 2019-20.
NATIONAL EXPORT
INSURANCE ACCOUNT
(NEIA)

The NEIA Trust has
been established by the
Government of India
(GOI) with the objective
of ensuring availability
of necessary credit risk
cover for Medium-and
Long-Term  (MLT) high-

value projects which are
desirable from the point of
view of national interest.
The Trust has an underwriting corpus of ¥3,220.39 crore
as of March 31, 2020. The underwriting capacity of the
Trust is I64,407.80 crore of which 25% amounting to
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16,101.95 crore has been earmarked for supporting
MLT covers issued by the Company. The insured risks
in respect of 248 covers issued supporting 151 projects
in 39 countries has been shared with the NEIA to the
extent of 310,687 crore. The balance 75% of ¥64,407.80
crore amounting to ¥48,305.85 crore is earmarked for the
Buyer’s Credit scheme of the NEIA Trust (BC-NEIA). As
of March 31,2020, the Trust has issued 22 Buyer’s Credit
covers with a Maximum Liability of ¥19,464 crore for 22
projects in Sri Lanka, Zambia, Zimbabwe, Mozambique,
Tanzania, Senegal, Iran, Maldives, Cote D’lvoire, Ghana,
Cameroon, Suriname and Mauritania.

The Trust is managed by the Company. The Company
receives 5% of guarantee fee income earned by the
Trust as the management fee and during the year the
Company received ¥3.87 crore as its income from the
Trust.

FACTORING

Full-Fledged Factoring Scheme (FFFS)

The Board of Directors had at its meeting held on 13
May 2014 approved the Full-Fledged Factoring Scheme
(FFFS) primarily for MSME exporters. During the current
year, the Company has approved three proposals as at
March 31, 2020 to two exporters. During the period, nine
bills have been factored amounting to USD 303,880.00
(%2,14,44,430).

Cover to Factors

Factoring Companies in India have approached ECGC
Limited for issuance of credit insurance cover in respect
of export receivables handled by them due to the reason
that import factor is sometimes not available or is
expensive.

With the due approvals of the Board of Directors and the
IRDAI, the Company has introduced Export Receivables
(Factor’s Risks) Insurance Agreement Cover to be issued
to Factors /Financial Institutions / Banks for the export
bills factored by them
pertaining to their MSME
exporter-clients.

The product, Export
Receivables (Factor’s Risk)
Insurance Agreement is
meant to protect Factors
/ Financial Institutions /
Ty T Banks wherein the finance
AGRICULTURE & BASIC CHEMICALS LEATHER & LEATHER
libNGpRocEsep  PHAUCEUTONS  NAUFACTIRES extended by them to
e the exporters by way of
‘Factoring’ the bill, remains
unrealized owing to buyer’s
risks and political risks.

H2018-19 m2019-20
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INVESTMENTS

As of March 31, 2020, the investment portfolio
comprising of investments in Government Securities,
Corporate Bonds, Equity Shares, Fixed Deposits etc.
stood at312241.59 crore as against ¥10,344.99 crore as
of March 31, 2019, showing an increase of ¥1,896.60
crore, i.e. increase of 18.33%. The growth in Investment
Portfolio was on account of infusion of additional capital
and surplus generated from investments.

The Company has complied with all regulatory
requirements in respect of investments and investment
under mandatory category stood at 67.03% as against
45% prescribed by IRDAI.

g o T Income generated
TR & SfifEd T qeTar s gea (% fewmm) from investment
AR oEf® Major Country Wise Risk Value (% Share) operations (including
ANfER & FRU profit on sale of
TS} T ST 2 25 203 ?nvestments)

Y S increased to
foraor %876.70 crore in

31 A 2020
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378267 crore in FY
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due to increase in the Investment portfolio as mentioned
above. The yield on investment for the year FY 2019-20
was 8.29% as against 8.76% for the previous year. The
Company’s investment operations are conducted mainly
to ensure adequate liquidity to meet claim payments and
to strike a trade-off between risk and return.

BUYER UNDERWRITING

The role of the Buyer Underwriting Department (BUD)
at Head Office is to make sound underwriting decisions
on buyers by fixing overall credit limits on the basis of
various underwriting parameters and taking into account
the business requirements. The department obtains
and analyses the latest credit information reports from
various credit information agencies. Based on the
reports and review of the transactional behavior of
buyers on the basis of system-generated data and the
scorecard rating, suggested overall credit limits are fixed
on overseas buyers with the scorecard-based suggested
limits serving as a guiding post.

Reports received on buyers from different credit
information agencies, as mentioned above, are digitalized
to make them accessible in the system to the officials for
the underwriting purpose.

During the FY2019-20, in line with the developments in
international trade, certain minor modifications were made
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in the Scorecard model, with the approval of the Head
Office Underwriting Committee (HUC), for determination
of scorecard based overall limit on a buyer. The changes
enabled ECGC to meet the credit limit requirement of the
policyholders.

In the last financial year, a few changes were made in the
Application Software, which facilitated quicker and timely
preparation of scorecards of the buyers.

The number of credit limit applications received in FY
2019-20 was 33,424 as against 36,259 in the previous
year. During the FY 2019-20, the aggregate Overall
Limits fixed on foreign buyers was ¥51,981 crore as
against 343,829 crore in the previous year. The number
of new buyers added to the Company’s database during
FY 2019-20 was 19,068 as against 17,699 in the previous
year.

COUNTRY UNDERWRITING

Country Underwriting deals with identification, evaluation
and measurement of political and economic risks. It is
an important tool for monitoring of business exposure
levels in destination countries. The assessment and
evaluation of the country risk is carried out by the Country
Underwriting Department.

The Company has an in-house objective scoring system
that reviews and maps the risk profile of countries on
a seven-fold classification of ‘A1’ (Insignificant risk),
‘A2’ (Low Risk), ‘B1’(Moderately Low Risk), ‘B2’ (Moderate
Risk), ‘C1 ‘(Moderately High Risk), ‘C2’ (High Risk) and
‘D’ (Very High Risk). The scoring system evaluates

or dlar countries based on a host of paran?-(tatterls, includiqg
. political, economic
A H T 3 03 2020 e o e anffamor a T and trade risks.
Tg Mfefes SEH WR - Summary of Country Risk Classification as on 31.03.2020 The country
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long term (MLT). These models are reviewed as and
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when necessary. The latest such review was carried out
in May 2019.

A review of risk classification of countries is carried out
on an yearly, half-yearly and, if necessary, on an ad-hoc
basis taking into account the latest economic and political
developments. During the FY 2019-20:

a) South Sudan was added by the Company to its
country risk classification list.

b) The Company withdrew its cover on Pakistan
temporarily by placing it under the ‘Off-Cover’
category based on an ad-hoc review. However, a
commodity specific cover has been reinstated on
Pakistan, under Short-Term only, w.e.f. 01.12.2019
for ‘therapeutic products’, regulated by the Drug
Regulatory Authority of Pakistan.

The total number of countries reviewed by the Company
as of 31.03.2020 stood at 240.

COUNTRY COVER

Further, the 240 countries are placed under Open Cover
Category, Restricted Cover Category-l (where revolving
limits are approved normally valid for a year) and
Restricted Cover Category-Il (where Specific Approval is
given on a case-to-case basis) for effective monitoring
of exposures in these countries. As of 31.03.2020, 217
Countries are placed in Open Cover, 15 countries in
Restricted Cover Category-l and 8 countries in Restricted
Cover Category-Il.

The Country Exposure Limits (CEL) for all 240 countries
have been fixed based on the business volume,
experience and anticipated business.

REINSURANCE

For the FY 2019-20 the Company had a Proportional
(Quota Share — QS) Reinsurance treaty to the extent of
26% for Short-Term Policy (Swiss Re 8%, SCOR 5%,
GIC Re 8%, Partner Re 2%, and Hannover Re 3%)
and 14.50% for Short-Term ECIB (Swiss Re 4%, SCOR
2.5%, GIC Re 4%, Partner Re 1%, and Hannover Re
3%) from Indian and Cross-Border Reinsurers along
with obliaatorv 5% reinsurance (QS) cover from GIC
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Re for the entire business
including  MLT  covers.
Additionally, Excess of Loss
covers for large risks under
Short-Term Policy and ECIB
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m TF / TURKEY

= < GERMANY RISK MANAGEMENT

" @@WHONGKONG | The  gcope  of  Risk

$fse /EGYPT .

management includes

wrenfsar / TANZANIA . . .
identification, measurement,

monitoring,  control and
transfer of the overall level of
risks undertaken by it so as

af= /BENIN
aferew / BELGIUM

ECGC Limited

62" Annual Report 2019-2020



4%, A 3 3 R 2.5%, SHemddt & 4%, R & 1%,
gAeR & 3% ) AR (PleT SRR-FY TH) YT ARy |
A% fifen reumafyy uiferdt wd € <t o «ff vamen & arefw
93 Sf@Ht & o =8 qdfaTedfal & wrer g1y Y arferar
e o &t T &

Sl Udierol

to decide its underwriting policy and the terms of its cover,
based on risk assessment, regulatory requirements,
financial viability and long-term sustainability. The existing
organization structure and practices that have evolved
over more than six decades, incorporate fundamental
structures that can be built upon in the risk function. The
Company introduced prudential risk management norms

in 2011 and has fixed
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under WT covers
issued to banks and
also by introducing criteria for fixing Country Exposure
Limits. In addition to these norms, during FY 2015-16,
the Company further modified the prudential norms for
Exposure Limits on buyer/LC opening banks under short-
term policies, individual exporter/group exporter under
short-term ECIB Schemes, exposure norms for industry
sector and Medium- and Long- Term export transactions.

During FY 2019-20, the Company has reviewed its
Risk Management Policy to establish enterprise-wide
information system and regulate risk profile through its
internal risk management framework.

Besides operational and financial risks, the Company is
also dedicated to focus on Information & Cyber Security
risks. The Company has conducted the Information &
Cyber Security Risk Audit. Steps have been initiated to
achieve higher maturity level in terms of risk management
framework.

Currently, the Company is under process of setting
up a full-fledged Enterprise wide Risk Management
(ERM) framework in order to create a more robust risk
management framework & cultivate a risk aware culture.

RECOVERIES

ST ECIB: During the FY 2019-20, a sum of ¥155.47
crore was recovered against claims paid and pending
for recovery compared to 3129.36 crore, for the same
period, in the previous FY.

ST Policy: A sum of 10.21 crore was recovered from
claims paid and pending for recovery under Short-Term
Policies during the FY 2019-20 compared to ¥21.47 crore
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for the same period in the previous FY.

MLT ECIB: During the FY 2019-20, there was a recovery
0f35.82 lakh against claims paid and pending for recovery
in continuation the same trend, in the previous FY.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT)

The Company has successfully rolled out a fault-
tolerant, scalable, secure network for all its locations
and better connectivity for its employees as well as

clients. The Company

.l gtems Al fom

continues to invest in
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of mid — 2020 would be
pushed forward due to
the impact of Covid-19, but all efforts are being made
to mitigate the delays thereof and to complete the ERP
project as early as possible. The Company is also in the
process of launching a new mobile application for clients.

MARKETING AND PUBLICITY

The National Marketing Division (NMD) is responsible
for marketing, advertising and publicity activities of the
Company and related activities.

The Division bears the responsibility of fixing business
targets for branches and monitoring the performance
vis-a-vis the target fixed under various parameters. The
Division holds reviews of business performance of the
Company with the Regional/Branch/Department heads
which is presided over by the CMD.

The Company, besides focussing on its core business of
export credit risk insurance works in close co-ordination
with export promotion bodies like Export Promotion
Councils (EPCs), Commodity Boards (CBs), Federation
of Indian Export Organisations (FIEO), Federation of
Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI),
Confederation of Indian Industry (Cll), etc.

As part of the Company’s marketing efforts, besides
organizing insurance education/awareness programmes
for the benefit of exporters and bankers, skill development
programmes, personal visits to clients are undertaken.

The Covid-19 pandemic has resulted in disruption of
trade across the globe with a trickle-down effect on
Indian exporters. The Company undertook various
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SHHISIRT & aROR oA gRT AR WERT SRUTH B STaT A
Claim payment to M/s Samara Carpets by ECGC Varanasi Branch

— —a

SRISIRA & STIYR 9T gIRT A9H AW TaUIeH $% B qaT Y=
Claim payment to M/s Nice Exports Inc, by ECGC Jaipur Branch
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steps to provide support to its customers. The following
relaxations were provided to the exporter-customers of
the Company:

i. Relaxing time for filing returns and filing claim / replies
up to 31t August 2020.

ii. Credit limit application fee was waived off and policy
proposal fee was reduced by 50% till 31t August
2020.

iii. Cover for Specific Shipment Policy was extended
automatically up to June 2020.

iv. Discretion given to exporters to convert the terms
of payment from DP to DA and extend due date for
payment by buyers for shipments accepted earlier.
Also, discretion was provided to exporters to decide
about shipments (i.e. resale / reimport / or abandon)
that reached destination but not cleared by overseas
buyers due to lockdown in the destination countries.

v. Claim eligibility period (waiting period) under
insurance cover was reduced from the present four
months to one month.

For customer - banks, the Company provided the
following relaxations:

i. The time limit for filing of extension in due date for
the advances which had crossed 360 days under
Packing Credit and 180 days under Post-Shipment
advances (360 days for status holders) and filing of
Report of default under the Export Credit Insurance
for Banks (ECIB) covers was extended up to May
2020.

ii. Further, time for filing of monthly declaration for the
month of March 2020, was extended up to May, 2020.

iii. Time for filing claim/ replies was extended up to
31/08/2020.

iv. Discretion to Banks given to extend the due dates
advances that were granted up to 31/07/2020 by
a maximum period of 15 months from the date of
shipment.

In additions to the operational relaxations, the
following steps were undertaken for the employees
and stakeholders:

i. The Company donated an amount of Rs. four crore to
the Prime Minister’s Citizen Assistance and Relief in
Emergency Situations (PM CARES) fund.

ii. Helpline numbers were provided at Corporate
website.

iii. Customer meets were conducted online and webinars
were conducted to guide the exporters and create
awareness about the Company.

iv. Sanitization of all the office premises were undertaken
on a continuous basis.

v. Face masks and sanitizers were distributed monthly
to all the employees.
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vi. Bus facilities were arranged for employees to
commute to office.

vii. Payment of wages to all casual workers and services
providers were made without disruption.

CORPORATE PLAN

The concept of a Corporate Plan was introduced to direct
the resources- financial, manpower and managerial in
a planned and systematic manner. National Marketing
Division reviewed and updated the Corporate Plan for
the five year period 2019-20 to 2023-24.

The Corporate Plan is a road map of the Company for the
nextfive years and spells the strategies to achieve its goal.
The plan also outlines the Company’s SWOT analysis
and discusses the performance of the organization,
comparison with the overseas counterpart, business
trends, global and national environment and projections
for the next five-year period. The projections broadly
encompass the Company’s growth in premium income,
risk value coverage, claims pay out and recoveries
anticipated under its different business segments and
the resultant projection of financial results. Annual
achievement vis-a-vis the plan helps the Company in
reviewing and improving the business strategies.

ALTERNATE MARKETING & DISTRIBUTION

CHANNELS

In order to strengthen the marketing and distribution
of credit insurance products and to increase the
penetration of credit insurance in India, the National
Marketing Division (NMD) has empanelled 151 brokers
and one Corporate Agent (Bank) as of March 31, 2020.
Continuous efforts are being made to strengthen and
expand this channel further. The NMD and the Regional/
Branch offices conduct workshops for brokers which help
in educating them about the features of various policies,
to enable them to effectively market ECGC covers,
thereby protecting and promoting India’s exports on
credit terms.

During FY 2019-20, the premium earned under the
business procured through the brokers was 385.18
crore which constitutes 21.03% of the Short-Term policy
premium income of ¥405.11 crore. The premium earned
under the business procured through Corporate Agent
(Bank) was %1.05 crore for FY 2019-20.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
INITIATIVES AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT
(SD)

The Company has adopted CSR Policy as per the
guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE). Accordingly, it requires to spend at least two
percent of its last three years’ average net profit, every
year for various activities under CSR as per Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company’s
CSR activities relate to health, primary education,
skill development, ensuring livelihood, environment,
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sustainable development, women empowerment,
strengthening services for the differently-abled and
support to the Scheduled Tribe community. An aggregate
amount of 11.82 crore was spent on CSR activities of
the Company during FY 2019-20. Further, allocation of
%1.31 crore has been made for projects already initiated.

The implementation partners for CSR activities are
the Tata Institute of Social Sciences (TISS); Science &
Technology Park (STP), Pune; Vivekananda Kendra,
Mumbai; Ekam Foundation, Chennai; Society for Human
and Environment Development (SHED), Development
Education Empowerment of Disadvantage in Society
(DEEDS) and Concern India Foundation. A number
of initiatives have been undertaken in the field of
education, health care, skill development, support to
differently-abled, Contribution to the Swachh Bharat
Kosh account and support to the PM CARES Fund to
deal with distress situation such as those posed by the
Covid-19 pandemic. The Company continued to support
the TISS for distribution of scholarships and running of
community study centres in M-Ward area of the Municipal
Corporation of Greater Mumbai. Support is also provided
to Vivekananda Kendra in Assam, Arunachal Pradesh
and Odisha in running of Anandalayas to provide informal
education to school going children of tea garden workers.

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE OFFICIAL LANGUAGE
POLICY

ECGC Ltd. is proactive in the implementation of the
Official Language Policy of the Government of India. The
Company has achieved all the targets laid down in the
Annual Rajbhasha Programme for the FY 2019-20 by
the Department of Official Language, Ministry of Home
Affairs, Government of India. Company’s Head Office
was conferred with the third prize of the Rajbhasha Keerti
Puraskaar, by the Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Home Affairs. The Company was also awarded
the first prize by the first Mumbai Town Official Language
Implementation committee (TOLIC), (Undertaking) for
effective implementation of the official language policy.

During the FY 2019-20, the third sub-committee of the
Parliamentary Committee on Official Language had
inspected the Company’s Bandra SME Branch, Mumbai
on January 20, 2020.

The Company continued its progress in the
implementation of the Official Language Policy of the
Government of India. The branch and regional offices
of ECGC Ltd. celebrated the Hindi Fortnight from
September 13, 2019 to September 27, 2019. During
the Hindi Fortnight,various competitions were held and
officers at all level participated enthusiastically.

All India Hindi Officers’ Conference was organized
at Kasauli on November 20-21, 2019 to discuss the
achievements and problems faced by the Rajbhasha
Officers at Regional / Branch / HO(Dept.) level. At the
conference, Rajbhasha Officers of various regional and
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Dr. Anup Wadhawan delivering the keynote
address during the Plenary session of Berne
Union Annual General Meeting (BU AGM) on

24t October 2019

branch offices and departments of Head Offices of ECGC
Ltd. participated. During the conference the chief guest
and officers of Rajbhasha Department made suggestions
to solve the problems in implementation of the Official
Language Policy, faced by the Rajbhasha officers posted
at branches and regional offices.

A workshop on “Rajbhasha and Employment” was
conducted under the aegis of the TOLIC (undertaking)
Mumbai on 09.10.2019, in which Heads of all the three
offices of the Ministry of Home Affairs, i.e. Regional
Implementation Office, the Central Translation Bureau
and the Institute of Hindi Teaching were present. Senior
officers and Official Language officers from various
PSUs and officers from the Company’s Head Office and
Rajbhasha department participated in the conference.

Various incentives are given by the Company toencourage

Participants at the Berne Union Annual General Meeting 2019 during 20-24 October 2019
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and motivate the employees, for furtherance of the use of
Hindi, in their daily office work. To encourage employees
to use Hindi in their day-to-day official work, employees
at the Branch Offices, Regional Offices and Head Office
departments are encouraged to compete every year
for the “Chairman and Managing Director’'s Official
Language Award” for the excellent implementation of the
official language in their respective offices.

The Company’s correspondence in Hindi, with its
customers, has been showing steady growth. With the
installation of Unicode software in all the computers
of the Company, branches have started sending mails
in Hindi to exporters and bankers. The website of the
Company is available in bilingual.

During the FY 2019-20, various training programs,
including a training program for the sub-staff, were
conducted by the Company, in which training was
provided bilingually. In all the training programs
conducted by the Company, a separate slot is kept for
the Official Language Policy.

Quarterly Review meetings of the Official Language
Implementation Committee were held regularly in all the
Branch offices, Regional Offices and Head Office of the
Company wherein detailed discussions were held with
regard to implementation of the official language during
the quarter.

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

ECGC is an active member of the Berne Union (BU), the
International Union of Credit and Investment Insurers,
a leading global association of the export credit and
investment insurance industry, and is closely associated
with its activities. The Company was the first Asian
member to join the BU in 1957. The members benefit
by continual interaction, which has been instrumental
in enhancing common understanding and developing
sound principles in export credit insurance.
Collectively, members provide payment risk protection
for approximately 13% of the global cross-border
merchandise and service trade.

ECGC is a member of the Short-term (ST), Medium/Long-
term (MLT) and Investment Insurance (INV) Committees
of the BU and the Regional Co-operation Group (RCG),
a special forum of the BU members from the Asia-Pacific
region. Shri M. Senthilnathan, Chairman-cum-Managing
Director (CMD), presently represents ECGC in the
Management Committee (MC) of the BU as a member
of the ST committee. ECGC actively participated in the
Berne Union Spring Meeting held at Singapore in April,
2019, the MC meetings held in April, July and October
2019 and in the Strategy session of the MC which was
held in December 2019 in Spain.

Berne Union Annual General Meeting 2019

During October 20-24, 2019, ECGC hosted the Annual
General Meeting (AGM) of the Berne Union (BU) at
the Hyderabad International Convention Centre. This
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coincided with the 85" anniversary of the BU. The meeting
was attended by 206 delegates from 59 countries who
represented government-backed export credit agencies
(ECAs), private credit and political risk insurers and
multilateral institutions such as International Finance
Corporation, and Multilateral Investment Guarantee
Agency (MIGA). The ECGC delegation led by Shri M.
Senthilnathan attended the committee meetings, in
addition to the all-member plenary meeting and the open
workshop on Psychology of Decision Making. During
these meetings, the members shared their business
performance and participated in technical sessions on
underwriting, claims, project exports, regulatory issues,
etc.

FEER 2019 BT A fguaita §3& H IS vd da=it (Sur) & iRt
ECGC and NEXI (Japan) officials at the bilateral meeting in October 2019

Fee Hex 1 9 IR (k) A arfifes Ao o (i)
I AT bl | U WY BT 85 dT aiS & AT AU g3 g
do® ¥ 59 <l & 206 URIFRRT 7 ¥ forar, R TR
FaRfa Fafa ssor iRl (4i0), foft smor ik o
Sifes dmmpdiel ok ofRifRr fam i oiR sguely e
TRE Toielt (THemEY) S sguslia weul @1 iR
fopa| sft AfeTem & Agca o SRR ufafifree 7 w9
Aot I do iR Mg o & FIREH R geft arferer
% e ARy H Sl § 9 o 37 d3BI B GRM,
TR A 3 g fsareet @ e R sk gEieRy,
g, afeeET Fafa, Frome g onfe W TR daih!
A H 9N Rl 23 SagER, 2019 @I IR USH.UH. $
quf 99 & SRM G&I Il F HU H IR g, aed
Aferd, YR ARBR BT JAMEBT fBar = el Seie IR
R & 9gd a9 3R AT & Fgfg W TR I

Dr. Anup Wadhawan, Commerce Secretary, Government
of India was invited to present the keynote address
during the Plenary session of the AGM held on October
23, 2019. He shared the global concern of rising
international trade tensions and geopolitical disputes
threatening the prosperity of the world and emphasised
on the vital role played by the ECAs in complementing
trade and investment, filling the market gap of inadequate
capital flows, providing risk management tools and
promoting international commerce and the flow of credit.
In her welcome and introductory remark, Smt. Geetha
Muralidhar, the then CMD, ECGC Ltd., highlighted the
performance and importance of ECGC in promoting
Indian exports.

In order to showcase India’s rich cultural diversification,
various social events were also organized. All
meetings and events were well-attended and well-
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TR Hrfepr o smafoia fag Mg ot dodkh &R it
T gfffRrt 6 bt SufRufer off Torr IHF gRT 3 IRIET T
T & SR 96 GRT UG fhy Y /@Rl W g A
eh Y, S IR SR w07 AT F T Agcaqyf T

SR oot IRt § gar YRt it arficRt gF & ST
[ AERE SR UM g% a1 @ S o gar Iy A
& g FaR iR AcafdT & el 7 gfg v s, sft
e R, afvs wege & ufafific § R g0 & aai o
q & g

R woigT & ordfeh, o tedd gRveHe SRR
(TTETang), S & WY U fualla dow ggl [ &

21 IR 2019 BT Fufioiiedt
Td gb 3 U (I &) RIS &
TR EHIER

ECGC and UKEF (UK) signing
the MoU on 215t October 2019

received by the delegates who expressed their
satisfaction on the opportunities provided by the
meeting in highlighting matters critical to trade and
credit insurance.

The BU has initiated the ‘Next Generation Programme’
with the objective to increase the engagement of young
professionals in the activities of BU; enhance the
communication and networking opportunities among
young BU members. ECGC, represented by Shri Vivek
Tiwari, Senior Manager, is one of the members of the
core group.

On the sidelines of the BU AGM, a bilateral meeting was
held with Nippon Export Investment Insurance (NEXI),
Japan. The delegationled by therespective Heads of ECAs
discussed the possibilities of reinsurance arrangement
between the two organisations, opportunities for joint
projects in the African market and the avenues available
in the aircraft leasing sector.

With a view to enhancing mutual cooperation and
facilitating business opportunities by stimulating trade
and investment, ECGC signed a Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) with UKEF (UK) during the BU
AGM 2019.

During the FY 2019-20, ECGC also signed MoUs with
Agri Re (Mongolia) and

wefid vgEl & Ag A
gfaffdser 3 gl TSl
& I gAdmET gavr &
HuraAa, rhid IR A
Tgh URASHIRT & IEwR
AR oo ug &F o Suerey
IR b IR F i

MRl HEINT P ggM 3iR
R iR Fae @ meara
IRP IR H IR Pl

gfag~He M & S8 9,

Credit Oman (Oman).
These agreements
define the framework of
co-operation in the areas
of exchange of information,
risk underwriting,
reinsurance  and  risk
management.

In furtherance of MoU
objectives, ECGC has also
been chosen by Credit
Oman for a consultancy
project which involves

29 9 2019 P! $HISHRA vd 3T NAM (INHT) GIRT A 3T WX gAT1ER
MoU between ECGC and Credit Oman (Oman) on 29" May 2019
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Prfamenst 7 gEieRY, gt ok axferal W e Twf 3

reviewing all aspects of their operations and suggest a
plan of action for future.

On behalf of the Government of India, ECGC invested
USD 11.7 mn in the African Trade Insurance Agency
(ATI), a pan-African and multilateral investment and credit
insurer, and subscribed to 100 Class ‘B’ shares in June
2019.The Republic of India is the first non-African member
nation represented by ECGC on the Board of Directors of
ATIl. ECGC was invited to attend the 19th AGM and the
66" Board of Directors meeting of the ATI during 03 — 05
July 2019 in Cotonou, Benin. CMD, ECGC delivered an
address during the 6" Roundtable Event and was a panel
member on the topic of ‘New Opportunities Emerging
from Redefined Donor-Government Partnerships’. The
subsequent 68" Meeting of Board of Directors of ATl and
the Fourth Extraordinary General meeting of ATl held in
Nairobi, Kenya and Washington D C, USA respectively in
October 2019, were duly attended by the Company.

ECGC works in close association with ECAs globally. The
G-12 meeting held in China during 13-14 May 2019 and
BRICS meeting held in Brazil during 10-11 November
2019 provided opportunities to the Heads of the ECAs to
collaborate on trade-related projects and have in-depth
discussion on issues of common interest.

The officials of ECGC attended the 19" and 20%
meetings of the International Working Group (IWG) on
Export Credit. ECGC is a member of the seven Working
Groups under the IWG and actively participates in the
inter-sessional discussions.

Bilateral meetings were also held with the Commonwealth
(UK), MIGA (USA), Euler Hermes, KfW Ipex and
Hannover Re (Germany) and Turkexim Bank (Turkey)
to discuss topics of common interest including the role
of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code in strengthening
the Indian financial system, scope for re-insurance, joint
support for MLT projects.

With a view to fostering trade and supporting the overall
business environment, ECGC participated in Specialist
meetings and workshop organised by the BU on Claims
and Recoveries, Reinsurance, Country Risk, SME
Specialist Marketing. SCOR Credit & Surety Campus
Seminar 2019 and ICISA Asia Committee meeting were
also attended by the delegates from ECGC. The technical
discussions on underwriting, claims and recoveries in
the above meetings and workshops have enabled the
participants to share and take back home the best global
practices.

Shri M. Senthilnathan was invited by TXF at its global
conference held in Berlin, Germany during 12-14 June
2019 where he spoke on the most topical issues facing
agency finance during the session ‘ECA CEO forum’.
ECGC officials were also invited as panel speakers by
TXF in its Africa and Asia Conferences, and by GTR in its
West Africa Conference.
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Tirupur Branch Commemorative on 24.10.2019
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HUMAN RESOURCES & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The employee strength of the Company as of March 31,
2020 was 571 which consisted of 549 executive and 22
non-executive employees. This includes 163 women
employees who constitute almost twenty nine percent of
the total work force.

A total number of 77 employees were promoted
during the financial year in the various ranks based
on the vacancies available. As per the requirement
of the Company and in compliance with the vigilance
guidelines, 145 officers were rotated among Branch
Offices/Departments. All statutory provisions pertaining
to industrial relations and labour laws were complied with
in the FY 2019-20. Harmonious and cordial industrial
relations were maintained throughout the year in the
Company. Quarterly meetings were conducted with the
employees’ representatives.

During the year, the Company introduced new
comprehensive welfare facilities and also continued the
existing facilities for its employees to take care of their
health, economic wellbeing, etc.

In FY 2019-20, various welfare schemes were introduced
including a scheme for extending legal and financial
support to the Company’s serving/retired employees,
against cases arising out of bona fide execution of the
Company’s work, cadre-wise reimbursement of electricity
expenses of senior officers, reimbursement of furnishing
expenses of Group A and Group B officers, cadre-wise
reimbursement of household help and cleaning expenses,
and initiatives for women employees to achieve work life
balance and leadership development.

In accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 and ECGC'’s Policy on prevention of sexual
harassment of women at the workplace, Internal
Complaints Committees (ICC) have been functioning in all
the branches / offices, employing at least 10 employees.
One ICC is functioning at HO which includes all the
departments at the Head Office and Mumbai - based
branches wherever employee strength is fewer than
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10. During the FY 2019-20, no cases were filed under
this Act.

TRAINING:

The role of training has assumed critical importance in
today’s competitive environment in strengthening and
upgrading the skills of officers for efficient performance
in their roles. During the FY 2019-20, employees at all
levels were nominated to various in-house and sponsored
training programs. During the financial year, Claims and
Underwriting workshops were separately organised for
both Policy and ECIB sectors at all-India level in Mumbai.
Further, training programmes were conducted for the
benefit of field officers of the Company at Pondicherry
and Bhubaneshwar. Training was also given to group C
and D employees at Visakhapatnam.

Also, in FY 2019-20, 17 summer trainees were given
an opportunity to intern with the Company. Apart from
this, employees were sponsored for training as per their
functional areas. During the year, a total of 396 officers
were nominated to various in-house and sponsored
training programs.

REPRESENTATION OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITY:

The Company endeavours to provide employment to
Persons with Disabilities. As of March 31, 2020, the
Company had 15 employees on its roll belonging to the
category of Persons with Disabilities. Details of Persons
with Disabilities in the service of Company, in pursuance
of the relevant provisions under The Rights of Persons
with Disabilities, 2016, are furnished in Annexure VII.

REPRESENTATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES,
SCHEDULED TRIBES AND OTHER BACKWARD
CLASSES:

The Company strictly adheres to relevant rules relating
to Reservation of SCs/STs in recruitment and in internal
promotions. In adherence to the relevant instructions
from the Government of India, the Company adopted
a ‘Post-based Roster system’. Details of ‘Reserved
vacancies filled in by direct recruitment at different level
under reservation for SC, ST and OBC are furnished in
Annexure VIIl. Representation of SCs, STs, and OBCs
in the total manpower in various cadres as of March 31,
2020 is furnished in Annexure IX.

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

1. Revenue and Capital expenditure of the Company
are properly controlled and incurred within the Annual
Budget approved by the Board of Directors.

2. All the Branch Offices / Regional Offices have been
advised to take necessary steps to implement
Government of India’s Policy regarding procurement
through Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
(MSMEs). The Government of India Public
Procurement Policy framed in April 2012, for all
MSME’s mandates that 25% of procurement of
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annual requirement of goods and services by Public
Sector Undertaking will be from Micro and Small
Enterprise (MSEs). The Government of India has
also prescribed a sub-target of 3% procurement of
goods and services from women enterprises and 5%
from SC/ST entrepreneurs.

3. The Company has identified a list of goods and
services which may be procured from MSMEs as
and when need arises. There have been no reported
cases of delayed payment to MSMEs.

4. The Company has also complied with e-publishing
policy which is part of e-procurement policy of 2012
of the Government of India.

5. As per the directions received from the Ministry
of Commerce & Industry regarding procurement
through the Government e-Marketplace (GeM), the
Company has registered with the GeM portal for
online procurement of commodities and services.

IMPLEMENTATION OF
STANDARDS

The IRDAI has vide its circular reference No.IRDAI/
F&A/CIR/ACTS/023/01/2020 dated 21st January 2020,
informed that insurers should implement Ind AS 109
and Ind AS equivalent of IFRS 17 simultaneously along
with all other applicable Ind AS. The effective date of
implementation shall be decided after the finalization
of IFRS 17 by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) and that the circular dated 28th June 2017
deferring effective date of implementation to FY 2020-21
hereby stands withdrawn, additionally the requirement of
Proforma Ind AS financial statements being submitted
on a quarterly basis as directed in the circular under
reference stands dispensed with.

INDIAN ACCOUNTING

In accordance with the directions from the IRDAI,
preparation and submission of Proforma Ind AS to the
Board on quarterly basis has been discontinued from the
third quarter of the FY 2019-20

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
M. Senthilnathan
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN 07376766
Place: Mumbai
Date: August 21, 2020
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e - VI Annexure - VIl
i 31.03.2020 &I T § VIR feaai «afpslf &1  Representation of Persons with Disabilities in the
ufafafea Services of the Company as on 31.03.2020
Hef et fepay Y @ Fa Group | No. of Disabled Persons Total
R | R | MR [gR+aR+ R ] hil o il
E 3 1 5 9 A 3 ! S 9
B 2 1 2 5
g 2 1 2 5
T 0 0 0 0 c 2 0 0 :
D 1 0 0 1
il 1 0 0 ! Total | 6 2 7 15
sl 6 2 7 15 VI Visually Impaired
efe g foam HI Hearing Impaired
i s e ocC Orthopedically Challenged
anfe.  oRiRe foem

3rgewss - VI / Annexure VI
a¥ 2019-20 & IRM wu! i FYfeal § sHfIa snfa/ s st /3 fUss o @ ufaffec

Representation of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes pertaining to recruitment
in the Company FY 2019-20

ol fafies W | oAl & g .51 °f & g .51 7 & Fgh ar.fa.sm. ot & figs
ECGC Ltd Group | FaRAl H G FRAl H d= FaRal H G
Total Number No. of SC No. of ST Employees No. of OBC
of Employees | Employees recruited recruited Employees recruited
g 254 P el P gl P 8l
Group A NIL NIL NIL
g 295 P el P el P 8l
Group B NIL NIL NIL
A T 16 PIg el P el PIg el
Group C NIL NIL NIL
g 6 P gl P gl P 8l
Group D NIL NIL NIL
el 571 PIS el P 8l P 8l
TOTAL NIL NIL NIL

Are- 2019-20 & IR P FAgfe 7€ 6t 1 21
Note — No recruitment was conducted in FY 2019-20

3% ® IX / Annexure X
IR Sfdr/ Sfe STt / 3 Ut Sl &1 fadies 31.03.2020 BT Hwu=t 6 a1 H sMerfeh & Wy § ufaffde

Representation of Scheduled Castes/ Scheduled Tribes/ Other Backward Classes in the services of the
Company’s workforce as on 31.03.2020

et | aaaan | R d | e | o B | i | oA B | o
| oA A=A Ga) Ga) &1
ECGC Ltd | Total No. of T % T % T %
Group Employees | No. of SC % of SC No. of ST % of ST No. of OBC | % of OBC
Employees | employees | Employees | employees | Employees | employees
TIE B 254 46 18.11% 17 6.69% 49 19.29%
Group A
TEE 295 54 18.31% 24 8.14% 73 24.75%
Group B
T 16 4 25.00% 3 18.75% 1 6.25%
Group C
g T 6 1 16.67% 0 0.00% 1 16.67%
Group D
o 571 105 18.39% 44 7.71% 124 21.72%
TOTAL
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

wiH §1- 3R ¢ /FORM B-RA

$=iishi=f ferfdres /ECGC Limited

A o1 W g74999 LA 1957sMaemg 010918 /CIN: U74999MH1957G0I1010918
31 AT 2020 DI AT iz ad & e reira
REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2020

Uoiiep_uT HET 124 USTIpR0T T aRRg : 27 RideR 2002
Registration No. 124 Date of Registration : 27th September, 2002
Sr. GERY KRNl EELIGECL] e af
No. Particulars Schedule T i o wifére
Current Period | Previous Period
Audited (3’000) | Audited (’000)
FfSfa i (g<) /Premiums earned (Net) 1 831,15,51.19 854,42,28.04
2 e & foeh/ane | oy 40,53,64.86 38,42,17.56
Profit on Sale/Redemption of Investment
3 a1 &t fasht/ et & grfy (14,63,54.48) (11,99,71.39)
Loss on Sale/Redemption of Investment
4 3= /Others
- goo/Fee 1,41,58.78 1,50,32.06
- gEl W@ e w® =9/ Interest on Claims & 20,51.21 59,93.74
Premium
- fafga sma/Miscellaneous Income 61,72.30 15,93.45
- wufy i bt 7 ot/ Profit on Sale of Asset 76.10 8,19.65
5 o W@ amie- Jaa/ Interest & Dividend - Gross 491,35,19.69 466,64,80.95
gd (¥) / TOTAL (A) 1350,65,39.65 | 1349,83,94.06
1 Iuwrd g4 (g€) /Claims Incurred (Net) 958,62,03.99| 1141,16,19.58
2 FHtee / Commission 3 (37,15,68.81)| (51,56,04.98)
3 | f1 FRIER & Hefa ufare @ / Operating 4 267,63,23.61 | 243,04,84.57
Expenses related to Insurance Business
4 a=g /Others
-difgm &t o+t / Premium Deficiency 18,92,00.00 28,33,00.00
- T3 = =99 / Expenses towards Investments 9,27,83.51 8,73,36.16
- yagH, Fal W sg @ 8§ seft 78 afdi/Provision, 46,44,89.65 22,89,22.03

Write Off towards Investments

g (@) / TOTAL (B)

1263,74,31.95

1392,60,57.36

fafey FRITR uReEmem | &/ (g1f) 7 = (F-9)
Operating Profit/(Loss) from Miscellaneous
C =(A-B)

faffn<=/ APPROPRIATIONS
IRRYRDI & W H 3AR0T
Transfer to Shareholder's Account

86,91,07.70

86,91,07.70

(42,76,63.30)

(42,76,63.30)
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3o URfErd ffer & afawor - -
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

I URfEa fHfery o siawor - -
Transfer to Other Reserves
o (7) / TOTAL (C) 86,91,07.70 (42,76,63.30)

I gl ARl T oGl & Al IR @I & SIANST 3T T € |

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts form integral part of the Revenue Account.

A 1R 1938 6t aRT 40 W(2) DI MMALTDHAT AR g FHIIT IRl & b IR FafaH SIHDRT T 84 & T8 STHBRT g Faelewul
qoIT Ut & g il H gIR S F Ig T Brar @ 6 Fafa wo i SRR & deg F yded & axf g srear Wiy <l @ S
ol g Sel ft aTraeae gan, Al B HY H oG @I H STl AT 2

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and
according to the information and explanations given to us, and as far as it appears from our examination of
Company’s books of account, all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly

in respect of the Export Credit Insurance Business have been fully debited to the Revenue Account as
expenses.

(9. Afrerres ) (Sfas =T )
Jege W8 vEy Foad RENED
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (DAVID RASQUINHA)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director
DIN - 07376766 DIN - 01172654
(gt Streft) (frety =asT) (e ufsa)
FRITES Fead Ty focfla arfdemt FHO |
(SUNIL JOSHI) (NIRDOSH CHOPRA) (SMITA PANDIT)
Executive Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

DIN - 08778530

T dRRE dt gt Ruid & argaR / As per our report of even date attached

P Tt 7 U warRiew oot v ot FAIWES (S S,
FAS AETPR TS RITPR
%A gsttaRor 9.0 105016W/W-100015 % stiaRor |.: 109176W
For abm & associates LLP For SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105016W/W-100015 Firm Registration No. 109176W
(3rfRet o1 SY) (FoTa purfean)
wriigR-M.No. 107659 riier-M.No. 38292
PICEIIN
(ANIL CHIKODI) (SANJAY KAPADIA)
Partner - M.No. 107659 Partner - M.No. 38292
Kolhapur

532IGE ES(

AT : 21 SRR 2020

Place : Mumbai

Dated: 21st August, 2020

62 di g1 RUlc 2019-2020 @ g 41 st 4 ferfires



®iH §t- 9t ver / FORM B-PL

SAishi=A feifdes /ECGC Limited

ot 1S O : g74999 THYF 1957sMsMams 010918 /CIN: U74999MH1957G0I1010918

31 A<t 2020 DY AFAHTH ad b fere 1 a sifol I clzar
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

USTIeRUl BT dRIG : 27 RIdeR 2002
Date of Registration : 27th September, 2002

GoflRur TRT 124

Registration No. 124

Sr. IEERUI
No. Particulars

3Tt
Schedule

a9 9§
@ wifara

Current Period
Audited (3°000)

fooer af
T wRifara
Previous Period
Audited (’000)

gRemer @/ (g1) JIOPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)
(w) ifa &= / (@) Fire Insurance

(@) == &=/ (b) Marine Insurance

(m) fafew d=r / () Miscellaneous Insurance
fAaen & sma / INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS

(®) <IN T ATHIT- FhA
(a) Interest & Dividends-Gross

(@) fraen & ot W ey
(b) Profit on Sale of Investments

gere: gl 6 b w gy
Less: Loss on Sale of Investments

3= amg /| OTHER INCOME

(%) @ $agvam/(a) NEIAIncome

(@) f=mar g s et 3 / (b) Rent & Other receipts
(m) s e 3/ (c) Other Interest Income

(a) fafdy ema vd haeR ama/ (d) Other
Miscellaneous Income and Factoring Income

86,91,07.70

341,44,79.79
28,16,94.23

(10,17,03.96)

2,48,68.09
11,55.33
1,57,15.99
3,78.82

(42,76,63.30)

274,06,31.67
22,56,51.58

(7,04,59.39)

2,95,01.51
5,67.92
88,46,29.94
5.34

g (b) | TOTAL (A)

450,56,95.99

338,28,65.27

e (FRIE & 3TATdT)
PROVISIONS (Other than Taxation)

(%) fraa & gea g9 & forg
(a) For diminution in the value of investments

(@) wagH, o ) 92 @ F ST
(b) Provision, Write Off - Investments

- 9@ onfeg / Standard Asset

- {791 9m% anf¥a / Sub Standard Asset
-afdy anfe / Doubtful Asset

- gift Juf / Loss Assets

(1) afdy won & forw vmaem
(c) Provision for Doubtful Debts

32,27,80.95

50.37

13,44,46.27

s =g | OTHER EXPENSES

(®) i1 PRER & T T T
(a) Expenses other than those related to
Insurance Business
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- fagt & forg fvy 7w = / - Expenses towards
Investments

- Fftg e giffca & forg @@ / - Expenses
towards Corporate Social Responsibility

- fafag =93 /- Miscellaneous Expense

6,44,76.68
11,82,01.07

(2.29)

5,12,92.67

5,32,36.89

9.54

ga (@) | TOTAL (B)

50,55,06.78

23,89,85.37

R qd o (b - @) / Profit Before Tax (A - B)

400,01,89.21

314,38,79.90

geil / Less:

(%) @xree & forg wrae / (@) Provision for Taxation
- aefid ax) / - Deferred Tax
- gg9 #= / - Current Tax

(@) o erafyr s / (b) Prior Period Adjustments

() IR TR - gd 9y
(c) Tax Adjustments - Earlier years

(10,59,28.58)
87,00,00.00
4,72.34
(27,51.96)

(8,76,70.87)
84,00,00.00

1,19,29.30
(6,42,05.66)

fafeas & forw Suerey oy
Profit available for appropriation

323,83,97.41

244,38,27.13

fafars /| APPROPRIATIONS

(@) a9 & SR 3raT fobar T SRy @i
(a) Interim Dividends Paid During the Year

(W) ARy aT9ieT TR AT faaRor ax

(b) Dividend Distribution Tax on Interim Dividend
(M) varfad sifem e

(c) Proposed Final Dividend

(a) vRaifad aTieT W AT fIaReT aR

(d) Dividend Distribution Tax on Proposed
Dividend

(3) thaeRw aFT & forg Rerd & afeRor

(e) Transfer to Reserve for Factoring Scheme

(@) = ARy efeRor

(f) Transfer to General Reserve

el af & S @Y MY o /7T A

Balance of profit/loss brought forward from last

year

o o F 3 Y Y Ay

Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet

323,83,97.41

172,04,95.37

72,33,31.76
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(. S ) (3fe =T )

3Ty g vae Fgers e
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (DAVID RASQUINHA)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director
DIN - 07376766 DIN - 01172654
(gfta eft) (et ArasT) (e dfa)
EADEICER G T o erfdet EZaRiRCICE]
(SUNIL JOSHI) (NIRDOSH CHOPRA) (SMITA PANDIT)
Executive Director Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary
DIN - 08778530

THH IRRg i g R & agaR /As per our report of even date attached

Fa ¢ &t w7 ¢ TARives ver ger ot

PATI T F TS H.
TS AGIDBR TS RITDHR
%Y gettawer |.: 105016W/W-100015 %Y gsftewor |.: 109176W
For abm & associates LLP For SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 105016W/W-100015 Firm Registration No. 109176W

CEEREES)) (R purfean)
"rfier-M.No. 107659 7rfier-M.No. 38292
(e
(ANIL CHIKODI) (SANJAY KAPADIA)

Partner - M.No. 107659

Partner - M.No. 38292
Kolhapur

TYE qeg

f&id : 21 3FRA 2020

Place : Mumbai

Dated: 21st August, 2020
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w4 §t-dt w7 [FORM B - BS

SAlshi=A ferfdes /ECGC Limited

Y 3% T : g74999 wHUF 1957sMsNamg 010918 /CIN: U74999MH1957G0OI1010918

31 AT 2020 AP DI deTol UBT
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31T MARCH, 2020

GSTTepvuT ST 124 GoflepvuT et IR : 27 RideR 2002
Registration No. 124 Date of Registration : 27th September, 2002
CER SNl ERUIEEL] fIoa af
Particulars Schedule T Tifér T aiférT
Current Year Previous Year
Audited (’000) [ Audited ('000)
I. SOURCES OF FUNDS
IR gsft /Share Capital 5 2500,00,00.00| 2000,00,00.00
yRfEra T v srfrew /Reserves and Surplus 6 2714,91,80.31| 2463,41,14.66
IR goft w 31| /Advance Against Share Capital 300,00,00.00 -
Iferd g uRads @rar /Fair Value Change Account - 333,71,71.35
su/Borrowings 7 - -
amefig ax <gar /Deferred Tax Liability - -
P [Total 5514,91,80.31( 4797,12,86.01
Il. =i @ wawr JAPPLICATION OF FUNDS
e /Investments 8 & 8A 11044,63,36.65 | 10033,05,42.14
ur / Loans 9 - -
srae wufy /Fixed Assets 10 293,49,15.15 243,32,93.23
amefig o= gRwufar /Deferred Tax Assets 41,28,81.21 30,69,52.63
aoam ofwdufar /Current Assets
Ta@g g §& 99 /Cash and Bank Balances 11 1100,83,30.75 651,99,97.87
i g e gRufar /Advances and Other Assets 12 942,73,27.81 881,41,45.66
3Iu e () /Sub Total (A) 2043,56,58.56 | 1533,41,43.53
acf Saand /Current Liabilities 13 7187,18,57.81| 6296,49,35.90
gty /Provisions 14 818,92,89.57 746,87,09.62
Su g« (@) / Sub Total (B) 8006,11,47.38 | 7043,36,45.52
g€ aaaH aReafrt (7)= (F-9) (5962,54,88.82) [ (5509,95,01.99)
Net Current Assets ( C )= (A-B)
I g uRads @rar /Fair Value Change Account 98,05,36.12 -
fafda =z /Miscellaneous Expenditure 15 - -
(3% <7 9o Y 92 W | 7 1ol T @ 31erar FHRIfoIT | fasa
T &) (to the extent not written off or adjusted)
™ SR Ff @ # 9 9y - -
Debit Balance in Profit & Loss Account
ga/ TOTAL 5514,91,80.31( 4797,12,86.01
Tgeaquf oigies UtferRya
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 16
g & 9FT & wU H et
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS 17
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JNeTE g TEY Fud RCRED
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (DAVID RASQUINHA)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director
DIN - 07376766 DIN - 01172654
(gier Sireft) (fef =rae) (R dfEa)
FRUTED Fead Ty focfiar arferert HOT Afe
(SUNIL JOSHI) (NIRDOSH CHOPRA) (SMITA PANDIT)
Executive Director Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary
DIN - 08778530

FH dRRg & gAY RAid & e gar /As per our report of even date attached

I Ut 7 G5 waiRieed va oot ot FIWES (S S
TSGR JASH AGTBAR
% gefieRor |.: 105016W/W-100015 % gofieRor |0 109176W
For abm & associates LLP For SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 105016W/W-100015 Firm Registration No. 109176W

(srfret fRret)

(3iora pufea)
mrfigR-M. No. 107659 ArfigR-M. No. 38292
PRI
(ANIL CHIKODI) (SANJAY KAPADIA)

Partner - M. No. 107659

Partner - M. No. 38292
Kolhapur

Y qe

TR 121 SRR 2020

Place : Mumbai

Dated: 21st August, 2020
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faretir faazvli o1 311 Fotol arcdl eIt
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

stopreht - 1 / SCHEDULE -1
aif3fa thf¥re (eg) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET)

Premium from Direct Business Written

e: wlipa T o shiftrr

Add : Premium on Reinsurance Accepted

Sr. feramur CRGIGECH] oo ad
No. Particulars GECIR NI GECIR I
Current Period Previous Period
Audited (°000) Audited (3’000)
AT FRER F ity 1075,47,39.68 1247 ,54,25.98

ge ; AT MY g R Wi 283,18,44 .44 377,52,18.84
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded
g Wt / Net Premium 792,28,95.24 870,02,07.14
3T SifEE! & forg uRférd Aty  aRada & fore wamaeH 38,86,55.95 (15,59,79.10)
Adjustment for change in Reserve for Unexpired Risks
g sfsfa hiffm (gg) / Total Premium Earned (Net) 831,15,51.19 854,42,28.04
3roRre! - 2 / SCHEDULE - 2
3uard ¢ (95) / CLAIMS INCURRED (NET)
Sr. feravor g9 a9 oot af
No, Particulars o Tifar e Tdfer

Current Period
Audited (3’000)

Previous Period
Audited (°000)

yed g9/ Claims Paid
#ter / Direct
S Figd gdiA
Add : Reinsurance accepted
g ; |7 T g
Less : Reinsurance ceded
gen :/ Less :
a¥ & R I e U
Recovered during the year

Less : Share of reinsurer

128,14,11.61

g€ ued g (&)/ Net Claims paid (A)

SIS : ¥ & 3id Tb PRI S (AT BT IE)

Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the
year (net of reinsurance)

T : Il & fort omae™ (qAeT @ g%)

Minus provision for recovery (net of
reinsurance)

(=) / (B)

166,43,65.31

38,29,53.70

408,41,21.62| 1013,30,71.71
118,09,13.69 292,70,68.13
150,82,70.98

39,55,68.37

128,14,11.61 111,27,02.61
162,17,96.32 609,33,00.97

6674,15,73.27

5877,71,65.60

6674,15,73.27

5877,71,65.60
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Sr.
No.

IEERYI
Particulars

goqT ¥
o e

Current Period
Audited (3°000)

fUoer af
T wRifare
Previous Period
Audited (3’000)

T 3RT W 91T G (YT BT IE)

Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning
(net of reinsurance)

gt o fo1g g 1Y wre @1 e (Y T )
Minus Provision for recovery (net of
reinsurance)

(m)/(C)

5877,71,65.60

5345,88,46.99

5877,71,65.60

5345,88,46.99

$A ITE I (F + T + ) 958,62,03.99 1141,16,19.58
Total Claims Incurred (A+B -C)
sropreht - 3 / SCHEDULE - 3
@Hligrel /| COMMISSION
EERYI CELIGEL] oot af
Particulars o gliféa o ifée

Current Period
Audited (3°000)

Previous Period
Audited (X’000)

ugd dHie / Commission Paid

e / Direct 9,39,09.98 7,08,15.74
g (F) / TOTAL (A) 9,39,09.98 7,08,15.74
aﬁé . dd %@ﬁ'ﬂ'{ = -
Add : Reinsurance Accepted

e ;. Y Y g R e 46,54,78.79 58,64,20.72

Less: Commission on Re-insurance Ceded

g @4t / Net Commission

(37,15,68.81)

(51,56,04.98)

e : A /FHieN, afe P & A Wigd GG a1 | T g & i H enfie fan S A Ry 1w fever F sER

PRITR &b IUTS & {17 fBY 10 7 (FeheT) BT 96 3.

Note: The profit/commission, if any are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or
Re-insurance ceded figures. Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business

to be furnished as per details indicated below:

wic / Agents - -
st / Brokers 9,24,44.28 7,07,74.43
srare gt / Corporate Agency 14,65.70 41.31
3 (guan faemer €) / Others (pl. specify) - -
g (@) / TOTAL (B) 9,39,09.98 7,08,15.74

e SR (F) T (W) & S BT B gHT1 A1y
Note: Total (A) and (B) above should tally.
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3roxell - 4 / SCHEDULE - 4
dlonn dRIAR A Hd e ul3diciol ®RI/OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS

e [EERY ERUIEEL] oo af
Sr. Particulars o wdifara o wifara
No. Current Period Previous Period
Audited (T000) Audited (T000)
1 HHaRt aRerfetdt a dweamr e 164,25,23.35 143,82,29.34
Employees' Remuneration and Welfare benefits
2 T, YREET qT a1 O 11,55,45.02 11,31,20.38
Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle running expenses
3 | uf¥reror =5 / Training expenses 88,28.23 1,83,96.43
4 f=mT, ¥ 9 @7 / Rent, Rates & Taxes 26,56,86.07 25,31,88.55
5 TR / Repairs 22,26,70.57 18,97,21.20
6 | fiiféT g *ee=_t / Printing & Stationery 1,71,67.52 1,59,04.48
7 o1 T / Communication expenses 1,30,89.75 2,28,10.55
8 | @It @ awie UNR / Legal & Professional charges 5,15,38.64 4,08,21.45
9 oIl qRierepl T e, T 3T / Auditors' fees,
expenses efc.
() oiaT wierd & ®U 8/ (a) As auditor 67,47.18 67,80.53
(@) =1 & ey o wmefemar a1 =t o/ dar & w9 H
(b) As adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of
(i) 19 "t / (i) Taxation matters 14,42.08 18,27.44
(ii) |7 "Wl / (i) Insurance matters - -
(iii) 7¥e= /A / (i) Management services - -
(1) forft a7 Ja1 & oW / () In any other capacity 75,89.95 66,48.20
10 | fasio= @ TR / Advertisement and Publicity 6,54,85.78 6,52,89.84
1 | =1 9 §% U9R / Interest and Bank Charges 6,22.36 6,45.13
12 | o=y - Ay =& 9 o & 21,21,52.44 21,34,21.26
Others - Miscellaneous Expenses and Other
Expenses
13 | 7eugR / Depreciation 4,52,34.67 4,36,79.79
ga/ TOTAL 267,63,23.61 243,04,84.57
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3roxedl - 5/ SCHEDULE -5
9RR Usil / SHARE CAPITAL

BT faa=ur EoRIREL] foool af
Sr. Particulars oEr wifara EECIENIEG]
No. Current Period |Previous Period

Audited (’'000) | Audited (I'000)

1 urferpat goit / Authorised Capital
100 ¥ U% b 50,00,00,000 sfehet 9RR 5000,00,00.00 | 5000,00,00.00

50,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
(feel af 100 % T&F & 50,00,00,000 3fEpet MRR)

(Previous Period 50,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100

each)
2 frffire goit / Issued Capital
100 ¥ U &b 25,00,00,000 et 9RR 2500,00,00.00 | 2000,00,00.00

25,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
(el af 100 ¥ T&F & 20,00,00,000 3T RR)

(Previous Period 20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each)
3 Jff¥ew gsit / Subscribed Capital 2500,00,00.00 | 2000,00,00.00
100 ¥ YAF & 25,00,00,000 et 9RR

25,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
(st af 100  UAH & 20,00,00,000 e IWR)

(Previous Period 20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each)
4 9t 7 @ wew goit / Called up & Paid up Capital 2500,00,00.00 (| 2000,00,00.00
100 ¥ UJ® & 25,00,00,000 FfEpet IRR

25,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
(fsel af 100 ¥ T&F & 20,00,00,000 3T RR)

(Previous Period 20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each)

S o vy MY gt SRR (et U A e 3ifd) - -
Add : Equity Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up)
e : gz TNIQ U gfehdt AT a1 | qed - -
Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back

gcl : RfY% @ / Less @ Preliminary Expenses - -
IRRT & e 3remaT AUGH UR HHISH 1/aT Sasl Afed T - =

Expenses including commission or brokerage on = =

Underwriting or subscription of shares
ga | TOTAL 2500,00,00.00 | 2000,00,00.00

ECGC Limited @ 62" Annual Report 2019-2020




3oRfel - 5@ / SCHEDULE -5 A
9RIR &IRVI @l otdfoll /| PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
(wegs grT wE & ogerR) / (As Certified by the Management)

IIRYRDB A 3rafey el srafy
Shareholder Current Period Previous Period
AR Fi A oTRar &1 % AR Fi A= oTRaT &1 %
No.of Shares | % of holding No.of Shares % of holding
yade / Promoters
AR / Indian
ARA & IFART T I i
President of India & His 250,000,000.00 100.00 200,000,000.00 100.00
Nominees
fageft / Foreign - - - -
3= / Others = o = o
< | Total 250,000,000.00 100.00 200,000,000.00 100.00
3roRx<ll 6 /| SCHEDULE - 6
urRfdra ferférit a siférera / RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Gk [EERUI gda™ af foa af
Sr. Particulars T qfdr e Tifér
No. Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3’000) Audited (3000)
1 gfira urférd fifer / Capital Reserve - -
2 giira ened wRféd e / Capital Redemption Reserve = -
3 R s / Share Premium = =
4 AT URfET MR - uRfYes S 2331,07,82.90 2177,11,20.47

General Reserve - Opening Balance
a5 & gR= uRae= / Additions during year

a¥ & grR= @werdt / Deduction during year

323,83,97.41 172,04,95.37
2654,91,80.31 2349,16,15.84
- 18,08,32.94

5 3T URfET e / Catastrophe Reserve

2654,91,80.31

2331,07,82.90

thaeiT aieT IR MY / Factoring Scheme Reserve 60,00,00.00 60,00,00.00
7 3= URfEa MRt (Ffde feg s=r o) - -
Other Reserves (to be specified)
8 o 9 g @1 § 99 / Balance in Profit & Loss Account - 72,33,31.76
o TOTAL 2714,91,80.31 2463,41,14.66
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stoRxcht 7 /| SCHEDULE - 7

3R /| BORROWINGS
ool fraRor EoRIREL] fioa o
Sr. Particulars T gifér A i
No. Current Period Previous Period

Audited (3'000)

Audited (3'000)

1

fsd@r/ ai=s / Debentures / Bonds

2 do (erRféra — 12 7A@ o1 H U dAlem aw) - -
Banks (unsecured - repayable in less than 12 months)

3 forfi wvem= / Financial Institutions - -

4 3= / Others - -
pe | TOTAL - -

3ropyeit 8 /| SCHEDULE - 8
foragr (9RR &) / INVESTMENTS (SHAREHOLDER)

w9
Sr.
No.

IEERYI
Particulars

gofar af
o wRifare
Current Period
Audited (X’000)

fowel aff
o wifare
Previous Period
Audited (3000)

drafafdy faer / LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
Government securities and Government guaranted
bonds including

e e / Treasury Bills

¥ wvaR 6t ufngferar / Central Government Securities

g SR d wfgferi / State Government Securities

a7 AT Rkt / Other approved Securities
srgAIfea faer / Approved Investments
@ AR
a. Shares
%, 3fpc! / aa. Equity
@@, g 9R=R / bb. Preference Shares

%S
Mutual Funds

sRafeg ou

Derivative Instruments
feder /aTs

Debentures / Bonds

g, 3MMART &85 & dies H faer
I. Investment in housing sector Bonds

oa o o

@Y, INR 85 P di-s
Il. Market sector Bonds

=g wferferar (Ffde fopy o arr)

Other Securities (to be specified)

T 7g
Subsidiaries

~d o

950,27,98.64
457,01,20.44
100,42,88.02

475,55,00.59

346,96,60.50

277,97,03.87

752,45,79.37
459,05,25.73
35,16,96.36

527,89,02.82

364,91,79.31

126,11,00.77

ECGC Limited @ 62" Annual Report 2019-2020




Gl faamor gefA af fioa o
Sr. Particulars @ Wifa o ifara
No Current Period Previous Period
' Audited (3°000) Audited (3°000)
8. Ui fFaa-gH 999 = -
g. Investment Properties-Real Estate
4 e e O TS & 5 e 1137,57,42.39 954,88,65.19
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
5 3=y e / Other Investments 61,57,08.07 103,51,22.60
g (+) | Total (A) 3807,35,22.52 3323,99,72.15
sreurafy fAaer / SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1 WERT AR Td IRPR GRT TREPA dF-s
Government securities and Government guaranted
bonds including
It fee / Treasury Bills
&g wRaR & ufrgfert / Central Government Securities 68,13,12.57 52,29,44.65
5T AYhR Hi ufeyferal / State Government Securities 51,54,65.35 126,53,43.21
2 3 argaifea wfergferar / Other Approved Securities - -
3 srgAIfed faer / Approved Investments
®. e / a. Shares
&, 3fect / aa. Equity - -
@y, rfemrfa bb. Preference - -
9. =g3id %s / b. Mutual Funds 328,53,21.66 29,26,96.58
7. sRafeg wuzr / c. Derivative Instruments - -
g, fesR/9~s / d. Debentures/Bonds - -
G, AN 85 b e J e 169,86,33.80 81,36,42.49
I. Investment in housing sector Bonds
TG, INR & P drs 34,85,34.12 19,62,55.34
Il. Market sector Bonds
5. oy Hfoferal . .
e. Other Securities
EREILE . .
f. Subsidiaries
8. Uy Faa-9gf 7ed - -
g. Investment Properties-Real Estate
4 TS A)ET T4 AT &3 | e 37,32,54.14 56,96,31.12
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
5 3= f3ger / Other Investments 30,69,53.87 22,18,15.05
g (@) / Total (B) 720,94,75.51 388,23,28.44
gd (¥ +7) / TOTAL (A +B) 4528,29,98.03 3712,23,00.59
e : gt 8 wd 8 31 &l uRwuftl & for orfEt 14 & sfavfa qafy 109,97,70.60 31,25,00.00
v ey aREufRiEl & g urauE
Note:Provision made for Doubtful Assets shown under
Schedule 14 against Assets in Schedule 8 and Schedule
8A
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3rofydl - 8 31/ SCHEDULE - 8A
foragr (uiferzilenza) / INVESTMENTS (POLICYHOLDER)

P
Sr.
No.

fa=or
Particulars

EoRIEECL]
o rifé
Current Period
Audited (3’000)

fooe af
GECIR ]
Previous Period
Audited (’000)

drafafy faer / LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Government securities and Government guaranted bonds

including

e fie / Treasury Bills
&g awdR 6 afngferr / Central Government Securities
5T IRSBR BT ufyfd’ / State Government Securities

3 srgAIfea wfegferr / Other approved Securities

argAifed fraer / Approved Investments

F AR

a. Shares

&d. 3fpcl  / aa. Equity

@@, aftmfa R/ bb. Preference Shares

RIY3NeT B

Mutual Funds

sfafea yox

Derivative Instruments

feder /at=s

Debentures/Bonds

Q. AN &F & g § g

I. Investment in housing sector Bonds

o 40 A0 g

G, 99IR & & q-8

Il . Market sector Bonds
s g wigfer (ffde fosar sem)

e. Other Securities (to be specified)

T, g

f. Subsidiaries

. |uf Faa-f qeq

g. Investment Properties-Real Estate

ST AT U AT & § e

Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
3=y faer / Other Investments

1367,47,59.03
657,65,14.78
144,51,94.96

684,32,81.33

499,29,26.09

400,00,61.66

1636,99,70.76

88,60,18.93

1281,21,21.63

781,63,00.57
59,88,34.35

898,84,02.11

621,34,67.47

214,72,79.70

1625,88,78.58

176,25,06.05

g (F) / Total (A)

5478,87,27.54

5659,77,90.46
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P
Sr.
No.

EERYI
Particulars

EoRIEECL]
o wiifér
Current Period
Audited (3’000)

fooe af
GECIR ]
Previous Period
Audited (’000)

srearafy faer / SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
RS TR T6 TRER GRT TR -8

Government securities and Government guaranted bonds

including
IR et / Treasury Bills

&g awdR 6t ufenyferr / Central Government Securities
g WRSR $I ufyfedr / State Government Securities

3 srgATfea wfcfoal / Other Approved Securities
armifed fraer / Approved Investments

F. MR

a. Shares

&, gfpcl / aa. Equity

Ty, AfmIfT 9”R / bb. Preference
R[G3Tel e

Mutual Funds

sfRafea mox

Derivative Instruments

e /s

Debentures/Bonds

Q. 3TEN &F & dre § I

I. Investment in housing sector Bonds
T, IR &4F & I

o a0 A0 g

Il. Market sector Bonds

3= wfergferat (e fepam o)

Other Securities

o #g

Subsidiaries

Fufer Faer-9gf we=

Investment Properties-Real Estate

@ @ ™ d o

YT ARET T4 AT &3 | e
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
3=y faer / Other Investments

98,04,25.40
74,17,67.21

472,76,57.99

244,43,75.46

50,15,49.10

53,71,21.82

44,17,14.10

89,04,19.26
215,45,03.29

49,83,75.25

138,53,91.26

33,41,64.51

96,99,12.44

37,76,85.08

g (@) / Total (B)

1037,46,11.08

661,04,51.09

P (b +7) | TOTAL (A +B)

6516,33,38.62

6320,82,41.55
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3ropyeit - 9 / SCHEDULE -9

5pu1 | LOANS
| freRor gogE 9§ fioa o
Sr. Particulars o wifara o wdiféra
No. Current Period | Previous Period

Audited (3'000) | Audited (X'000)

1 gfyfaer Fffexor / SECURITY - WISE CLASSIFICATION
St / Secured
(%) Hul & ded W@ W)
(a) On mortgage of property
7Rd 7 / In India - -
TRd & 91ex / Outside India - -
gy ; N KON & g urae - -
Less : Provision for doubtful debts

(@) IR, Fivel, TSR Ffengferdl w® - -
(b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities

(m) o= - -
(c) Others

iR smct / Unsecured - -

g | TOTAL - -

2 ATeRaR Fiihvor / BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION

() I T I9T IR - -
(a) Central and State Governments
(@) % 9 foxfir deem™ - -
(b) Banks and Financial Institutions
() ergee - -
(c) Subsidiaries
(&) sitenfies Susmy - -
(d) Industrial Undertakings
(3) o - -
(e) Others

g | TOTAL - -

3 fAsuTeaR FffeRuT/ PERFORMANCE - WISE CLASSIFICATION

(F) 7D & ©9 § il 0T
(a) Loans classified as standard
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% 3 faa=or T af fUoe af
Sr. Particulars T wifar o Tifar

No Current Period | Previous Period
' Audited (’000) | Audited ('000)
9Rd & / In India - -
wRd & 91e} / Outside India - -

(@) UG B TeTaR 3FSid K0T

(b) Non-performing loans less provisions
7Rd ¥/ In India - -
7Rd & 9rex / Outside India - -

g | TOTAL - -

4 gqRuepar smemRa aefievor

MATURITY -WISE CLASSIFICATION
() areurafey - -
(a) Short Term
(@) Qafafy - -
(b) Long Term

ga | TOTAL - -
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stopxeft - 11 / SCHEDULE - 11
ofndl a d 9w / CASH AND BANK BALANCES

B2 faa=or g af fooar o
Sr. Particulars o rifér o wiféE
No. Current Period | Previous Period
Audited (3000) | Audited (000)
1 g (TP, FUC T ¥ Afgd) 14,35.91 40,41.79
Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps)
2 §% 9v / Bank Balances
CIEEIREIG]
(a) Deposit Accounts
CICIE] (12 IlTﬁﬁ:ﬁ F fidR é'q)
Short Term (due within 12 months):
dai & ua/ With Banks 363,36,00.00 289,00,00.00
fortta \wa™l & a / With Financial Institutions 701,89,10.00 349,00,00.00
3= / Others
Joi & yrg/ With Banks 25,00,00.00 =
foxfir et & g / With Financial Institution - -
(@) =re] @ 10,42,84.84 13,58,56.08
(b) Current Accounts
(1) o= - Ra Rord §6 & o 9y 1,00.00 1,00.00
(c ) Others - Balance with Reserve Bank of India
g / TOTAL 1100,83,30.75 651,99,97.87
3toRxell - 12 / SCHEDULE - 12
313 a sre1 ul¥uferii / ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS
E| e ad e af
Sr. [CERL T gifare T gifare
No. Particulars Current Period | Previous Period
Audited (3’000) | Audited ('000)
3w / ADVANCES
1 ST Hufral & aRT ST URfErT it - -
Reserve deposits with ceding companies
2 et & forg amae wfa - -
Application money for investments
3 99 gd g / Prepayments 12,96,34.01 6,77,67.02
gsit &3t & forg afi / Advance to Directors - -
Ued 1 FR (P19 & oIy g Hrae™) 234,74,85.14 163,74,33.16
Advance Tax paid (Net of provision for
taxation)
6 ST DT SIIFTT T JAGRFIT - -
On account claim payment to Banks
e ¢ Al agelt & forn e - -
Less: Provision for Doubtful Recovery
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T
Sr.
No.

fara=or
Particulars

CREIEEGL]
T i
Current Period
Audited ('000)

fUoe af
o wifér
Previous Period
Audited (X’ 000)

FHarRal @ e / Advances to Employees
gt & fow a1ffm / Advance for Expenses

28,55,84.37
18,59,03.06

26,70,34.04
30,11,22.83

e (3) | TOTAL (A)

294,86,06.58

227,33,57.05

10

3= yfwufoai / OTHER ASSETS
frael wR digd s

Income accrued on Investments
g Wiftrm / Outstanding Premiums
el & a9 / Agents' Balances

et wiftral & 9w / Foreign Agencies
Balances

AT PRIEGR PR arelt (YT Af2d) spreadl | o=

Due from other entities carrying on insurance

business (including reinsurers)

T/ R 3Tl W W /
Due from subsidiaries / holding

TRa Rord §6 & urg s (i iy 1938 &t R

L))

Deposit with Reserve Bank of India (Pursuant to section 7

of Insurance Act, 1938)

ST SKUT OR Uigel sl
Interest accrued on Housing Loan

fafaer SeR- / Sundry Debtors-

e uRFuREr / Standard Asset

gell . qHdh aRGuRE & fort urau
Less : Provision for Standard Asset

(w) (1)
=1 9% ufufEr / Sub - Standard Asset
geny : Afdy aReuRmal & forg wraems
Less : Provision for Sub - Standard Asset
(@) /(1)
fe aRequfmat / Doubtful Asset
geny : Afdy aReulmal & forg wraems
Less : Provision for Doubtful Asset
(™ /()
(ds+a+m)/ (1+11+11)

3T ¥ et A
Amount Recoverable from others

"o Ay et F g wraee
Less: Provision for Doubtful Recovery

1,25,91.20
50.37

303,08,74.95

197,39,90.54

2,15,49.75

268,11,35.18

326,02,85.13

2,58,85.22

1,25,40.83

7,04,26.80
7,04,26.80

7,04,26.80
7,04,26.80

23,74,52.93

94,71.30

1,25,40.83

24,08,11.52

94,71.30

22,79,81.63

22,79,81.63

23,13,40.22
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o) T af oo af
Sr. [EERLI T wifé GECIERIEC]

N Particulars Current Period | Previous Period
0. Audited (°000) | Audited (000)
11 fafayr sm / Sundry Deposits 38,22,28.24 32,55,99.20

geny : AfEY /o & o wraes - -
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts
38,22,28.24 38,22,28.24 32,55,99.20
12 uiferedtee! S aREuRmr 2 sieifad i 1,72,24.29 1,65,43.66
Unclaimed Amount for Policyholder
Assets
13 ATI Participation on behalf of Govt. of India 81,23,31.00 -
ga (@) / TOTAL (B) 647,87,21.23 654,07,88.61
g (#+@) / TOTAL (A+B) 942,73,27.81 881,41,45.66
3Ryl -13 / SCHEDULE -13
dadarel adar / CURRENT LIABILITIES
ol faaor g af oo af
Sr. Particulars T TR T aifer
No Current Period Previous Period
’ Audited (3°000) Audited (3°000)
1 Toieel @1 99 / Agent’s Balances - -
2 g T Hufrat @ < Ay 93,54,19.25 120,27,13.25
Balances due to other Insurance Companies
3 <Y v geEr R s/ / Deposits held on re-insurance ceded - -
4 e 31t it / Premiums received in advance 217,16,08.73 193,68,36.58
) gEfed difgs / Unallocated Premium 48,63,80.92 34,54,37.58
6 giferefterRant Y grar 7 6t T A 1,83,24.89 1,66,34.60
Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders
7 fafdg @MerR / Sundry Creditors 81,59,85.26 28,13,06.53
8 3Nt/ ee @ut @1 <7 /Due to subsidiaries/holding company - -
9 s g4 / Claims outstanding 6674,15,73.27 5877,71,65.59
10 | =i @1 g / Due to Employees 27,22,30.99 18,13,74.55
11 3= / Others
- Wgams v/ -NEIA 18,21,36.04 17,10,70.36
- haeRm / - Factoring 26,61.13 -
- fafsgg  / - Miscellaneous 2,75,51.24 4,20,44.25
- St i &/ - GST Liability 1,02,26.39 1,03,52.61
12 PIT —19 F SR §&5 hHY 77 Reprs areht =g 20,77,59.70 -
Unrecorded Receipt in Bank due to Covid 19
ga | TOTAL 7187,18,57.81 6296,49,35.90
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stoRxcht -14 / SCHEDULE -14
uraeiet / PROVISIONS

ool faa=or goiq oy fioa ad
Sr. Particulars o gifér T qifér
No Current Period Previous Period
' Audited (¥’000) Audited (’000)
1 INTETY SNEET & forw o 396,14,47.62 435,01,03.57
Reserve for Unexpired Risk
2 ffrr o et 3 fore yRfRE 210,30,00.00 191,38,00.00
Reserve for Premium Deficiency
3 g It <ifcg & forg uRféa = -
Reserve for Corporate Social Responsibility
4 PRI & g
For Taxation
- 3T IR (31 IR P T IR ) - -
- Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax)
5 SRR Fmie % g i )
For Proposed Dividends
6 AT faeRr @R & forg - -
For Dividend distribution Tax
7 Jarfgfr gfaemst & forg
For Retirement Benefits
- Bal & THSIHR TG et wal 49,50,72.55 45,12,51.38
- Leave Encashment & Long Service
- SueH / - Gratuity 2,81,49.26 1,51,39.00
- Y| / - Pension 50,18,49.54 32,50,47.37
8 P PRIIR & IR P o1y - -
For Thinly Traded Shares
9 Ay gREufar-fae gg 109,97,70.60 41,33,68.30
For Doubtful Assets - Investment
o / TOTAL 818,92,89.57 746,87,09.62
3{@{{\%& -15 / SCHEDULE -15
fafder =1 / MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
g faaRor ECtISKCL fioa ad
Sr. Particulars @ wiféa T wifeg
No Current Period Previous Period
’ Audited (3’000) Audited (3’000)
1 IR/ fedaRt &t TR A & Ty H5R ge = =
Discount Allowed in issue of shares/debentures
2 a7 / Others - -
a1 / TOTAL - -
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3t 16 / SCHEDULE 16
Hgeaqul o Hiferr

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. oRdaI yvrcil

2013 & @YUM & A1 U S aTel 1 A= 7 faem
TfereR=or TR 1999 & 37l fad fafaw ; diwr srferfre
1938 &l grT 11(1) & RIS Tagmi & rgeR 7 faxfia
faaRur IR fohg 0 €. 3 foxflg fGaRur, 519 a6 ergen qerfa
T mr g, i1 Afeme g fem it (fur duft
& focft feron qem orar wder Roid R @) fafvaee
2002 & AT H WAfeld AT ¥l JT STARId MER
qAT F wEo (FRaT) Rl 2014 & M 7 & @Y 9g ST
arel HroT IR 2013 @ gRT 133 & 3T faiRa
SIRIMMD! Dl GBI &b PO H AT 0T FHT I
F Fafeld gersil & 3w W IR 3y 70 ¢
1.2 3fo[HIoll DI IUAIST
TRt feRon &l IR &RA FHI UG8 Pl A d qaTgHH
T B & et wrg, Raid &Y ol aReufrat qer Saarsi
&1 fr o facii faeRon & AR T MBS Iaist |
G yepeAt g RAid srafd & SR, Ruid g v o< g
31 Y AT IR gL arfdes giRomT 39 SIAMI | e ot
Bl Tl B | aRIfdes TR T SFATT b &9 & 3ieR T el
Tq9 Tl 9 77T TR ST1d &1 /A 3R |
2. 3rIel AUfel daer e sl
2.1 3IcT AEURTAT T 37 SRR P oI H A Hfud 7o
& Pl °eT PR fpaT T B
2.2 &ul IR 2013 6T ST @@ F AR UifD
R R el W@ ughy SMUR R g g Y TET i
T 21 af & SRA enfe/foe = aREuREl @
T BN S¢ AT Y ST/ fRue T aRikg & e
4 T SMER TR UM 6t =i 81 aReufy @t
quf Hed & Sl SUANT 1 TR 37afer b GRIT 83T &l

2.3 U2 R oft =it gRwufcrt ot aRened ug & oafy & gRM
fopa a2l

2.4 TS IR BT MM 3 T dTel HRICR AiFcddR, o
U8l A e T TT AR o7 -1Y WRIS Y BTSaiR
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1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

1.1 The financial statements are drawn up in accordance
with the Regulatory provisions of section 11(1) of
the Insurance Act, 1938; regulations framed under
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
Act, 1999, read with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. These financial statements
prepared under the historical cost convention and on
accrual basis, comply with the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority (Preparation of financial
statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulation 2002 and are in conformity
with the requirements of Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and conform to practices prevailing in
the credit insurance industry unless otherwise stated.

1.2 USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date
of financial statements and reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from these estimates. Difference between
the actual result and estimates are recognized in periods
in which the results are known / materialised.

2. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

2.1 Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less
depreciation.

2.2 Depreciationis provided on straight-line method at the
relevant rates as per Schedule Il to the Companies
Act, 2013. Assets added/disposed off during the year
are depreciated on a pro-rata basis with reference to
the date of addition/disposal. Assets are depreciated
fully during the course of its useful life.

2.3 Leased Assets are amortised over the period of
lease.

2.4The computer software forming integral part of
hardware which comprises pre-loaded software and
the software procured for loading in the newly bought-
out hardware is capitalized along with the hardware.

2.5The Software development and acquisition costs
which meet the recognition criteria of AS 26
Intangible Assets issued by Companies Accounting
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Standard Rules, 2006 are capitalised under the head
“Intangibles” and amortised on a straight-line basis
over the useful life of the Asset subject to a maximum
period of 5 years.

2.6 Projects under commissioning are carried forward
at cost as Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP) and
represents payments made to contractors including
advances and directly attributable cost.

3. IMPAIRMENTS

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any indications exist, the
assets recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment
loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

4. INVESTMENTS

4.1 Short Term Money Market Instruments such as
Commercial Papers and Certificate of Deposit, are
shown at their discounted value and the difference
between the acquisition cost and the redemption
value is apportioned on time basis and recognised as
accrued income.

4.2 Contracts for purchase and sale of shares, bonds,
debentures, etc., are accounted for as “Investments”
as on date of Transaction.

4.3The cost of investments include premium on
acquisition, expenses like brokerage, transfer
stamps, transfer charges, etc., and is net of

incentive/fee if any, received thereon.

4.4 Dividend is accounted for as income in the year
of declaration. Dividend on shares/interest on
debentures under objection/pending delivery is
accounted for, on realisation. Interim dividend is
accounted where the warrants are dated 315t March
or earlier.

4.5 Profit/Loss on realisation of investments is computed
by taking Weighted Average Book Value as cost of
investments except Government Securities which are
held to maturity and profit/loss on such investments
are worked out on First In First Out Basis (FIFO).

4.6 Investment in Government Securities, debt securities
and redeemable preference shares are considered
as held till maturity and valued at cost. However, in
terms of Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority Regulations the premium paid at the time of
acquisition of securities is amortised over the residual
period of maturity.

4.7 a) Investments in Mutual Fund/s are valued at Net
Asset Value (NAV) at the year-end and the difference
between cost / book value and NAV is accounted
in Fair Value Change Account. However, if there is
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b)

4.10Investment in

impairment in value, the same is charged to Revenue
and the book value of investment is reduced
accordingly. Any reversal of impairment loss earlier
recognised, shall be taken to revenue to the extent of
reduction in impairment recognised earlier.

In case of non-availability of NAV as at the Balance
Sheet date, investment is shown at cost.

4.8 a) Investment Portfolio in respect of Equity/Equity

related instruments are segregated into Actively
Traded and Thinly Traded as prescribed by Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Regulations.
The shares are treated as thinly traded by taking into
consideration transactions in the month of March on
both NSE and BSE.

b) Actively Traded Equity/Equity related instruments
will be valued as per IRDA guidelines. The equity
investments will be valued at the last quoted closing
prices on the National Stock Exchange (NSE) which
will be the primary exchange. If any of the instruments
is not quoted on NSE, then the last quoted closing
price on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) (as
secondary exchange) will be taken for valuation.
The difference between weighted average cost and
quoted value is accounted in Fair Value Change
Account.

4.9 Investment in thinly traded Equity shares and

unlisted equity shares are shown at cost.
However, difference between cost and break-up
value is provided for as diminution in value. Further,
if the published accounts of an unlisted Company are
not available for last three accounting years ending
on or immediately preceding the date of working out
provision for thinly/unlisted shares or if the break-up
value is negative then the provision is made for the
entire cost.

Listed Equity/Equity related
instruments / Preference shares made in those
Companies, which are making losses continuously
for last three years and where capital is Eroded, are
considered to have Impairment in value. Further,
if the published accounts of a Company are not
available for last three accounting years ending on
or immediately preceding the date of working out
Impairment in value, it is presumed that the value of
Investments is fully impaired and is written off to a
nominal value of Re 1/- per Company.

411 A) Valuation of investments considered to have

impairment in value is done as under:

a) In respect of Actively Traded Equity shares: -
Least of Cost Price, Market Price or Break-up Value
provided Break-up Value is positive. However, if the
Break-up Value is negative the nominal value is taken
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at Rs.1/- per Company.

b) In respect of Other Than Actively Traded Equity
Shares: - Lower of Cost Price or Break-up Value
provided Break-up Value is positive. However, if
Break-up Value is negative the nominal value is taken
at Rs. 1/- per Company.

c) In respect of preference shares, if the dividend is
not received for the last three years:- The preference
shares are written down to a value which will bear to
its face value, the same proportion as value taken/
which would have been taken for writing down equity
shares bears to the face value of the equity shares.
However, if the equity shares are written off to Re.1/-
per Company, preference shares also will be written
off to a nominal value of Re. 1/- per Company.

B) Once the value of investment in listed equity/equity
related instruments/preference shares is impaired
in accordance with the above mentioned policy, the
reversal of such impairment losses are recognised
in revenue/profit & loss account only when the
accumulated losses of such investee companies
are completely wiped out and capital is fully restored
as per the latest available published accounts on or
immediately preceding the date of working out the
reversal.

412REVERSE REPO Transactions are treated as
secured lending transactions and accordingly
disclosed in the financial statements. The difference
between total consideration at the 1st and 2nd leg of
the transaction is treated as income.

413 “TriParty Repo System (TREPS), which is issued
at Discount to the Face Value, is treated as Money
Market Instrument as per Reserve Bank of India
Notification. Discount earned at the time of lending
through TREPS is shown as income, which is
apportioned on time basis.

414 a) Unrealised gain, losses arising due to changes
in the fair value of listed equity shares are taken
under the head “Fair Value Change Account” and on
realisation reported in profit and loss account.

b) Pending realisation, the credit balance in the
“Fair Value Change Account” is not available for
distribution.

4.15“Allocation of Investments into Shareholders’ &
Policyholders’ Funds”: Investments of the Company
are allocated to Shareholders’ and Policyholders’
funds as presented in schedule 8 and 8a in the
ratio of Shareholders’ Fund and Policyholders’ Fund
respectively as at the beginning of the financial year
as stated in Significant Accounting Policy (para)
No.10.2
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416 The Company follows the prudential norms
prescribed by Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (IRDA)/ related Reserve Bank of India (RBI)
guidelines as regards asset classification, recognition
of income and provisioning pertaining to loans /
advances / debentures.

5. PREMIUM INCOME
Premium Income is recognised on assumption of risk.
6. RESERVE FOR UNEXPIRED RISKS

Reserve for unexpired risks is created at 50% of net
premium income for the year.

7. PREMIUM DEFICIENCY

Premium deficiency is recognised when the sum of
expected claim costs and related expenses exceed the
reserve for un-expired risks.

8. RESERVE FOR OUTSTANDING CLAIMS

8.1 In case of processed outstanding claims under Short
Term (ST) covers and in case of all outstanding
claims under Medium and Long Term covers the
reserve for outstanding claims on the reporting date is
recognised as the amount estimated as payable. For
the outstanding claims that are yet to be processed
under ST covers, a provision will be made on an
average rate arrived on the basis of actuarial analysis
of earlier years claim paid experience. Such provision
is progressively modified for changes as appropriate
on availability of further information/scrutiny of
supporting documents.

8.2 Further, the provision for Claims Incurred but Not
Reported (IBNR), Provision for Claims Incurred But
Not Enough Reported (IBNER) are accounted for as
per actuarial valuation as at end of the year.

8.3 No provision is made for following claims which are
treated as Contingent Liability:

(i) Claims rejected by the Company and not
acknowledged as debts in respect of which legal
action and/or arbitration has been initiated except
cases where there have been adverse ruling. Such
cases have been provided under claims in the
financial statements.

(ii) Claims preferred by Banks where, as confirmed by
them, compromise proposals for recovery of dues are
under negotiation.

Interest claimed, if any, in respect of cases referred
to (i) & (ii) is not considered either for the purpose of
contingent liability or for provision.

9. REINSURANCE

9.1 Insurance premium on ceding of the risk is recognised
in the year in which the risk commences. Any
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subsequent revision to premium ceded is recognised
in the year of such revision. Adjustment to reinsurance
premium arising on cancellation of policies is
recognised in the year in which it is cancelled.

9.2 Commission received on reinsurance ceded
is recognized as income in the period in which
reinsurance premium is ceded.

9.3 Profit commission under re-insurance treaties,
wherever applicable, is recognized in the year of final
determination of the profits and as intimated by re-
insurer.

9.4 Amounts received/receivable from the re-insurers,
under the terms of the reinsurance arrangement, are
recognized together with the recognition of the claim.

10.EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

10.1 Management expenses, other than those directly
related to other businesses of the Company, incurred
by the Company are considered as expenses relating
to the insurance business and are therefore charged
to revenue account. Expenses relating to investment
are apportioned between Revenue and Profit &
Loss Account in the same proportion as stated in
Significant Accounting Policy No.10.2.

10.2 Investment Income is apportioned between Profit
& Loss Account and Revenue Accounts in the ratio
of Shareholders’ Funds and Policyholders’ Funds
respectively at the beginning of the financial year.
Shareholders’ Fund consists of Share Capital, General
Reserves and Capital Reserves. Policyholders’ Fund
consists of Reserve for Un-expired Risk, Reserve for
Outstanding Claims etc.

10.3 Printing and Stationery items are treated as
consumed in the year of purchase.

11.EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

11.1 The Company provides for gratuity, a defined
benefit plan covering all eligible employees. The plan
provides a lump sum payment to eligible employees
on retirement or on termination of employment
based on the salary of the respective employee and
the years of employment with the Company. The
Company contributes to a gratuity fund maintained
by Insurance Company. The amount of contribution
is determined based upon actuarial valuations as at
the year end. Such contributions are charged off to
the Revenue Account.

11.2 Provision is made for the shortfall between the
actuarial valuation as per Projected Unit Credit
Method and the funded balance with the Insurance
Company as at the Balance Sheet date.

11.3 As per Company’s policy, employees are eligible to
encash leave standing to the credit of employees at
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IqT F 10% & &9 | HUT 3T JAASH PRell &
I ot e 31.03.2010 Pl 3fe@T SHH Ugel
HUHT DI FaAW TgOT T F Yo BT fahed AT g UeH
ST & ef derm gaer w & & uid §l o A
U9 oxe Y T B g PR TAd A1g U9 & forg
g fopar SIrem g1 Uee Ay § fby 5= At sfergEt
DI IUTARIT MYR TR AT W § YR fham = g1
qern gREuRmEl & sifthd Jed & JMaR W e e
BT JThT XM AT o T & MMIR W IqP folg
IGeT™ BT |

5 oeRal 3 fHie 01.04.2010 P 31ar SHTb
YT Ut B AATY Jg0T i I FfT sferge Ao (A
YoM TIoMT) & TS B & forg u § o st
3T T I AT FETs o (S ) b 10% & e
W 39T ATRID JFASH R | IS HHATRAT & qrHet °
T FHT 3T BT A PRaT 21 HUT P AT Dl
SYTRIT 3R W IoRd @it § T9IRa fam mm g1

=g ff Qefaftres 9l &1 Tau™ fHifee MUR W)
CRIECIE

FHHARY AT R Hifdhes Ay / 81, depiet IoTed @I
g 3ifepd Pi et 21

31T b2

R & foly uag R Afaf T 1961 & IR
T T3 P foTq SIfehferd ax I el & SMaR
W T ST 21 ~ggam depfetsd wR (I§) PR M

the time of resignation/retirement subject to terms
and conditions. Provision for short-term compensated
absences is made on the basis of an estimate of
availment of the leave balance to the credit of the
employees as at the Balance Sheet date. Long-term
compensated absences are provided for based on
actuarial valuation as at Balance Sheet date.

11.4 Provident Fund is a Defined Benefit Plan. Company’s

contribution towards the fund is charged to the
Revenue Account. In case the return of the Provident
Fund Trust’s corpus is below the Statutory Prescribed
Minimum, the Company will have to fund the shortfall.

11.5. Employees are eligible to receive Provident Fund

benefits through a defined benefit plan in which
employees make monthly contributions to the plan,
@ 10%, of the covered employees’ basic salary. The
Company contributes an equal amount in case of the
eligible employees who have joined the Company
on or before 31/03/2010 and have not opted for
pension benefit. The Company has established a
Provident Fund Trust to which contributions towards
Provident Fund are made and contributions towards
Provident Fund are charged to the Revenue Account
on an accrual basis. The Company guarantees the
specified rate of return on such contributions on a
periodical basis. The Company will meet the shortfall
in the return, if any.

11.6 Employees are eligible to receive Pension benefits

through a defined benefit plan to which the Company
contributes to the plan, @ 10%, of the covered
employee’s basic salary. Employees who have joined
the Company on or before 31/03/2010, and have
opted to receive Pension benefit are covered under
the Pension Plan. The Company has established a
Pension Fund Trust to which contributions towards
Pension are made each month. Contributions towards
Pension Fund are charged to the Revenue Account
on an accrual basis. The Company will evaluate the
net liability based on an actuarial valuation of the
Obligation and the Fair Value of the Assets to meet
the obligation and provides for the same as on the
date of Balance Sheet.

11.7 Those employees who have joined the Company on

or after 01.04.2010 are eligible to be the members of
a Defined Contribution Plan (New Pension Scheme)
in which employees make monthly contributions
to the plan @ 10% of the their basic salary and
Dearness Allowance (DA). The Company contributes
an equal amount in case of the eligible employees.
The Company’s contributions are charged to the
Revenue Account on an accrual basis.

11.8 All other Long Term Benefits are provided for on

Actuarial Basis.
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12.2

13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

14.
14.1

14.2

&P IR MG fopa ST 2, S Afesy i 3 <an
W ST IR & w9 H ol ol § gfg e, (™, g
IFDBI AT JoiT 97 H IRFURT & wU H AT T ¢
A Polt Iz s e g J9g IRqd X 6 a8
AT § FHFT R 3G PN AT gROMHT gRFqafy o
freRA=Tiara & SffepT ST b

YR @R el TUFT o U bl arig de iR
R SR e AffEl qer gafe wu § it sl
P IMYR W HT ST g TAT Tg TET 7D Icafr
3Ty P YR W T I T § B St ¢ T T
15 &1 sl & forg T srert 31t R Iater
ST AendT 81 STgf, 3 of SRft S areft SRIeR gifat
SITEft gert foh 39 TR Y ufvufrl dr axgelt gfia
BN 3 T R URAURET 1 hadt IF AT T
TR fpar w1 g STei sy § AN et wat vy
q g 8l

UIdeIol, MMRAD SAAR d MPRAD
af¥Auferit

uraeE B aHt Tfiefa § St g o9 fhedt Sem @
A SIeE T HeTgd TeT b ey Sedsl g3t
g JT 39 TR & Q@ F FaeH F oy |l @
Sfete |va 8 g e forg IR srgam g ST Aapd
Bl ITau™i R I IS5 I g | el uepR
famad 78 oy S afed Jort o dY aRE Bl qa
& F9eH & U maeds TeE ST &b IMIR W
fafRa fhy S €1 Ud® qom uF d RGBT D
e B WY TAT IAA FEET AN DT IRATIT
B P oy TR 3y T 2

JMMHIRID TSN DT Uhe dd fhaT ST § ST§ pu=T
P YT ST 31T a9 <IRicd Bl € 9T I8 IYd
81 1 giRical & fRue & fou Foct &t amaegeddr 7 &l
foxfiar faamon & 3Ry gR™qufil & T df 3T T
2 7 8 ST UebeT fbar W B

waci3ar

1 Afed haeT a1 Yo Dl TUAT ST Wt I Ieuw
g & a9 & =i 2l

therex fopU Y K0T T @Te] gt off o fafdy AR
P WY § AT T 81 39 UPR b SASRI Pl 37 3R
& ¢ grT IR Renfdert & AR anfd der aFsie
aRufrl & wu H Ffiga fear T 81 e SgRI @t
e aREuftRl & wu § Fffga fhar a1 g1 st
SR B 31T IR & v gy FHefRd AFcsl & smaR &R
=1 O, dfee qen g1 aReufRil & w9 § Fffgd
fpar w8

11.9 The actuarial gains/losses on the employee benefits

are immediately recognized in the Revenue Account.

12.INCOME TAX

12.1 Provision for Tax is made on the basis of taxable

profits computed for the current accounting period in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. MAT paid
in accordance with the Tax Laws, which gives rise to
future economic benefits in form of tax credit against
future Income Tax liability, is recognised as an asset
in the balance sheet if there is convincing evidence
that the Company will pay normal tax in future years
and the resulting asset can be measured reliably.

12.2 Deferred Tax is calculated at the tax rates and laws

that have been enacted or substantially enacted as of
the Balance Sheet date and is recognized on timing
difference that originate in one period and are capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Where
there is unabsorbed carry forward business losses
or depreciation, deferred tax assets are recognized
only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of such
assets. Other deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty
of realisation in future.

13.PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES &

CONTINGENT ASSETS

13.1 A provision is recognised when an enterprise has

a present obligation as a result of past event and
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which
a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined
based on management estimate required to settle
the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current management estimates.

13.2 Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when the

Company has a possible obligation or a present
obligation and it is probable that a cash outflow will
not be required to settle the obligation.

13.3 Contingent assets are neither recognised nor

disclosed in the financial statements.

14.FACTORING

14.1 Factoring Service Charges including interest are

accounted as and when accrued.

14.2 Debts Factored are included under the head

Current Assets as Sundry Debtors. Such debtors
are classified as performing and non-performing
assets, based on the guidelines issued by the IRDA.
Performing debtors are classified as Standard
assets, Non-Performing debtors are classified into
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14.3 thaex g g 011 AT el W UTEDT Bl <F IR F
Tog & I1Gd AT DI Al ATl § ot fpar T g
TJAT I ek AR @I § JiRafa gl

14.4 F9em/gera aREufil dor qaamet d uRadd w
faeeft g51 R # otk & PR g arel Ay aAT g

Tl W IR &Y St 2

14.5 T THT R IRRIYT 378 R & T ATGS] & TR
Thae AT 0T o folg TTaer fahg 01§97 JhR & HTaem i
5 A% aRAURET TR 0.40% &I &R A Y ¢ wag™
anfiat g1 fafrmes it gr fafRa RRenfcart &
MR 3oies AR & forg sraen favg g ¥ <t fo
S AR € U gRT FgiRa Fafafed =gaw waemi

sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets, based on the
classification criteria stipulated by IRDA

14.3 The unpaid balances of the price of debts factored
and due to the clients on collection are included
under Current Liabilities and are reflected in the form
of Factoring Margin Account.

14.4 Gain and loss arising on account of differences in
foreign exchange rates on settlement/translation of
monetary assets and liabilities are charged to clients

14.5 Provision for factoring debts is made as per IRDA
norms notified from time to time. Such provision
includes provision at the rate of 0.40% on standard
assets. Provisions are made for NPAs as per the

guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities,
subject to minimum provisions as prescribed below
by the IRDA:

Substandard
Assets:

i. A general provision of 10%
ii. Additional provision of 10%
for exposures which are
unsecured ab-initio (where
realisable value of security is
not more than 10 % ab- initio)

Doubtful Assets:

-Secured portion: |i. Upto one year — 20%

ii. One to three years — 30%

iii. More than three years —

éﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ:f%:—

A+ IRFIRRET: i. 10% & AT UG
i.ORRRT  oica  oRPWT (ST
gierfd & aerg g 3fed
JIRFT 10% A 31f¥d 7 &) & forw
10% & ARTRF Urae™

Ffere aRFUfy -

—gRfar 37T i.Up gy T 20%

i. vp a¥ & i auf 9B 30%
iii. = asf 9 e 100%
— JrgRfare 3fer 100%
g g™ - 100%

100%
-Unsecured portion | 100%
Loss Assets: 100%

15. ©ol $ 3113 U ¢ HdIdl

T £ 3T U o W U UG YMRT bl gt Rem mafy &
SR G ®Y J srEfed fhar . gl

16. facoft gl AIasR

16.1 JRNAYS FFIT - fagelt JgT FeuagRi Pl AR B
IRRT I RAIfET ga1 iR et g51 & o & At
R & AR AT IR RAifET g1 Reprs fpam mam g

16.2 aRac - el go1 gorTd A} P FHUH X BT ST
R gu RUIS fopam Tram 81 IR T e IuepRull foreieh!
TUHT URURE AR S b MR W fagef go1 § &Y
T § BT HeIagR Bl aRG DY AR &R @1 T aRd
gU Rare febar i &1

16.3 T ofcR ger #al & UM srem@r aRedH 3 I
fAf T 3feR d S IuF g hHY 3@l § e arerar
T & HI H HFET T 8 9 IoNG S8 @t § g
CRIRCIE

15. NEIA TRUST ACCOUNT

The administrative charges received from NEIA Trust is
being allocated equally throughout the cover period.

16.FOREX TRANSACTIONS

16.1 Initial Recognition - Foreign currency transactions
are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying
to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate
between the reporting currency and the foreign
currency approximately at the date of the transaction.

16.2 Conversion - Foreign currency monetary items
are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary
items, which are carried in terms of historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

16.3 Exchange Differences - Exchange differences
arising on the settlement or conversion of monetary
items, are recognized as income or as expenses in
the period in which they arise and are charged to
revenue account.
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3T 17 / SCHEDULE 17

AT A Fold IUT ST (& 0T 9 dreit fewaforar

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS:

1. foredlar faaRur R won

TP AT o i fqaxor i1 faframe a e arfdreor
(o omR & 1) (focfir foaxon it st qen iy dufal &
T wigrept Y Rard) faf e 2002 ; wut arfdfag 2013
T T SRR 1938 % TauH! % IR IR by Y

g $H I H PRIGR DT A [RART F, @1e] aREuii,
KON e 1T & 37efie Aal 1 et W e B | HH Jord
o ¥ Ifgfad Wfdr & sReR gar & qor aft std Qe der
Afery aRufeat & fore wmaa fear w21

3. 3r<d snfEa=a

3(®) 3raet afvaufl §, ¥398.47 &R (fUeet avf ¥398.47
gIR) & d fAfeST anfier € Sal wr St &l Sgrrlt
a%mgﬁ%wgqvﬁwwaﬁaﬁqﬂﬁwaﬁa%mﬁ
g 35,77,43.90 iR (Rwel af ¥5,77,43.90
gIR) & I Fufrl anfiier € gt ¥ ol aRR @l
T g/ adqE § BUAt b URT SUSEY Fgl gl 9T, g9
IR THETT U5 SUAH &
3(9) P 7T AT 819N Bl Ug WR forim § wd g [ufy
¥ o ug & A9 & muR R FufRd R w® w¥ig
& T ufe wuarufi SifereRT &1 SuanT fhar 21 qenfy
USRIl GRT 391 HoR el ol TRIT € Ud SfTSTT gRT
e frsaeT & g grar qRR fhar . 21 geifs
i 07.07.2016 & QY & NI g@ @1 ol
FO & fory Tfige @1 s fGog oot 7 o
fopar 2. erdter et Sifad 81 T8 e fopam mam & 5 ofdra
aRR Y 3+t Jap aRRFufy & WU § Fffepa &t fpar m
2, T oAt gRT Bfrd uRR & ©Rig & forg ufa
HUTRY & FIBRT & oIy <RI & FHe AT SRR
CRIRCIE

4. fIA den 316 nfFar :

4(%) 1R e 3y uRquRial 8 frfafad oanfiet 8 dut
& @ qRR Ael aur Fofg gg wchfed wmar
4 RIEd F SRl & AR H IR H P
317,81,87.22 &R &R (fUwar af 3 12,94,28.77
IR g9IR) ST fhy U §1 S fafdy S & erefw
gafar w2l

4(Q) SHaRET & AN K0T W ST DI 0T RIS MR
R Fr = 21 Ffe ot TS A smagddr ug
sifer fuer & d9ar fopar e

4(7) s 9 & for 1T vd oy ufvdulial (srgEt12)
& fou g ot fasar | ageht am 317,23,92.70
R (Ao af & fow 317,23,92.70 &R) @1
araeE e & SR ol | eyt afyr | gafar

1. PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying financial statements have been
prepared as per the provisions of the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI)
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report
of Insurance Companies) Regulation, 2002; Companies
Act, 2013 and the Insurance Act, 1938.

2. REALISABILITY OF STATED AMOUNTS

In the opinion of the Management, the items under the
Current Assets, Loans and Advances have value on
realization in the ordinary course of business, at least
equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
balance sheet and provision for all known liabilities and
doubtful assets have been made.

3. FIXED ASSETS:

3(a) “Buildings” under Fixed Assets include certain
properties costing 33,98.47 thousands (previous
year 33,98.47 thousands) where stamp duty has
been paid but registration formalities are pending.
Further, it includes, properties costing ¥5,77,43.90
thousands (previous year %5,77,43.90 thousands)
where stamped agreements are lost/presently not
available with the Company. However, the Company
is in the possession of the share certificates of the
co-operative institution in respect of these properties.

3(b) The Company had taken the “Dalamal House”
on lease and had exercised reversionary rights to
purchase the said property at a given rate as per the
Lease Agreement. However, the Lessor did not agree
and ECGC filed a suit for specific performance. This
suit was decided unfavourable to the Company vide
Order dated 07/07/2016 against which Company filed
an Appeal. The Appeal is pending. It is noted that the
said premises is not yet classified as asset, however
the Company is contesting the matter before Court of
Law to exercise reversionary rights to purchase the
said assets.

4. ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS:
4(a) Advances and other assets include:

An amount of ¥17,81,87.22 thousands (previous year
12,94,28.77 thousands) is deposited with the Courts
in pursuance of Court Orders for claim suits filed
against the Company and in respect of which final
decisions are awaited. The same is disclosed under
Sundry Deposits.
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T gl HET gemdr & ol g, aifep faghar I
PHOH b I29,17,48.34 EOAR HI A & fEGATH
3146,98,02.40 §IR TM@T SRR BT B 3MThid
g1 ¥ 3 146,98,02.40 &R @1 ot enfiier fpam
gl (=7 e @7 gt o )

4(9) AT vd oy enfeqat (SF™Et 12) ® U gHafar
AT H ISP WY ST 2014 H H wi iR
BT Fra=eft Y & HRT SP gRT SR fodl T g
&P T § UTH 89 dTel It § % 171,78,48.42
g & T gRT P b AT by
3ga faaR fomef fohd TQ va |wra ¢ 1 3 wfer
&1 aYell Dl S|

4(3) 31 va 3 aMfeaa (STgRgei12) § ¥ 8,00,00.00
&R (fUser af ¥ 7,00,00.00 &R & SHT) &
ST ofier & 9 f5 Ifig ¥eie vanTe W@ gee
¥CTh YT H b AT & w9 H Rt 79 10 ¢ |

4(3) (%) M @ o onfear (et 12) # o H
%81,23,31.34 &R (1117 IR USD (69.43
gy & R A) BT YR ARBR B 3R J i
oS S I TIFIART fhaT T B

5. TICL GACIG:

5(a) TTe] I3N §, BT & HHARGT DY T UG-
Tl TR hged IR Ao (f 7ot ot ar) &
fow 21,39,50.00 &R (st af 22,02,00.00
g9TR) T UTaer= fham T g S {36 memsafiies warera
& AT gEA1ER fhU M arel arffer wHEitar smo
(T 3t ) & aefi9 31 O/ 2020 T ST &
T ST & 3MUR TR HHATRAT DT T IUTGHAT
amenRe e Al Mieare (d Tef ve aMe)
forw g, memafes HaTerd gRT sifem ST i THER
GIEE

5(9)Hut 7, TEferd SEl Uetel & MYR WR IO
HHATRAT & foTg <7 I Feed 8 221,99,69.00
gk &1 UauE fhar & g A 019rRd
2017 ¥ 31 9 2019 dF & @y & fow
£13,63,11.00 &R & favgsd u@g™ M g
e iRl Bl SHD IGRAT Ao T,
TRT ARPR ¥ TG P T4 Dl ST |

5(TT) SUT GRT YT ST aTelt oial Hemsfi & aR
AT TT SR g@t & fo e &Y ST &g
g™, a¥ & ofd dPb IUH THBRI B AR
W 9 UPHR & I gl b oy fpy 1T Qe
& i & YR W AT AT HGeH & [T H,
af & gRE Raid 7 fopu U qer qafy wu & Ru-
Y T fhu M (o ff T R g ang &t ™ § o)
gl e fgeh diies gRT g gEt & fg frg

4(b) Interest on housing loans to employees is accounted
for on accrual basis. Adjustments required, if any, are
carried out at the time of final settlement.

4(c) Advances and Other Assets (Schedule 12)
includes ¥17,23,92.70 thousands for the year ended
(previous year ¥17,23,92.70 thousands) recoverable
from an IT Vendor and is mentioned as “Amount
Recoverable from Others”. This matter is under
arbitration as the Vendor has filed a counter claim
of ¥146,98,02.40 thousands as against company’s
demand of 29,17,48.34 thousands. The amount
of 3146,98,02.40 thousand is also included in
Contingent Liability (refer note below).

4(d) Advances and Other Assets (Schedule 12) includes
171,78,48.42 thousands as receivables from one of
the Reinsurance companies on account of Excess of
Loss (XOL) Treaty since June 2014 in respect of a
claim filed with them. Company had several rounds of
positive discussions with the Reinsurance Company
and there is a high probability that the amount shall
be recovered.

4(e) Advances and Other Assets (Schedule 12) includes
deposits of ¥8,00,00.00 thousands (previous year
deposits of ¥7,00,00.00 thousands) which have been
pledged with National Stock Exchange of India and
Bombay Stock Exchange as cash margin.

4(f)Advances and Other Assets (Schedule 12) includes
amount of %81,23,31.00 thousands (USD 1170
thousands @ INR 69.43 per USD) transferred to
African Trade Insurance on behalf of Govt. of India.

5. CURRENT LIABILITIES:

5(a) Current Liabilities include %1,39,50.00 thousands
(previous year 2,02,00.00 thousands) towards
Productivity Linked Lump sum Incentive (PLLI)
payable to the employees which has been
accounted for based on the provisional rating of the
Company as on 31st March, 2020 under the annual
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) signed with
the Administrative Ministry, pending final rating to be
conveyed by the Administrative Ministry.

5(b) The Company has made a provision 0f%¥21,99,69.00
thousands towards wage revision due to its
employees based on prevalent Industry practices
which includes differential provision of ¥13,63,11.00
thousands attributable to the period 1st August, 2017
to 31t March, 2019 and the same will be payable
to the employees upon approval from Ministry of
Commerce, Government of India.

5(c) As per the Accounting practice followed by the
Company, liability towards claims preferred and
outstanding is provided for based on the assessment
of individual claims. Liabilities towards such claims
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diifper qeichT & MR W TUFT fby MU arfcreh
g & YNE R fER e ™ g1 aeger R T
fory Tq e wafe w & KA 7 fhy M (o ff o R
T 3 €t o7 § 31R) T4819,59,31.75 &R (st aff
33484,42,37.66 BIR) &I AT oIdl & w9 H
Ugar d1 T gl

6. Urdenol

6(®) Hrt &1 T 5,00,00.00 &R & fedexi # 5y 7@
e @Y gof U | SreMess AFT TAT € T 3 3R € U
a1 ¢ & feamfyden & eraRer # qdf & asf F 9 forg
oigl H grae fhar T 81 ey enfead & forg
graee e Y § ot 14 | qurfar T B

6() w7 feAis 31 9 2020 db SHRCFR AT
U hrgegel a1 (a8 T 7 ¢ Td) gRT
SRt eraRacHa R fss=ri § ¥ 105,00,00.00
IR 3ifhd Jea (3 104,98,00.00 TR g Io3)
@ Ay far af & SRE w7 3 e &
aicrfd, dH1 Ul & fofv e 318 TR €1 Y 38 G
SR eNfed arffaxur Ud urae™ & 1, o & wY
4 Ugad v & fog fdequl Amcel & orgeRer
Tl A AfYD WAL Pl Y, AAeY AR
& forg graem frae O o ol 14 & a1 75%
¥ ®u 9 T78,73,00.00 &R (ot af 25% &
w9 H 26,25,00.00 TIR) & 3R w@a™
fomr 21 ShRcEaR IR Us wigAwegd afdes fof
(a1 UeT Us U T¥) H faRy Tw el wR 10,08,68,30
&1 ST U gaT a9 2018-19 & SR dfedl H IqD
ot U gffepeor e g9 fore wraene fasar w ug o
2019-20 & GRM SN 93 WA H STaAT =T

7. baelar

B T IS TR € U TAFGET BT Ulel IR §Y AT <At

& fr aHe gRufl & forg 350.37 (ﬁ@gm‘@?@f)

qerm g dfee gReFuRi & forg 27,04,26.80 &R (fUsel

ay 37,04,26.80) W@y BT &1

8. gotdlan

PHUHT TRT, YRAT ATURT AT Dol b folv o8 IR S T H

feemfide & o MAIHATSIAR DU &b T PRIEAR

(3rcurafyr g ey & e qew g dufafdy) & 5% (wer af

5% ) @1 3rfrarf ardfor iar ) uiferdt & 1| 26% (et

af 26%), St o ¥ (8%), g IR § (8%), TR

AR § (5%), UIER 3R $ (2%), &R 3R § (3%),

Ug AtRmESt & orefi 14.50% (fUsel af 21.50%) Sit

g < (4%), o9 IR S (4%), TR AR S (2.5%),

R AR S (1%), TR 3R $ (3%) P AT PleT INR

T ST T A B Wt HEOAT A Ih GASHIBAIRN B

have been recognized based on information available
up to the year end. In the opinion of management
the impact if any, of the above has been considered
during the year while assessing the overall
provision of unreported and not enough reported
(IBNR & IBNER) claims and additional provision
for outstanding claims which is arrived at based
on actuarial valuation by the Appointed Actuary.
Accordingly, an amount 0of¥4819,59,31.75 thousands
(previous year ¥3484,42,37.66 thousands) has been
recognized as estimated liability towards unreported
and not enough reported claims (IBNR & IBNER).

6. PROVISIONS:

6(a) Investment in Debentures of a company 35,00,00.00
thousands is fully treated as doubtful and provided in
the accounts in the earlier years in line with IRDAI
norms. It is shown under the head Provision for
Doubtful Assets - Investment — Schedule 14.

6(b) The Company has investments of Rs.3%105,00,00.00
thousands Face Value (Book Value. ¥104,98,00.00
thousands) in Non-Convertible Secured Debenture
issued by Infrastructure Leasing and Financial
Services Ltd (IL&FS) as on 31t March, 2020.
During the Year, the Company has made additional
provision of ¥78,73,00.00 thousands being 75%
(Previous year %26,25,00.00 thousand being 25%)
of this investments and is fully treated as doubtful.
This is also shown under the head Doubtful Assets
- Investment - Schedule 14. Interest was accrued
of ¥10,08,68.30 on the investments made in IL&FS
debentures till its NPA classification against which the
provision of same amount was made in the books of
account in FY 2018-19, which was written off during
the FY 2019-20.

7. FACTORING

The Company has made provision of ¥50.37 thousands
(previous year INIL) on account of standard assets,
whereas in relation to doubtful assets the company in the
past has made a provision of ¥7,04,26.80 thousands in
line with IRDAI norms.

8. REINSURANCE

The Company has ceded obligatory cession of 5%
(previous year 5%) of the entire business of the Company
(Short Term as well as Medium and Long Term business)
as required under the IRDI guidelines to General
Insurance Company of India. Quota Share cession
under Policy is 26% (previous year 26%) — with GIC Re
(8%), Swiss Re (8%), SCOR Re (5%), Partner Re (2%),
Hannover Re (3%) and under ECIB is 14.50% (previous
year 21.50%) — with GIC Re (4%), Swiss Re (4%), SCOR
Re (2.5%), Partner Re (1%) and Hannover Re (3%). The
Company has Excess of Loss (XOL) Treaty cession for
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AT 3reumafy (T <) & forw g1fy & erferasar SfYr (v
N Te) Srenffa & g

short Term (ST) covers with the above reinsurer. The
re-insurance programme for the earlier year was as under:

9. dpfcue sifars siazur Jrsiia ()

U 7, DT IR IMMYR TR YR TRHR gRT LA T
31TE U oxe & URT Hegy ger §refafdr (v vt &) & s
S oI dTel SITEHT & foly SIfEH RRIGRT &1 e
& gl B A 9§ 2019-20 & forw 50 7 T T Rarmad
(et af 43 7.9 @ ) & T o 1 SR R T §
3MS U o¥C ¥ TIRST U6 &1 g1 =7e] ot af o SR ot
9%4,74,82.00 &R (fUsel af 3,14,54.60 &9IR) ™
$ 31T T gxe B 31T fhy

Fie R TeRT 3 TeT Financial Quota Share XOL (ST)
forcfrer af ~— - o year Obligatory | Treaty (ST)
R 2007-08 15% 20% No XOL
(€ ) (Only ST) available
e | 20% | 2008-09 10% 10% XOL
SUe available
2008-09 10% 10% U an ToT JUcTed 2009-10 10% 15% XOL
2009-10 10% 15% TRT 3 Ul IUeTed available
201011 10% T AE | 7% we 2010-11 10% NIL No XOL
IueTey A8 available
- 0, 0,
2011-12 10% 13% TR 3 Ul Il 201112 10% 13% av{a(iloalgle
2012-13 10% 12% TR 3N Ul SUeTsy 2012-13 10% 12% XOL
2013-14 5% 15% TR 3N Ul STy available
2014-15 5% 20% esslici Bucliciero =) 2013-14 5% 15% XOL
(atferdt ) available
2014-15 5% 13% 7T 3 Tt QU 2014-15 5% 20% XOL
(Seftomsdt ) (Policy) available
- 0, 0,
2015-16 5% 25% TaRT 31 TeT Sucted 2(?515'“31)5 5% 13% avﬁi%tle
(ffersdt )
2015-16 5% 25% XOL
2015-16 5% 25% TR 3 Ul STy (Policy) available
(et ) 201516 5% 25% XOL
2016-17 5% 25% a3 U SueTed (ECIB) available
(uferedt ) 2016-17 5% 25% XOL
2016-17 5% 25% TR 311 Tl Ity (Policy) available
ESIEIESD) 2016-17 5% 25% XOL
2017-18 5% 27% & 31 UeT Suetey (ECIB) available
(utferdt ) 2017-18 5% 27% XOL
2017-18 5% 23% TR 3N Ul YTy 2(5?7'03% = 3% av;”;]fle
(S¥ftamrst ) . ° 0 )
(ECIB) available
20u18—19 5% 26% esslici Ruciiciero =) 201819 5% 6% XOL
(ariersit ) (Policy) available
2018-19 5% 21.50% Wsﬁwma 2018-19 5% 21.50% XOL
(ftemgt ) (ECIB) available

9. ALTERNATE RISK TRANSFER AGREEMENTS
(ART)

The company had risk sharing arrangement for some
high value exposures under Medium and Long Term
(MLT) covers with NEIA Trust set up by Government of
India. The Company has obtained guarantee from NEIA
Trust for 50 MLT covers (previous year 43 MLT covers) on
payment of a fee for the FY 2019-20. During the current
FY, the Company paid guarantee fees of 3¥4,74,82.00
thousands (previous year %3,14,54.60 thousands) to
NEIA Trust.
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10. AfE3REA R

INEH T80T e R A 3y &Y uFT Y Wit &1 BT |,
qrf 2020 & 3fd db, fbv U NdegHl /U5 fhy U 3rfimt
R I STHBHRN! & YR W R 67,07,47.92 &R (fUser
Iy J44,43,87.00 g9R)& MY &1 fisat af & Wty
¥ vU Y wfier fhar gl g R St vk w d FN/GEC/
LR/001/2013-14/12 f&Hi 30 SHa<) 2014 & IR
T gRT AIRY ¥ 39 d% FRIfNT ®U | IUER I arel
R oRgieT Ht ugfy IR U Agafd S|

11. Gol § 3M1$ € 3¢

HUH BT U7 § I T ¢ A U Dol < 2,48,68.09 TR
(frser af 32,95,01.51 §9IR)HT 3T 3 § oMt fovan
T 21 3 b w9 H uH 18,21,36.04 R (fUsel o
<17,10,70.36 &IR) & UINIG I D AT TN Y
o § o U e § onfiyer fomam mam gl

12. @Ifds 19

TEER & 3RR Pl P dxd & forg a1 R § 7 9yrg § fFrafa
T A agelt H afy @ A dn & oy g famd
U 5 1 TRPR & RArrdt H ameiaR dEet 3 off s
rgeht & oIy St it et Remant B ot o g e veH R
1 o aRIRIRY T HJeiaT et Y 1o a¥ & forg s
il Y @1 PIfd- 19 &1 3 PRIGR W B dTel JHE
B HTH foraml 37 TRl & 99T BT erft 3 9y g U4
FHroe B g g fh aRomd g @ ot fFAuern S
2| diifhes SFTAMT & MR W g1 gAR oikdl afedi § g
YIgY™ IR 1T § Ua IAdT S 3 & w7 3R g 31 & o
g R ¥ onfirer fopam mam Bl

3R 3SR S U 33 GRT Yo IR g Frferiad
gRIRURTAT & oNed emdT @1 T-1a ufRer a8 -

aRFRART 1:- Tifem o S &R R a0 &8 ¢ W@ o ad
2019-20 &1 Jo H @i BT LA @ S DI FFHTET 2l
T URFRRURT o PHroft Sl N T AaLIP U & 6.8
T @

aRfRIf 2:- facfl af 2019-20 & fifiew o gt &
Sl &, ST e § el e & vd T SrgHd Siee
(M) & o & W oRRfY § Mee emar su 3.17
T e

aRfRIRT 3:- 7T af 2019-20 ¥ WA am # a1
St 8 U9 qral 7 gfg Bl 81 39 UBR & gRfRefr § enee
& STUTT 5.8 AT il

I aRfRIfRl d gk eHemar fafame =g@ad 1.50
AT & eled &aT A MfYe & gl | 3 oft ot ey
AT

10. PREMIUM INCOME

Premium income is recognised on assumption of risk.
The Company has estimated the premium income,
based on available information relating to shipments
made / advances granted in the month of March 2020
at %67,07,47.92 thousands (previous year I44,43,87.00
thousands) which is recognised in subsequent year.
IRDAI vide its letter no. FNA/GEC/LR/001/2013-14/12
dated 30™ January, 2014, has concurred with the method
of Premium accounting consistently followed by the
Company since inception.

11. NEIA TRUST

The administrative charges receivable by the Company
from NEIA Trust of 32,48,68.09 thousands (previous
year 32,95,01.51 thousands) are included in Other
Income. Administrative charges received in advance of
18,21,36.04 thousands (previous year 317,10,70.36
thousands), are included in Current Liabilities — Others
— NEIA Trust.

12. COVID 19

In order to reduce the impact of pandemic, RBI has
brought in certain measures relaxing period of realisation
and repatriation of export proceeds to India. In line with
Govt. relaxations the Company has also relaxed its
terms of covers issued to its clients. The Company has
further taken cognizance of the impact of COVID 19 on
its business and have made assessment of the situation
on its financials for the current year. The impact of these
developments is yet to be quantified and the company is
confident that the resultant claims will be manageable.
On the basis of actuarial estimation we have provided
the suitable provisions in our books of accounts and
same is included in IBNR & IBNER provision.

Further, as advised by IRDAI, we have also carried out
a stress test of the solvency in the following scenario:-

Scenario 1:- Premium Income remains at same level
and expected claim get doubled compared to FY 2019-
20. In this scenario the solvency ratio of the company
would be 6.8 times the required ratio.

Scenario 2:- Premium Income doubles from FY 2019-
20, reinsurance support decreases and claim experience
worsens (doubles). In such scenario the solvency ratio
will be 3.17 times.

Scenario 3:- Premium income decreases and claims
increases from FY 2019-20. In such scenario the
solvency ratio will be 5.8 times.

In above scenarios we will be above the regulatory
minimum Solvency Ratio of 1.50 times. As such, the
Company will be a going concern.
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13() Prut F Uit gRe & 14 BT AHR B T 8,

13(@

14.

15.

I e uiferfy aRe 7 wfagr & FsareT &
foTT ot & T AT SRR o T € U /e
fa1e 31.03.2020 Tab fofareli g1 oM et 13
] TaTg & 3refie fafdrer uifordt awest d shftem &
U H WH T 2,32,44.55 gOIR & Y @1 Giferdt
RSP A YO B ST F HROT TR el
TIT B BT GRT SR Tifersdt f&Hie 31 F R 2009
P AT & =it 21 aiferft HY ol & AR diford
GRS = HFA Bl A W & B F S DI T
2,40,00.00 &R & GRAT &Y oft| S7 fob arfert
STt § SR &Y aroRd) Srear RIS 6T HTae
g dT faRef amer 89 & $RU 32,32,44.55
&R 6 Feguf ¥ (Raw Wiftem & i &
30,000 &R |fed) gy 13 & fafdy SR
& 3refi gera B

) 3T STt 13 AT STl & e fafdy SARY H

ool g1 Frafde SuReal & UM fFd U RS W)
faftrer §pt @ Hroe gRT R8T & AR & fore fafrer
dpi 9 wH Wty R T24,61.77 &R (e af
T67,14.06 BIIR) HI AF oMifieT 8. HHIT gRT BT
f3r @ FfieR T8l T T B v 5 areey § dot
P, X&M H TR e # ot srmefdn garfd §Y o
STRY fopar ST bt 2. roet 7 e it ifer ot
I el T & Reg o5 doi A 9T elierd g8 I
P! PR el T 2. TEIAR POt 7 et e
o1 fafdy gAgr 9  garfar &,

fafdy R, fafde SAQRT der SHTe, 3 qadTai,
KU, 1T der axgelt A feT AR oy uRAufrT,
dTpa & afRd 81 AN |fed ffdg S, =gmaw
fiftre fdr, S ifiew @, e @ ffdy
SETell oy uRwufRl & el oy glewur gur
gROITH FHRAISH, AfS PIE @1 Al b Fel g

o GRT oo R AMe e & gER, FRuw
quser Afed & fafter arf¥reRan g, arfemnfra
qrEl 7 Al ol @Y ATh PR P fAdeprei STfdBRI
T SUAN IR gY@ T g fFar S #1 &
Ff} fuer fhT 10 grat @ U B PRIGR B AHEF
fRufcr § Fye™ a1 T 81 vt & Rt off eR
& YU Y AT IIGT I gl &1 P! P
feflt ggr & fopelt wepR @1 Shf@w =&Y & (aRMEr))

13.(a)

13. (b)

14.

15.

The Company has rejected the claim of a Policy
Holder against which the Policy Holder (PH) has
filed a suit against the Company for performance
of the contract and as on 31/03/2020 the matter
is sub-judice. Premium Received in advance
under Schedule 13 — Current Liabilities includes
an amount of ¥2,32,44.55 thousands of premium
not adjusted due to non-receipt of declaration
from the PH. The Policy issued by the Company
has expired on August 31, 2009. As per the terms
of the policy, the PH committed ¥2,40,00.00
thousands as the minimum premium to the
Company and the balance is to be refunded to
the PH in case the same is not utilized. As the
policy documentation gives the option of refund
or adjusting the premium and the issue being
sub-judice, the entire amount of 32,32,44.55
thousands (including amount of %30,00.00
thousands being over and above the minimum
premium) is shown under the head Sundry
Creditors — Schedule 13.

Further, ‘Sundry Creditors’ under ‘Schedule
13 - Current Liabilities’ includes an amount of
%24,61.77 thousands (previous year 367,14.06
thousands) on account of premium received
from various banks, towards extension of cover
to be given by the Company to various banks
on account of guarantees provided by the
banks to an exporter - borrower. The Company
has not accepted the said amount and has
communicated to the banks about its inability to
extend the cover. The Company has refunded the
said premium amount to the bankers some of the
banks have not accepted the refund. Accordingly,
the Company has reflected the said amount
under the head ‘Sundry Creditors’.

Balances under Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors
and Deposits, Other Liabilities, Loans, Advances
and Other Assets including amount recoverable,
Deposits premium accounts including personal
ledger balances of insured’s, minimum premium
account, reinsurance accounts are subject to
confirmation and consequential adjustments, if
any.

As per Standard practice followed by the
Company, claims are settled by the various
officials of the Company including the Board of
Directors by using the discretionary powers to

condone various lapses in the claims preferred.
All these claims settled are considered to have
been settled in the normal course of business of
the Company.
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16. Prior Period Adjustments Include:

olIa: (% ‘000) Debits: (X ‘000)
T 7], oo af Particulars Current | Previous
Year Year
ISTEER e _ 21,45.80 Premium = 21 ,4580
o 20.00 568 Others 20.00 5.68
Depreciation - 12.70
Hedgd = 12.70
: > Repair and 2,38.39 -
H-wq wq %Msuﬂ ,38.39 - Maintenance
SARY Y- -| 1351235 [property Tax - Andheri 1 1,35,12.35
3T 3BT IR &TST 2,13.95 - Premises
ToiAt i - 60.72 Interest On Housing 2,13.95 -
P 4,72.34( 1,57,37.25 Loan —
Agency Commission - 60.72
Total 4,72.34| 1,57,37.25
STl : (% ‘000) Credits: (X ‘000)
fre=ur EIGEL o af Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
3 - 34.24 Others - 34.24
3TTIRT K0T TR &5 - 24,20.70 Interest On Housing - 24,20.70
Loan
ToIE™ - 13,53.01
Depreciation - 13,53.01
29 — 38T ol 38,07.95
f 'aii'mﬁa' er Srrirer o 4.72.34| 1,19,29.30\  'Net Debit / (Credit) 4,72.34| 1,19,29.30
/ (smr) in prior Period
Adjustments
17. faesht qaT H 35 vd 19 17. Earnings and Expenditure in Foreign Exchange:
(X000 (% “000)
It CICEL o af Earnings Current Year | Previous
Year
el 5 TQ q 1,19,43.75 10,09.48 Claims Recovered 1,19,43.75 10,09.48
- 186.70.85 ~ Other Receipt 1,86,70.85 -
(X ‘000) (X ‘000)
T IS L foer o Expenditure Current | Previous
Year Year
ARl Yo Td 3T TG 35,40.18| 42,63.85 Membership Fees and 35,40.18| 42,63.85
I I 46,33.35 52,11.12 other expenses
. — — Travelling expenses 46,33.35 52,11.12
2R St e 1,09,1685] 989158 [gtatus Enquiry Fees | 1,09,16.85| 98,91.58
IxI 1d g 40,3026 36,51.88 Books and periodicals | 40,30.26| 36,51.88
*geeffar e, gAdT ift & faer ued qrel & fog faget *Reinsurance earning is the recoveries in foreign
aor o o agferat B currency for claims paid net off reinsurance

premium.
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18. ¥ & T Hft TR &b G FEY AT ARG
3 gl g dFUAT 1 fagelt gar 7 et uepR a1 Shfaw
el & (3Rfa))

19. IsAR Bulé (Adar A6Idb 17)

SO Tobel GS fRIfd w0 fiHT # gfRame™ adt gl ST
®1g *ft WeaR Rl v 8l by 17 &1 adf & SR Hu!
= Frafd 9@l &1 haeRT 3TRH H P 7Y HRIATE 3TRH
TR QB DT 32,14,44.43 TR ° & [ Hhaex g
U El 9¥ & SR X3,78.82 IR ® oG SUTNIA gU
g (fUsel af Po 98| AW sre@T g T& onfeaal $el
gFAR AT P 10% 2 31 Jg U W 17 $ IR
R e v T8 2

20. 11 Aol A 18 P 3lofd0l A Adfotrd urél

18.The Company does not have any exposure in
derivative contracts and forward contracts. The Company
has no exposure in foreign currency (un-hedged).

19.SEGMENTAL REPORTING (Accounting Standard 17)

The Company operates in single segment ‘Export Credit
Insurance’. The Company has initiated activities to
start factoring of export bills amounting to ¥2,14,44.43
thousands. Total revenue during the year is ¥3,78.82
thousands (previous year NIL). Since factoring revenue,
profit or loss and assets are less than 10% of total
segment activity therefore it is not reportable segment

as per AS 17.

20. Related Party Disclosures pursuant to Accounting
Standard No. 18:

Udbddol
(i) I=a Uderol oI () Key Management Personnel:
® T g Sr. Name Designation
?:i' No.
1 Smt. Geetha Chairman-cum-Managing
1 | #ic TiaT gRefler | 31.10.2019 TP eT& A Muralidhar Director (CMD) upto
. 31.10.2019
PELREERGY
- - 2 Shri M Chairman-cum-Managing
2 | sft g e | 01.11.2019 3 3reve |8 U Senthilnathan Director (Additional charge)
o (iR TR) since 01.11.2019
= Executive Director (Policy
PprIuTeTD Fioerep (dTferst ATeel) Matters)
3 ShriV Executive Director
3 |5t &t ek 30.06.2019 d® HRIUIH Dharmarajan (Operations) upto
freres (TRaTer) 30.06.2019
4 Smt. R Executive Director
4 | #fecht o wEmac | 01.07.2019 | PRiuTD Padmavathy (Operations) Since
1% (aRETer) 30.06.2019 01.07.2019
Fraem ( . ) . General Manager, Chief
TP HETEYD, I SHTh Underwriting Officer (MLT)
ARPRY (7 9 3 @) upto 30.06.2019
. 5 Shri Subir Kumar | General Manager, Chief
5 | gk am 01.07.2019 ¥ HEWSeId, I&I Das Underwriting Officer (MLT)
97p 3TfepRt (]:[ g a 3:[) Since 01.07.2019
: . 6 ShriCNA General Manager, Chief
6 |METIT FETHED, B SIHIDT SR Anbarasan Underwriting Officer (ECIB-
IR (Shamsgdt v ) ST)
?fﬂ?vr e Fadhar it 7 Shri Sunil Joshi General Manager, Chief
[kl steft i ap, T ! Vigilance Officer, Chief of
3TRe oiaT TR T Internal Audit
8 [ ot get SR ERICLES i 31ferprT 8 | Shri P L Thakur General Manager, Chief
(af Wﬁ Underwriting Officer (Policy-
aiferd ST)
9 | sft f3rarsht Arde ETIS I, g foque crferpry 9 Shri Shivaji General Manager, Chief
) Narvekar Marketing Officer and
Td IR 3Tfepr Transparency Officer.
10 | 5t GRS orres | AETEYD (AT ¥ 1) 10 | Shri Sristiraj General Manager (HRD)
Ambastha
11 | o 35fhg g7 30.04.2019 T% FTEIISHH 11 | Shri Rajiv Manavi | General Manager, Chief
T ’ Financial Officer upto
gy faxiir srferepy 30.04.2019
: 12 | Shri Ishnath Jha General Manager, Chief
12 | #ft ermer = 08.05.2019 ¥ HETHE, = Financial Officer Since
Ry TR 08.05.2019
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13 | #ff iRy =T 02.05.2019 | T&J Sf@H
HferepRY
14 | shiach R <t g Ul 3Rt
ufed

15 | it ORkyett Remgr | Figeh fiifdven

16 | g2 arffar A 26.11.2019 A g&7 A
SIREAN

17 | 3 IR & uifsad | 26.11.2019 T &I e
CIREAN

18 | g2 A eRRT | 16.04.2019 T R dHifdmd

(i) o & SR g& yEym Frffdi B srer At T aRefem

13 | Shri Nirdosh
Chopra

Chief Risk Officer Since
02.05.2019

14 | Smt. Smita V
Pandit

Chief Compliance Officer

15 | Ms. Priscilla Sinha | Appointed Actuary

16 | Ms. Arpita Sen Chief Investment Officer

Since 26.11.2019

17 | Shri R K Pandian | Chief Investment Officer

upto 26.11.2019

18 | Smt. Yogita Arora | Appointed Actuary upto

16.04.2019

(ii) Remuneration paid to Key Management
Personnel during the year:

(X ‘000) (% “000)
fareRor Hreg ¥ oot a¥ Particulars Current | Previous
Year Year
ESRRCR] 4,60,95.63| 3,89,92.41 Salary and Allowances | 4,60,95.63 | 3,89,92.41
s diwifen 80,03.97 51,92.00 Appointed Actuary 80,03.97 51,92.00

(iv) af & S wwiferg wiféal & @ fBY U Feagr

(P) T ¢ 1S T xe (X ‘000)

% | wHaERi Hr upha | @ ad fwel a¥

k)

1 | af & SRE uw 2,48,68.09| 2,95,01.51
ERIGIECCRIN

2 | afi wu A e 18,21,36.04 | 17,10,70.36
TANID TR (31T
6 IRRT TP V)

3|mIaME U A | 10,40,95.92| 4,23,91.41
31eT febam T G
MRm (3T &t
ARG dP IPrT)

4 |9f & 3T d® gHRT| 3,84,68.97| 3,95,03.27
AT AY

5 | Uad TRET Yoeb 4,74,82.00| 3,14,54.60

21. ARSI B2 Adidbol

a9 & SR HUHT F G ATD 22 & D H AT PR
&1 UM Y| SHHT RO I8 & SR Hf X 8,76,70.87 TR
(et a5 T 2,57,31.23 gOIR &1 5AT) & Faal fid
PR b SHT b HY H gaml a¥ & 3 9 30,69,52.63
&R (fusel af T 21,92,81.76 §OIR) & fraet ameaufid ax
ofR¥FafRy <&l eIl xR gRegfRr qorr e Ifiia v Sarara
&1 BT = fFFTgaR ¢

(iv) Transactions during the year with related

parties:
(@) NEIA Trust (¥ ‘000)
Sr. Nature of Current Previous
No. Transactions Year Year
1 Administrative 2,48,68.09| 2,95,01.51
Charges Received
for the Year

2 Administrative 18,21,36.04 | 17,10,70.36
Charges received in
advance (Balance
as on date)

3 Prepaid Expenses 10,40,95.92  4,23,91.41
paid to NEIA (Bal-
ance as on date)

4 Outstanding Dues 3,84,68.97 | 3,95,03.27
as at yearend —
Debit Balance

5 Guarantee Fees 4,74,82.00 3,14,54.60
paid

21. DEFFERED TAX ACCOUNTING

During the year the Company has accounted for the
Deferred Tax in accordance with the Accounting Standard
22. This has resulted in a Net Deferred Tax Debit during
the year amounting to ¥10,59,28.58 thousands (previous
year debit ¥8,76,70.87 thousands). The Net Deferred Tax
Assets at the end of the year amounts to 341,28,81.21
thousands (previous year Deferred Tax Assets
%30,69,52.63 thousands). The breakup of Deferred Tax
Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities is as under:
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(% ‘000) (X ‘000)
faeor 01/04/2019 a5 & SR 31/03/2020 Particulars Opening at | Charge/ Closing at
PR A | wofRa /o — 01-04-2019 | Credit 31-03-2020
during the
il year
b RS 3,66,72.27 | (1,09,21.55)| 2,57,50.72 Liability
P 3,66,72.27 | (1,09,21.55) | 2,57,50.72 Depreciation | 3,66,72.27 | (1,09,21.55) 2,57,50.72
gReufert Total 3,66,72.27 | (1,09,21.55) | 2,57,50.72
gl & 15,76,85.28 | (3,30,85.42) | 12,45,99.86 Assets
FPGIPRIT TG Provision 15,76,85.28 | (3,30,85.42) | 12,45,99.86
RICEIE] for leave
Hferer or 17,23,67.01| 12,45,44.69 | 29,69,11.70 encashment
%@ PICEIS] Provision 17,23,67.01 | 12,45,44.69| 29,69,11.70
SUEH 3 - 62,19.35| 62,19.35| | for doubtiul
e debts
& 0.58.69 (35,47.75) 35 10.94 Provision for - 62,19.35 62,19.35
:mga < e T T gratuity
N 65 13.92 5 76 16 3 90.08 PLLI 70,58.69 (35,47.75) 35,10.94
e ( T Y e Wage 65,13.92 8,76.16 73,90.08
sy By Revision
T gt @ (PF& leave
TR ) encashment)
g 34 36 24.90 9 50 07.03 | 43 86.31.93 Total 34,36,24.90 | 9,50,07.03 | 43,86,31.93
——— —— —— Deferred 30,69,52.63 | 10,59,28.58 | 41,28,81.21
me_lﬁaa»-\r 30,69,52.63 | 10,59,28.58 | 41,28,81.21 Tax Asset/
q( ?WW)'%/ (Liability)
22. Earnings Per Share is calculated as under:
22, yfy Q2R 3t S FETFaR ToRT 6 T (X ‘000)
(% “000) Sr. | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
No.
g ferason IIEj\atf foreet o a) | Numerator : 323,83,97.41 244,38,27.13
Net Profit as
F) | AT T 323,83,97.41| 244,38,27.13 per Profit &
g @A & Loss Alc R
SR faet '000)
@ (%000) b) | Denominator: |22,98,63,691.00 | 18,21,91,781.00
Q) |&:af & 3k | 22,98,63,691.00 | 18,21,91,781.00 X\(/(Z?:;Zd
T IRRT i Number
iRa sitaa of Shares
e Outstanding
M) | uRY 9RR 3 14.09 13.41 Sg;pg the
- ®) c) | Earnings per 14.09 13.41
g) | =i @1 Am 100.00 100.00 share: Basic
T g7 (%) )
d) | Nominal 100.00 100.00
GO P U wRsT ¥ 3Rt Rt B B B B P Ao 8 \S/i'”e‘)f?
31 TR FOR & SR AT SRR B P G P SR gV ares R)

PRI ST T I €| The Company does not have any outstanding

dilutive potential equity shares. Consequently,
the basic and diluted earnings per share of the
Company remain the same.
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23. ATPR™P AN 23. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(X ‘000) (% ‘000)
& =T mmf oo af Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
q No.
. : : 1. | Partly paid up Nil Nil
. | sriférm
1 o ®Y A e PV el v il investments
— il - - 2. Claims, other 172,82,61.00 208,95,14.00
2. | uiferReat & aref= grat | 172,82,61.00 | 208,95, 14.00 than against
P BIE PN 3 Rirg policies, not
R SRT U1 & Y acknowledged
. 3 as debts by the
Tl = T Company
3. | dust & e uifei- | 1052,15,10.00 | 953,71,19.00 3. | Policies and 1052,15,10.00 953,71,19.00
Y gerr € Y o &t ECIB claims
T 78 0T & w9 o against the
q . Company not
T fopa acknowledged
2 9 % forg wrae™ as debt
e fopam 7 & 4. | Guarantees Nil Nil
4. | ot gRT e ot T el B T8 given by or on
B 3R & TR behalf of the
e Company
- 5. Income Tax 377,00,00.00 378,98,00.00
5. | GfiTa wiicrseett 377,00,00.00 | 378,98,00.00 | [ [ESI, EPF and 47,64.75 47,64.75
6. | 3ma o= 47,64.75 47,64.75 Stamp Act.
24. q\\_xﬁ cIRfIca 24.CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

$ IR Yoil qii¥ca T 194,36,47.93 &R (Usel a¥
127,09,49.00 g9IR)

25. 3 AR S Y 3ME Pl Madharsli & JIaR H-h
difehes gRT foRd U fHifdhes qedial & IR W I
210,30,00... R (fUsat af ¥191,38,00.00 &91R)
& siftRm & i 3g uRem 5 T g,

26. ffa wmrfie gifca (3 o AIR) & fore uRféa Fifer
SO 7 BT AR 2013 G gRT 135 TAUT GRT

198 & TR a¥ 201415 & g Ht T 3R yrae=
BT aeferd fobam &1 IRfYe wRem, by g el

Amount of capital commitments outstanding is
3194,36,47.93 thousands (previous year ¥127,09,49.00
thousands).

25.Based on the actuarial valuations by the Appointed
Actuary, premium deficiency reserve of 210,30,00.00
thousands (previous year ¥191,38,00.00 thousands)
is provided as per IRDAI requirements.

26.RESERVE FOR CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company has computed CSR provision for the
year 2019-20 as per section 135 and section 198 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The details of opening reserve,
payments made and closing reserve is as follows:

oI 37fcH 37R&vT & faRur FFTaR ¢
 ‘000)
fra=or fer

=7 g Fafka afer (®)| 5,17,35.09
BT 7 doT rfrfE 2013 6 Ry 7,00,00.00
135 & 3gER &9 ¢g Fefa afdr (|)
Pl JueTey e (T=3+9) | 12,17,35.09
¥ & SR g B T A (a)| 11,82,01.07
7 omR wffafery & orefi v B 35,34.02
R i (@ =1 °)

(X ‘000)
Particulars Amount

Amount committed to be spent (A)| 5,17,35.09
Amount to be spent as per section 135 of

Companies Act, 2013 (B)| 7,00,00.00
Total available amount (C=A+B)| 12,17,35.09
Amount spent during the year (D) | 11,82,01.07
Total unspentamount balance under CSR 35,34.02
activities (E=C-D)
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27. 1 e deor e mftaRor (far duf &
it faavor den orar wheml & RAd Hr TR
AfIfFRM 2002 & el 3Masgd Udmed AL AT
3EY 1% g 1@ & AR oty 5y 7

28. I dopl (ST 11) H Fcurafeyy SHISH H PR
§o & uT iRt 1w T40,00,00.00 &R M1t &l

29. g IR®R DI ufersiferil (3ol 8) 31 onfdrea
foraori Ji :

%) Frm gR1 el SR eEERt & forg W & W
¥ feeraRT euRee i gfear fafies a1 I 4,99,25
&R (fUoel af T 4,99,25 &R & 7.16% dTel YR
TRBR & 2023 & d-s) & 3Afhd Jod & 7.16 % drel
ORI IRPR &b 2023 F di-s Y9IRT fHy 7 |

Q) frm g auiie SURT 9T SUR o Skl @ g1
T & forg TR & v o faeraf oot offe gfear
farfies @ T 93,17.00 &R ( fuwel af 93,17.00
IR & 8.24% Il MRA ARHR & 2027 & -8 )
& 3ifehdT He & 8.24% dlel WRA IBR &b 2027 &
givs UIRd fohy 7T |

30. foraer

af 2018-19 H &= 7 ¥290,58,37.42 &R & &1 4o
(%275,00,00.00 TR 3ifhd Je&1 ) I AfIRh Qe e
o # 9§ RRgRSe [y & fou srem affga e &Ry
4(f) # SfPfET ITIR ThidT o8 IR | AT I B
SR femied 31 91 2020 @7 AR enes emar Al
& wU § 322,38,340.10 &R &l 9 (3211,01,52.21
&R 3ifhd e ) A9 <@

31. DHIRY o1 ;

(@) HUt ¥ 31.03.2010 dP AT SHD Uger it oft
FHaTRAl B gRIT @ dee e & enfier fasar
T RIS BHARY A6 01.04.2010 @I 7@l D
gyt e | Aol g7 8 9 URHING 3ieqH AT
arefi Tt e Ao (T oY o) | enfier famar Rl

(1) B TS FHAR & forw dem M HerRIs Y BraRt
&% el I g HEME 9 b 10% I IR et g

(a) oRwIT oy ded TFT & U HHAR & Tl |
BT 3fergH @ o Y e P U R ot &1 S
PR gRWIRT &y der T arerar aRIvd sferge
U9 IS H TTfiet <181 & huT 1o feear fasy fifey
e ) IR BRat 2

27.Disclosures as required under the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (preparation
of Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report
of Insurance Companies) Regulation, 2002 are
enclosed herewith as per Annexure — 1A & 1B.

28. Short Term Deposits with Scheduled banks (Schedule
11) include Fixed Deposits 0f ¥40,00,00.00 thousands
is kept with Bank as collateral security for availing
overdraft facility.

29.Investment in Central Government Securities
(Schedule 8) includes:

(a) 7.16% 2023 Government of India bonds having book
value of %4,99,25 thousands (previous year ¥4,99,25
thousands 7.16% 2023 Government of India bonds)
charged to Clearing Company of India Limited
towards margin for secondary market transactions
entered into by the Company.

(b) 8.24% 2027 Government of India bonds having book
value of 93,17 thousands (previous year %¥93,17
thousands 8.24% 2027 Government of India bonds)
charged to Clearing Company of India Limited
towards margin for collateral borrowing and lending
obligations by the Company.

30.Investments

In the year 2018-19, Company has segregated
3290,58,37.42 thousands Book Value (Face Value
%275,00,00.00 thousands) for Shareholders Fund in
excess of solvency margin. After transfer to African Trade
Insurance as mentioned in para 4(f), balance in the
Shareholders fund in excess of Solvency Margin as on
March 31, 2020 is ¥22,38,340.10 thousands Book Value
(Face Value ¥211,01,52.21 thousands).

31.EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

(a) The Defined Benefit Pension Scheme has been
extended to include all employees who have
joined the Company on or before 31/03/2010. The
employees who have joined the Company on or after
01/04/2010 are covered by New Pension Scheme
(NPS) under Defined Contribution Scheme.

(b) The Company pays 10% of basic salary & dearness
allowance/ personal allowance to a Pension Fund
administrator for each eligible employee.

(c) In case of employees who are eligible for Defined
Benefit Pension Scheme, the Company remits the
contribution to the Pension Fund Trust. For those
employees, who are not covered under Defined
Benefit Pension Scheme or Defined Contribution
Pension Scheme, the Company remits the Company’s
share to the Provident Fund Trust.

(d) The Guidance note on implementing AS 15 (Revised
2005), issued by ICAI, states that provident funds
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(5) ong v erE gRT IR U 15 (2005 § Hfed) & set-up by employers, which require interest shortfall
T ¥ o R Ay A ¥ ORI faifea ;o fpe r;uta)t byf.ttheI employer, need to be treated as a
. . efined benefit plan.
gRT ¥errfia wfosy MYy, R 8= areht st § ot Y

e 2 @ ; (e) As the corpus of the Provident Fund and earnings
S G VI &, o™ thereon are sufficient to meet the requirement of the
qHT SR Interest payable on the Provident fund, no provision
(7) ity ffer den ST ol @t TR AR sy for the same and no specific disclosure on account of

P w 2 & NN Eb?frlai e provision is made in the account.

R 1T KGR EI

q;’rm (f) The employees of the company are entitled to leave
e % ort: IaP ot WW el T g and long service benefits as per the policy of the
o JIaY 2g PIs Y gl hdl T B company. The liability on account of accumulated
leave and long service benefits as on last day of the
 ‘000) accounting year is recognised at present value of the

- yoft o Roa as defined obligation at the balance sheet date based on

a RS the actuarial valuation.

, 5 (X ‘000)
EURRERE R Sr. Category Current Previous
fbar No. Year Year
frafRa gfaer gl 49,50,72.55| 45,12,51.38 1 Recognized in the
1 T T Balance Sheet

. Present Value of 49,50,72.55| 45,12,51.38
: Obligation
Jo 93 H wed
e (4,38,21.17) | (3,61,66.49) Liability at the 4512,51.38 41,50,84.89
beginning of the
year
Additional Liability | (4,38,21.17)| (3,61,66.49)
(%) SugM o rfdaftfar (Yo, St fom v et oy l;aeclognisescrl] in :he
. alance Shee
JomN € & o erafer & SRM FHaRY o & faaRor
ﬁj‘_"w 3 (g) The details of employee benefits under “defined employee
' benefit plans” for the period on account of gratuity and
i superannuation which are funded are as under.
9lIol
 ‘000) Pension

& Aot CIGECE] oo af (3000)

q Sr. Category Current Year | Previous

Py e No. Year
Rt 1 | Changein Benefit

Obligations
TEaRad | 336,34,47.87 | 314,44,07.54 Projected benefit | 336,34,47.37 | 314,44,07 54
STFATHT & ST obligations at the
T AN 26,16,76.21| 24,40,06.03 beginning of the
year
I W1 AN 11,42,42.30 | 10,71,90.84
42423 71,908 Interest Cost 26,16,76.21| 24,40,06.03
SR e Current Service 11,42,42.30 ( 10,71,90.84
U oty (51,85,52.90) | (41,39,00.00) Cost
Swifpes (o) /&1 | 42,66,99.14 | 28,17,42.96 Liability
Transferred
a asnaia' =P | 364,75,12.12 | 336,34,47.37 Benefits paid (51,85,52.90) | (41,39,00.00)
AT T AN Actuarial (Gain) / 42,66,99.14 | 28,17,42.96
Loss
2 | From aRkufr & Projected Benefit | 364,75,12.12 | 336,34,47.37
gRad= Obligations at the
end of the year
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] syoft inq\a’lsf oo af Sr. Category Current Year | Previous
q No. Year
Iy & RY o 303,84,00.00 | 316,04,11.52 2 | Change in Plan
Assets
difendt He § AT Plan Assets at the | 303,84,00.00 | 316,04,11.52
. beginning of the
- - year at fair value
G ot )| 23,63,87.52( 24,52,47.93 Expected return | 23,63,87.52 | 24,52,47.93
AR Al on Plan Assets
pry— 35.56,13.33 3,32,00.00 Contributions 35,56,13.33 3,32,00.00
PR ~ ~ Assets Trans- - -
ferred in
ikl Ea S DN(41,59,00100) Benefits paid (51,85,52.90) | (41,39,00.00)
it (= )/ 8.38,14.63| 1.34,40.55 Actuarial Gain / 33814.63| 1,344055
af (Loss)
P — e e o R Plan Assets at the | 314,56,62.58 | 303,84,00.00
end of the year at
sifteet e & e fair value
3 | Recognized in
aREaRRI the Balance
3 | aRwifea o giffica Sheet
Present Value of | 364,75,12.12 | 336,34,47.37
P I T the Defined Ben-
s & 3id aB 364,75,12.12 | 336,34,47.37 efit Obligation
) . Plan Assets at the | 314,56,62.58 | 303,84,00.00
Sifepet et & <o end of the year at
aRigfat fair value
oo o % cad | 314,56,62.58 | 303,84,00.00 Liability rec- 50,18,49.54 | 32,50,47.37
ognised in the
T Balance Sheet
4 | af ¥ g e 50,18,49.54 | 32,50,47.37 4 | Cost for the year
Tef, 1 T Current Service 11,42,42.30( 10,71,90.84
Cost
T 11,424230| 10.71,9084 Interest Cost 2,52,88.69 (12,41.90)
T IRRFURR R 2,52,88.69 (12,41.90) (Includes Expect-
anfa arl ed return on Plan
Swifehes (emw) /@it | 39,28,84.51| 26,83,02.41 Assets)
: Actuarial (Gain) / 39,28,84.51| 26,83,02.41
NSERCIN R 53,24,15.50 | 37,42,51.35 Loss
e e Expense rec- 53,24,15.50 | 37,42,51.35

ognised in the
Revenue account
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Gratuity

3Uclol
(X ‘'000)
%9 | Sof EIGEL] o af
1 | ey SilReal § aRad=
¥ & IRT § A 43,55,74.18 46,00,53.03
Gl
TS AT 3,39,31.23 3,60,22.15
EIGREIRSING] 70,83.93 67,56.16
ol Jar e ffed 43,55,74.18 46,00,53.03
Iy
e oty (6,11,51.44) (7,55,23.86)
it (o) /g 2,62,65.86 82,66.70
¥ & 3id qob AT 44,17,03.76 43,55,74.18
v QIR
2 | Ao aRsafRET o
gRad
af & IRY 7 3ifeea I 42,04,35.18 28,23,06.47
H o uReuREr
IIoT gfRuRR R 3,27,51.90 2,21,04.60
I el
afergH 2,54,14.65 18,11,48.91
& ot - -
dHifepen (amw) /Ef (6,11,51.44) (7,55,23.86)
af & o e eifhd geu (38,95.79) 1,03,99.06
A o Rt
3 | gemua A Sfgfaa
gRIT o gitica & 44,17,03.76 43,55,74.18
I g
a¥ & 3 d& Sifhd gea 41,35,54.50 42,04,35.18
7 grern ot
e o § gars w=ft 2,81,49.26 1,51,39.00
(<)
4 | af & forg @mra
EIGREIRSING] 70,83.93 67,56.16
T AT (AT 11,79.33 1,39,17.55
feqal R AT
o wfed )
diwifens (o) / &= 3,01,61.65 (21,32.26)
et et ama-ffea - _
A
o @I | garfar Tr 3,84,24.91 1,85,41.35
=
Syoft Yo IueH
5 | egam
I R SN R 6.81% 6.84%
(7.78%) (7.79%)
AT IRFIRRET W 3 6.81% 6.84%
BT AT R (7.78%) (7.79%)

(Z ‘000)
Sr. Category Current Previous
No. Year Year
1 | Change in Benefit
Obligations
Projected Benefit | 43,55,74.18 | 46,00,53.03
Obligations at the
beginning of the year
Interest Cost 3,39,31.23| 3,60,22.15
Current Service Cost 70,83.93 67,56.16
Past Service Cost —
Vested Benefit
Benefits paid (6,11,51.44) | (7,55,23.86)
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 2,62,65.86 82,66.70
Projected Benefit 44,17,03.76 | 43,55,74.18
Obligations at the end
of the year
2 | Change in Plan
Assets
Plan Assets at the 42,04,35.18 | 28,23,06.47
beginning of the year
at fair value
Expected return on 3,27,51.90 | 2,21,04.60
Plan Assets
Contributions 2,54,14.65| 18,11,48.91
Assets Transferred In - -
Benefits paid (6,11,51.44) | (7,55,23.86)
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) (38,95.79) | 1,03,99.06
Plan Assets at the 41,35,54.50 | 42,04,35.18
end of the year, at fair
value
3 | Recognized in the
Balance Sheet
Present Value of 44,17,03.76 | 43,55,74.18
the Defined Benefit
Obligation
Plan Assets at the 41,35,54.50 | 42,04,35.18
end of the year at fair
value
Liability recognised in 2,81,49.26 | 1,51,39.00
the Balance Sheet
4 | Cost for the year
Current Service Cost 70,83.93 67,56.16
Interest Cost 11,79.33| 1,39,17.55
(Includes Expected
return on Plan Assets)
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 3,01,61.65| (21,32.26)
Past Service Cost —
Vested Benefit
Expense Recognised 3,84,24.91| 1,85,41.35
in the Revenue
account
Category Pension Gratuity
5 | Assumptions
Interest rate for 6.81% 6.84%
Discounting (7.78%) (7.79%)
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I Fae 7.00%

(7.00%)
0.50%

7.00%
(7.00%)

0.50%

AR quTed i R

gRa T gore o fafer

oM oREuREl R eRH &
AT &R T T GRURET BT
ey urcwhiferal, Faer iy der -
R URGeT & MYR W &I T ¢ dTfes
OSt T GREm H TR qAT FfBRA
g G AFGel b AR Aferp
q i s aifdfa frg S |
o1 aReufrr guf s | ffafd-
d &l

6 | geaiee 6 ughy
AT anfH
WA R
¥ fufor & fow
SR ¥ dR T
AMIR

32. uf¥arerer ug

H & g Ay Tl ¥ prifay aReR dr maNT wete
& gRarer ug € R emafdie sneR W =i faar S &
JqAT T H1E A B: HIE I B AT SR S 35 fhaT STIdT 2
fomman gfg o dfder R |fder W erem gt gl

aReTer ugl & ferv 213,92, 14.20 &R (Bt a¥ 3 12,79,71.68
BR) & fowmr a2 &t ora @i N ot fsar = gl

33. U A UH 3 31 fefor# 2006 P Urasioil b
3ORIR :

i " I R o g (s adf g 8)

i g R g T Efed grae 2 98 A8 (Use af 295
8l)

iii. <7 IRRg & gaTa e R 1Y geed <O W <F &
3o T8 (s af 2 g5 =8

34. Tl gRT, AT ®U @ A Wi WT & AR
geferclt asf o SR weT gt (R 2) Y avgfert &
et SRT e, § TR 7S @I =T aR AW A,
2166,43,65.31 &R (fiwel af ¥ 150,82,70.98
&9IR) 1 et =g o gorfar w7 §

35. 3% 3R S U 3 & URux . 067/IRD/F/CIRIMR-
08 f&Aied 28/03/2008 & SN SR fafrms
SMaTHATAT & 37l JMfiReh T TR & -

Estimated rate of 6.81% 6.84%

return on Plan Assets (7.78%) (7.79%)

Salary Escalation 7.00% 7.00%
(7.00%) (7.00%)

Rate of Employee 0.50% 0.50%

Turnover

6. | Method of Projected Unit Credit
Valuation Method

Basis used to
determine the
expected rate of
return on Plan
Assets.

The expected rate of return on
plan assets is based on the
current p ortfolio of the assets,
investment strategy and the
market scenario, in order to
protect capital and optimize
returns within acceptable risk
parameters; the Plan Assets
are well diversifed.

32.0PERATING LEASES

The Company has operating leases for office premises
and residential flats at various locations that are
renewable on a periodic basis and are cancellable by
giving a notice period ranging from one month to six
months. Rent escalation clauses vary from contract to
contract. Rent expenses included in Revenue Account
towards operating leases are 313,92,14.20 thousands
(previous year 12,79,71.68 thousands). As per AS-
19 “Leases” amount of minimum future payments for
operating leases is ¥35,29,38.59 thousands (previous
year ¥62,86,69.64 thousands).

33. As per the provisions of the MSMED Act,
2006:

(a) Amount Outstanding ¥ NIL (previous year ¥ NIL)

(b) Delayed Payments made through-out the year X
NIL (previous year ¥ NIL)

(c) Interest payable where principal dues are settled
after due date X NIL (previous year T NIL).

34. Therecoveries of claims paidin earlieryears (Schedule
2) are accounted net of expenses at ¥166,43,65.31
thousands (previous year ¥150,82,70.98 thousands)
such as recovery commission, bank charges, etc.
incurred on such recoveries as per the practice

consistently followed by the Company.

35.Pursuant to the regulatory requirement vide
IRDAI circular no. 067/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAR-08
dt. 28/03/2008 the additional disclosure is given as
under:

(% “000) (X ‘000)
h faa=or mq\a-sf fooo af Sr. Particulars Current Previous
q No. Year Year
— — — Expenses
Il | FRIR fapr 1,93,42.18| 152,98.19| [ji |[Business 1,03,42.18| 1,52,98.19
i | feorT wefa 4,61,43.60| 4,99,91.65 Development

iii Marketing Support 4,61,43.60| 4,99,91.65
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36. 313 Sfldel st duforii & fere srefura 36.RATIOS FOR NON — LIFE COMPANIES
U b HEY H TFDRI 39 2 H e gl Information in respect of ratios is as per Annexure — 2
37. P quf oER eRd qur gREiRG wifge (g atached
SAfehaT TUT MU gASTHT DI BIS TR) 37.Extent of risk retained and reinsured is set out
below (excluding excess of loss and catastrophe
3rdier 2019 W AT 2020 Y Ay & forg e fRaxor reinsurance)
o Premium Statistics for the Period April 2019 to March 2020
fori hftew EIREIRYI % gﬂrﬁmaﬁ % Premium
Al Q’ﬁtFiT FY Premium Retention % RI Ceding %

20

2019- | 1075,47,39.68 | 792,28,95.24 | 73.67% | 283,18,44.44 | 26.33%

2019 | 1075,47,39.68 | 792,28,95.24 | 73.67% | 283,18,44.44 | 26.33%

-20
f;”g_ 1247,54,25.98 | 870,02,07.14 | 69.74% | 877,52,18.84 | 30.26% 2018 | 1247,54,25.98 | 870,02,07.14 | 69.74% | 377,52,18.84 | 30.26%
-19
38. 3 3R € U uRuz T¥AT 1 3R € U/u% Us o/ 38. Statement showing Age-wise Analysis of un-claimed
gR /3t v 4t/ 174/11/2010 i 04.11.2010 & amount of the policy-holders as per IRDAI Circular no.
3R UiforRdt gRepl i arerfad for Y Igar Sy IRDA/F&I/CIR/ICMP/174/11/2010 dated 04/11/2010
aarfa T 3TafaR 3§y 3% & 3 & o corfar T 2 and Circular no. IRDA/F&A/CIR/114/05/2015 dated
39, TS R & U H URTT § 005/ IR I T/ T3 28/05/2015 is given in Annexure — 3A & 3B.
v/uR/ag 09 AP 7.05.2009 & SIRY fafme  39. Pursuant to the regulatory requirement vide IRDAI
3MGIThdl &b STTARTT 4 3rfIfeh Udbeq ﬁm'w 2 circular no. 005/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAY-09 dt. 7/05/2009
the additional disclosure is given as under:
® (e ‘“ 3"3; X 000 F wIfr sr.| Authority Non- Amount in 3 '000
| T/ | Renmar | sr1 | ds@ & c2 Penalty | Pen- | Penalty
Sgut | gs e | amhi/ \ZI‘;T;?(% Levied | alty | Waived/
e BT Paid | Reduced
) ) 1. | Insurance NIL NIL NIL NIL
1. | fwr fafeme 7 e | 39 78 | 39 B PO Tal Regulatory
TTferenur g T8 and
Development
2. | Jare= mite 39 T8l | 5 T5 9 8l Authority of
e - India
2. | GST/Service NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. | 3R Uy TG a8 T T6 T6 Bl Tax Author-
a8 a8 ities
: : 3. | Income Tax NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | o AR et 7o T gg %3 Fo T Authorities.
4. | Any other Tax NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | vacH Freamer / B a8 | DB 5 | g5 T8l Authorities
O S - il & 5 Enforcement NIL NIL NIL NIL
BN /AT b i Directorate/
TITATIROT 3FRMT PIE Adjudicating
Authority/
3 SR Tribunal or
: any Authority
6 |@uHt fFRIH 1956 | 98 5 |98 |P© under FEMA
/2013 & orfiw|aa  |A& |98 [F&
aufal &1 IRER/ 6 | Registrar of NIL NIL NIL | NIL
& T & /& T Companies/
o 5 NCLT/CLB/
@/ Rl Department
9 st BIg 3 of Corporate
UTerepY Affairs or any
Authority under
Companies
Act, 1956/2013
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7 | <@ fues ?T%T‘T @g g;g @ @g 7 zvevgiljtzd ) NIL NIL NIL NIL
B o F =R | e &l &l &l anyCourT/y
/ TATTRIBROT GRT Tribunal for
fer = €8, any matter in-
Qﬁ'qff T@a' J cluding claim
2 &l % settlement
} . = o~ but excluding
8 %"la?:l' Qiﬁ%@ PHHT TG PTg g % S.NERYIUN compensa-
TRATIST 3 | g tion
gfean 8 Securities Not Applicable as the Company is not a
oy Trf . . and Listed Entity
° et v el P el B £33 Exchange
ST g | TE Board of India
10 | P 3 dg / 57 IR | 43.18.04 P8 | PB 9 | Competition NIL NIL | NIL NIL
T /v | @ @ Ta | TE Commission
. . of India
WpR |/ Aifafere | ey o
S IEEARI *3 ) T 10 | Any other *EPF & MP | 43,18.04 | NIL NIL
T Eﬁ“' Central/ Act, 1952 in
e State/Local respect of
Government |57 casual
1952 / Statutory workers.
g | 1125547 [ gw | g® Authority **Employ- | 1,12,55.47 | NIL NIL
sy ffy T8 =1 ees’ Provi-
R dent Funds
td l and  Mis-
H1agr cellaneous
arferfera Provisions
1952 T Act, 1952,
Fra and
ST Employees
eds Deposit
a1 Ao Linked
1976 Insurance
als ats ofs SCheme
FEYHERTE | 44671 | 9B | B 1976.
w Tal | @ ~*The Ma-| 44671 | NIL | NIL
arferfrag harashtra
1958 Stamp Act,
1958

*57 remft wffal & ey § e g W srfafrm
1952 &A@ 01.04.2016 ¥ &I 31.03.2017 &1 3/@fy &
I U 3fgH, SHUH Hemafs/ ftenr u9R, § S v
TS 3MSH Ud $ ST TeT 31T FmAfeh/ FrRemr TR & =y J
ST IR $df 343,18,042 T IF W AN S 324,27,917
&1 afrgfed & for eiffe & aRT 6 B 1T 6 T P Y UL
S aTel HHART wfasy (Y aemr 1952 & R 38, FHHARt
Yo IISHT & 3 Td HHARY STHT Fgdg §1HT AIoHT 1976 &
JfF AR ot U SR, § t O 3N gRT o) Bl i
10.04.2017 @I F9 SIRI 5 0| Hwo1, T8 ST PR g
Tgd I T pferR, § ff T o & mel 39 vy wR eur
Ry o= I g 5 I=fa vy W &g ff 06 sfieR &
3Gl T UTel Rl gY 8 U U 311 H ot U o1 sierqr fparm
T o 37 foera it U 3fUq R &S & YA A S
g dTell ST, afe @Ig & dl, S ER W |

ot sy Y v Rfdy vaw fdfem 1952
(rffRr) g 1989 W 3FRA 2016 T HI /AT & GRM
IomRft Fffal & Freey § v it U «fY, Ut Then 7 g
379G, UG UMD /fRtemr U9R, $ S T 318 3G

Note:-

*EPF & MP Act, 1952 in respect of 57 casual workers - A
Summon dated 10.04.2017 was issued to the Company
by the Asst. PF Commissioner, EPFO u/s.6, 6A and 6C
of the Act read along with Para 38 of the Employees’
Provident Fund Scheme 1952, 3 of Employees’ Pension
Scheme 1995 and 8(1) of Employees Deposit Linked
Insurance Scheme 1976 for payment of damages of ¥
43,18,042 and interest of ¥ 24,27,917 for the period from
01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017 towards EPF Contribution, EPF
Administration/Inspection Charges, EDLI Contribution
and EDLI Administration/Inspection Charges. The
Company is contesting the matter before the Asst. PF
Commissioner since PF contribution to EPFO was made
by the Company while following the orders of Regional
PF Commissioner, hence the liability, if any in the matter
would be on account of payment of interest on delayed
PF Contribution, at the applicable rate.

**Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952 (Act) - APFC, EPFO has issued
3 notices dated 12.03.2019 under Section 6, 6A and
6C of the Act read with Para 38 of the Employees’
Provident Fund Scheme, 1952, 3 of Employees’ Pension
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T 3 @ U o3 MU /FRien guR & wU H S o
% 1,12,55,467 Td %1,03,28,895 &1 & &ifergff & forg
IR P URT 6 & T 6 T P A1 U S dTel PHAR!
Afrsy [y J 1952 & W1 38, FHART UeH ASFT &
3 U9 HHAR SHT Hgdg SH1 o1 1976 & 3efiF 7w
12.03.2019 @I 3 § it U 3 GRT AfeH SIRY fohd QI aTg
fSie 07.06.2019 @I G g% Sdh Qe DI ARfER ¥ET
T AR fetfics @1 ot e arer oTH T8l ga gl

IR w0 o 1958 AfdeR, AW R
hmNaeT fafics & e fd v fafmfor wfagr wwsiia
R ¥ % 7, 20,500 ¥H SICI B YIAH 7 b oM W
T4,46,710 & 8 fiY gt & for 37776 06.01.2015 @
EERSINREZIRIDI

40. 3IRI dell IRl dI 3MTacol

oo ot @Y, ulferiiaRe FRET deon dRRuRe ARRT
¥ ARV AN & MYR W IoRG @I qAT AT T g @1
4 afid ®9 9 e Wit TAT & AR RS 9Nl &
YR R 3fee fham T Ig 3N M 3R S U 3 &
AR RT3 3R St /T TS MR/ I R/ uh
Us U/281/10/2012 fHied 5 3fhsk 2012 @1 foy adf
2013-14 | T YfEua & o1 AR & v/Th T org /<
31TE 3R /U T/ 26/07 /2013 f&Hid 3 Jeiis 2013 F IR
318 3R U gRT (efRa uepeT AMcs & 317 ¢

41. 399 4 # IFET I DI ISl a¥ & a7ichs! Bl T:

e /wfiepat e e

Scheme 1995 and 8(1) of Employees Deposit Linked
Insurance Scheme, 1976 for the period July 1989 to
August 2016 in respect of Casual Workers towards EPF
Contributions, EPF Administration/ Inspection Charges,
EDLI Contributions and EDLI Administration/ Inspection
charges totalling to damages of 1,12,55,467 and
Interest of ¥1,03,28,895. The hearing was concluded on
07.06.2019 while reserving the order. The order is yet to
be received by ECGC Ltd.

***The Maharashtra Stamp Act, 1958: Stamp Office,
Mumbai, Maharashtra State, vide its letter dated
06/01/2015, had imposed a penalty of ¥4,46,710 for
non-payment of stamp duty of 37,20,500 payable
on the construction contract agreement entered with
Project Contractor, M/s. Unity Infraprojects Limited on
07/04/2012.

The Company has represented the case on 22/01/2015
to The Dy. Inspector General of Registration for waiver
of penalty and the matter is being continuously followed
up with the respective authority for early decision. The
matter is pending for hearing.

40.ALLOCATION OF INCOME AND EXPENSES

Investment expenses are allocated pro-rata between
the Revenue Account and the Profit & Loss Account
on the basis of opening balances of Policyholders’
Fund and Shareholders’ Fund which practice has been
followed consistently. This is in line with the disclosure
norm set by IRDAI by its master circular No IRDA/F&I/
CIR/F&A/231/10/2012 dated 5" October, 2012 and
corrigendum  IRDA/F&A/CIR/FA/126/07/2013 issued
dated 3 July, 2013 effective from FY 2013-14.

41. The figures for the previous period / year have been
re-grouped/re-classified wherever necessary to make
them comparable with the current period’s/year’s figures.
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$AIst=l ferfdies /ECGC Limited
T 377 T : 74999 THTE1957SMI3N13S 010918 /CIN: U74999MH1957G01010918
faredl= farazuli & HIsT Jotol drel Udbeol
DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
I 17 H 3/g§y - 1 (F) / Annexure - 1 (a) to Schedule 17

B fa=or e T ﬁmﬁ GL
ol Particular o000 Year (£2000)
1 g & aRguRml b aRerfeeal & faawor H

The details of encumbrances to the assets of the
Corporation are as under

aRd o ' '
3) In India o ql\ﬁlr o ql\ﬁlr
ORT P ' '
Outsideaﬁ_\(riia & Tﬂ & H’\‘ﬁr
2 |99 g .
(J9e GRT UG Y U afidhsl & TR

Commitments Outstanding
(as per the data provided by the management)

%) RN g e & forg Ft 7 7 g wfregar T T8l T T8l
a) Commitments made and outstanding for loans Nil Nil
and investments
g) erdt IRl & forw & ¥ wfegar (e wfgad) 194,36,48.00 127,09,49.00
b) Commitments made for Fixed Assets (Net of
advances)

3 QISR @I 37qT Y U g, GAEAT @ HeTeR

Claims, less reinsurance, paid to claimants

®) IRd § 290,32,07.93 720,60,03.58
a) In India
IRA & R Rl gl
Outside India e Nil e Nil
4 TTET ST, STET S el I IR st A 31feres g T g DB el
Claim liabilities where claim payment Nil Nil

period exceeds four years

S B: TEH1 A 31fd A PRI I (Hehel — HRAR)
Claims outstanding for more than six months
(Gross - Indian)

gral & G / Number of Claims 332 129
1fer / Amount 1804,68,57.76 1306,89,77.88

B: I 9 PF F IHRT G Fhod — IR )

Claims outstanding for less than six months (Gross - Indian)

gral & G / Number of Claims 479 467
1far / Amount 763,23,54.07 1944,46,32.12
?Wwﬁm(W—W) 811 596
otal Number of Claims outstanding (Gross- Indian)
<1 / Amount 2567,92,11.83 3251,36,10.00

6 PRIGR F 19 WRE, g B g

Premiums, less reinsurance, written from business

IRg o 792,28,95.24 870,02,07.14
In India

IRT & qTER B g T T8l
Outside India Nil Nil
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Sr.
No

B4

=T

Particular

gefa ¥

Current Year
(¥ '000)

e af

Previous
Year (3 '000)

AT oiRarTd AT & FER Wgw &t 3 & F

4 wfieR foar = 81 Ig NERM o & 50% TR HTH SIEH &
fore uRfér ffer ffdfa & 7 2

Premium is recognised as Income as per the declared
accounting policy. A reserve for un-expired risks is created at
50% of net premium.

396,14,47.62

435,01,03.57

et & geu 9 ffaer & foaror,

Details of contracts in relation to investments for,

%) VRIS STel U afed g

a) Purchase where deliveries are pending

Q) fh STeT e 9 |

b) Sales where payments are due

K0T AT PRIER Aeel Tl gfared
The entire operating expenses pertain to credit insurance
business.

10

aIfd oram AT & AR Fae &1 geie e i g
Investments are valued in accordance with the
declared accounting policy.

11

Hid arRsifires 6 AT ARGRY HUH B B HRUT FE Bl B
T 2013 &I gRT 462 & 3F(A S TH TR 463 F ARY 304
Be UeH &Y TS &

Computation of Managerial Remuneration: The Company is
exempted vide notification: GSR 463 u/s 462 of the Companies
Act, 2013, being a Government Company.

12

et & Jou & & forg o7 ufemgfar afened

Basis of amortisation of debt securities

R URCIISTIND]
& foeg 9. 4.6 &1
e of
Refer Point no.
4.6 of Significant
Accounting Policy

ERErURCISTIND]
@ fomg F. 4.6 BT
e of
Refer Point no.
4.6 of Significant
Accounting Policy

& YR W AL F oA § FHH BT I@e™

Provision for diminution in the value of the investments

P gl
Nil

PO gl
Nil

13

%) Jeldg 3ftpel AT H g YREc &b DRUT IATTH
AT g g Bl I qod aRedH @ § S1a T 8
a) Unrealised gains and losses due to changes
in fair value of listed equity shares under Fair
value change a/c

(98,05,36.12)

333,71,71.35

Q) Sfod ge gRad= @ § <ifsd wiferRir ko1 99
fIeRoT & forg Iuerey T8l B

b) Pending realisation,credit balance in Fair

value change a/c not available for distribution.

333,71,71.35

14

frm 3 Guer e Mg dufr § fxdt f yer o Fag T8 e @
The Corporation does not have investment in ‘Real Estate
Investment Property.’

Joi U5 bl ARG T el o T 9 B: HEH | 3 o fory aife
qra FTgaR

Claims settled and remaining unpaid for a period more than six
months as on balance sheet date are as under
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#..
Sr. No

fa=or

Particular

gefar a¥

Current Year
(3 '000)

fsel af

Previous
Year (X '000)

gral & |1 / Number of Claims

DB gl
Nil

PV el
Nil

1fer / Amount

P gl
Nil

PO gl
Nil

forfta fa~ont @1 9T S areft It Aecayuf oikar T oo | uee
& g &

All Significant accounting policies forming part of the financial
statements are disclosed separately.

Ao LIBT3 P AR fhY MY ST FIaR &

Deposits made in accordance with statutory
requirements are as under

®) IRA H - fA7 AfafFaT 1938 &t grT 7 & 87l (3ifdha gea
1000.00 oTR9)

a) In India- under Section 7 of the Insurance

Act 1938 ( Face Value 1000.00 lacs)

N.A

GIGE
N.A

Q) YRT & §TER
b) Outside India

GG
N.A

SINGHE
N.A

3t @1 arter Faer g arsies e o ffaxo FTER §

Segregation of Investments into performing
and non-performing investments is as under

i (A=) faer

Performing(Standard) Investments

11999,88,46.65

10561,05,42.14

ISt faer

Non Performing Investments

110,00,00.00

110,00,00.00

gt sifeea qea(3iir )
Total Book Value(Closing Value)

12109,88,46.65

10671,05,42.14

IR HRIER BT Hfcrerd

Percentage of business sectorwise

ST b R Shaet fFrafdept @t JaTd Ue oxaT €, 3Tl I &3 B gga
8l &I TS @

As the corporation caters to exporters only, no such sectors are
specifically identifiable.

5 guf & foii faavor 6 Fen Jom € |

A summary of financial statements for 5 years is

enclosed.

3FIEY 19 F AR
As per Annexure
1b

3FIEY 19 & AR
As per Annexure
1b
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Ui / Ratio

#.9. feremuor ERLIBEGL] fooa ad afg %
Sr.No Particular Current Year Previous Growth %
(X ‘000) Year (% ‘000)

5 faftre facfir orguIa (Feem & FHeT & JTgAR)
(PRt grRT FeiRa IR o 9 89 R 3B
Hgcqqul STIUTAl T I T T B )
(af & i e 3reyaT ST9 b SgRd gl fpaT AT &)
Various Financial Ratios (as compiled by the
management) (in the absence of specific ratios
prescribed by the authority, some of the important
ratios are given.)
(Year-end unless otherwise stated)
Hepol iR/ Gross Premium 1075,47,39.68 | 1247,54,25.98 -13.79
9% HfATm / Net Premium 792,28,95.24 870,02,07.14 -8.93
9% TfTeRor ST (%) 73.67 69.74 5.64
(T Hiferm /Aepet HifHTH)
Net Retention Ratio (%)
(Net Premium/Gross Premium)
SR Goft IR aR gd o (%) 16.00 15.72 1.79
Profit before Tax to Share Capital (%)
9% SHuRT R o g o (%) 7.67 7.04 8.95
Profit before Tax to Networth (%)
Ie HUfty o &R gy o (%) 6.21 5.48 13.32
Profit after Tax to Networth (%)
Fhel WM &Y o 5 veed T (%) 27.22 21.16 28.64
Expenses of Management to Gross Premium (%)
Pt AoFR WR ot & o & 70,85.90 52,61.06 34.69
PBDIT to Total Employment
IS iR IR et TRer
Technical Reserves to Net Premium
SRTTH SNfEH SREV / Unexpired Risks Reserve 396,14,47.62|  435,01,03.57 -8.93%
ST 9 / Outstanding Claims 6674,15,73.27 | 5877,71,65.59 13.55%
mﬁ'{rﬂ[ lﬁ’ aﬂ:ﬁ’ / Premium Deficiency 210,30,0000 191 ,38,0000 9.89%
ol i TR&ur / Total Technical Reserves 7280,60,20.89| 6504,10,69.16 11.94%
% WfA@H / Net Premium 792,28,95.24 870,02,07.14 -8.93%

9.19 7.48 22.92
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SAMishi=A ferfdes /ECGC Limited
Y 1S T : g74999 wHyF 1957sMsMamE 010918 /CIN: U74999MH1957G0I1010918

faetizr faazunl & %1191 Fotal drcl Udbeol
DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
et 17 ° gy - 1 () / Annexure - 1 (b) to Schedule 17

gsi
=

fa=or

Particular

2019-20

2018-19

201718

2016-17

2015-16

gRare aRomg
OPERATING
RESULTS

el ugel Wftrm
Gross Direct
Premium

1075,47,39.68

1247,54,25.98

1240,41,70.70

1267,62,48.71

1320,72,97.15

g 3t shfem

Net Earned Premium

792,28,95.24

870,02,07.14

838,82,48.95

839,64,91.37

903,49,64.18

e & o (I€)
Income from
Investments (Net)

507,97,46.56

484,33,90.96

421,18,52.23

377,94,12.18

352,13,64.65

3T A (e 3R
TfeRIY )

Other Income(Fee &
Other Receipts )

2,24,58.39

2,34,38.90

3,85,05.23

2,48,01.65

4,33,22.99

P 3 / Total
Income

1302,51,00.19

1356,70,37.00

1263,86,06.41

1220,07,05.20

1259,96,51.82

e
afe)
Commission (Net)
( Including
Brokerage)

(g€) (S

(37,15,68.81)

(51,56,04.98)

(58,09,97.22)

(70,04,80.73)

(67,71,01.89)

INATE
Operating Expenses

314,08,13.26

265,94,06.60

192,78,45.75

195,49,31.98

185,56,64.81

g% ST I
Net Incurred Claim

958,62,03.99

1141,16,19.58

1138,58,81.99

1056,65,01.81

1000,62,50.19

T SIEH TR
ey & uRadg /
Change in Unexpired
Risk Reserve

38,86,55.95

(15,59,79.10)

41,21.21

31,92,36.41

(34,75,83.63)

10

it o [/ (B1)
Operating Profit /
(Loss)

86,91,07.70

(42,76,63.30)

(130,05,02.90)

138,09,89.14

106,72,55.08

iR gR=rrer afRome
NON OPERATING
RESULTS

11

IRRYND! & W B
3iqiid o1 3/ Total
Income under Share-
holders' account

313,10,81.51

357,15,43.20

253,46,72.77

269,39,52.70

280,63,42.87

12

o qgd @ / (&)
Profit / (Loss) before
tax

400,01,89.21

314,38,79.90

123,41,69.87

407,49,41.84

387,35,97.95

13

IR & foy wraem™
Provision for tax

76,17,91.80

70,00,52.77

55,49,97.61

125,35,00.55

111,13,31.25
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faa=or
Particular

2019-20

2018-19

2017-18

2016-17

2015-16

PR ugd o/ (1)
Profit / (Loss) after
tax

323,83,97.41

244,38,27.13

67,91,72.26

282,14,41.29

276,22,66.70

fafae
MISCELLANEOUS

15

UiferiiaRe @
Policyholders'
Account*

o ffdrt/ Total Funds
Pl A #

Total Investments #

R ® ufia
Yield on Investments

7644,96,74.89

6923,69,85.54

6289,14,37.20

5640,60,00.59

5150,48,47.08

7144,83,19.52

6722,76,41.55

5458,50,54.42

4996,80,82.41

4294,57,16.75

8.76

8.76

9.08

8.50

8.40

16

IRRYRB T WA
Shareholders
Account*

o ffdt/ Total Funds
oo o #

Total Investments #

e W ufermer

Yield on Investments

5312,60,45.26

4066,29,91.51

3854,63,64.73

3760,40,00.39

3579,15,03.91

4965,05,27.13

3948,29,00.59

3345,53,55.94

3331,20,54.94

2984,36,33.68

8.76

8.76

9.08

8.50

8.40

17

u& gfepct goft
Paid up Equity
Capital

2500,00,00.00

2000,00,00.00

1500,00,00.00

1450,00,00.00

1300,00,00.00

18

et mferaa / Net
Worth

5214,91,80.31

4463,41,14.66

3737,11,20.47

3619,19,48.21

3279,34,83.97

19

S ——— "
Total Assets

13422,97,91.57

11840,49,31.53

10447,07,12.65

9775,15,06.80

8899,09,10.64

20

P Fae W ufha
Yield on Total
Investments

8.29

8.76

9.08

8.50

8.40

21

Tl 9RR T (T)
Earnings Per Share (Rs.)

14.09

13.41

4.98

20.90

22.15

22

afcr 9RR 3ifhd qou ()
Book Value per share
(Rs.)

2,08.60

2,23.17

2,70.50

2,70.45

2,59.51

23

PoT AT
Total Dividend

60,00,00.00

15,00,00.00

72,50,00.00

65,00,00.00

24

TfT IRR AT (T)
Dividend per
share(Rs.)

3.00

1.00

5.00

5.00

* SR qafg T por el g o1 Fraer aef & 37 & 21 Uit R T IRR gRe ST & 37efi= ad b IR # Iucred Pt & Igura H, R
g fyaen ot uifeRfiaR®! g SRRYURD! & @1l ¥ favs far w2l
* Total funds & total investments shown above are as of year end. Funds & investments has been divided into

Policyholders(PH) & shareholders(SH) accounts in the ratio of total funds available at the start of year under
PH & SH account.

I 11 - e T 9 AN b 3ica fae 7 drafy smW afie g
# Investments includes Fixed deposits under Sch 11 - Cash & Bank Balances.
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$ishi=t ferfdres / ECGC Limited

2l 3113 wol : Y74999 wHE1957SH3M3MS 010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957GOI010918

31 A 2020 D) AATH il DI f[A2SUD 3re[urd
Analytical Ratios for the period ended on 31st March, 2020

ST 17 &1 Ao 2 / Annexure 2 to Schedule 17

ER faa=or 3191 2020 | 319w 2019
Sr. Particular 31 March 31 March
No 2020 2019
1 | w%a yag fiftmm 3fg @ /Gross Direct Premium Growth Rate

et geged fiftrm /Gross Direct Premium 1075.47.39.68 | 1247.54.25.98

gfg /Growth — —

-13.79% 0.57%

2 | fiact wiferad & U | Tehal Yeae SifEm ()

Gross Direct Premium to Net Worth Ratio (Times)

T goha Yo Hifeem /Total Gross Direct Premium 1075,47,39.68 | 1247,54,25.98

fra wifera (@) /Net Worth (Closing) 5214,91,80.31 | 4463,41,14.66

Jgurd (7A1) /Ratio (times) 0.21 0.28
3 |fiaw mifera it 3fg <t /Growth Rate of Net Worth

frae miferra (ymfir) /Net Worth (Opening) 4463,41,14.66 | 3737,11,20.47

frae mifera (@) /Net Worth (Closing) 5214,91,80.31 | 4463,41,14.66

frae miferra <t gfg @ /Growth rate of Net Worth 16.84% 19.43%
4 | g vwfremor sigoa /Net Retention Ratio

3¢ Hifem /Net Premium 792,28,95.24 | 870,02,07.14

e weae fifem gfg 3 /Gross Direct Premium 1075,47,39.68 | 1247,54,25.98

fraet wfaumor sruTa /Net Retention Ratio 73.67% 69.74%
9 |ug wfivm srgur@ /Net Commission Ratio

g wHE /Net Commission (37,15,68.81) | (51,56,04.98)

3¢ Sifiem /Net Premium 792,28,95.24 | 870,02,07.14

Fqura /Ratio -4.69% -5.93%
6 |weem = fi go | ged yoae e s

Expenses of Management to Gross Direct Premium Ratio

yeed = /[Expenses of Management 292,75,41.86| 263,99,38.68

" Jeaer fiftmm /Gross Direct Premium 1075,47,39.68 | 1247,54,25.98

FuTd /Ratio 27.22% 21.16%
7 | weee o i ge | g e fifirm s

Expenses of Management to Net Written Premium Ratio

yeem =3 /Expenses of Management 292,75,41.86( 263,99,38.68

315 g Hiftem /Net Written Premium 792,28,95.24 | 870,02,07.14

sIu /Ratio 36.95% 30.34%
8 | wg aifia shiftrm i gomn & Wg 3T T@

Net Incurred Claims to Net Earned Premium

3¢ 3w g« /Net Incurred Claims 958,62,03.99 | 1141,16,19.58

3¢ ifta sfifim /Net Earned Premium 831,15,51.19| 854,42,28.04

FuTd /Ratio 115.34% 133.56%
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G faa=ur 319 2020 319E 2019

Sr. Particular 31 March 31 March

No 2020 2019

9 |ufwfera smuma /Combined ratio
35 37d g /Net Incurred Claims 958,62,03.99 ( 1141,16,19.58
35 ifsia sifem /Net Earned Premium 831,15,51.19| 854,42,28.04
Fiqurd (%) /Ratio (a) 115.34% 133.56%
yeed =@ /| Expenses of management 246,20,63.07 | 205,35,17.96
g iffa Hifiem /Net Written Premium 792,28,95.24| 870,02,07.14
s (@) /Ratio (b) 31.08% 23.60%
gftrferd erqur@ (% + @) / Combined Ratio (a + b) 146.41% 157.16%

10

TehTeh! sTRfgra it <t gan # g shfem s1guma ()
Technical Reserves to Net Premium Ratio (Times)

s g o fore smfara fafsr /Reserve for Outstanding Claims

6674,15,73.27

5877,71,65.59

s1omTe Siifewt & fore smfaa ffsr /Reserve For Un-expired Risks 396,14,47.62| 435,01,03.57

fiftem & w0t % fore smfara e /Reserve for Premium Deficiency 210,30,00.00| 191,38,00.00

% [Total 7280,60,20.89 | 6504,10,69.16

31 fiftrm/ Net Premium 792,28,95.24 | 870,02,07.14

Ut () /Ratio (Times) 9.19 7.48
11 | <fmre 3w s1quma /Underwriting Balance Ratio

s @ /Underwriting Profit (432,58,80.76) | (538,18,29.32)

3¢ fiftem /Net Premium 831,15,561.19| 854,42,28.04

suTd /Ratio -52.05% -62.99%
12 | uftmme @w s1gua /Operating Profit Ratio

s @9 /Underwriting Profit (432,58,80.76) | (538,18,29.32)

e a1 /Investment Income 517,25,30.07 | 493,07,27.12

Tog @ # 31 3 /Other Income in Revenue account 2,24,58.39 2,34,38.90

gitareH @ /Operating Profit 86,91,07.70 | (42,76,63.30)

g @Ifa fifrem /Net Earned Premium 831,15,51.19| 854,42,28.04

sgurd /Ratio 10.46% -5.01%
13 | <7 &1 o # ot uR™ur « (S @ ger aRaufRmr wifia aiferdenset i

<gan) (Am) / Liquid assets to liabilities ratio: (Liquid assets of the

insurer divided by the policy holders’ liabilities) (Times)

7o aReufrr /Liquid Assets 2859,23,17.34 | 1701,26,77.40

giferdt emRent &t <@ /Policy Holder Liabilities 7280,60,20.89 | 6504,10,69.16

grgura (A1) /Ratio (Times) 0.39 0.26
14 | g5 3 argura /Net earnings ratio

o) gy o /Profit After Tax 323,83,97.41 | 244,38,27.13

g M /Net Premium 792,28,95.24| 870,02,07.14

3rura /Ratio 40.87% 28.09%
15 | g wiferra == wifr /Return on net worth

R ugd o4 /Profit After Tax 323,83,97.41| 244,38,27.13

et mrforre /Net Worth 5214,91,80.31 | 4463,41,14.66

3rura /Ratio 6.21% 5.48%
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..

fra=or 3191 2020 3197 2019
Sr. Particular 31 March 31 March
No 2020 2019
16 | aeaes g & AR Dl g o Iueted e &mam ()
Available Solvency to Required Solvency margin Ratio (Times)
Iuerey ene &ar /Available Solency Margin 4865,08,85.63 | 3929,70,51.64

araeae e &mar /Required Solvency Margin 323,83,70.70| 377,78,26.05

U () /Ratio (Times) 15.02 10.40
17 | eisfes @rar ergura /NPA Ratio

fAder: [iInvestment: 0.907% 1.031%

waeRT [Factoring 84.89% 100%*

et Ud fureel a 3 SIgUTdl Y TUMT TS TR B T 31E & AReR uRRud IRD/FI/CIR/F/231/10/2012 fidias 5 sager 2012 w& foxfir
af 2013-14 F FwTdl, 3 JeIE B IR ISP 9 gfg 73 IRD/F/CIR/F/126/07/2013 & MR W & W=t 2.

Ratios for the Current Year & Previous Year calculated as per IRDA's Master circular IRDA/F&I/CIR/
F&A/231/10/2012 dated 5" October 2012 and corrigendum IRDA/F&A/CIR/FA/126/07/2013 issued dated

3 July, 2013 effective from FY 2013-14.

(. HifrerTes )
3reTE Hg HEY Feus
(M. SENTHILNATHAN)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN - 07376766

(gier svef)
PrRfuTAD Fead
(SUNIL JOSHI)
Executive Director
DIN - 08778530

(fafw =asT)
ey foiiar arferer
(NIRDOSH CHOPRA)
Chief Financial Officer

T aRg S gAY fRaid & egeR /As per our report of even date

P vt 7 s wtRied vt ver dt
TS TR
%Y geftaRor d.: 105016W/W-100015
For abm & associates LLP

(3fas =T )

IRELED

(DAVID RASQUINHA)

Director

DIN - 01172654

(e ufeq)
BT A
(SMITA PANDIT)
Company Secretary

FA T S (S &.
FS TEPR

For SNK & Co.

o gofieser 6. 109176W

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105016W/W-100015

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109176W

(a1freT Rrapreh) (v purfean)
"rfier-M.No. 107659 7rfier-M.No. 38292

(ANIL CHIKODI)
Partner - M.No. 107659
Kolhapur

(SANJAY KAPADIA)
Partner - M.No. 38292

I @3‘

&I : 21 3FRA 2020

Place : Mumbai

Dated: 21st August, 2020
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$3fishi=il ferf3res / ECGC Limited
Y S T g74999 THTA1957SH1313g 010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957G0I010918
31 HArct 2020 b gra1 of b1 513 A wd 3IA U= ford9r 3Rl oI faazun

Details of Unclaimed Amounts and Investment Income thereon as on 31st March, 2020

I 17 @1 e 3 () / Annexure 3(B) to Schedule 17

far T 000 &/ Amount in T '000

Closing Balance of Unclaimed Amount

fara=or 31 91 2020 d® 3191 2019 d®

Particular As on 31-March-2020 As on 31- March-2019
INH AT 1,66,34.60 1,59,83.04
Opening Balance
Se ¥ & SR IR rered Ifer 44,31.79 14,09.83
Add: Amount transferred to Unclaimed Amount
during the year
Sie orerfad fdr & IH SR fhg T Ry 2,12.49 16,87.17
gifeRfteRe GRT YA 61 Y g (hael Tamafy o
anfiyet fau S 8) Add: Cheques issued out of
the unclaimed amount but not encashed by the
policyholders (To be included only when the
cheques are stale)
Sre; faer e 6,80.64 8,11.66
Add: Investment Income
"ol ¥ & SR Yged Af 36,34.63 32,57.10
Less: Amount paid during the year
arerfed fer =1 sifod 9w 1,83,24.89 1,66,34.60
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sHisti= ferfdres / ECGC Limited
¥t o O : 474999 TTE1957sMaNeTE 010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957G01010918

31 e, 2020 DY AATH @il P fere IR 3112 YoIerel rd1 / (olde Udis faaur)
Receipts & Payments Account / (Cash Flow Statement) for the year ended 31st March, 2020

(% ‘000)

A faa=or / Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

F | gRerem afafafe & Fadivarg

A | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY

1 31 <Gl Afed uiferdteRe & e hftrem 1166,68,09.01 1291,09,27.54
Premium received from policyholder including advance
receipts

2 | / et / gea / Other Receipts / Recoveries / Fees 141,32,09.10 132,26,61.48

3 |oHied iR IEl & g TS BT M (43,10,78.85) (41,02,62.61)
Payments to reinsurers net of commission and claims

4 |zt @ = / Payments of Claims (409,06,38.16) | (1013,30,71.71)

S | MmN iR NS & A (5,57,16.18) (4,06,71.04)
Payments of Commission & Brokerage

6 | o uRared @l &t P (262,44,17.91) (193,34,10.79)
Payments of Other operating expenses

7 |, fim SR FERt o (91,20,24.91) (12,42,88.84)
Deposits, Advances & Staff Loan

8 amgaR 3eT (7€) / Income Tax Paid (Net) (156,64,37.80) 542,60,86.32

9 | Shwadt @1 grae fvan 1/ GST Paid (2,20,54.64) (2,64,24.10)

10 | s gam / w98 (g€) / Other Payments/Collection (net) (19,90,41.52) (10,77,15.22)
3rfafRes ATeRuT a3l | uget AHG vag 317,86,08.14 688,38,31.03
Cash Flow before extra ordinary items

1M | aifaRes ATeRoT Sarer & Tebdl waTg i i
Cash Flow from extra ordinary operations
T afafafery & g T varg () 317,86,08.14 688,38,31.03
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)

g | e afaffery & T} varg

B |[(CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1 3FeT ARARRT Pl SireAT (SRTfer H gofierf wfea) (38,89,88.49) (44,68,01.95)
Addition to Fixed Assets (including capital work in progress)

2 | e weuf & A | e 5,03.72 1,43.56
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets

3 | fFaw & w¥ig iR fadht it geRifi (1371,75,62.53)| (1693,55,48.49)
Net of Purchase and Sale of Investments

4 foheran / =gt/ emie o ga 794,00,04.32 716,04,57 .51
Rent / Interest / Dividends Received

S | = A SwgHem SR foiftrs =ygsra hed H Faw - -
Investments in money market instruments and in liquid
mutual funds

6 |fey w9 T (84,47.83) (96,82.82)
Expenses related to investments
fFaer afffeR & g T varg (W) (617,44,90.81) [ (1023,14,32.19)
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)
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BH fae=or / Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
T | fcha afafaftm @ 9wt varg
C | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1 PR GSft SR S Y prRIATE! 800,00,00.00 500,00,00.00
Proceeds from issuance of share capital (Includes Advance
Received for Share Capital)
2 |== / emig @t e / Interest / Dividend paid (60,00,00.00) (15,00,00.00)
3 maier faavor = / Dividend Distribution Tax (12,33,31.76) (3,08,32.94)
i wfafafert @ egg wct warg (1) 727,66,68.24 481,91,67.06
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C)
g | T 3R Ta a9ee, I8 W el gare’i @1 avme (2,12.39) (2,27.60)
D [Effect of foreign exchange rates on Cash and Cash
equivalents, net
YE T A (F+T+T+9) 428,05,73.18 147,13,38.30
Net Cash Flow (A+B+C+D)
g | F%g iR Tag a9wel H g IfE:
E | Netincrease in Cash and Cash equivalents:
1 -— AT B g H 651,99,97.87 504,86,59.57
-- at the beginning of the year
2 -— 1 & 3 H 1080,05,71.05 651,99,97.87
-- at the end of the year
qde 3R Avg wHHE H gRad= 428,05,73.18 147,13,38.30
Change in Cash and Cash equivalent
(gw. RyerTY ) (fe wwat)
3regel A wey Feud RCREY
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (DAVID RASQUINHA)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director
DIN - 07376766 DIN - 01172654
(gt sreft) (Fefy argsr) (e ufsa)
CIURICCRE G T il arfdert FO afa

(SUNIL JOSHI)
Executive Director
DIN - 08778530

T dRRE 6t gAY RAiE & AR /As per our report of even date

(NIRDOSH CHOPRA)
Chief Financial Officer

(SMITA PANDIT)
Company Secretary

P Tt T U3 witRiew oot vt o PIWES (S S
FAST AGTBPR TSGR
% gefieeor |.: 105016W/W-100015 % gefieRor |0 109176W
For abm & associates LLP For SNK & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109176W
(Fsrg parfean)
ariigR-M.No. 38292

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105016W/W-100015

(CIESRECIS))
arfigr-M.No. 107659

[eg
(ANIL CHIKODI)
Partner - M.No. 107659
Kolhapur

(SANJAY KAPADIA)
Partner - M.No. 38292

532IGE ﬁ

& : 21 3FRA 2020

Place : Mumbai

Dated: 21stAugust, 2020
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gderel &bl Rurd

MANAGEMENT REPORT

dlon faformeres a faor mfderur ( facdi=
faraull i darsl vd disn duforii & craraRigioml
&1 Rulé) faformset 2002 61 oI “a” & MBI
IV bl Sra9AD I oRARI

1. & g a=d g & i ifeme g e mftresor
SRT U< fhar 7T Uoiiawur a¥ & SRM d¢ g1 S a%
2019-20 & forg =rdfiera fopam T Bl

2. &\ YR = ¢ f Aifdfres midemRal @ st fh S
arg It < Y ISRt Y ST bt g / wrae s S
Eeald

3. T IR oA E o ITRYR Fqwd JAT TRRI BT AR,
wifafdes g fafame smasgadrel & 3w ¢l

4, g axa § 6 9Rd § IR uiferfial & gRapt &
4T &1 Teaer aredT WRie ®U A AR o ag” e Tal
fpa gl

5. YR oA g b AMem &mar I a1 @M W 2

6. T NI axd g 6 o uF A dRE bl
gl & qea it aefen 6w} Ter gIR Aatad
STFORT g T 31 9o o | fafdg et 5ot fae,
fafde SR, T de are] uREuREl & arefH faffde
3P AG & 3fe gl Rl uRuRml & st wf
Il I 3feHT IR Hed ¥ 31 gl 2l

7. dfg 9 SEN AAe™ & fFie 20.04.2009
& T b IgAR T & feaRa arfdead <aar %
100000,00,00 TR T JeHT | SHu-T T T SAfEH
T 98601,6040 IR gl DUl & TEH TR hHl
AT, QTR ST Hufai & v 39 Jeu T 3178 TR
T TS GRT 3Fdg daf-2d damsh & WieR gl

8. TN &3 fageht ufvame =gl &l

9. fUsel Ul auf & IRM BRI AT @ BT FAREAR
feROT 3FF "F" &b ATAR T |

10. fUBel g auf & SRM oiaa qaT fFueH & ugRy &
STINIR e grat it Jrafdr aree "E" % IR ¢ |

11. g9 TG axd § 6 wReig far fAfeme vd e
TTTIERROT GRT STRY feemfden & SFaR Faen a1 gedie
foram T B |

12, 3E 3R 1 U a8 N1 MefRa qFce! & emgrR o) |+t

MANAGEMENT REPORT AS REQUIRED IN
PART IVOF SCHEDULE ‘B’OF INSURANCE
REGULATORY & DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY OF INDIA (PREPARATION
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
AUDITOR’S REPORT INSURANCE
COMPANIES) REGULATION 2002.

1. We confirm that the registration granted by the
Insurance Regulatory & Development Authority of
India is valid during the year. The same was renewed
for the year 2019-20.

2. We confirm that all dues payable to the statutory
authorities have been duly paid / provided for.

3. We confirm that the shareholding pattern and transfer
of shares are in accordance with statutory and
regulatory requirements.

4. We confirm that the funds of the holders of policies
issued in India have not been directly or indirectly
invested outside India.

5. We confirm that required solvency margins have
been maintained.

6. We certify that the value of all the assets have been
reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and in
the best of our belief the assets set forth in Balance
Sheet are shown in the aggregate amounts not
exceeding their realisable or market value under
several headings — “Loans’, ‘Investments’, ‘Sundry
Debtors’, ‘Cash’, and the several items specified
under ‘Current Assets’.

7. The overall exposure of the Company is ¥
98601,60,40 thousands against the enhanced
Maximum Liability of ¥ 100000,00,00 thousands by
Ministry of Commerce & Industry vide letter dated
20.04.2009. Risk exposure of the Company is well
within the relevant limits stipulated by IRDAI in this
regard for general insurance companies.

8. We do not have any overseas operations.

9. Ageing of claims outstanding during the preceding
five years is as per Annexure I.

10. Ageing of claims indicating the trend in average
claims settlement time during the preceding five
years is as per Annexure Il.

11. We certify that the Investments have been valued
according to the guidelines issued by Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India.
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e ol & smaftes e fi St 8 @ S
fosares vd R furee el § affed fmar Sirar & |

o : 21 3FRT 2020

Place :

Mumbai

Dated: 21stAugust, 2020

12.

All Investment assets are reviewed periodically
and assets are classified into performing and non-
performing based on IRDAI norms.

13 TR TR - 13. We hereby confirm:
. focfia faRon &1 o § @] o wF@l, RIgi 99T a0 That in preparation of financial statements, the
Hfrat 1 SrguTed R T Bl applicable accounting standards, principles and
Y Ny & qor o= Prf U policies has been followed.
' N Fﬂ‘j\ﬁo‘éﬂ SR g ¥ wd q S T aer o b. Th?t. the manag.ement has afziopted accounting
) policies and applied them consistently, apart from
& forg ueft & aRarers @ qer e o B W g changes made as per IRDAI Regulations, and made
forsuer feufr garte %@ 318 TR SF U fafrml Tour by Ty judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
ofat gor SRig g et g,@qqzﬁ & 3FER by MY prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
<iaMemT % oTean P oy Walle 8 by T § of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the operating profit and net profit of the
T UEgT F hout D aRTURRAT bl GRaT qAT IR I 3 Company for the year.
IS DT Aehl T STehl UG & ST ARMFRIT ¢ That the management has taken proper and
1938 (1938 & 4) ToIT HUt AfAFTT 2013 & A, sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
UGl TR i oRaT Repis way & forw Sfd g accounting records in accordance with the applicable
e e 2 provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) and
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
g, TEYT 7 ATER BRIGR dlel IR & YR R i the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
feroT TR U B and other irregularities.
e wderl 1 URIB S R B araNe ol adE vl d. That the management has prepared the financial
statements on a going concern basis.
A T YRl BRIGR & 3TMHR TAT UPfT & ATHY .
e. That the management has ensured that the internal
gl audit system commensurate with the size and nature
14, PRITR P MY dR R BT TH dTol AIagRI B 37Tl of business exists and is operating effectively.
foreft ofY saferra wH, ufrar qom SeT 9H @u=t & 14. There are no payments made to individual firms,
fRum @1 g ARG &, @1 st yoR & el 98 companies and organizations in which Directors of
B the Company are interested except the transactions
carried out in the ordinary course of business.
Pd Sl ferfdes
For ECGC Limited
(v9. Jfremres) (3fas =) (girer hreft)
areTe g vee Feerd freren GAORICCRE G
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (DAVID RASQUINHA) (SUNIL JOSHI)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Executive Director
DIN - 07376766 DIN - 01172654 DIN - 08778530
321G EF‘_%;
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

affftRa . 1, arftme fafesT 303, Jcfi Heftet,
f-72/2, FaER 23, P 3/ AT,
Hqga, Tt 156, AR,

et §9g  4007086. qeg 400034
Tads1 oa1 ulgioi &l Burd

ufd,

SR forfies & wew,

farchig faa=on 6 Aartan w= Rard

el

T AT & Rk fERe & o @ s e g

(o) R i w1t 31 2020 T FAH Joid U, o4

G, o Td I ST, g Yarg foeRor (9 g =

TIAT) T Hecdqul oiaid il 1 AR 3 RS

STFPRY, SR 9Ra o R |18 sl &1 Red anfie g,

R A 3rgle aa fRIeh ARam o@T TRiETl GRT ol

ENIGER

TR AR @ AAER a1 g4 i U dfiew b

AR SRk foxfia faevor i arfafam, 1938, wRd™

d Rfeme ok faem mitese  sfifRM, 1999

(amSeReivers) @ fife aifafms sk 2013 arfafs

(3rff ) gRT JMMaeTd THER! <o & Ud J1d 31, 2020 T

T FEd R Y 39 TR s9RT 1T &, 76 R oft R

3 3MMERTe § qUT HUH! b AW DT RUART & AR, AR

R AR H Figpd eiaie RIgl P 6T Wb Ael 3R fFrouer

i o § weM &l

i.  Jed uF & el § i 31 A/ 2020 T BT b
qHel Bl R

ii. <oRE W@l b AFl § Sth Qi Pl FHH gL Ay 8q
\'ﬂ%‘a’q@f;

iii. @ SR FIT @ P A H, IH a9 b foY < T
THIE & T

iv. g vaTg favur (ufel wa T @) & e §, 39
a9 Y I &b QR Uil 3R Pl 6 TR |

1. IR DI IR

g IR & gRT 143 (10) & dga Sy sidwor &
T F IIAR ol uRier fhar| gt Rard & it faawor

abm & associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Office No. 1, Abhishek
Building,

SNK & Co.

Chartered Accountants
303, 3rd Floor,

Konark Shram

B-72/2, Sector 23,
Seawoods, Nerul,
Navi Mumbai — 400706

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To,
The Members of ECGC Limited,

Building,156, Tardeo,
Mumbai — 400034

Report on Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the ECGC
Ltd. (“the Company”) which comprise of the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Revenue Account,
the Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow Statement
(Receipts and Payments Account) for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information, which includes the
returns of sixty branches situated in India out of which
fifty eight branches are audited by appointed branch
auditors.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by
the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India Act, 1999 (“IRDAI”) and
the regulations made thereunder and the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”), in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020 in so far as
it relates to:

i. Inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2020

ii. Inthe case of Revenue Account, of the surplus for the
year ended on that date;

ii. In the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit
for the year ended on that date;

iv. In the case of Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and
Payments Account), of the receipts and payments
during the year ended on that date.

1. Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
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FTHIT bl SIRATORIEN o fofv I Aepl b Tadd g1 gl
@ oET wieds b RrAgiRal & sicrfa aftfa fasar mm g1 g
JfIFRM & waa™ & i i fGavon & e oxeor §
gL A saegadrsi @ 7w a91g U, S arfdfem,
1 fafme ok femr mitexor aifdfrm, 1999 ik
R, & A1 & SKISIe Al s Apleced 3t siear
(ICI) GRT SRt fohy TV MR AiedT F FTAR DU A T
2, 3R T S amaeadharsl iR SR Afedr & STAR o
3= e eI @ g7 fovar 21 g9 A € 5 S ol
qred g U fpar g g i fJemon R g9t 19 @ I
3MIR UM PR & forg gafe iR Swgh 2l

HIHAA D1 faedyur
& T i IR &I pffa e I

F. SgHA 17 & Alc 3 P AgAR U A IR
STferepTRAT & T GSIeRUT SHToaTRepaTd g3t 81 88 ¢ W
Hufr & Hd el @ Y § / adHe J duet & ar
QU el &, Taf Hu Ter SR TS & aer § g,
HUfRIl o I T o AT B bl Fifed dat gl

. Sl 17 & A HAD 4 () P JFTAR TASHT DU
A 9T M, S 6 S 2014 1 IR ¢ T ORI forg
e GRT BT P AT FBRIHD <l P B3 QR
N 3R 3iferep HwET & b e Y axgelt & St

T SRCER AR 9 o duet & IR-uRad+g fador @
SIS & |9e H ST 17 & e paiD 6 ()|

g SR 17 & AIC $Hid 12 & ATAR IR iR
TRPR ERT oFTT TT AlperS 3R 3T Ufsel b BN
fofar uqg 3R Meus emdT & YEYH &b 3Mho @
PIfIs-19 AEMR H AT F ddfera e T,
e f3d Teaie 7@ wu ¥ 99 99 & fafee
oRfRIf w® Rk oxar g1 39 Fey d, vEed A
PIfdS-19 & foxily T9E PI et A 1 eI gY g
fHqifrer & Tregm A Ig v far g fp fhe v
TE b GeY H NG T UraY fhar mar g oife
P13 TGN RUlE 81 &1 7 (SMNTAAR) & e
fpam T € Af IS wfg SRt Ruid Fa & T
(angfivgamR) RRm do & facfia feRor R difds @1
UqIg It Bl

5. g 17 & e P 5 (A) T 25 P IR g
A9y H GGl b sHifdeD Feaidd | gig g8 ¢, afd
Rod T8 6t 7 (endefiem), vafn & afew Rard
& T (SMSHTERR) 3R 31 AR, 2020 T@ Mhiftrm
FHt St 5 duft & g difeee (“Frge dimifees)
&1 SIRT g1 PRI dWifde gRT 31 91, 2020 d@
HH &b PR Jeieh i fAfead TTfor fobarm & Ta I
R 4, 39 TRE & qedid & folg I7h GRT =R &t 18
RO LIRSS gRT FerfRe feanfrdan sk amcel
T JMMSIARSICRNE &b A1 AT § 9Ra b Hifhad
TR P AR 21 T i & g e R o
W I & forn 39 ey N Ry dimifes & gwos
R faem fpam 2

of India (ICAIl) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under provision of Act and the Rules made thereunder,
the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority of India Act, 1999 and the
regulations made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following:

a. Note no. 3 to Schedule 17 regarding properties where
registration formalities with appropriate authorities
have not been completed and properties where
agreements are lost/presently not available with the
Company, though the Company is in possession of
original share certificates which vests the Company
with legal ownership of the properties;

b. Note no. 4 (d) to Schedule 17 regarding amount
receivable from Reinsurance Company, which is
outstanding since June 2014, for which management
had several rounds of positive discussions with the
Reinsurance Company and is of the opinion that
there is a high probability that the amount shall be
recovered.

c. Note no. 6(b) to Schedule 17 regarding exposure
of Non-Convertible Debentures of the Company to
Infrastructure Leasing & Finance Company.

d. Note No.12 to Schedule 17 which explains the
uncertainties and the management’s assessment of
the financial impact and the solvency position due to
the lockdown and other restrictions imposed by the
Government and conditions related to the COVID-19
pandemic situation, for which a definitive assessment
of the impact is highly dependent upon circumstances
as they evolve in the subsequent period. In this
respect, the management has not separately
disclosed the financial impact of COVID-19 but the
Appointed Actuary has certified that the Provision
of liabilities in respect of claims Incurred But Not
Reported (IBNR) and Incurred But Not Enough
Reported (IBNER) includes the impact of covid on
financial statement of the company.

e. Note No. 5 (c) and 25 to Schedule 17 regarding the
Actuarial Valuation of liabilities in respect of claims
Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR), Incurred But Not
Enough Reported (IBNER) and Premium Deficiency
as at 31st March, 2020 which is the responsibility of
the Corporation’s Appointed Actuary (‘the Appointed
Actuary’). The Appointed Actuary has duly certified
the actuarial valuation of these liabilities IBNR, IBNER
and Premium Deficiency as at March 31, 2020 and in
his opinion the assumptions considered by him for
such valuation are in accordance with the guidelines
and norms prescribed by the IRDAI and the Institute of
Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDAI. We
have relied upon the Appointed Actuary’s Certificate
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HUT AT 2013 & AN 134 (5) T 1L & ikgian
e R B gRT 133 & dgd FfdE feflg faxor, s
fo5 ot fRufr @1 Fr wa A2 faRor <@t g, @Y AR @R
Teel, AR W IRT § wlipd oRgi Rigdl & IR
Hot B i uge @ Aag varg ¥ A9t gmet § Ut
¥ fFQers quser Savgrll 81 &1 37 Sl & & srfafrm
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ST T TR bl FRET & ST T AR W& gt
T g Arffaarstt B gga™ g qarg & 1 s T iR,
Sfud e ARl & g g gy, Fofa g orgaE St i
Te g vg gafg Ay fofia T o fesieq, araf-aes
Td RN et & difep ol fyavor ot 5 e v Sfye &
T TeTd S, ATe I8 GRATES Sreya foheft g b HROT El,
 Teh oiFih Nebls Dl AShdT g qofar G & ST Feh |

forfiar fa=oll @ TR R & SR, UEEH, ATIBR) A
& ©Y T Hul H ET BT AhAT PR b foIU, AGidT P
YR R UGG IT A YA Pl §G PR T FATeH Dl Ap
BT IS GT &, IT WA PR & oY S0P IT DY IR<AAD
e 81 8, SMaadhdl M W WRUM W AafId "1ell o
Uehe B BT INfIBR I &

Bt i i RarféT ufshan & @ g o1 SRR fFgerd
el &1 2l
farfia faemon 6 o wien & forg @ wWierp! Hi g

Sfod e o Aty gut facfir fawor fonedt off earergt sreran
T A Teh I g 3fffeey Bt Rutd Rt o, o gt s/
A B, BRI S5 ¢! ST ST T SR AT
2 W I8 NS & ? 5 v U % SIuR by U @i # e
SIHIRET T Gl R ST Hb| Tetd ST TR BT
ot AETYEY 31UaT Tt BT ST & Al § aT Ife VAT
URIT AT € T S Aegere I S afe afhTd v |
37ET AFYESd BU A, 39 facii fGaRuil & sMgR W Jg A
ST AT & 5 o Suamendfan & anffe Fofa o yaifad @
T gl

THU & TR Ueh 3MSC BT AT 8 b BIRUT g5 quf 3fifee &
3R e Aeg B S9N & ¢ 9 Fadnde o o
g e & g

in this regard for forming our opinion on the Financial
Statements of the Corporation.

f. Note no. 14 to Schedule 17 regarding pending
reconciliation of and consequential adjustment of
certain balances under Sundry Debtors, Sundry
Creditors and deposits, Other liabilities, Loans,
Advances and other Assets including amount
recoverable, and Sundry Deposits including personal
ledger balances of insured, minimum premium
account, deposit premium account and reinsurance
accounts;

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

2. Management’s Responsibility and Those Charged
with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with Insurance act
1938, the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India Act,1999 and the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management
is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.
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JhR & FRET R guEefie aReed wR o I o gg off
&M STRERN &I gl
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fosepsf & drer, oridRe o § fdt off #Agcagf sl
afed, R g e oRar wltem & SR urm @, @t gt
I Bl

& A &g Wpha A @ T 99 ot URgd aed
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ST AT ST FehdT g 3R gl A g, Fafd gRam U™
fer 21

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
oneresulting fromerror, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

1. We did not audit the financial statements/information
of sixty branches included in the financial statements
of the Company whose financial statements / financial
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information reflect total assets of ¥4353,19,93.75
thousands as at 31 March, 2020, total operating
revenues in terms of Premium of 31075,47,39.68
thousands and Claims paid of 408,41,21.62
thousands for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the financial statements. The financial
statements/ information of fifty eight branches have
been audited by the branch auditors (in which
financial statements / information of 2 branches have
been merged) whose reports have been furnished
to us by the management, and our opinion in so far
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of these branches, is based solely on the
report of such branch auditors.

2. Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

3.

Report on Other

Requirements

Legal and Regulatory

The financial statements as at March 31, 2020 have
been prepared in accordance with the requirements
of the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority of India Act, 1999 and the
regulations made thereunder and the Companies Act,
2013.

1.

a)

b)

d)

f)

9)

h)

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that ;

We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the branch so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

The reports on the accounts of the fifty eight branch
offices of the Company audited under Section 143 (8)
of the Act by branch auditors have been sent to us
and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing
this report;

The balance sheet, the revenue account, the
statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow
statement (Receipts and Payments Account) dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account and returns received from the branches
not visited by us;

In our opinion financial statements of the Company
comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

Being a Government Company, pursuant to the
Notification No. G.S.R 463(E) dated 05.06.2015
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, provisions of
sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013, are not applicable to the Company;

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure A” and;

With respect to other matters to be included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
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as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given
to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements. Refer note 23 to Schedule 17 to the
financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts,
required to be transferred, to the Investor Education

2. FHur ArfIfFRm 2013 & arT 143 (5) & nefig Ruid

%b.
il

SHA

and Protection Fund by the Company;
2. Report u/s 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

1.

) o & o e

A A oiRgip e Bl

B BledR o Hienfie
Reeq & aegw A wf

TR e & forg Reed
g1 afe & ar R vl &b
JqTr- 1Y Wl H IRl
W g U Tt b SR
TP ATaeR 6 ufhar &
ot wmal @1, afe @i @
ar, garfel.

TGP oiFed DI HT
PR B fory FeEferfad
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» QIS AR Bl b
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fopa ST 39T 2
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T TS & AT g
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AN monelt § wHeA &
foTT &1 1O HEt oeror ety
Y A9d w9 9 anfyer fmm
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Tder AW @I enfie R
T fRE @ T R e
g ot wafe 7 € &R fae
ArreaTR & ff gwF I
uenfie § e a= femn
ST =Ryl

Sr.
No.

DIRECTIONS

ANSWER

1.

Whether the company has
system in place to process all
the accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes, the
implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of
the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any,
may be stated.

i) The Company has system
in place to process all the
accounting transactions through
IT systems except for the
following:-

» Working of Reinsurance
Business &  Depreciation
Working of Fixed Assets.
Though manual controls are
available, they may not suffice
and Reinsurance & Fixed
Assets are also required to be
routed through system.

» Investment software is
not integrated with the main
IT system, and the final
Trial Balance of Investment
Department  is  manually
incorporated in the main trial
balance, maintained in T
system for consolidation.

Though the Company
has control at the time of
incorporation of the Investment
Trial Balance in the Main Trial
Balance, it may not suffice and
Investment  Software should
also be merged with the main
IT system.

SIVGH]

SO GRT PIg K0T gl
forar w1

Whether  there are any
restructuring of an existing loan
or cases of waiver/

write off of debts/loans/interest
etc. made by lender to the
company due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may
be stated.

Not Applicable

Company has not availed any
loan.

&, $5 THR A MR IS &
Y d ug Rt 1 b
FfPBI TG adl &b TR
T i 1 fyeafkor/ Sy

[ | fopam ST 21

Whether  funds  received/
receivable for specific schemes
from central/ state agencies
were properly accounted for/
utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

Yes, funds received in the form
of share capital from central
government  were  properly
accounted for/ utilized as per its
term and conditions.
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Sr.

No.

SUB-DIRECTIONS

ANSWER

it/ e v |/ Uy
< St wr/ wefied/ s
/ SR onfe & wdy #
Tl AT T S
J ST g I HEr S
BT b oRET afgat § garft
et /At 7 @t &Y, B
JqaoE fhar Sgogen afg
PIg famiy ot ST ot S
Rard fmar s

oo/ & St o o auft
o oR & g wy Sht
T @ fhr g ek
IhT RpiS & 1 FaI=
fopar T & Jer fedt TR
& ot T8 urft T R
Hofied &t ar wfmgfert &t
fedfiae IR alRares den
Hidfiegan gRaremi & forg
Afarguer & Ry @ T
g, s fore g9 smaeas
v o ot weE fRT g g
e/ fodRl @1 wid
fafice (Wew) & o=
e w9 § @ W R
aft wfergfernt @1 siafffRa
IRl & T Fug
fopa mar & Jen f=fafad
M B BledR fhdl TR
&1 fafar =1et oRft S &
fxfim af 2019-20 &
SRM AP 08.03.2020
& aRumar f[fer @ HuAt
P ARG Yerd fad fm
@ (ISIN: INEO53F09GU8

%9 ¥ 10.00) 1000
Edl & 91 P N ge
TTH &8 &

Jaf 31 9 2020 @1
¥ wd Afesr  du
s sfew fafies (w
Ta | e Td) & arfesT
feror o wefdfa & @ £
7 5 areRiiengtd @
TSNS A A g @
&

g1 Ao & ey gt
A A Fafka g2
gy & ar @ e @
oo fear mm g7 e
T8 @ fwRo weE fE
S

duft GRT oW B
T P YR R HUAT P
oR ST Widwmifer A8
gl Bt B o A
qIcwhIferal Td & W (3eS ¢
TiRA)/ ¢ T o (Rt
¥ forq Suerey) Soft @1 Rl
AGTIR HUt & U g
RIepT T Uiferdl/ g e
& <Am T8

Number of titles of
ownership in respect
of CGS/SGS/Bonds/
Debentures etc.
available in physical/
DEMAT form and out
of these number of
cases which are not
in agreement with the
respective amounts
showninthe Company’s
books of accounts
may be verified and
discrepancy found may
be suitably reported.

All the investments in
CGS/SGS are held
with RBISGL Account
and have been verified
with records and no
discrepancies have
been found. Two
Securities of CGS have
been kept with CCIL
for secondary market
operations and CBLO
operations, for which
we have obtained the
necessary certificates.
Bonds/Debentures are
held in DEMAT account
with the Stock Holding

Company of India
Limited (custodian).
All  securities have

been verified with the
underlying records and
no discrepancies have
been found except in
case of the following:

During the financial
year 2019-20, the
Company has received
redemption  proceeds
for 1000 units ofbonds of
Indian Railway Finance
Corporation (ISIN:
INEO53F09GU8), Face
Value 10.00 Crores)
on 08-03-2020 maturity
date. However, as on
31st March 2020, these
were still appearing in
the holding statement
of  Stock Holding
Corporation of India
Ltd (SHCIL) as NSDL
debit confirmation is not
received by SHCIL.

Whether stop loss
limits have been
prescribed in respect of
the investments. If yes,
whether or not the limit
was adhered to. If no,
details may be given.

As informed by the
Company, the Company
does not have trading
portfolio.  Company’s
entire investment
Portfolio is under HTM
(Held-to-Maturity)/AFS
(Available-for-Sale)
category.

Accordingly, Company
is not having stop loss
policy / stop loss limits.

62 di g1 RUlc 2019-2020 @ g 41 st 4 ferfires




3 Het T s Ralfé 781 g8 8, wg i fafre
g faers wiftewor (et fgaron i dart den &
Sl B oraT wierpi b Raid) I 2002 @
I 7 fafr 3 | fafRa & IR SRiATd smads
gl

o R S1oeTS 1 o Aifat Sfud € 9 39 ddy o
BT (SRaT) T 2014 & A1 U@ S arer 1ferfae &t
gRT 133, HU (TaT) 199 2014 & 1T Ue I drel
w7 t@ e ary oRar Al e MEeRSams
eri frafRa fRfaat st /et & ik FrafRa o
DT & U | g;

&, ol foaro & ey o vee Raid, omar woR
R P TS e & e H ARAT P oikgT uRierp dr R
R IenRe vEy RUIS & e 6t gor 39 ey ¥ foxdt
foeRul & IS TE FfeAT srerar AEcayyl faRicRT e
arft Bl

Ut & TEe GRT Y ¢ FodfieRun & SR I gR
o7 g 1938 &t gRT 3 6 U ORI 4 H FfE
GoTip_uT & FeEe @ et @1 quf ergure fham T g

(S arEren & JMffReh STet oiar uxiem S e
3T FEUT oI WRIeepl GRT 6 % ¢ T U eTana,
fSTTepT ot URteroT &l g3 €, b HIHel H AT YD
ST T fohy 70 §) areifae R1gor, sreram sHor o=t
T IR 1Y@ 3 qEardsit ded, Ryary 39 wienyferat
& St d P oot ° € 9 R g gfteor umw & ga
2, A | g SNl AT TR 1 e o gl

& B GRT UgH &Y TS AT ATFBRT g SR
oI U GRT IR TRITIGH b AR U1 gRT e
&1 qeAid, AT T g9 feanfide & orgar faan
T R

g U gRT UM b T qaRH SHBR Tl
qerm Hut gRT fhg U ufEeT & orgaR, M fadt
IRT BT A & §; T

Ut 7 fUsel Jo U7 & AR QI H WP F IR
W IRYRD! 6 R qer Nferfarae & Rt
QTR 37T aficpel T TRIT B M TG 31 Pl IS
T AT o1 g W # 31efT 3T Fiferd fopar mam 2|
T Hut gRT d141 Affaa1938 &t arT 11 (19)
&1 el & SR FRIRERD AT Ui €T A Haf=erd
DS Y 3TRT GAT 8T T AT § T AErelf H $97 YR
H STHGRT Ity el 7, 31a: Sutey Rapref | fAfer

3. Matters required to be dealt with as prescribed
by the Schedule C, Regulation 3 of the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation
of financial statements and Auditor's Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 to the
extent not reported elsewhere:

a. the accounting policies adopted by the Company are
appropriate and are in compliance with the applicable
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and with the accounting principles
prescribed by the Regulations and orders/directions
prescribed by IRDAI in this regard;

b. we have reviewed the management report attached
to the financial statements, based on the reports of
branch auditors regarding such review at branch
level, and there are no apparent mistakes or material
inconsistencies with the financial statements;

c. as per the explanation given by the management, the
Company has complied with the terms and conditions
of registration as laid down in sub section 4 of section
3 of the Insurance Act, 1938;

d. we have verified the cash balances (except of the
branches where audits were conducted by the
concerned branch auditors and the cash balances
were verified by the concerned auditors and in case
of unaudited branches by the branch managers)
and securities relating to the loans and investments
made by the company by actual inspection or by
production of certificates or the other documentary
evidences except securities held by the bank for
which confirmations have been received;

e. to the best of the information and explanation
given to us and as per the representation made by
the Company, Investments have been valued in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and these
regulations;

f. to the best of the information and explanation given
to us and as per the representation made by the
Company, the Company is not a trustee of any trust;
and

g. the Company has bifurcated shareholders’ funds and
policyholders’ funds based on the nature of items
as per the last Balance Sheet and accordingly the
income has been segregated in Revenue Account
and Profit and Loss Account. Since no separate
accounts relating to shareholders and policyholders
have been maintained in terms of Section 11(1B) of
the Insurance Act, 1938 and since such information
is not available at the branches, the application of the
funds is therefore not verifiable from the available
records. Based on the verification of the books of the
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accountand based on the information and explanation
given to us and on a review of the available records,
we have not come across with the cases where any
part of the assets of the policyholders’ funds have
been directly or indirectly applied in contravention of
the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 relating to
the application and investments of the policyholders
funds.

For SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 109176W

For abm & associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 105016W/W-100015

(Anil Chikodi)
Partner
Membership No. 107659

(Sanjay Kapadia)
Partner
Membership No. 38292

Place :Mumbai
Date : 21/08/2020

Place : Kolhapur
Date : 21/08/2020

UDIN : UDIN :
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“Annexure-A” to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls of ECGC
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise as of March
31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAlI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting were established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial
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reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:-

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the
company and;

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion orimproper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 109176W

For abm & associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 105016W/W-100015

(Anil Chikodi)
Partner
Membership No. 107659

(Sanjay Kapadia)
Partner
Membership No. 38292

Place :Mumbai
Date : 21/08/2020

Place : Kolhapur
Date : 21/08/2020

UDIN : UDIN :
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oa1 W3l &b Ruid

COMMENTS OF CAG

Pt fafRI143(6) (W) & sichfa fesis 31 A, 2019
3! 9 ¥ F FFO F A<y Raxor w Feime @ Agern
Rierep $H fReoafort

& 31 91, 2020 @ FAE ¥ g s fAfics &
et favor @1, fiar fafrm 1938 @ &1 fame wd
ey Tferasvor (faxfier fqeamor ot IR @ qem i wrafrt
P oRgTONIEd dHY RAE) PR, 2002 & AT Ued & AT
ot RafeT urey dorm aroeh arférferm, 2013 (srfafem) &
INR, (IR B BT SR HFIT P Tewad | gl srferfas
H arT 139 (5) & AfT IR & FRFSG TG HET IR -
&b SR F1geh e oikar wierd S & a7 143
& sicfa facfir favor R oo R o &g ReR & S
5 arfifam Y grT 143(10) & 3ickfd U MU eRgraan
F AFD & AR DI TS T gl THaT W SR R
f&AP 21 3R 2020 Hi ITh! oiar Tda RAIE & AR
Ih Pl AT fhaT T Bl

H gRT 143(6)(P) F AT D 31 91,2020 P =W
T 3g S ffice & il R0 &1 qRep g aotem
TP TIT 21 IRep oI R T WU A, Al oraraRiad
& foreft oft iRt vy & wex & T dur g WU 9
fferen oERied GRT I8 U U8l a1 Hu & ATl
JorT P8 ol Raprel & aaf uRiel & SMeR W fHar = 2

3T IR SIETIRIET & IR W, H s &t arT 143
(6) () & dga frAfIfEd Fgcaqul ATel Bl ITRR BHRAT
AT, S AR e § 3y § Sk o 4 R o e vl den
safer sfifse Ruld 6t dgm awst & forv amases 2|

Fd T MRT & FRIFS T TRTekdT T b iR A

(dft. &Y. gfRepsom)
o wten (Aag) & 9e e, 98

TYM : 493
f& : 21.10.2020

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ECGC LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of ECGC Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance
with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Insurance Act, 1938 read with, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulation, 2002 and the Companies Act,
2013(Act) is the responsibility of the management of
the company. The statutory auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion
on the financial statements under section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide
their Audit Report dated 21 August 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
financial statements of ECGC Limited for the year
ended 31 march 2020 under section 143(6)(a) of the
Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of
the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries
of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a
selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing
significant has come to my knowledge which would give
rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory
auditors’ report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(P. V. Hari Krishna)
Principal Director of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai

Place: Mumbai
Date: 21.10.2020
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JAdI @51 / SERVICE NETWORK

udr / Address

U / Tel.

-3¢ / E-mail

YSiird BrItead

REGISTERED OFFICE

TGN ¢rad, 10 gF #f7e1, W uise, a8 - 400 021
Express Towers, 10th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021

(022)66590500 / 510

webmaster@ecgc.in

Ao fawmr

MARKETING DEPARTMENT

foefar fafes, 5 §F d4f7et, 241/242, Sbd Raetded, T dlse,
49g 400021

Nirmal Building, 5th Floor, 241/242, Backbay Reclamation,
Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021

(022) 66590700/10/11

marketing@ecgc.in

gRars fafa eman

PROJECT EXPORT BRANCH

ST g, GEt AfSTd, STEt. Anf, TR uise, 498 400021
Dalamal House, 2nd Floor, J.B. Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai
- 400 021

(022) 66138831

projectexport@ecgc.in

g3 Fafas emar, g8

LARGE EXPORTERS BRANCH, Mumbai

ST g, Gt AfSTe, SIEt ARf, TR uise, 498 400021
Dalamal House, 2nd Floor, J.B. Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai
- 400 021

(022) 66138800

leb.mumbai@ecgc.in

§F FRITR o, a3

BANK BUSINESS BRANCH, Mumbai

S gred, ) wfre, St A1, R dise, 98 400021
Dalamal House, 3rd Floor, J.B. Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai
- 400 021

(022) 66138600

bbb.mumbai@ecgc.in

uf3eft & / WESTERN REGION

uf3t &rsfia srafea

WESTERN REGIONAL OFFICE

g Auifere , 7 & |47, weie FeR it -26 / 27, $ slid, digl -
Peil Birceta™, igT (§), 498 - 400 051

The Metropolitan, 7th Floor, Plot No. C-26/27, E Block, Bandra
- Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051

(022) 6144 8110 /
8181

wro@ecgc.in

5T THYHE e

BANDRA SME BRANCH

g Auifere , 7 §f A4, wite Ak & -26 / 27, § sdip, digT -
Pt piretad, 9T (3), §98 - 400 051

The Metropolitan, 7th Floor, Plot No. C-26/27, E Block, Bandra
- Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),Mumbai - 400 051

(022) 6144 8110 /
8181

bandra.mumbai@ecgc.in
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gar / Address g9 / Tel. -9 / E-mail

qigT § PRITR AT

BANDRA BANK BUSINESS BRANCH
g Huifere , 7 & 4R, wiie FeR it -26 / 27, § &dip, digr - | (022) 6144 8110/
Pt dircetad, 9T (3), §98 - 400 051 8181

The Metropolitan, 7th Floor, Plot No. C-26/27, E Block, Bandra
- Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),Mumbai - 400 051

3iert e

ANDHERI BRANCH

506, T Hev, e Seedet e & adl |, WRid, 3ieRt — et | (022) 2859 0906 /
IS, 9 (qd), g9 400 059 7614/ 3856
506, Town Centre, Next to Mittal Indl. Estate, Marol, Andheri -
Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 059

e oIt

CHURCHGATE BRANCH

Tt HfTdt, Feiic dred, fagerer araest A1, Tle FeR 5, = WA
AT, T, g98 400020 (022) 2210 7900

bbb.bandra@ecgc.in

andheri.mumbai@ecgc.in

churchgate.mumbai@

Ground Floor,Churchgate Chambers, Vitthaldas Thackersey €cge.n
Marg, Plot No. 5, New Marine Lines, Churchgate,

Mumbai 400020

3107 e

THANE BRANCH

AT, Ygell HivTed, TiREed 3Je, ATeT, I (022) 25347807 hane@scain

(df¥m)- 400 602

Kusumanijali, 1st Floor, Gokhale Road, Naupada, Thane
(West) - 400 602

guqMETe fAafdes emar

AHMEDABAD EXPORTER BRANCH

401, RS, TN Jd9d & fw, TRA s smsm IS &
FHu, ITFYRI, GG —380 014 (079) 27544499/ 0054 | ahmedabad@ecgc.in
401 , Heritage Behind Nagindas Chambers Near Gujarat

Vidyapith Ashram Road, Ushmanpura

Ahmedabad-380 014

TS b HRITR T

AHMEDABAD BANK BUSINESS BRANCH

TR e, Ugetl HioTel, STFYRT, 313 IS,

3gHQIEIS — 380 014

Nagindas Chambers, 1st Floor, Usmanpura, Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad - 380 014

(079) 27544932 bbb.ahmedabad@ecgc.in
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ga / Address A / Tel. $-7a / E-mail

qoT T

PUNE BRANCH
I e, ggel! Hivtel, 1202/39, IR g, REmt TR, (020) 25531998/
qul - 411 004 12871
Vastu Chambers, 1st Floor, 1202/39, Shirole Road, Shivaji
Nagar, Pune - 411 004

3R e

INDORE BRANCH

408, dtef 47, Ridt der, 570, T Sff s, QR - 452 001 (0731) 2544215 indore@ecgc.in
408, 4th Floor, Citi Centre, 570, M. G. Road,

Indore - 452 001

ITSTdIe T

RAJKOT BRANCH

Forfe—q@s) dfTe, TP TR IR, T e 7rf, TR 3RH
P STt &b FHA, ISThlc — 360 001 (0281)2465162/ 169 rajkot@ecgc.in
Nirmal -2" Floor, Ramkrishna Nagar Corner, Swami Vivekanand

pune@ecgc.in

Marg, Opp. Municipal Commissioner’s Bungalow, Rajkot - 360
001

TSI eI

VADODARA BRANCH

504, dIdIS, 6 d HiSTel, 3R A & S, DY, (0265) 2353304/
FeIT - 390 007 4728

504, Concord, 6th Floor, R.C. Dutt Road, Alkapuri, Vadodara
- 390 007

ARTYR LT

NAGPUR BRANCH

e T .317, G AT, TIST. g6 & URT H, IR W IR AT,

vadodara@ecgc.in

. (0712) 2550504 nagpur@ecgc.in
Rifder oS4, AMYR - 440 001
Plot No.317, 2nd Floor, Beside M.G. House, R N Tagore Marg,
Civil Lines, Nagpur - 440 001
R AT
SURAT BRANCH
503, 21 YK o1 AR, IS ¢8 Hex & o1, R I8, Ja- 395 002 (0261)2364074 surat@ecgc.in

503, 21st Century Biz. Centre, Next to World Trade Centre,
Ring Road, Surat - 395 002

firee Rt emram

GIFT CITY BRANCH

TSR SHT BRIferd, Ihls H-304, TRRI AT, BRI
RerR fifesT, sfe 133, S 1, MR- 382 355 9826259893 giftcityiio@ecgc.in
IFSC Insurance Office, Unit No. 304, 3rd Floor,
Hiranandani Signature Building, Block 13 B, Zone 1,
Gandhinagar-382355
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gal / Address U / Tel. -3¢ / E-mail
gdf &% / EASTERN REGION

gat &t sratag

EASTERN REGIONAL OFFICE
Tt ATe pirceiand, 9 off 7R, 1, AFARRR ARAT, Pletpldl — 700 07 1 (033) 40884999 ero@ecgc.in
AC Market Complex, 9th Floor, 1, Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata
- 700 071

Prerepran fafas emar

KOLKATA EXPORTERS BRANCH

ff dibe Bireiad, 9 G HRTe, 1, AR ARAT, DleidEr -
700 071

(033) 40884999 kolkata@ecqgc.in

AC Market Complex, 9th Floor, 1, Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata
- 700 071

PIABIAT § BRITR LET

KOLKATA BANK BUSINESS BRANCH

G A Direrad, 9 F 9T, 1, JaAfRR AT,

HIABIAT = 700 071

AC Market Complex, 9th Floor, 1, Shakespeare Sarani,
Kolkata - 700 071

RO e

VARANASI BRANCH

IRV - 221 002

PCF Plaza, Commercial Complex, 3rd Floor, Unit No.1,
Nadesar, Varanasi - 221 002

YaeaR T

BHUBANESHWAR BRANCH

e R 611, AR wRTe, A1feg TR, Ya-ieR — 751 007 (0674) 2547772 bhubaneshwar@ecgc.in
Plot No. 611, 3rd Floor, Saheed Nagar, Bhubaneshwar -
751 007

IIYR LT
RAIPUR BRANCH

IR Jf7et, I wee aReR, R s dw&m 1, deftaiTn, I[QR -
492 006

3rd Floor, Udyog Bhawan Parisar, Ring Road No. 1,
Telebandha, Raipur - 492 006

TATgIet SU BRI

GUWAHATI SUB-OFFICE

o fafes, vadt. srgant g, Aurelt dfR & U, dhal. WH,
Targrel - 781 008

Sharma Building, H.P. Bramachari Road, Near Nepali Mandir,
P.O. Rehabari, Guwahati - 781 008
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(033)40884999 bbb.kolkata@ecgc.in

(0542) 2507864 varanasi@ecgc.in

(0771) 4918826/28 raipur@ecgc.in

(0361) 2635983 guwahati@ecgc.in




ga1 / Address g9 / Tel. -3¢ / E-mail

gféroft & -1/ SOUTHERN REGION - |

zferoft a=ita prafea @
SOUTHERN REGIONAL OFFICE - |

TR 171, eIt Ta™d, Tel— 756, 319 AATs, T 600 002 (04;;;152;‘;50/ sro-i@ecgc.in
3rd Floor, Overseas Towers, L-756- Anna Salai, Chennai — 600
002

=g FAafae emar

CHENNAI EXPORTERS BRANCH

<ar e, 7 & 5ieT, 770-1, 31 9tE, IS 600 002

Dewa Towers, 7th Floor, 770-A, Anna Salai, Chennai—600 002

ForE b PRITR AT

CHENNAI BANK BUSINESS BRANCH

IR 57, sNawediST efasd, 756-Te, HISE WS, T9s — 600 002 | (044) 42284488-99 bbb.chennai@ecgc.in

3rd Floor, Overseas Towers, 756-L, Mount Road, Chennai -

(044) 28491026-33 chennai@ecgc.in

600 002
B9 faror emar
CHENNAI SOUTH BRANCH
Ugeft H NG T §31§5 RGN 044) 22413540/
15, Y >, T, T ' ' (044) chennaisouth@ecgc.in
TYAE-600 044 4540/ 5540

15, First Floor, Sarayu park, 2nd Main Road, New Colony,
Chrompet, Chennai -600 044

yRame e

PERIAMET BRANCH

T AR, iR Hew, 43/53, It g1 e, uRame, Jes-
600 003

3rd Floor, Leather Centre, 43/53, Raja Muthiah Road, Periamet,
Chennai - 600 003

HITCR AT

COIMBATORE BRANCH

oIS AT, IR AR, 1090 Bl s, PrFaR- 641 018 (0422) 2304775/6/9 |  coimbatore@ecgc.in
Cheran Plaza, 2nd Floor, 1090 Trichy Road,

Coimbatore- 641 018

HgR ol

MADURAI BRANCH

ugelt wfvter, 69 N.& I AS, Alftged, o fenem,
gU-625 002

1st Floor, 69 P. T. Rajan Salai, Chokkikulam, Opp. To Kendriya
Vidyalaya, Madurai- 625 002

(044) 48599063 periamet.chennai@ecgc.in

(0452) 2525521/ 0340 madurai@ecgc.in
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gar / Address XU / Tel. $-8a / E-mail

A QT

SALEM BRANCH

qifer e, R |TeT, 1/5, geara Jis, UreRam! ie” fRRom
¥ AMH, GSUH WK olgd, Ao 636 004 (0427) 2442275 salem@ecgc.in
Shanthi Plaza, 3rd Floor, 1/5, Brindavan Road, Opp.
Ponnusamy Gounder Thirumana - Mandapam, Fair Lands,
Salem, - 636 004

foregR Rafae emar

TIRUPUR EXPORTERS BRANCH

137/2, Wh pirtas, ugelt A4f7er, FRT A, RIFR- 641 601 | (0421) 2232998/ 4355 [ ebb.tirupur@ecgc.in
137/2, C.G. Complex, 1st Floor, Kumaran Road,
Tirupur - 641 601

YR ¥ FRITR eman

TIRUPUR BANK BUSINESS BRANCH

137/2, | i, RT Ji1e, $IRT s, RgR-641 601 (0421)2232812 bbb.tirupur@ecgc.in
137/2, C.G. Complex, 2nd Floor, Kumaran Road,

Tirupur - 641 601

IR eman

TUTICORIN BRANCH

209/T- 1, dF 3 JS(Ugel AR ), 5P 31T TSiaT &b IR, FTH e
& Ffig, IhpIRa- 628 003

209/A-1,V E Road, (1st Floor) Bank of Baroda Upstairs, Near
Sugam Hotel, Tuticorin - 628 003.

™Y ATET

KARUR BRANCH

TR e, peflaTR Pieiad, 80 Whie s, HUYH, PHR— (04324) 233911 /
639 002 244910

3rd Floor, KVR Complex, 80 Feet Road, Sengunthapuram,
Karur - 639 002

(0461) 2324351 tuticorin@ecgc.in

karur@ecgc.in

gféroft &-1l / SOUTHERN REGION - I

faroft &=t srafe - 11

SOUTHERN REGIONAL OFFICE - II

Tl T, 1191 wfe, ave T, 26 TSRS, SR (080) 25591139/ sroi@ecaein
560 001 82575

Raheja Towers, 11th Floor, West Wing, 26, M.G. Road,
Bengaluru - 560 001

1w fafas emar
BANGALORE EXI.:’ORTERS BRANCH . (080)25589775/ .
argGe I, |l Hie, 15-16, T Sit IS, sg®- 560 001 91729 bangalore@ecgc.in

Vayudooth Chambers, 4th Floor,15-16, M G Road,
Bengaluru - 560 001
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gar / Address XU / Tel. $-8a / E-mail

ITIE I FRITR e

BANGALORE BANK BUSINESS BRANCH
g clad, 1197 AfTe, $¥¢ T, 26 TSI, Sigw- 560 001 | (080) 25585375/ 2578 | bbb.bangalore@ecge.in
Raheja Towers, 11th Floor, East Wing, 26, M.G. Road,
Bengaluru - 560 001

Caciliie))

KOCHI BRANCH

TISIUHH! gTS¥, QORI HiSTel, IAgRA Sige, WH.SH I8, Hige™,
HrAI-682 015

HDFC House, 2nd Floor, Ravi Puram Junction, M.G. Road,
Ernakulam, Kochi - 682 015

PIgH ATET

KOLLAM BRANCH

JdY $ T & UN, WIS AT, BT, HigH- 691 008 (0474) 2748715 kollam@ecgc.in
Near Seventh Day Church, Residency Road Kadappakada,
Kollam - 691 008

tRmeTe Fafas eman

HYDERABAD E.XPORTERS BRANCH (040) 23234334/
1T 99, IR AT, Ufeetes MERT & A, gadIG — 500 004 20833 ebb.hyderabad@ecgc.in
HACA Bhawan, 2nd Floor, Opp. Public Gardens,

Hyderabad - 500 004

TRETE § HRITR oA

HYDERABAD BANK BUSINESS BRANCH

601 HfTeT, Terdl. Wad, 6-3-550, BEMIAT & AT, WEART,
AHIRTST, gevEG— 500 082

6th Floor, L.B. Bhawan, 6-3-550, Opposite Medinova,
Erramanzil, Somejiguda, Hyderabad - 500 082

(0484) 2359437/ 57 kochi@ecgc.in

(040) 23396382/ 3 bbb.hyderabad@ecgc.in

faremETgT=Y emraT
VISAKHAPATNAM BRANCH
Tgoll ARTeT, IR TS, ¥R Hod HfeR & IMH, JdRHoH IS,

GINDIR, faemRaT- = -530 016

(0891) 2748653/ 54 | visakhapatnam@ecgc.in

1st Floor, Shankar Plaza, Opp Shankar Mattam Temple, Shankar
Matham Road, Dwarkanagar, Vishakhapattnam - 530 016

R e

GUNTUR BRANCH

PO TSN, QNI HRIS, 26-21-22, FFRA dled, S,
TeR-522 004

Krishna Plaza, 2nd Floor, 26-21-22, Nagaram Palem,

G T Road, Guntur - 522 004

(0863) 2337096 untur@ecgc.in
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1st floor, Essel Tower, Bunts Hostel Circle,
Mangalore - 575 003

uel / Address TR / Tel. $-e1 / E-mail
TR AT
MANGALORE BRANCH
ol L (0824) 2444288/289, oretece,
Ugedl Hiviel, Tl CldY, Cel Hehel, HTR — 575 003. mangalore@ecgc.in
s T E K 8341626980

SRt &5 / NORTHERN REGION

I AT Frafe™d
NORTHERN REGIONAL OFFICE
Al 3, Teic U, dreft df7er, TeiRiR anftrSues afeR, o frcas

(011)

Plot No. 470, Udyog Vihar, Phase 5, Gurugram,
Haryana -122 016

TR, 7 fegi-110 023 20815513/20815512 nro@ecge.n
Block 3, Plate A, 4th Floor, NBCC Commercial Complex, East

Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi- 110 023

feelt qagws eman

DELHI SME BRANCH

Tl i, TSRl i, el Arer, s 9@, e i (011) 49284000 metro.newdelhi@ecgc.in
qrf, 7% f<gl-110 003

NBCC Place, South Tower, 4th Floor, Pragati Vihar, Bhishma

Pitamah Marg, New Delhi - 110 003

ICEIEEARRIGEIE]

DELHI LARGE EXPORTERS BRANCH

G wer, reey et <t sifore, i R, offst BAE | 44) 49084011 leb.newdelhi@ecgc.in
qrf, 95 fSg@l-110 003

NBCC Place, South Tower, 4th Floor, Pragati Vihar, Bhishma

Pitamah Marg, New Delhi - 110 003

R ¥ PRIER T

DELHI BANK BUSINESS BRANCH

ARt 2T, gaTer fafes T, 15, IRReET A, T8 igi-110 001 (011) 49284666 bbb.newdelhi@ecgc.in
3rd Floor, Hansalaya Building, 15, Barakhamba Road, New

Delhi - 110 001

gf3m R emar

WEST DELHI BRANCH

305-306, & Tef o ERR(YH), e e, Fewofl g i, | (011) 45638142/ 43/ west.delhi@ecgc.in
dimgwr, =S figl- 110 034 44

305 - 306, KLJ Tower (North), 3rd Floor, Netaji Subhash Place,

Pitampura, New Delhi - 110 034

THITH T

GURUGRAM BRANCH

Tle 9. 470, AN fAER, % 5, TOUT, gRAM- 122 016 (0124) 4300603/04 gurgaon@ecgc.in
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gdr / Address

RN / Tel.

$-9a1 / E-mail

T et

LUDHIANA BRANCH

92, AP pirceie™, AL ATl f§ Alet W8, .. la . 281,
JfRIT-141 001

92, Suryakiran Complex, 2nd Floor, The Mall Road, P.O. Box
No. 281, Ludhiana - 141 001

(0161) 2441082/
2405684

ludhiana@ecgc.in

ST eR STl

JALANDHAR BRANCH

3R -1, I, fAScls BRI Hey, STEHianSHias & &
Ty, 21-22 S A, AR, GSE-144 001

Office No.1, Ground Floor, Midland Financial Centre, Adjoining
ICICI Bank, 21-22 G.T.Road, Jalandhar, Punjab -144 001

(0181) 2233235

jalandhar@ecgc.in

HTFYR LT
KANPUR BRANCH

14 /147, TP b DICeiad, TRIRT HSTel, oA,
PHHER - 208 001
14/147, Sky Lark Complex, 3rd Floor, Chunniganj,
Kanpur - 208 001

(0512) 2535855

kanpur@ecgc.in

HRIQTETS AT

MORADABAD BRANCH

ufSd eepRea et AN, RAfdeT olgd, qRIGHIG — 244 001
Pundit Shankar Dutt Sharma Marg, Civil Lines,
Moradabad - 244 001

2415476/
2435395

(0591)

moradabad@ecgc.in

SRIYR QT
JAIPUR BRANCH

A AR, STFg Had, TR UG Jg, SRIgR-302 001
2nd Floor, Anand Bhavan, Sansar Chandra Road, Jaipur-302 001

(0141)2367292

jaipur@ecgc.in

STIRT ATET

AGRA BRANCH

U IR AT, gER "R, 17/2/4 GO Wi, IPRI- 282
002

Deepak Wasan Plaza, 2nd Floor, 17/2/4 Sanjay Place,

Agra - 282 002

(0562)2521676

agra@ecgc.in

LisiccRiic)

PANIPAT BRANCH

qfeTh TS, Ugelt ARvieT, ol i & U, Sitdl. Vs, uHud-
32 103

Malik Plaza, 1st Floor, Near Sanjay Chowk, G.T. Road,
Panipat - 132 103

(0180) 2634933/ 3139

panipat@ecgc.in
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1121, 11th Floor, World Trade Tower (WTT), C-1, Sector 16,
Noida, UP - 201 301

e / Address T / Tel. #-3e / E-mail
SIYYR eTRAT
JODHPUR BRANCH
178, IRFE0H, gl e, o el Js, @i AR WEA & (0291) 2770302/ 03 jodhpur@ecgc.in
g, SgR-342 003
178, Narayanam, 2nd Floor, Upper Chopasani Road, Near
Bombay Motor Circle, Jodhpur - 342 003
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CHANDIGARH BRANCH
0w €l It g9, Ugal! HiTel, Adey 31 U, ISiie— 160 031 (0172) 5003628/27 chandigarh@ecgc.in
PHD Chambers House, 1st Floor, Sector 31 A, Chandigarh -
160 031
ATST oTTET
NOIDA BRANCH
1121, 1131 T, o8 o8 TRR, -1, WX 16, 7SI, I.H.-201 301 (0120) 4249186 noida@ecgc.in

BRIGTETS T

FARIDABAD BRANCH

THRfial- 149 GRS HieT, TaeR-21-91, WigETG, gRAmm-121 001
SCO0-149, 2nd Floor, Sector-21-C, Faridabad,

Haryana - 121 001

(0129) 4315114/ 115/
116/ 117

faridabad@ecgc.in

SR omRaT
SRINAGAR BRANCH

e, MR- 190 001

2nd Floor, JK Bank Building, Near Safina Plaza, Hari Singh
High Street, Srinagar - 190 001

0194-2477947

srinagar@ecgc.in
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Uofiepa Frafed, veadw @, 104 #fre, T8 uide, §a€ - 400 021
Qeft: 6659 0500 / 6659 0510 o ATATIS: Www.ecgc.in

IRDA Regn. No. 124
g fRafa R e Bfd R, g9 SHRaH A 8T JSM B3,

ECGC Limited

(A Government of India Enterprise)

Registered Office: Express Towers, 10th Floor, Nariman Point,
Mumbeai - 400 021, India. Tel: 6659 0500 / 6659 0510 ¢ Website: www.ecgc.in

CIN No. U74999MH1957G0OI1010918

You focus on exports. We cover the risks.




